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1. SUMMARY OF THE PROSPECTUS

dated 12 November 2008 relating to the offer of Common Stock to eligible employees pursuant to
the Plan,

offered by
Johnson & Johnson

PUBLIC OFFERING IN CERTAIN EEA MEMBER STATES

Risk Factors

The Company may from time to time make certain forward-looking statements in publicly-released
materials, both written and oral. Forward-looking statements do not relate strictly to historical or current
facts and anticipate results based on management’'s plans that are subject to uncertainty. Forward-
looking statements may be identified by the use of words such as “plans”, “expects”, “will”, “anticipates”,
“estimates” and other words of similar meaning in conjunction with, among other things, discussions of
future operations, financial performance, the Company’s strategy for growth, product development,

regulatory approvals, market position and expenditures.

Forward-looking statements are based on current expectations of future events. The Company cannot
guarantee that any forward-looking statement will be accurate, although the Company believes that it has
been reasonable in its expectations and assumptions. Investors should realize that if underlying
assumptions prove inaccurate or unknown risks or uncertainties materialize, actual results could vary
materially from the Company’s expectations and projections. Investors are therefore cautioned not to
place undue reliance on any forward-looking statements. Furthermore, the Company does not undertake
to update any forward-looking statements as a result of new information or future events or
developments.

Some important factors that could cause the Company’s actual results to differ from the Company’s
expectations in any forward-looking statements are as follows:

. Economic factors, including inflation and fluctuations in interest rates and currency exchange rates
and the potential effect of such fluctuations on revenues, expenses and resulting margins;

. Competitive factors, including technological advances achieved and patents attained by
competitors as well as new products introduced by competitors;

. Challenges to the Company’s patents by competitors or allegations that the Company’s products
infringe the patents of third parties, which could potentially affect the Company’s competitive
position and ability to sell the products in question and require the payment of past damages and
future royalties. In particular, generic drug firms have filed Abbreviated New Drug Applications
seeking to market generic forms of most of the Company’s key pharmaceutical products, prior to
expiration of the applicable patents covering those products. In the event that the Company is not
successful in defending the resulting lawsuits, generic versions of the product at issue will be
introduced, resulting in very substantial market share and revenue losses;

. Financial distress and bankruptcies experienced by significant customers and suppliers that could
impair their ability, as the case may be, to purchase the Company’s products, pay for products
previously purchased or meet their obligations to the Company under supply arrangements;

. The impact on political and economic conditions due to terrorist attacks in the U.S. and other parts
of the world or U.S. military action overseas, as well as instability in the financial markets which




could result from such terrorism or military actions;

. Interruptions of computer and communication systems, including computer viruses, that could
impair the Company’s ability to conduct business and communicate internally and with its
customers;

. Health care changes in the U.S. and other countries resulting in pricing pressures, including the

continued consolidation among health care providers, trends toward managed care and health
care cost containment, the shift towards governments becoming the primary payers of health care
expenses and government laws and regulations relating to sales and promotion, reimbursement
and pricing generally;

. Government laws and regulations, affecting U.S. and foreign operations, including those relating
to securities laws compliance, trade, monetary and fiscal policies, taxes, price controls, regulatory
approval of new products, licensing and patent rights, and possible drug reimportation legislation;

. Competition in research, involving the development and the improvement of new and existing
products and processes, is particularly significant and results from time to time in product and
process obsolescence. The development of new and improved products is important to the
Company’s success in all areas of its business;

. Challenges and difficulties inherent in product development, including the potential inability to
successfully continue technological innovation, complete clinical trials, obtain regulatory approvals
in the United States and abroad, gain and maintain market approval of products and the possibility
of encountering infringement claims by competitors with respect to patent or other intellectual
property rights which can preclude or delay commercialization of a product;

. Significant litigation adverse to the Company including product liability claims, patent infringement
claims and antitrust claims;

3 The health care industry has come under increased scrutiny by U.S. government agencies and
state attorneys general and resulting investigations and prosecutions carry the risk of significant
civil and criminal penalties, including debarment from government business;

. Product efficacy or safety concerns, whether or not based on scientific evidence, resulting in
product withdrawals, recalls, regulatory action on the part of the FDA (or foreign counterparts) or
declining sales;

. The impact of business combinations, including acquisitions and divestitures, both internally for
the Company and externally in the pharmaceutical, medical device and health care industries; and

. Issuance of new or revised accounting standards by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission and the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board.

The foregoing list sets forth many, but not all, of the factors that could impact upon the Company’s ability
to achieve results described in any forward-looking statements. Investors should understand that it is not
possible to predict or identify all such factors and should not consider this list to be a complete statement
of all potential risks and uncertainties. The Company has identified the factors on this list as permitted by
the U.S. Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.




2 Investment decision

In case of any doubt about the Plan or the offer of the Common Stock or about the risk involved
in receiving the Common Stock, eligible employees should consult a specialized financial adviser
or abstain from investing.

Each eligible employee must determine his investment decision based on its own independent
review of the information included in the complete Prospectus.

Approval by the Banking, Finance and Insurance Commission

On 12 November 2008, the Prospectus (as defined below), drawn up in accordance with chapter Il of the
Regulation (EC) no 809/2004 of the European Commission dated 29 April 2004, has been approved by the
Banking, Finance and Insurance Commission pursuant to article 32 of the law of 16 June 2006 on public
offerings of securities and the admission of securities to be traded on a regulated market.

This approval in no way implies an evaluation of the appropriateness of the quality of the operation, or the
situation of the Company.

This “Summary” contains a brief summary of the principal characteristics of the operation and a
description of the features of the Common Stock offered under the Plan as well as Johnson & Johnson.
This summary also exists in certain other languages’ (together, the "Summaries”). These versions of the
Summary are only translations of this English Summary. In case of discrepancies between the other
language versions and this English summary, only this English version will be legally binding. This
Summary has to be read as an introduction to the prospectus and its annexes dated 12 November 2008
written in English (the “Prospectus”) and composed of the following chapters:

1 Summary
2  Registration Document Information on Johnson & Johnson

3 Securities Note Terms and Conditions of the Plan and
features of the Common Stock

Each decision to invest in the Common Stock has to be based on an exhaustive analysis by the
eligible employee of the Prospectus as a whole.

The Company has prepared this Summary, including its translation. No civil liability will attach to
Johnson & Johnson in respect of the Summary unless it is misleading, inaccurate or inconsistent
when read together with the other parts of the Prospectus.

The consistency between the translations of the Summary has been verified by the Law
Department Europe of the Company which assumes the responsibility thereof. In case of
inconsistencies between the Summary and other parts of the Prospectus, the latest shall prevail.
Where a claim relating to the information contained in this Prospectus is brought before a Court,

' The summary has been translated in the following languages: Bulgarian, Czech, Danish, Dutch, Estonian, Finnish, French,

German, Greek, Hungarian, ltalian, Latvian, Lithuanian, Norwegian, Portuguese, Romanian, Slovakian, Slovenian, Spanish and
Swedish.




the plaintiff participant may have to bear the costs of translating the Prospectus before the legal
proceedings are initiated.

Most of the products mentioned or listed in the Prospectus are trademark protected and/or

registered. A list of these protected and/or registered products is annexed to the Prospectus as
Annex 1 to the Registration Document.



Characteristics of the operation

Summary of the Plan
The following is a brief, but not comprehensive, summary of the Plan, the complete text of which is annexed
to the Prospectus as Annex 1 to the Securities Note. Reference is hereby made to that Annex for a complete
statement of the provisions of the Plan, including the definitions of certain of the terms used herein. The
following summary shall be deemed to be qualified in its entirety by such reference.

Administration of the Plan. The Plan will be administered by the Management Compensation Committee
of Johnson & Johnson (the “Committee”), the members of which are appointed annually by the Board of
Directors. The Committee determines management compensation and establishes perquisites and other
compensation policies for employees (except for executive officers of Johnson & Johnson). The Board of
Directors has the sole authority to appoint and remove members of the Committee.

The Committee has the authority (within the limitations described in the Plan) to, among other things:
o select the persons to be granted awards under the Plan;
e determine the nature, size and terms of awards;

e determine the time when awards are to be granted and any conditions that must be satisfied before
an award is granted;

e determine whether any conditions applicable to an award have been met; and
e determine the guidelines and/or procedures for payment of awards.

To the extent permitted by law, the Committee may delegate its authority to one or more of its members or
other persons.

Awards. The Plan provides for the grant of dollar-denominated bonuses to be paid in cash, in shares of
Common Stock, or in a combination of such shares and cash. The Plan also provides that eligible employees
may be allowed to elect to receive certain other payments, to be designated in the Plan, in cash, in shares of
Common Stock, or in a combination of such shares and cash.

Eligibility. Participants in the Plan will be selected on the basis of demonstrated ability to contribute
substantially to the effective management or financial performance of Johnson & Johnson. The Committee
will select participants in the Plan from among those persons (other than certain executive officers) who, at
any time during the year for which an award is made, are on the active payroll of:

e Johnson & Johnson;

¢ any of Johnson & Johnson’s domestic or international subsidiaries and affiliated entities;

e ajoint venture operation of Johnson & Johnson and its subsidiaries and affiliated entities; or
e a partner in such a joint venture who is assigned to such joint venture.

The Chairman and any Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors and any other officer of Johnson &
Johnson who has been designated as part of the Office of the Chairman or elected a Member of the Executive
Committee of Johnson & Johnson are not eligible to participate in the Plan.

It is not possible to state the number of employees who will participate in the Plan in the future or the extent
of their participation.

Categories of Awards. The Plan provides for the grant of dollar-denominated bonuses to be paid in cash,
in shares of Common Stock, or in a combination of such shares and cash. Each award shall be paid entirely



in cash unless the Committee requires all or part of the award to an eligible employee to be paid in shares of
Common Stock, or unless an eligible employee elects to receive shares of Common Shares in lieu of cash as
set forth below.

Share Election. If the Committee determines that an eligible employee’s award for a particular calendar
year shall be paid entirely in cash, the Committee may permit the eligible employee to elect to forgo a
percentage of the cash award and to receive, in lieu thereof, shares of Common Stock with a fair market value
(determined as of a date designated by the Committee) equal to the dollar amount of the award that the
eligible employee elects not to receive in cash. However, if the Committee determines that all or part of an
award shall be paid in shares of Common Stock, the eligible employee may not make such an election with
respect to any portion of the award that is payable in cash. The fair market value of shares of Common Stock
on any date is defined as the average of the high and low sales prices on that date of the shares on the
principal securities exchange on which they are traded. If there are no sales on that date, then the fair market
value is defined as the high and low sales prices of the shares on the date or dates that the Committee
determines, in its sole discretion, to be appropriate.

Permissible Elections. When electing to receive shares in lieu of cash, an eligible employee must
designate the percentage of the award that the eligible employee elects to forgo receiving in cash. The
Committee may provide that such an election shall be effective only if it designates a percentage that the
Committee permits and causes the eligible employee to receive at least a specified minimum number of
shares of Common Stock.

Election Procedure. The manner and form in which an election to receive shares in lieu of cash must be
made, and the dates by which the election must be made and on which it becomes irrevocable, will be
determined by the Committee.

Shares of Common Stock Subject to the Plan. Up to 18,694,653 shares of Johnson & Johnson
Common Stock, par value $1.00 per share.

Source of Shares. If an eligible employee elects to receive shares of Common Stock pursuant to the
terms of the Plan, the source of shares of Common Stock shall be determined by the Committee and may
consist of authorized but unissued shares, treasury shares or shares acquired on the open market, or any
combination thereof. Any shares issued as a result of such election shall not be issued pursuant to the terms
of Johnson & Johnson’s Long-Term Incentive Plan (“LTIP”) and shall not be subject to the terms of the LTIP.

By contrast, if the Committee determines that all or part of an award shall be paid in shares of Common
Stock, such shares shall be paid from the aggregate number of shares of Common Stock authorized to be
issued under the LTIP as in effect from time to time. In this case, the source of shares of Common Stock shall
be determined by the Compensation & Benefits Committee of the Board of Directors and may consist of
authorized but unissued shares, treasury shares or shares acquired on the open market, or any combination
thereof.

Award Limitations. The Plan does not provide for any limitations on awards to be granted under the Plan.
However, an award under the Plan may not be paid until and unless the Committee approves the award, and,
in addition, the Compensation and Benefits Committee of the Board of Directors approves either such award
or the fund, pool, or reserve from which such award is paid. To the extent awards granted under this Plan are
to be paid from the aggregate number of shares of Common Stock authorized to be issued under the terms of
the LTIP, they are subject to the award limitations of the LTIP.

Payment. An award may not be paid until and unless it has been approved by the Committee, and the
award or the fund, pool or reserve from which such award is paid has been approved by the Compensation
and Benefits Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors. When approved, and unless the Committee
determines otherwise or payment is deferred in accordance with the terms of the Plan, each award for a
particular calendar year shall be paid after the end of that year and on or before 15 March of the following
calendar year. Any portion of an eligible employee’s award that is payable in shares shall be paid solely in



whole shares of Common Stock, and the Committee may direct that cash be paid in lieu of fractional shares or
other fractional units, or the Committee may round off fractional shares or units, in its discretion.

Dilution and Other Adjustments. In the event of a merger, reorganization, consolidation, recapitalization,
stock dividend, stock split, combination, or exchange of shares or other change in corporate structure
affecting any class of Common Stock, the Committee will make appropriate adjustments in the class and
aggregate number of shares to be delivered under the Plan.

No Assignment or Transfer. No award under the Plan or any rights or interests therein shall be
transferable other than by will or the laws of descent and distribution. Once interests in, or certificates
evidencing, shares of Common Stock are issued or transferred to an Eligible Employee, such shares of
Common Stock may be freely transferred, assigned, pledged, or otherwise subjected to lien, subject to
restrictions imposed by the Securities Act, the Securities Exchange Act (including, but without limitation,
Section 16 thereof) and Johnson & Johnson'’s Insider Trading Policy.

Effective Date, Amendments and Termination. The Plan became effective as of 1 September 2005 and
shall remain in effect until such time as it is terminated by the Committee.

The Committee may terminate or amend the Plan at any time, but no such amendment or termination may
adversely affect awards granted prior to such termination or amendment, except to the extent necessary or
appropriate to comply with applicable law or stock exchange rules and regulations. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, unless the Corporation’s shareholders have first approved the amendment, no amendment to the
Plan shall be effective if shareholder approval of the amendment is required by either applicable law or stock
exchange rules.

Features of the Common Stock offered under the Plan

Company Johnson & Johnson

Form of Securities Common Stock

Nominal Amount Par Value US$1.00 per Share

Listing New York Stock Exchange, Inc. (Symbol: JNJ)
Subscription period 24 November up to 19 December 2008
Applicable law State of New Jersey



Information concerning Johnson & Johnson

Should you wish to obtain more information concerning Johnson & Johnson, please refer to the section
“Registration Document’ of the Prospectus and to the documents referred to in these parts of the
Prospectus.

Incorporation and purpose

On 10 November 1887, Johnson & Johnson was incorporated with an authorized capital stock of
$100,000, which was held by Robert (40%) James (30%) and Edward Mead (30%) Johnson.

The purpose for which Johnson & Johnson is organized is: To engage in any activity within the purposes
for which corporations may be organized under the New Jersey Business Corporation Act.

The aggregate number of shares of all classes of stock which Johnson & Johnson has authority to issue
is Four Billion Three Hundred Twenty Two Million (4,322,000,000), divided into Two Million (2,000,000)
shares of Preferred Stock without par value and Four Billion Three Hundred Twenty Million
(4,320,000,000) shares of Common Stock of the par value of One Dollar ($1.00) each.

Legal proceedings

The Company is involved in numerous product liability cases in the United States, many of which
concern adverse reactions to drugs and medical devices. The damages claimed are substantial, and
while the Company is confident of the adequacy of the warnings and instructions for use that accompany
such products, it is not feasible to predict the ultimate outcome of litigation.

However, the Company believes that if any liability results from such cases, it will be substantially
covered by existing amounts accrued in the Company’s balance sheet and, where available, by third
party product liability insurance.

The products of various Johnson & Johnson subsidiaries are the subject of various patent lawsuits, the
outcomes of which could potentially adversely affect the ability of these subsidiaries to sell these
products, or require the payment of past damages and future royalties.

For further information on the Company’s product liability, patents or other legal proceedings, please
consult Section 19.7 of the Registration Document.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets — Johnson & Johnson and Subsidiaries?

On 30 December 2007, 31 December 2006 and 1 January 2006 (Dollars in Millions Except Share
and Per Share Data)(Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements — see Section 19 of the

Registration Document)

2007 2006 2005
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 1 and 14) $7,770 4,083 16,055
Marketable securities (Notes 1 and 14) 1,545 1 83
Accounts receivable trade, less allowances for doubtful 9,444 8,712 7,010
accounts $193 (2006, $160)
Inventories (Notes 1 and 2) 5,110 4,889 3,959
Deferred taxes on income (Note 8) 2,609 2,094 1,931
Prepaid expenses and other receivables 3,467 3,196 2,442
Total current assets 29,945 22,975 31,480
Marketable securities, non-current (Notes 1 and 14) 2 16 20
Property, plant and equipment, net (Notes 1 and 3) 14,185 13,044 10,830
Intangible assets, net (Notes 1 and 7) 14,640 15,348 6,185
Goodwill, net (Notes 1 and 7) 14,123 13,340 5,990
Deferred taxes on income (Note 8) 4,889 3,210 1,138
Other assets (Note 5) 3,170 2,623 3,221
Total assets $80,954 70,556 58,864
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilities
Loans and notes payable (Note 6) $2,463 4,579 668
Accounts payable 6,909 5,691 4,315
Accrued liabilities 6,412 4,587 3,529
Accrued rebates, returns and promotions 2,318 2,189 2,017
Accrued salaries, wages and commissions 1,512 1,391 1,166
Accrued taxes on income 223 724 940
Total current liabilities 19,837 19,161 12,635
Long-term debt (Note 6) 7,074 2,014 2,017
Deferred taxes on income (Note 8) 1,493 1,319 211
Employee related obligations (Note 5 and 13) 5,402 5,584 3,065

2

11

The financial information is derived from the audited financial statements of Johnson & Johnson and has to be consulted
together with the 2007 Annual Report.



Other liabilities 3,829 3,160 2,226

Total liabilities 37,635 31,238 20,154

Shareholders’ equity

Preferred stock — without par value (authorized and unissued - - -

2,000,000 shares)

Common stock — par value $1.00 per share (Note 20) 3,120 3,120 3,120

(authorized 4,320,000,000 shares; issued 3,119,843,000

shares)

Accumulated other comprehensive income (Note 12) (693) (2,118) (755)

Retained earnings 55,280 49,290 42,310

57,707 50,292 44,675

Less: common stock held in treasury, at cost (Note 20) 14,388 10,974 5,965

(279,620,000 and 226,612,000 shares)

Total shareholders’ equity 43,319 39,318 38,710

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $80,954  $70,556 58,864

% Change

(Dollars in Millions Except for Share Figures) 2007 2006 2005 2007 2006
Sales to customers $61,095  $53,324 $50,514 14.6% 5.6%
Net earnings $10,576 $11,053 $10,060 (4.3%) 9.9%
Percent return on average shareholders’ equity 25.6% 28.3% 28.2% - -
Diluted net earnings per share $3.63 $3.73 $3.35 (2.7%) 11.3%
Cash dividends paid per share $1.620 $1.455 $1.275 113% 14.1%
Market price (year-end close) $67.38 $66.02 $60.10 21% 9.9%

Board of directors

As at the date of this Summary, the board of directors was composed of the following persons:

Mary Sue Coleman, Ph. D., President, University of Michigan

James G. Cullen, Retired President and Chief Operating Officer, Bell Atlantic Corporation

Michael M.E. Johns, M.D., Chancellor, Emory University

Arnold G. Langbo, Retired Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Kellogg Company

Susan L. Lindquist, Ph.D., Member and Former Director, Whitehead Institute for Biomedical Research;

Professor of Biology, Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Leo F. Mullin, Retired Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Delta Air Lines, Inc.

William D. Perez, President and Chief Executive Officer, Wm. Wrigley Jr. Company

12



Christine A. Poon, Vice Chairman, Board of Directors; Worldwide Chairman, Pharmaceuticals Group;
Member, Executive Committee

Charles Prince, Vice Chairman, Stonebridge International LLC; Retired Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer, Citigroup Inc.

David Satcher, M.D., Ph.D., Director, Center of Excellence on Health Disparities, Director, Satcher
Health Leadership Institute and Poussaint-Satcher-Cosby Chair in Mental Health, Morehouse School of
Medicine

William C. Weldon, Chairman, Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer; Chairman, Executive
Committee

Employees

As on the date of this summary, the operating companies of Johnson & Johnson employed
approximately 119,200 employees worldwide.

Statutory auditor

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, New York, New York, USA have served as the Company’s independent
accountants for all fiscal periods presented in the Prospectus. The Consolidated Financial Statements of
the Company have been drawn up in accordance with US GAAP (Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles). Page 75 of the Company’s Annual Report 2007, page 77 of the Company’s Annual Report
2006 and page 65 of the Company’s Annual Report 2005 contain the Report of the Company’s
independent accountants. The Annual Report and the Report can be consulted on the Company’s
website: www.investor.jnj.com/fin-reports.cfm.

13



Tax Regime

Annex 2 to the Securities Note of the Prospectus contains a general description of the tax treatment of
the Plan in the Member States of residence of the eligible participants in the Plan and deals in particular
with the income tax and social security treatment of a participation in the Plan. It does not purport to be a
complete analysis of all tax and social security considerations relating to the Plan. Eligible participants
should consult their tax advisers as to the consequences under the tax and social security laws of the
Member State of which they are resident of receiving, holding and disposing of Common Stock under the
Plan and receiving dividends under the Common Stock. The overviews set out in Annex 2 to the
Securities Note of the Prospectus are based upon the law as in effect on the date of the Prospectus and
is subject to any change in law that may take effect after such date.

The description above is merely a summary of the current tax legislation, which can change in
the course of time. In case of doubt, please consult your financial and tax adviser.

Costs

The cost and expenses of administering the Plan shall be borne by the Company and shall not be
charged to any Award (as defined in the Plan rules) or to any eligible employees.

Documentation and notices

The Prospectus is available at https://mycompensation.jjweb.jnj.com. In addition, it can be obtained free
of charge from Johnson & Johnson. Requests should be directed to Office of the Secretary, Johnson &
Johnson, One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey, 08933 USA (1-732-524-2455).
The eligible participant can also obtain the latest annual reports of Johnson & Johnson, as well as the
latest quarterly reports of  Johnson &  Johnson, at the following  website:
http://www.investor.jnj.com/DocReq.cfm. The text of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation and the By-
laws of Johnson & Johnson are accessible on the website of Johnson & Johnson or can be requested at
the above address. Further information on Johnson & Johnson as well as information on the stock price
is available on the following website: www.jnj.com.

14
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This Section is established in accordance with the Schedule set out in Annex | —“Minimum disclosure requirements for the
Share Registration Document (schedule)” of the Commission Regulation (EC) No 809/2004 of 29 April 2004 implementing
Directive 2003/71/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council as regards information contained in prospectuses as well
as the format, incorporation by reference and publication of such prospectuses and dissemination of advertisements (OJ L 149,
30.4.2004), Corrigendum, Official Journal L 215, 16/06/2004 (the “Regulation”). Correspondence with each Item in Annex | is
indicated in the footnote.
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Persons Responsible*

Johnson & Johnson, a corporation incorporated for an unlimited duration under the laws of the State of
New Jersey, USA (hereinafter “Johnson & Johnson” or the “Company” as the context may require),
with its principal place of business at One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey 08933
(Telephone 732-524-0400) is responsible for the information given in this Registration Document®. The
Company confirms that, having taken all reasonable care to ensure that such is the case, the information
contained in this Registration Document is, to the best of its knowledge, in accordance with the facts and
contains no omission likely to affect its import®.

Statutory Auditors’

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, New York, New York, USA have served as the Company’s independent
accountants for all fiscal periods presented in this Prospectus. The Consolidated Financial Statements of
the Company have been drawn up in accordance with US GAAP (Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles). Page 75 of the Company’s Annual Report 2007, page 77 of the Company’s Annual Report
2006 and page 65 of the Company’s Annual Report 2005 contain the Report of the Company’s
independent accountants. The Annual Report and the Report can be consulted on the Company’s
website: www.investor.jnj.com/fin-reports.cfm.

Selected Financial Information of the Company®

% Change
(Dollars in Millions Except for Share Figures) 2007 2006 2005 2007 2006
Sales to customers $61,095 $53,324 $50,514 14.6% 5.6%
Net earnings $10,576 $11,053 $10,060 (4.3%) 9.9%
Percent return on average shareholders’ equity 25.6% 28.3% 28.2% - -
Diluted net earnings per share $3.63 $3.73 $3.35 (2.7%) 11.3%
Cash dividends paid per share $1.620 $1.455 $1.275 11.3% 14.1%
Market price (year-end close) $67.38 $66.02  $60.10 21% 9.9%

Iltem 1 of Annex | of the Regulation.
Iltem 1.1 of Annex | of the Regulation.
Iltem 1.2 of Annex | of the Regulation.
Item 2 of Annex | of the Regulation.
Iltem 3 of Annex | of the Regulation.
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Balance Sheet of Johnson & Johnson

Consolidated Balance Sheets — Johnson & Johnson and Subsidiaries’

On 30 December 2007, 31 December 2006 and 1 January 2006 (Dollars in Millions Except Share
and Per Share Data)(Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements — see Section 19 of the

Registration Document)

2007 2006 2005
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 1 and 14) $7,770 4,083 16,055
Marketable securities (Notes 1 and 14) 1,545 1 83
Accounts receivable trade, less allowances for doubtful 9,444 8,712 7,010
accounts $193 (2006, $160)
Inventories (Notes 1 and 2) 5,110 4,889 3,959
Deferred taxes on income (Note 8) 2,609 2,094 1,931
Prepaid expenses and other receivables 3,467 3,196 2,442
Total current assets 29,945 22,975 31,480
Marketable securities, non-current (Notes 1 and 14) 2 16 20
Property, plant and equipment, net (Notes 1 and 3) 14,185 13,044 10,830
Intangible assets, net (Notes 1 and 7) 14,640 15,348 6,185
Goodwill, net (Notes 1 and 7) 14,123 13,340 5,990
Deferred taxes on income (Note 8) 4,889 3,210 1,138
Other assets (Note 5) 3,170 2,623 3,221
Total assets $80,954 70,556 58,864
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilities
Loans and notes payable (Note 6) $2,463 4,579 668
Accounts payable 6,909 5,691 4,315
Accrued liabilities 6,412 4,587 3,529
Accrued rebates, returns and promotions 2,318 2,189 2,017
Accrued salaries, wages and commissions 1,512 1,391 1,166
Accrued taxes on income 223 724 940
Total current liabilities 19,837 19,161 12,635
Long-term debt (Note 6) 7,074 2,014 2,017
Deferred taxes on income (Note 8) 1,493 1,319 211

9

together with the 2007 Annual Report.
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Employee related obligations (Note 5 and 13) 5,402 5,584 3,065
Other liabilities 3,829 3,160 2,226

Total liabilities 37,635 31,238 20,154

Shareholders’ equity

Preferred stock — without par value (authorized and - - -
unissued 2,000,000 shares)

Common stock — par value $1.00 per share (Note 20) 3,120 3,120 3,120
(authorized 4,320,000,000 shares; issued
3,119,843,000 shares)

Accumulated other comprehensive income (Note 12) (693) (2,118) (755)

Retained earnings 55,280 49,290 42,310
57,707 50,292 44,675

Less: common stock held in treasury, at cost (Note 20) 14,388 10,974 5,965

(279,620,000 and 226,612,000 shares)

Total shareholders’ equity 43,319 39,318 38,710

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $80,954 70,556 58,864

The above information for the fiscal years ended 1 January 2006, 31 December 2006 and 30 December
2007 is derived from, and should be read in conjunction with, the audited annual financial statements of
Johnson & Johnson. The audited annual financial statements of Johnson & Johnson for the fiscal years
ended 1 January 2006,31 December 2006 and 30 December 2007 are accessible via the website of
Johnson & Johnson at the following address: www.investor.jnj.com/fin-reports.cfm. The Company will
provide without charge to each eligible participant, upon the written or oral request of such person, a
copy of any or all of these documents. Requests should be directed to: Office of the Secretary, Johnson
& Johnson, One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey, 08933 USA (1-732-524-2455).

Risk Factors'®

An investment in the Common Stock involves certain risks. Eligible participants should carefully consider
the following factors relating to the business of Johnson & Johnson, in addition to the matters and
information set forth elsewhere in this Registration Document and the other information contained in the
other parts of the Prospectus, prior to participating in the Plan and investing in the Common Stock.

The Company may from time to time make certain forward-looking statements in publicly-released
materials, both written and oral. Forward-looking statements do not relate strictly to historical or current
facts and anticipate results based on management’s plans that are subject to uncertainty. Forward-
looking statements may be identified by the use of words such as “plans”, “expects”, “will”, “anticipates”,
“estimates” and other words of similar meaning in conjunction with, among other things, discussions of
future operations, financial performance, the Company’s strategy for growth, product development,

regulatory approvals, market position and expenditures.

10

Item 4 of Annex | of the Regulation.

18



Forward-looking statements are based on current expectations of future events. The Company cannot
guarantee that any forward-looking statement will be accurate, although the Company believes that it has
been reasonable in its expectations and assumptions. Investors should realize that if underlying
assumptions prove inaccurate or unknown risks or uncertainties materialize, actual results could vary
materially from the Company’s expectations and projections. Investors are therefore cautioned not to
place undue reliance on any forward-looking statements. Furthermore, the Company does not undertake
to update any forward-looking statements as a result of new information or future events or
developments.

Some important factors that could cause the Company’s actual results to differ from the Company’s
expectations in any forward-looking statements are as follows:

Economic factors, including inflation and fluctuations in interest rates and currency exchange rates
and the potential effect of such fluctuations on revenues, expenses and resulting margins;

Competitive factors, including technological advances achieved and patents attained by
competitors as well as new products introduced by competitors;

Challenges to the Company’s patents by competitors or allegations that the Company’s products
infringe the patents of third parties, which could potentially affect the Company’s competitive
position and ability to sell the products in question and require the payment of past damages and
future royalties. In particular, generic drug firms have filed Abbreviated New Drug Applications
seeking to market generic forms of most of the Company’s key pharmaceutical products, prior to
expiration of the applicable patents covering those products. In the event that the Company is not
successful in defending the resulting lawsuits, generic versions of the product at issue will be
introduced, resulting in very substantial market share and revenue losses;

Financial distress and bankruptcies experienced by significant customers and suppliers that could
impair their ability, as the case may be, to purchase the Company’s products, pay for products
previously purchased or meet their obligations to the Company under supply arrangements;

The impact on political and economic conditions due to terrorist attacks in the U.S. and other parts
of the world or U.S. military action overseas, as well as instability in the financial markets which
could result from such terrorism or military actions;

Interruptions of computer and communication systems, including computer viruses, that could
impair the Company’s ability to conduct business and communicate internally and with its
customers;

Health care changes in the U.S. and other countries resulting in pricing pressures, including the
continued consolidation among health care providers, trends toward managed care and health
care cost containment, the shift towards governments becoming the primary payers of health care
expenses and government laws and regulations relating to sales and promotion, reimbursement
and pricing generally;

Government laws and regulations, affecting U.S. and foreign operations, including those relating
to securities laws compliance, trade, monetary and fiscal policies, taxes, price controls, regulatory
approval of new products, licensing and patent rights, and possible drug reimportation legislation;

Competition in research, involving the development and the improvement of new and existing
products and processes, is particularly significant and results from time to time in product and
process obsolescence. The development of new and improved products is important to the
Company’s success in all areas of its business;
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. Challenges and difficulties inherent in product development, including the potential inability to
successfully continue technological innovation, complete clinical trials, obtain regulatory approvals
in the United States and abroad, gain and maintain market approval of products and the possibility
of encountering infringement claims by competitors with respect to patent or other intellectual
property rights which can preclude or delay commercialization of a product;

. Significant litigation adverse to the Company including product liability claims, patent infringement
claims and antitrust claims;

. The health care industry has come under increased scrutiny by U.S. government agencies and
state attorneys general and resulting investigations and prosecutions carry the risk of significant
civil and criminal penalties, including debarment from government business;

. Product efficacy or safety concerns, whether or not based on scientific evidence, resulting in
product withdrawals, recalls, regulatory action on the part of the FDA (or foreign counterparts) or
declining sales;

. The impact of business combinations, including acquisitions and divestitures, both internally for
the Company and externally in the pharmaceutical, medical device and health care industries; and

. Issuance of new or revised accounting standards by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission and the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board.

The foregoing list sets forth many, but not all, of the factors that could impact upon the Company’s ability
to achieve results described in any forward-looking statements. Investors should understand that it is not
possible to predict or identify all such factors and should not consider this list to be a complete statement
of all potential risks and uncertainties. The Company has identified the factors on this list as permitted by
the U.S. Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.

Information about Johnson & Johnson"'
History and development of Johnson & Johnson™
The name of the Company is "Johnson & Johnson".

The address of Johnson & Johnson's registered office is One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick,
New Jersey 08933.

The Company was incorporated in New Jersey on 10 November 1887 for an indefinite period.

In recent history, the following events are considered to be important for the Company’s business
development:

. Ethicon, manufacturer of surgical sutures and related ethical surgical products, formed as a
separate division in 1941, and became a company in 1949. In 1992, Ethicon Endo-Surgery, Inc.
was formed as a result of advances in the field of minimally invasive surgery.

. McNeil Laboratories, Incorporated, a producer of prescription pharmaceuticals, was acquired in
1959. In 1997, as a result of reorganizations in 1993 and 1997, including the merger of McNeilab,
Inc. and Ortho Pharmaceutical Corporation, Ortho-McNeil Pharmaceutical, Inc. was formed

1"
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Janssen Pharmaceutica N.V. of Belgium was acquired in 1961. The US operating company,
Janssen, L.P. is part of the global Janssen Pharmaceutica franchise.

Frontier Contact Lenses was acquired in 1981 and later became Vistakon Division of Johnson &
Johnson Vision Care, Inc., maker of ACUVUE contact lenses.

Johnson & Johnson ¢ Merck Consumer Pharmaceuticals Co., a 50/50 joint venture in the United
States, was formed in 1989 to develop and market a broad range of non-prescription products.
Johnson & Johnson and Merck & Co. also formed a 50/50 joint venture in the United Kingdom to
serve Europe. In 2004, Johnson & Johnson acquired Merck & Co.'s interest in the European
consumer pharmaceuticals company, and renamed it McNeil Limited.

Ortho Biotech Inc., the first biotechnology subsidiary within the Johnson & Johnson Family of
Companies, was formed in 1990.

Johnson & Johnson's skin care business was expanded with the 1993 acquisition of RoC, S.A. of
France and the addition in 1994 of Neutrogena Corporation.

The 1994 acquisition of Clinical Diagnostics Division from Eastman Kodak Corporation expanded
Johnson & Johnson's existing diagnostic businesses. Ortho Diagnostics Systems Inc and Johnson
& Johnson Clinical Diagnostics, Inc. merged in 1997 to form Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics, Inc.

Johnson & Johnson Health Care Systems Inc. was formed in 1994 with the joining of the former
Johnson & Johnson Hospital Services, Inc. and Johnson & Johnson Advanced Behavioral
Technologies, Inc.

In 1996, Johnson & Johnson acquired Cordis Corporation - a leading company in cardiology and
the treatment of circulatory diseases.

DePuy, Inc., a leading manufacturer of orthopaedic products, was acquired in 1998. In 2004,
DePuy Spine, Inc. acquired minimally invasive spinal portfolio assets from the Bright Group, Inc.,
including the INSITE™ system and related technology for minimally invasive discectomy and
spinal fusion.

Johnson & Johnson Consumer Companies, Inc. purchased the AVEENO® line of colloidal
oatmeal and other skin care products in 1999 from S.C. Johnson & Son, Inc. In 2004, Johnson &
Johnson Consumer Companies, Inc. acquired the AMBI® Brand line of high-quality skin care
products that addresses the unique needs of women of colour.

Centocor, Inc., a leading biopharmaceutical company, became a wholly owned subsidiary of
Johnson & Johnson in 1999. In 2004, Centocor, Inc., acquired Egea Biosciences, Inc. (now known
as Egea Biosciences, LLC), a biological design and molecular engineering company, and
strengthened its position as a leader in biomedicines and protein therapeutics technology.

BabyCenter, L.L.C., an Internet information and commerce company specifically serving the
needs of parents and parents-to-be, was purchased in 2001.

ALZA Corporation, a leading developer and manufacturer of drug delivery-based pharmaceutical
products, was acquired in 2001.

Inverness Medical Technology, Inc. was acquired in 2001 to expand the LifeScan diabetes
franchise, and is now known as Diabetes Diagnostics, Inc.

Biopharmaceutical company Tibotec-Virco Comm. VA was acquired in 2002 and organized the
business into two separate companies, Tibotec BVBA and Virco BVBA. In 2004, Tibotec
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Therapeutics, Division of Ortho Biotech Products, L.P., was formed to sell and market oncology
and virology products in the US.

° Johnson & Johnson formed what is now known as Veridex, L.L.C., an organization dedicated to
providing physicians and patients with high-value in vitro diagnostic oncology products in 2004.

° Vistakon Pharmaceuticals, LLC, was formed in 2004, and markets three prescription ophthalmic
agents.

. On 30 March 2004, Johnson & Johnson acquired Merck’s 50% interest in the Johnson & Johnson-
Merck Consumer Pharmaceuticals Co. European non-prescription pharmaceutical joint venture for
a net purchase price of $230 million. This resulted in Johnson & Johnson acquiring all the
infrastructure and brand assets currently managed by the European JV including brands
contributed by Merck (DOLORMIN, PEPCID, FRENADOL and DACRYYO) and those acquired by
both companies (through the acquisition of Woelm Pharma and Laboratoires Martin).

. On 18 May 2004, Johnson & Johnson completed the acquisition of Egea Biosciences, Inc. through
the exercise of the option to acquire the remaining outstanding stock not owned by Johnson &
Johnson. Egea Biosciences has developed a proprietary technology platform called Gene Writer,
which allows for the rapid and highly accurate synthesis of DNA sequences, gene assembly, and
construction of large synthetic gene libraries.

. On 18 June 2004, Johnson & Johnson acquired the stock of Artemis Medical, Inc. Artemis was a
privately held company founded in 1999. Its products include ultrasound and x-ray visible biopsy
site breast markers as well as hybrid markers.

. Other 2004 acquisitions included: US commercial rights to certain patents and know-how in the
field of sedation and analgesia from Scott Lab, Inc.; Biapharm SAS, a privately held French
producer and marketer of skin care products centred around the leading brand BIAFINEI; the
assets of Micomed, a privately owned manufacturer of spinal implants primarily focused on
supplying the German market; and the acquisition of the AMBI skin care brand for women of
colour.

Recent Investments'?

The following is an overview of the Company’s investments in the fiscal years 2005, 2006, 2007 and
2008 up to 31 July 2008:

On 4 April 2005 the Company completed its acquisition of TransForm Pharmaceuticals, Inc., a company
specializing in the discovery of superior formulations and novel crystalline forms of drug molecules, for
$230 million. During the fiscal second quarter of 2005 a one-time before and after- tax charge of $50
million reflecting the expensing of IPR&D charges was incurred.

On 3 June 2005 the Company completed its acquisition of Closure Medical Corporation, a company with
expertise and intellectual property in the biosurgicals market, for a net purchase price of $364 million.
During the fiscal second quarter of 2005 a one-time before and after-tax charge of approximately $51
million reflecting the expensing of IPR&D charges was incurred.

On 30 June 2005 the Company completed its acquisition of Peninsula Pharmaceuticals, Inc., a privately
held biopharmaceutical company focused on developing and commercializing antibiotics to treat life-
threatening infections, for a purchase price of approximately $245 million. During the fiscal second
quarter of 2005, a one-time before and after-tax charge of approximately $252 million reflecting the
expensing of IPR&D charges was incurred.

" ltem 5.2. of Annex | of the Regulation.
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During the fiscal first quarter of 2006, the following companies were acquired: Animas Corporation, a
leading maker of insulin infusion pumps and related products; Hand Innovations LLC, a privately held
manufacturer of fracture fixation products for the upper extremities; and Future Medical Systems S.A,, a
privately held company that primarily develops, manufactures and markets arthroscopic fluid
management systems.

During the fiscal second quarter of 2006, the following companies were acquired: Vascular Control
Systems, Inc., a privately held company focused on developing medical devices to treat fibroids and to
control bleeding in obstetric and gynaecologic applications and Groupe Vendome S.A., a privately held
French marketer of adult and baby skin care products.

During the fiscal third quarter of 2006, the following companies were acquired: Colbar LifeScience Ltd., a
privately held company specializing in reconstructive medicine and tissue engineering and Ensure
Medical, Inc., a privately held company that develops devices for post-catheterization closure of the
femoral artery.

During the fourth fiscal quarter of 2006, the Company completed the acquisition of the Consumer
Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc. for a purchase price of $16.6 billion.

During the first fiscal quarter of 2007, the Company acquired Conor Medsystems, Inc., a cardiovascular
device company, with new drug delivery technology, for a purchase price of $1.4 billion.

Other 2007 acquisitions included: Robert Reid, Inc., a Japanese orthopedic product distributor and
Maya’s Mom, Inc., a social media company.

The 2008 acquisitions included: Children With Diabetes, Inc., a company engaged in the business
of providing education and support to families with children who suffer from diabetes; Amic AB, a
Swedish developer of in vitro diagnostic technologies for use in point-of-care and near-patient
settings; and Beijing Dabao Cosmetics Co., Ltd., a personal care company in China which sells
China's #1 moisturizer.

Please also refer to section 10 of this Registration Document for further information on the
resources for these investments.

6 Business Overview'
6.1  Principal activities'

The Company is engaged in the research and development, manufacture and sale of a broad
range of products in the health care field. The Company has over 250 subsidiaries that conduct
business in virtually all countries of the world. The Company’s primary interest, both historically
and currently, has been in products related to human health and well-being. The Company is
organized into three business segments: Consumer, Pharmaceutical, and Medical Devices and
Diagnostics.

CONSUMER

The Consumer segment includes a broad range of products used in the baby care, skin care, oral
care, wound care and women’s health care fields, as well as nutritional and over-the-counter
pharmaceutical products. Major brands include AVEENO ® skin care products; BAND-AID ®
Brand Adhesive Bandages; CAREFREE ® Pantiliners; CLEAN & CLEAR ® teen skin care

" ltem 6 of Annex | of the Regulation.
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6.2

products; JOHNSON’'S ® Baby and Adult lines of products; LISTERINE ® oral care products;
MOTRIN ® IB ibuprofen products; NEUTROGENA ® skin and hair care products; RoC ® skin care
products; PEPCID ® AC Acid Controller from Johnson & Johnson Merck Consumer
Pharmaceuticals Co.; REMBRANDT ® Brand of oral care products; SPLENDA ® No Calorie
Sweetener; STAYFREE ® sanitary protection products; SUDAFED ® cold, flu and allergy
products; the broad family of TYLENOL ® acetaminophen products and Vendéme skin care
product lines. These products are marketed principally to the general public and sold both to
wholesalers and directly to independent and chain retail outlets throughout the world.

PHARMACEUTICAL

The Pharmaceutical segment includes products in the following therapeutic areas: anti-infective,
anti-psychotic, cardiovascular, contraceptive, dermatology, gastrointestinal, hematology,
immunology, neurology, oncology, pain management, urology and virology. These products are
distributed directly to retailers, wholesalers and health care professionals for prescription use by
the general public. Key products in the Pharmaceutical segment include: RISPERDAL ® oral
(risperidone), a medication that treats the symptoms of schizophrenia, bipolar mania and irritability
associated with autistic behavior in indicated patients, RISPERDAL ® CONSTA ® (risperidone) a
long-acting injectable, and INVEGA TM (paliperdone) Extended-Release tablets, for the treatment
of schizophrenia; REMICADE ® (infliximab), a biologic approved for the treatment of Crohn’s
disease, ankylosing spondylitis, psoriasis, psoriatic arthritis, ulcerative colitis, and use in the
treatment of rheumatoid arthritis; PROCRIT ® (Epoetin alfa, sold outside the U.S. as EPREX ® ),
a biotechnology-derived product that stimulates red blood cell production; TOPAMAX ®
(topiramate), approved for adjunctive and monotherapy use in epilepsy, as well as for the
prophylactic treatment of migranes; LEVAQUIN ® (levofloxacin) and FLOXIN ® (ofloxacin), both in
the anti-infective field; ACIPHEX ® / PARIET ®, a proton pump inhibitor co-marketed with Eisai
Inc.; DURAGESIC ® /Fentanyl Transdermal (fentanyl transdermal system, sold outside the U.S.
as DUROGESIC ® ), a treatment for chronic pain that offers a novel delivery system; ORTHO
EVRA ® (norelgestromin/ethinyl estradiol transdermal system), the first contraceptive patch
approved by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (“FDA”).

MEDICAL DEVICES AND DIAGNOSTICS

The Medical Devices and Diagnostics segment includes a broad range of products
distributed to wholesalers, hospitals and retailers, used principally in the professional fields by
physicians, nurses, therapists, hospitals, diagnostic laboratories and clinics. These products
include Cordis’ circulatory disease management products; DePuy’s orthopaedic joint
reconstruction and spinal care products; Ethicon’s wound care and women’s health products;
Ethicon Endo-Surgery’s minimally invasive surgical products; LifeScan’s blood glucose
monitoring and insulin delivery products; Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics’ professional diagnostic
products and Vision Care’s disposable contact lenses. Distribution to these health care
professional markets is done both directly and through surgical supply and other dealers.

Also please refer to Section 6.3 of the Registration Document.
Principal markets'®

The international business of Johnson & Johnson is conducted by subsidiaries located in 57
countries outside the United States, which are selling products in virtually all countries throughout
the world. The products made and sold in the international business include many of those
described above under “Principal Activities”. However, the principal markets, products and
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7

6.3

methods of distribution in the international business vary with the country and the culture. The
products sold in international business include not only those developed in the United States but
also those developed by subsidiaries abroad.

Overview of Geographic Areas — Sales to Customers'”

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006 2005
United States $32,444 29,775 28,377
Europe 15,644 12,786 12,187
Western Hemisphere excluding U.S. 4,681 3,542 3,087
Asia Pacific — Africa 8,326 7,221 6,863
Segments Total $61,095 53,324 50,514

Influential Factors'®

The Company is aware that its products are used in an environment where, for more than a
decade, policymakers, consumers and businesses have expressed concerns about the rising cost
of health care. In response to these concerns, the Company has a long-standing policy of pricing
products responsibly. For the period 1997-2007, in the United States, the weighted average
compound annual growth rate of the Company’s net price increases for health care products
(prescription and over-the-counter drugs, hospital and professional products) was below the US
Consumer Price Index (CPI).

Inflation rates, even though moderate in many parts of the world during 2007, continue to have an
effect on worldwide economies and, consequently, on the way companies operate. In the face of
increasing costs, the Company strives to maintain its profit margins through cost reduction
programs, productivity improvements and periodic price increases. The Company faces various
worldwide health care changes that may result in pricing pressures that include health care cost
containment and government legislation relating to sales, promotions and reimbursement.

The Company also operates in an environment which has become increasingly hostile to
intellectual property rights. Generic drug firms have filed ANDA’s seeking to market generic forms
of most of the Company’s key pharmaceutical products, prior to expiration of the applicable
patents covering those products. In the event the Company is not successful in defending the
patent claims challenged in ANDA filings, the generic firms will then introduce generic versions of
the product at issue, resulting in the potential for substantial market share and revenue losses for
that product. For further information see the discussion on “Litigation Against Filers of Abbreviated
New Drug Applications” in Note 18 to the Consolidated Financial Accounts (see section 19 of the
Registration Document).

Organizational Structure®

The Company is the parent company of the Johnson & Johnson Family of Companies. It has no
parent companies. The Company’s structure is based upon the principle of decentralized

7 Export sales and intersegment sales are not significant. In 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Company did not have a customer that
represented 10% or more of total revenues.
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8

Property, plants and equipmen

8.1

management. The Executive Committee of Johnson & Johnson is the principal management
group responsible for the operations and allocation of the resources of Johnson & Johnson. This
Committee oversees and coordinates the activities of the Consumer, Pharmaceutical and Medical
Devices and Diagnostics business segments. Each subsidiary within the business segments is,
with some exceptions, managed by citizens of the country where it is located.

Principal Global Affiliates

Annex 2 to this Registration Document contains a comprehensive list of Johnson & Johnson’s
subsidiaries together with an indication of the place of organization of the relevant subsidiaries.

t20
Material tangible Fixed Assets®'

At the end of fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2005, property, plant and equipment at cost and
accumulated depreciation were:

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006 2005
Land and land improvements $756 611 502
Buildings and building equipment 7,913 7,347 5,875
Machinery and equipment 14,554 13,108 10,835
Construction in progress 3,243 2,962 2,504
26,466 24,028 19,716

Less accumulated depreciation 12,281 10,984 8,886
$14,185 13,044 10,830

The Company capitalizes interest expense as part of the cost of construction of facilities and
equipment. Interest expense capitalized in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $130 million, $118 million
and $111 million, respectively.

Depreciation expense, including the amortization of capitalized interest in 2007, 2006 and 2005
was $1.9 billion, $1.6 billion and $1.5 billion, respectively.

Upon retirement or other disposal of property, plant and equipment, the costs and related amounts
of accumulated depreciation or amortization are eliminated from the asset and accumulated
depreciation accounts, respectively. The difference, if any, between the net asset value and the
proceeds is recorded in earnings.

Rental Expense and Lease Commitments

Rentals of space, vehicles, manufacturing equipment and office and data processing equipment
under operating leases were approximately $302 million in 2007, $285 million in 2006 and $248
million in 2005.

The approximate minimum rental payments required under operating leases that have initial or
remaining non-cancellable lease terms in excess of one year at 30 December 2007 are:

20
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(Dollars in Millions)

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

After 2012

Total

$183

151

119

94

77

113

737

8.2

Commitments under capital leases are not significant.
Environmental impact®

Johnson & Johnson’s operating companies are subject to a variety of federal, state and local
environmental protection measures. The Company believes that its operations comply in all
material respects with applicable environmental laws and regulations. Johnson & Johnson’s
compliance with these requirements did not, during 2007, and is not expected to have a material
effect upon its capital expenditures, cash flows, earnings or competitive position.

9 Operating and Financial Review*

9.1

Cash Flows?

Cash generated from operations and selected borrowings provide the major sources of funds for
the growth of the business, including working capital, capital expenditures and acquisitions. Other
uses of cash include share repurchases, dividends and debt repayments.

In 2007, cash flow from operations was $15.2 billion, an increase of $1.0 billion over 2006. The
$1.0 billion increase in cash flows from operations is primarily attributable to non-cash expenses
associated with the NATRECOR® intangible asset write-down and increased depreciation and
amortization.

Net cash used by investing activities in 2007 was $6.1 billion versus $20.3 billion in 2006 which
included the acquisition of the Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc. For a more detailed
discussion on mergers and acquisitions, see Note 17. There was also a $1.6 billion net increase in
purchases of investments, primarily marketable securities. Capital expenditures were $2.9 billion,
$2.7 billion and $2.6 billion in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Net cash used by financing activities decreased by $0.4 billion primarily due to a $1.1 billion
decrease in the repurchase of Common Stock in 2007 and a $0.4 billion increase in proceeds
from the exercise of stock options partially offset by $0.7 billion decrease in proceeds from short
and long-term debt. There was also a $0.4 billion increase in dividends to shareholders in 2007.

Cash and current marketable securities were $9.3 billion at the end of 2007 as compared with
$4.1 billion at the end of 2006, primarily due to cash flow from operations.

Cash generated from operations amounted to $14.2 billion in 2006, which was $2.4 billion more
than the cash generated from operations in 2005 of $11.8 billion. The major factors contributing to
the increase were a net income increase of $1.2 billion, net of the non-cash impact of IPR&D
charges and a $2.7 billion increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities. This was partially
offset by a $0.9 billion increase in deferred taxes and a $0.8 billion increase in other current and
non-current assets.
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Please also refer to the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows as set out in Section 19 of this
Registration Document.

9.2 Results of Operations®
9.2.1 Analysis of Consolidated Sales

In 2007, worldwide sales increased 14.6% to $61.1 billion, compared to increases of 5.6% in 2006
and 6.7% in 2005.

Sales by U.S. companies were $32.4 billion in 2007, $29.8 billion in 2006 and $28.4 billion in
2005. This represents an increase of 9.0% in 2007, 4.9% in 2006 and 2.2% in 2005. Sales by
international companies were $28.7 billion in 2007, $23.5 billion in 2006 and $22.1 billion in 2005.
This represents an increase of 21.7% in 2007, 6.4% in 2006 and 13.1% in 2005.

The five-year compound annual growth rates for worldwide, U.S. and international sales were
11.0%, 7.6% and 15.7%, respectively. The ten-year compound annual growth rates for worldwide,
U.S. and international sales were 10.5%, 10.6% and 10.3%, respectively.

All international geographic regions experienced sales growth during 2007, consisting of 22.4% in
Europe, 32.2% in the Western Hemisphere (excluding the U.S.) and 15.3% in the Asia-Pacific,
Africa regions. These sales increases include the impact of currency fluctuations between the U.S.
dollar and foreign currencies which had positive impacts of 9.2% in Europe, 6.7% in the Western
Hemisphere (excluding the U.S.) and 3.5% in the Asia-Pacific, Africa region.

The acquisition of Pfizer Inc.’s Consumer Healthcare business, net of the related divestitures,
increased both total sales growth and operational growth by 7.4%.

In 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Company did not have a customer that represented 10% or more of
total revenues.

9.2.2 Analysis of Sales by Business Segments

Johnson & Johnson’s performance and financial condition in each of its divisions is as set out
below:

CONSUMER SEGMENT

Consumer segment sales in 2007 were $14.5 billion, an increase of 48.3%, over 2006 with 44.2%
of this growth due to operational growth and the remaining 4.1% due to positive currency
fluctuations. U.S. Consumer segment sales were $6.4 billion, an increase of 40.1%. International
sales were $8.1 billion, an increase of 55.5%, with 47.8% as a result of operations and 7.7% due
to currency fluctuations over 2006.

Major Consumer Franchise Sales:

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006 2005
OTC Pharmaceuticals & Nutritionals $5,142 2,742 $2,678
Skin Care 3,051 2,633 2,401
Baby Care 1,982 1,740 1,561
Women’s Health 1,806 1,666 1,568
Oral Care 1,488 406 319

% |tem 9.2 of Annex | of the Regulation.

28




Other 1,024 587 569

Total $14,493 9,774 9,096

* Prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform with current presentation.

The acquisition of Pfizer Inc.’s Consumer Healthcare business, net of the related divestitures,
increased both total sales growth and operational growth for the total Consumer segment by
40.3%.

The Over-the-Counter (OTC) Pharmaceuticals and Nutritionals franchise sales were $5.1 billion,
an increase of 87.5% from 2006. This was attributable to new products from acquisitions, as well
as strong sales growth achieved by analgesics and SPLENDA ® products. The positive impact on
OTC Pharmaceuticals and Nutritionals total sales growth due to newly acquired brands from
Pfizer Inc. was 80.0% for the fiscal year 2007.

In 2007, the Company announced a voluntary withdrawal of certain infant cough and cold
products from the market. When used as directed, these medicines have been generally
recognized as safe and effective. However, an assessment of available data on the use of
pediatric cough and cold medicines has identified rare instances of misuse leading to overdose,
particularly in infants under two years of age. As well, these products, along with children’s cough
and cold products generally, were the subject of a recent U.S. Food and Drug Administration
(FDA) Nonprescription Drug Advisory Committee hearing, which recommended to the FDA certain
changes in the marketing and sale of such products. These actions are not expected to have a
significant impact on sales for the OTC Pharmaceuticals and Nutritionals franchise.

The Skin Care franchise sales in 2007 were $3.1 billion, representing an increase of 15.9% over
2006. The increase was primarily due to sales growth in the suncare, CLEAN & CLEAR ® ,
AVEENO ® and NEUTROGENA ® product lines, as well as new products related to acquisitions.
The positive impact on Skin Care total sales growth due to newly acquired brands from Pfizer Inc.
was 5.7% for the fiscal year 2007.

The Baby Care franchise sales grew by 13.9% to $2.0 billion in 2007. This strong growth was led
by the success of the cleanser, haircare, lotion and cream and powder product lines. An additional
contributor to the growth were the new products related to acquisitions. The positive impact on
Baby Care total sales growth due to newly acquired brands from Pfizer Inc. and divestitures
related to the acquisition was 1.8% for the fiscal year 2007.

The Women’s Health franchise sales grew by 8.4% to $1.8 billion in 2007. This growth was
primarily due to newly acquired brands from Pfizer Inc. The positive impact on Women’s Health
total sales growth due to newly acquired brands from Pfizer Inc. was 4.8% for the fiscal year 2007.

The Oral Care franchise sales grew by 266.5% to $1.5 billion in 2007. This strong sales growth
was attributable to new products from acquisitions and newly launched products, such as
LISTERINE ® mouthwashes and dissolvable whitening strips. The positive impact on Oral Care
total sales growth due to newly acquired brands from Pfizer Inc. and divestitures related to the
acquisition was 276.6%.

Consumer segment sales in 2006 were $9.8 billion, an increase of 7.5%, over 2005 with
operational growth accounting for 6.4% of the total growth and 1.1% due to positive currency
fluctuations. U.S. Consumer segment sales were $4.6 billion, an increase of 3.8%. International
sales were $5.2 billion, an increase of 10.9%, with 8.7% as a result of operations and 2.2% due to
currency fluctuations over 2005.
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PHARMACEUTICAL SEGMENT

Pharmaceutical segment sales in 2007 were $24.9 billion, an increase of 6.9% over 2006, with
4.3% of this change due to operational growth and the remaining 2.6% increase related to the
positive impact of currency fluctuations. U.S. Pharmaceutical segment sales were $15.6 billion, an
increase of 3.4%. International Pharmaceutical segment sales were $9.3 billion, an increase of
13.3%, which included 5.9% of operational growth and 7.4% related to the positive impact of
currency fluctuations.

The Antipsychotics franchise achieved sales of $4.7 billion in 2007, an increase of 12.3% over
prior year. The Antipsychotics franchise includes RISPERDAL ® oral (risperidone), a medication
that treats the symptoms of schizophrenia, bipolar mania and irritability associated with autistic
behavior in indicated patients, RISPERDAL ® CONSTA ® (risperidone) a long acting injectable
and INVEGA™ (paliperdone) Extended-Release tablets for the treatment of schizophrenia. Sales
growth was positively impacted by the continued global success of RISPERDAL ® CONSTA ® .
The patent for the RISPERDAL ® compound expired in the U.S. and most major markets outside
the U.S. in 2007. In March 2007, the FDA granted pediatric exclusivity for RISPERDAL ® , which
extends the marketing exclusivity in the U.S. for RISPERDAL ® oral to the end of June 2008. In
2007, U.S. sales of RISPERDAL ® oral were $2.2 billion. Loss of market exclusivity for
RISPERDAL ® oral is likely to result in a significant reduction in sales in the U.S.

REMICADE® (infliximab), a biologic approved for the treatment of Crohn’s disease, ankylosing
spondylitis, psoriasis, psoriatic arthritis, ulcerative colitis and use in the treatment of rheumatoid
arthritis, achieved sales of $3.3 billion in 2007, with growth of 10.4% over prior year. Growth was
driven by increased demand due to expanded indications and overall market growth. During 2007,
REMICADE ® received approval from the European Commission for pediatric Crohn’s disease
indications. REMICADE ® is competing in a market which is experiencing increased competition
due to new entrants and the expansion of indications for existing competitors.

PROCRIT ® (Epoetin alfa) and EPREX ® (Epoetin alfa) had combined sales of $2.9 billion in
2007, a decline of 9.3% compared to prior year. The decline was primarily due to the declining
markets for Erythropoiesis Stimulating Agents (ESAs). Earlier in the year The Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid issued a National Coverage Determination, which significantly limits the
reimbursement of ESAs in oncology in the U.S. Epoetin alfa products in the U.S. were subject to a
label change, which may negatively impact future sales. The label for Epoetin alfa products is also
under review in jurisdictions outside the U.S.

TOPAMAX® (topiramate), which has been approved for adjunctive and monotherapy use in
epilepsy, as well as for the prophylactic treatment of migraines, achieved $2.5 billion in sales in
2007, an increase of 21.0% over prior year. The major contributor to the growth was the continued
success in the migraine category. The patent for TOPAMAX ® (topiramate) in the U.S. will expire
in September 2008. The Company is on target to file for the pediatric extension with the FDA,
which if obtained, would grant market exclusivity in the U.S. until March 2009. In 2007, U.S. sales
of TOPAMAX ® were $2.0 billion. The expiration of a product patent or loss of market exclusivity
is likely to result in a significant reduction in sales.

LEVAQUIN® (levofloxacin) and FLOXIN® (ofloxacin) achieved combined sales of $1.6 billion in
2007, representing growth of 7.6% over the prior year. This was primarily due to favorable market
growth partially offset by increased competitive pressure. In March 2007 the FDA granted
pediatric exclusivity in the U.S. for LEVAQUIN ® , which will extend the marketing exclusivity by
six months to June 2011.

ACIPHEX ® /PARIET ® (rabeprazole sodium), a proton pump inhibitor co-marketed with Eisai Co.
Ltd., achieved sales of $1.4 billion in 2007, an increase of 9.5% as compared to prior year. Growth
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in the U.S. was due to overall market growth. Growth outside the U.S. was due to market growth
partially offset by increased competition in certain regions.

DURAGESIC®/Fentanyl Transdermal (fentanyl transdermal system) sales declined to $1.2 billion
in 2007, a reduction of 10.1% from 2006. This decline was the result of the impact of generic
competition in the U.S. and major international markets. Generic competition in the U.S. began in
January 2005.

CONCERTA® (methylphenidate HCI), a product for the treatment of attention deficit hyperactivity
disorder, achieved sales of $1.0 billion in 2007, representing an increase of 10.5% over 2006.
Although the original CONCERTA® patent expired in 2004, the FDA has not approved any
generic version that is substitutable for CONCERTA®. Two parties have filed Abbreviated New
Drug Applications (ANDAs) for generic versions of CONCERTA®, which are pending and may be
approved at any time.

The hormonal contraceptive franchise sales declined to $0.9 billion in 2007, a reduction of 9.0%
from 2006. ORTHO EVRA ® (norelgestromin/ethinyl estradiol), the first contraceptive patch
approved by the FDA, experienced a significant decline in sales as a result of labeling changes
and negative media coverage concerning product safety. The sales decline was also a result of
continued generic competition in oral contraceptives.

In 2007, Other Pharmaceutical sales were $5.4 billion, representing a growth of 10.9% over prior
year. The biggest contributor to the increase was VELCADE ® , a product for the treatment of
multiple myeloma.

In the fiscal fourth quarter of 2007, the Company recorded a special pre-tax, non-cash charge of
$678 million for the write-down of the intangible asset related to NATRECOR® (nesiritide), a
product for the treatment of patients with acutely decompensated heart failure who have dyspnea
at rest or with minimal activity. The remaining unamortized intangible value associated with
NATRECOR® was $200 million at the end of 2007. The Company believes that NATRECOR ® is
an important clinical option for the treatment of acutely decompensated heart failure and the
product will continue to be marketed by Scios Inc., a subsidiary of the Company.

During 2007, the Company launched INVEGA™ (paliperidone) Extended-Release Tablets, in both
the U.S. and Europe. Additionally, in 2007 the Company launched the antibacterial, DORIBAX™
(doripenem for injection) in the U.S. and the antiretroviral, PREZISTA™ (darunavir), in Europe.
The Company submitted five new molecular entities for approval: paliperidone palmitate for
schizophrenia in the U.S., ustekinumab, or CNTO 1275, for psoriasis in both the U.S. and Europe,
dapoxetine for premature ejaculation in several countries in Europe, antibacterial ceftobiprole in
the U.S. and Europe and anti-HIV medication, TMC 125 in the U.S. and Europe. TMC 125 was
approved by the U.S. FDA in January 2008 and will be marketed as INTELENCE™ (etravirine).

In response to the challenges facing the Pharmaceutical segment the Company announced a
restructuring initiative in 2007. See Note 22 for additional information regarding the restructuring.

Pharmaceutical segment sales in 2006 were $23.2 billion, an increase of 4.2% over 2005, with
3.9% of this change due to operational growth and the remaining 0.3% increase related to the
positive impact of currency. U.S. Pharmaceutical segment sales were $15.1 billion, an increase of
4.2%. International Pharmaceutical segment sales were $8.1 billion, an increase of 4.2%, which
included 3.4% of operational growth and 0.8% related to the positive impact of currency.

31



Major Pharmaceutical Product Revenues:

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006 2005
Antipsychotics $ 4,697 4183 3,552
REMICADE® (infliximab) 3,327 3,013 2,535
PROCRIT/EPREX® (Epoetin alfa) 2,885 3,180 3,324
TOPAMAX® (topiramate) 2,453 2,027 1,680
LEVAQUIN/FLOXIN® (levofloxacin/ofloxacin) 1,646 1,530 1,492
ACIPHEX/PARIET® (rabeprazole sodium) 1,357 1,239 1,169
DURAGESIC® Fentanyl Transdermal (fentanyl 1,164 1,295 1,585
transdermal system)

CONCERTA ® (methylphenidate HCI) 1,028 930 774
Hormonal Contraceptives 925 1,016 1,136
Other 5,384 4,854 5,075
Total $24,866 23,267 22,322

* Prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform with current presentation.

MEDICAL DEVICES AND DIAGNOSTICS

The Medical Devices and Diagnostics segment achieved sales of $21.7 billion in 2007,
representing an increase over the prior year of 7.2%, with operational growth of 3.9% and 3.3%
due to a positive impact from currency fluctuations. U.S. sales were $10.4 billion, an increase of
3.2%. International sales were $11.3 billion, an increase of 11.1%, with 4.6% from operations and

a positive currency impact of 6.5%.

Major Medical Devices and Diagnostics Franchise Sales:

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006 2005
DEPUY® $ 4,587 4,105 3,847
ETHICON ENDO-SURGERY® 3,834 3,376 3,105
ETHICON® 3,591 3,213 3,092
CORDIS® 3,425 4,088 3,982
LIFESCAN® 2,373 2,074 1,909
Vision Care® 2,209 1,879 1,694
ORTHO-CLINICAL DIAGNOSTICS® 1,642 1,488 1,408
Other 75 60 59
Total $21,736 20,283 19,096

The DePuy franchise achieved $4.6 billion in sales in 2007, which was a 11.7% increase over
prior year. This growth was primarily due to DePuy’s orthopaedic joint reconstruction products
including the hip and knee product lines. Strong performance was also achieved in Mitek’s sports

medicine products.

The Ethicon Endo-Surgery franchise achieved sales of $3.8 billion in 2007, an 13.6% increase
over 2006. A major contributor of growth continues to be endocutter sales, which include products
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used in performing bariatric procedures for the treatment of obesity, an important focus area for
the franchise. Strong results were achieved with the continued success of the HARMONIC
SCALPEL®, an ultrasonic cutting and coagulating surgical device. There was also strong growth
in the Advanced Sterilization Products line.

The Ethicon franchise sales grew 11.8% in 2007, achieving $3.6 billion in sales. This was a result
of solid growth in the hemostasis, women’s health, biosurgicals, and the mesh product lines.
There was also continued growth in suture sales.

Sales in the Cordis franchise were $3.4 billion, a decline of 16.2% over 2006. This decline reflects
lower sales of the CYPHER ® Sirolimus-eluting Coronary Stent due to increased competition
outside the U.S., as well as the global contraction of the drug-eluting stent market following
reports of a potential risk of late stent thrombosis associated with the use of drug-eluting stents.
These results were partially offset by strong performance by the Biosense Webster and the
neurovascular businesses. In response to challenges facing the Cordis franchise the Company
announced a restructuring initiative in 2007. See Note 22 for additional information regarding the
restructuring.

On 13 June 2007, the FDA notified Cordis that all items outlined in the Warning Letters received in
April and July 2004 regarding Good Manufacturing Practice regulations and Good Clinical Practice
regulations have been resolved.

The LifeScan franchise achieved $2.4 billion in sales in 2007, an increase of 14.4% over 2006,
reflecting the continued success of the ULTRA® product lines. An additional contributor was the
growth of the Animas business due to the launch of the 2020 insulin pump during the year.

The Vision Care franchise achieved sales of $2.2 billion in 2007, a growth rate of 17.6% over the
prior year. This growth was led by the continued success of such brands as ACUVUE® OASYS™,
ACUVUE® ADVANCE™ for ASTIGMATISM, ACUVUE® ADVANCE™, 6 1-DAY ACUVUE®
MOIST™, 1-DAY ACUVUE® DEFINE™ and 1-DAY ACUVUE® for ASTIGMATISM.

The Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics franchise achieved $1.6 billion in sales in 2007, a 10.3% increase
over 2006. This is due to the continued global growth in the Immunohematology product line, as
well as the growth in the Immunodiagnostic product line and the 2007 launch of the Chagas
screening assay in the U.S.

The Medical Devices and Diagnostics segment achieved sales of $20.3 billion in 20086,
representing an increase over the prior year of 6.2%, with operational growth of 6.4% and a
negative impact from currency of 0.2%. U.S. sales were $10.1 billion, an increase of 6.5%.
International sales were $10.2 billion, an increase of 5.9%, with 6.2% from operations and a
negative currency impact of 0.3%.

9.2.3 Analysis of Consolidated Earnings before Provision for Taxes on Income

Consolidated earnings before provision for taxes on income decreased by $1.3 billion to $13.3
billion in 2007 as compared to the $14.6 billion earned in 2006. Lower earnings in 2007 were
primarily due to restructuring charges and the write-down of the NATRECOR ® intangible asset.
The increase in 2006 was 11.2%over the $13.1 billion in 2005. As a percent to sales, consolidated
earnings before provision for taxes on income in 2007 was 21.7% versus 27.4% in 2006. The
sections that follow highlight the significant components of the changes in consolidated earnings
before provision for taxes on income.

Cost of Products Sold and Selling, Marketing and Administrative Expenses: Cost of products
sold and selling, marketing and administrative expenses as a percent to sales were as follows:
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% of Sales % of Sales % of Sales

2007 2006 2005
Cost of products sold 29.1% 28.2 27.7
Percent point increase/(decrease) over the prior year 0.9 0.5 (0.8)
Selling, marketing and administrative expenses 33.5 32.7 341
Percent point increase/(decrease) over the prior year 0.8 (1.4) 0.1)

In 2007, there was an increase in the percent to sales of cost of products sold primarily due to the
impact of newly acquired consumer brands. There was an increase in the percent to sales of
selling, marketing and administrative expenses in 2007 primarily due to the impact of newly
acquired consumer brands partially offset by cost containment efforts.

In 2006, there was an increase in the percent to sales of cost of products sold. This was due to
unfavorable product mix and higher manufacturing costs in the Pharmaceutical and Consumer
segments. There was a decrease in the percent to sales of selling, marketing and administrative
expenses in 2006. This was a result of leveraging selling expenses and a reduction in advertising
and promotional spending.

In 2005, there was a decrease in the percent to sales of cost of products sold. This was due to
lower manufacturing costs primarily related to the CYPHER® Sirolimus-eluting Coronary Stent, as
well as ongoing cost containment activity across the organization, partially offset by the negative
impact of pharmaceutical product mix. There was also a decrease in the percent to sales of
selling, marketing and administrative expenses. This was due to cost containment initiatives in the
Pharmaceutical segment partially offset by increases in investment spending in the Medical
Devices and Diagnostics segment.

Other (Income) Expense, Net: Other (income) expense, net includes gains and losses related to
the sale and write-down of certain investments in equity securities held by Johnson & Johnson
Development Corporation, gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant and equipment,
currency gains and losses, minority interests, litigation settlements and liabilities and royalty
income. The change in other (income) expense, net from 2007 to 2006 was an increase in
expense of $1,205 million.

In 2007, other (income) expense, net included a charge of $678 million before tax related to the
NATRECOR ® intangible asset write-down. A gain of $622 million associated with the Guidant
acquisition agreement termination fee, less associated expenses, was included in 2006. In
addition, 2006also included expenses associated with the recording of additional product liability
reserves and the integration costs associated with the acquisition of the Consumer Healthcare
business of Pfizer Inc.

In 2005, other (income) expense, net included royalty income partially offset by several expense
items, none of which were individually significant.

OPERATING PROFIT BY SEGMENT

Consumer segment: In 2007, Consumer segment operating profit increased 65.7% from 2006.
As a percent to sales, 2007 operating profit increased to 15.7%. IPR&D expenses of $320 million
as well as expenses associated with the Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc. integration
were recorded during 2006. In 2006, Consumer segment operating profit decreased 13.7% and as
a percent to sales declined to 14.1% over the prior yearresulting from $320 million of IPR&D
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expenses as well as expenses associated with the Pfizer Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer
Inc. integration recorded during 2006.

Pharmaceutical segment: In 2007, Pharmaceutical segment operating profit decreased 5.1%
from 2006. As a percent to sales, 2007 operating profit decreased to 26.3% resulting from $429
million of restructuring charges and $678 million for the NATRECOR ® intangible asset write-
down in 2007. In 2006, Pharmaceutical segment operating profit increased 8.3% and as a percent
to sales increased to 29.6% over the prior year. This increase was the result of $302 million of
IPR&D recorded during 2005 partially offset by increases in research and development spending
and lower gross margins in 2006.

Medical Devices and Diagnostics segment: In 2007, the operating profit in the Medical Devices
and Diagnostics segment decreased 20.9% from 2006. As a percent to sales, 2007, operating
profit decreased to 22.3% resulting from $807 million of IPR&D expenses and $301 million of
restructuring charges in 2007, while 2006 included the gain associated with the Guidant
acquisition agreement termination fee, less associated expenses, of $622 million. In 2006, the
Medical Devices and Diagnostics segment operating profit increased 16.9%, and as a percent to
sales increased 2.8% over the prior year. The primary driver of the improved operating profit was
the Guidant acquisition agreement termination fee, less associated expenses, of $622 million
recorded during 2006. This was partially offset by higher IPR&D charges of $239 million in 2006
versus $60 million in 2005. In addition, advertising and promotional expense leveraging were
offset in part by increases in research and development spending.

Interest (Income) Expense: Interest income in 2007 decreased by $377 million due to a lower
average cash balance. The decline in the average cash balance was due primarily to the
acquisition of the Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc. on December 20, 2006. The cash
balance, including marketable securities was $9.3 billion at the end of 2007, and averaged $6.6
billion as compared to the $15.7 billion average cash balance in 2006.

Interest expense in 2007 increased by $233 million due to a higher average debt balance. The net
debt balance at the end of 2007 was $9.5 billion as compared to $6.6 billion at the end of 2006.
The higher debt balance in 2007 was due to the debt associated with the acquisition of the
Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc. and the Common Stock repurchase program in
2007.

Interest income in 2006 increased by $342 million due primarily to higher rates of interest, as well
as a higher average cash balance, despite the $5.0 billion Common Stock repurchase program
and an increase in acquisition activity as compared to prior year. The cash balance, including
current marketable securities was $4.1 billion at the end of 2006 and averaged $15.7 billion, as
compared to the $14.3 billion average cash balance in 2005.

Interest expense in 2006 increased slightly as compared to 2005 due to a higher average debt
balance, from $2.6 billion in 2005 to $3.1 billion in 2006. This was partially offset by a decrease in
interest rates.

Interest income in 2005 increased by $292 million due primarily to higher rates of interest, as well
as a higher average cash balance. The cash balance, including current marketable securities, was
$16.1 billion at the end of 2005 and averaged $14.3 billion, as compared to the $11.3 billion
average cash balance in 2004.

Provision For Taxes On Income: The worldwide effective income tax rate was 20.4% in 2007,
24.2% in 2006 and 23.3% in 2005. The 2007 tax rate benefited from a one-time gain of $267
million related to an international business restructuring in certain countries, as well as increases
in taxable income in lower tax jurisdictions relative to taxable income in higher tax jurisdictions and
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lower international tax rates in certain countries. The 2006 tax rate increased as compared to
2005 primarily due to a gain of $225 million recorded in 2005, which was partially offset by a
benefit in 2006 related to the reversal of a tax allowanceof $134 million associated with the
international business. The 2005 effective tax rate benefited from the previously mentioned $225
million, due to the reversal of a tax liability previously recorded during the fiscal fourth quarter of
2004, related to a technical correction to the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004.
10 Liquidity and Capital Resources®
10.1 Cash Flows”
Please refer to Section 9.1 of this Registration Document.

10.2 Borrowings28

The components of long-term debt are as follows:

Effective Effective Effective

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 Rate% 2006 Rate% 2005 Rate%
3% Zero Coupon $178 3.00 182 3.00 202 3.00
Convertible Subordinated
Debentures® due 2020
4.95% Debentures due 2033 500 4.95 500 4.95 500 4.95
3.80% Debentures due 2013 500 3.82 500 3.82 500 3.82
6.95% Notes due 2029 294 7.14 293 7.14 293 7.14
6.73% Debentures due 2023 250 6.73 250 6.73 250 6.73
6.625% Notes due 2009 199 6.80 199 6.80 199 6.80
5.55% Debentures due 2017 1,000 5.55 - - - -
5.95% Notes due 2037 995 5.99 - - - -
5.50% Notes due 2024 989 5.71 - - - -
(500 GBP 1.9944)®
4.75% Notes due 2019 1,447 5.35 - - - -
(1B Euro 1.4573)®
5.15% Debentures due 2012 599 5.18 - - - -
Other (Includes Industrial 132 - 99 - (-) -
Revenue Bonds)

7,083 5470 2,023 5.23" 2,030 5.18"
Less current portion 9 9 13

$ 7,074 2,014 2,017

(1) Weighed average effective rate.

% ltem 10 of Annex | of the Regulation.

7 ltem 10.1 of Annex | of the Regulation.

% ltem 10.2 of Annex | of the Regulation.

% A “Debenture” is a long term unsecured debt instrument. Holders of Debentures are creditors of the Company and entitled to

payment before the shareholders upon dissolution of the Company.
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(2) Translation rate at 30 December 2007.

The Company has access to substantial sources of funds at numerous banks worldwide. Total credit
available to the Company approximates $8.0 billionof which $6.4 billion expire 25 September 2008, and
$1.6 billion expire 27 September 2012. Interest charged on borrowings under the credit line agreements
is based on either bids provided by banks, the prime rate or London Interbank Offered Rates (LIBOR),
plus applicable margins. Commitment fees under the agreements are not material.

The Company filed a shelf registration with the Securities and Exchange Commission that became
effective 13 November 2006 and which enables the Company to issue up to $10 billion in debt securities
and warrants to purchase debt securities. The Company issued bonds in August 2007 for a total of $2.6
billion and in November 2007 for a total of $2.4 billion for general corporate purposes and the Common
Stock repurchase program in 2007. At 30 December 2007 the Company had $5.0 billion remaining on
the shelf registration.

On 28 July 2000, ALZA Corporation, a subsidiary of the Company completed a private offering of the 3%
Zero Coupon Convertible Subordinated Debentures, which were issued at a price of $551.26 per $1,000
principal amount at maturity. At 30 December 2007 the outstanding 3% Debentures had a total principal
amount at maturity of $258.8 million with a yield to maturity of 3% per annum, computed on a semi-
annual bond equivalent basis. There are no periodic interest payments. Under the terms of the 3%
debentures, holders are entitled to convert their debentures into approximately 15.0 million shares of
Johnson & Johnson common stock at a price of $40.102 per share. Approximately 11.4 million shares
have been issued as of 30 December 2007, due to voluntary conversions by note holders. At the option
of the holder, the 3% Debentures may be repurchased by the Company on 28 July 2008 or 2013, at a
purchase price equal to the issue price plus accreted original issue discount to such purchase date. The
Company, at its option, may elect to deliver either Johnson & Johnson common stock or cash, or a
combination of stock and cash, in the event of repurchase of the 3% Debentures. The Company, at its
option, may also redeem any or all of the 3% Debentures after 28 July 2003 at the issue price plus
accreted original issue discount. At 30 December 2007 and 31 December 2006 the fair value based on
quoted market value of the 3% Debentures was $240.0 million and $250.7 million, respectively.

Short-term borrowings and the current portion of long-term debt amounted to approximately $2.5 billion
at the end of 2007, of which $2.0 billion was raised under the Commercial Paper Program. The
remainder represents principally local borrowing by international subsidiaries.

Aggregate maturities of long-term obligations commencing in 2008 are:

(Dollars in 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 After 2012
Millions)

$9 247 5 23 628 6,171

Please also refer to the Consolidated Balance Sheet in Section 19 of this Registration Document.
10.3 Capital Resources : Financing and Market Risk

In the Company’s opinion, there are no restrictions on the use of capital resources that could materially
affect, directly or indirectly, Johnson & Johnson’s operations. There are, however, certain risks which the
Company addresses as set out below.

The Company uses financial instruments to manage the impact of foreign exchange rate changes on
cash flows. Accordingly, the Company enters into forward foreign exchange contracts to protect the
value of certain foreign currency assets and liabilities and to hedge future foreign currency products
costs. Gains or losses on these contracts are offset by the gains or losses on the underlying
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transactions. A 10% appreciation of the U.S. Dollar from the 30 December 2007 market rates would
increase the unrealized value of the Company’s forward contracts by $245 million. Conversely, a 10%
depreciation of the U.S. Dollar from the 30 December 2007 market rates would decrease the unrealized
value of the Company’s forward contracts by $299 million. In either scenario, the gain or loss on the
forward contract would be offset by the gain or loss on the underlying transaction and, therefore, would
have no impact on future earnings and cash flows.

The Company hedges the exposure to fluctuations in currency exchange rates, and the effect on certain
assets and liabilities in foreign currency, by entering into currency swap contracts. A 1% change in the
spread between U.S. and foreign interest rates on the Company’s interest rate sensitive financial
instruments would either increase or decrease the unrealized value of the Company’s swap contracts by
approximately $175 million. In either scenario, at maturity, the gain or loss on the swap contract would be
offset by the gain or loss on the underlying transaction and therefore would have no impact on future
cash flows.

The Company does not enter into financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes. Further, the
Company has a policy of only entering into contracts with parties that have at least an “A” (or equivalent)
credit rating. The counterparties to these contracts are major financial institutions and there is no
significant concentration of exposure with any one counter-party. Management believes the risk of loss is
remote.

Total credit available to the Company approximates $8.0 billion, of which $6.4 billion expires September
25, 2008, and $1.6 billion expires September 27, 2012.

Total borrowings at the end of 2007 and 2006 were $9.5 billion and $6.6 billion, respectively. The
increase in borrowings between 2006 and 2007 was a result of financing general corporate purposes and
the Common Stock repurchase program in 2007. In 2007, net debt (cash and current marketable
securities, net of debt) was $0.2 billion compared to net debt of $2.5 billion in 2006. Total debt
represented 18.0% of total capital (shareholders’ equity and total debt) in 2007 and 14.4% of total capital
in 2006. Shareholders’ equity per share at the end of 2007 was $15.25 compared with $13.59 at year-
end 2006, an increase of 12.2%.

For the period ended 30 December 2007, there were no material cash commitments. Johnson &
Johnson continues to be one of a few industrial companies with a Triple A credit rating.

A summary of borrowings can be found in Note 6 of Section 19.1.2.
10.4 Contractual Obligations and Commitments

The Company has contractual obligations, primarily lease, debt obligations and unfunded retirement
plans, with no other significant obligations. To satisfy these obligations, the Company will use cash from
operations. The following table summarizes the Company’s contractual obligations and their aggregate
maturities as of 30 December 2007 (see Notes 4, 6 and 13 for further details):

The Company has long-term contractual obligations, primarily lease, debt obligations and unfunded
retirement plans, with no other significant obligations. To satisfy these obligations, the Company will use
cash from operations. The following table summarizes the Company’s contractual obligations and their
aggregate maturities as of 1 January 2006 (see Notes in Annual Report for further details):

(Dollars in Millions) Operating Debt Unfunded Total
Leases Obligations!" Retirement
Plans
2008 $183 2,463 51 2,697
2009 151 247 55 453
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2010 119 5 61 185
2011 94 23 64 181
2012 77 628 69 774
After 2012 113 6,171 416 6,700
Total $737 9,537 716 10,990

(1) Amounts do not include interest expense

11 Research and development®

Research and development activities represent a significant part of the Company’s businesses. These
expenditures relate to the development of new products, improvement of existing products, technical
support of products and compliance with governmental regulations for the protection of consumers and
patients. Worldwide costs of research activities, excluding in-process research and development
charges, were as follows:

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006 2005
Research and development expense $7,680 7,125 6,462
Percent increase over the prior year 7.8% 10.3 20.9
Percent of sales 12.6% 13.4 12.8

Research and development expense as a percent of sales for the Pharmaceutical segment was 21.2%
for 2007, 21.3% for 2006 and 20.2% for 2005. Research and development expense as a percent of sales
for the Medical Devices and Diagnostics segment was 8.5% for 2007, 8.7% for 2006 and 8.2% for 2005,
Research and development expense as a percent of sales for the Consumer segment was 3.9% for
2007, 4.0% for 2006 and 4.2% for 2005.

Research and development activities in the Pharmaceutical segment increased to $5.3 billion, or 6.1%,
over 2006. The compound annual growth rate was approximately 13.8% for the five-year period since
2002.

The increased investment in research and development in all segments demonstrates the Company’s
focus on knowledge-based products, and reflects a significant number of projects in late-stage
development.

In-Process Research and Development: In 2007, the Company recorded a charge for in-process
research and development (IPR&D) of $807 million before and after tax related to the acquisition of
Conor Medsystems Inc. The IPR&D charge was included in the operating profit of the Medical Devices
and Diagnostics segment.

In 2006, the Company recorded IPR&D charges of $559 million before tax related to the acquisitions of
the Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc., Vascular Control Systems, Inc., Ensure Medical, Inc.,
ColBar LifeScience Ltd., Hand Innovations LLC and Future Medical Systems S.A. The Consumer
Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc. accounted for $320 million before tax of the IPR&D charges and was
included in the operating profit of the Consumer segment. The IPR&D charges for all of the following
acquisitions were included in the operating profit of the Medical Devices and Diagnostics segment.
Vascular Control Systems, Inc., a privately held company focused on developing medical devices to treat
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fibroids and to control bleeding in obstetric and gynecologic applications, accounted for $87 million
before tax of the IPR&D charges. Ensure Medical, Inc., a privately held company that develops devices
for post-catheterization closure of the femoral artery, accounted for $66 million before tax of the IPR&D
charges. ColBar LifeScience Ltd., a privately held company specializing in reconstructive medicine and
tissue engineering, accounted for $49 million before tax of the IPR&D charges. Hand Innovations LLC, a
privately held manufacturer of fracture fixation products for the upper extremities, accounted for $22
million before tax of the IPR&D charges. Future Medical Systems S.A., a privately held company that
primarily develops, manufactures and markets arthroscopic fluid management systems, accounted for
$15 million before tax of the IPR&D charges.

In 2005, the Company recorded IPR&D charges of $362 million before tax related to the acquisitions of
TransForm Pharmaceuticals, Inc., Closure Medical Corporation, Peninsula Pharmaceuticals, Inc., and
the international commercial rights to certain patents and know-how in the field of sedation and analgesia
from Scott Lab, Inc. TransForm Pharmaceuticals, Inc., a company specializing in the discovery of
superior formulations and novel crystalline forms of drug molecules, accounted for $50 million before tax
of the IPR&D charges and was included in the operating profit of the Pharmaceutical segment. Closure
Medical Corporation, a company with expertise and intellectual property in the biosurgicals market,
accounted for $51 million before tax of the IPR&D charges and was included in the operating profit of the
Medical Devices and Diagnostics segment. Peninsula Pharmaceuticals, Inc., a biopharmaceutical
company focused on developing and commercializing antibiotics to treat life-threatening infections,
accounted for $252 million before tax of the IPR&D charges and was included in the operating profit of
the Pharmaceutical segment. The $9 million before tax IPR&D charge related to Scott Lab, Inc. referred
to above was included in the operating profit of the Medical Devices and Diagnostics segment.

Trend information®’

Please refer to Section 9.2 of this Registration Document.

Administrative, management, and supervisory bodies and senior management*

13.1 Board of Directors

Eleven individuals currently serve as members of the Company’s Board of Directors. All individuals
nominated for election to the board must meet general criteria for consideration. A list of these general
criteria can be reviewed on Johnson & Johnson’s website: www.jnj.com.

As at the date of this Registration Document, the Board of Directors was composed of the following
persons:

Mary Sue Coleman, Ph. D.
President,University of Michigan

Dr Coleman was elected to the Board of Directors in 2003 and is a member of the Audit Committee
and the Science & Technology Advisory Committee. She has served as President of the University
of Michigan since August 2002, after having served as President of the University of lowa from
1995 to July 2002. In addition to her current position as President, Dr Coleman is a professor of
biological chemistry in the University of Michigan Medical School and a professor of chemistry in
the University of Michigan College of Literature, Science and the Arts. Prior to 1995, Dr Coleman
served as Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs at the University of New Mexico, Vice
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Chancellor for Graduate Studies & Research and Associate Provost and Dean of Research at the
University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, and a member of the biochemistry faculty and an
administrator at the Cancer Center of the University of Kentucky in Lexington. Elected to the
National Academy of Sciences’ Institute of Medicine in 1997, Dr Coleman is a Fellow of the
American Academy of Arts and Sciences and the American Association for the Advancement of
Science. Dr Coleman is a director of Meredith Corporation and a Trustee of the John S. and James
L. Knight Foundation and the Gerald R. Ford Foundation.

James G. Cullen
Retired President and Chief Operating Officer, Bell Atlantic Corporation

Mr Cullen was elected to the Board of Directors in 1995 and is the Presiding Director of the Board,
Chairman of the Audit Committee and a member of the Nominating & Corporate Governance
Committee. Mr Cullen retired as President and Chief Operating Officer of Bell Atlantic Corporation
in 2000. He had assumed those positions in 1998, after having been Vice Chairman since 1995
and, prior to that, President since 1993. He was President and Chief Executive Officer of Bell
Atlantic-New Jersey, Inc. from 1989 to 1993. He is a Director of Neustar, Inc., Prudential Financial,
Inc., and Eisenhower Medical Center and a Director and non-executive Chairman of Agilent
Technologies, Inc.

Michael M.E. Johns, M.D.
Chancellor, Emory University

Dr Johns was elected to the Board of Directors in 2005 and is a member of the Compensation &
Benefits Committee and the Science & Technology Advisory Committee. He has served since
October 2007 as Chancellor of Emory University. From 1996 to 2007, Dr. Johns served as
Executive Vice President for Health Affairs and Chief Executive Officer of the Robert W. Woodruff
Health Sciences Center of Emory University. As the Executive Vice President for Health Affairs, he
oversaw Emory University's widespread academic and clinical programs in health sciences and led
strategic planning initiatives for both patient care and research. In addition, from 1996 to 1997, he
served as the Chairman of the Board of Emory Healthcare, the largest health care system in
Georgia. From 1990 to 1996, Dr. Johns served as Dean of the Johns Hopkins School of Medicine
and Vice President of the Medical Faculty at Johns Hopkins University. Dr Johns is Past Chair of
the Council of Teaching Hospitals, a fellow of the American Association for the Advancement of
Science and a member of the Institute of Medicine. He is a member of the editorial board of the
Journal of the American Medical Association (JAMA) and chairs the Publication Committee of the
journal Academic Medicine. Dr Johns is a Director of Genuine Parts Company.
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Arnold G. Langbo
Retired Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Kellogg Company

Mr Langbo was elected to the Board of Directors in 1991 and is a member of the Nominating &
Corporate Governance Committee and Chairman of the Compensation & Benefits Committee. Mr
Langbo retired as Chairman of Kellogg Company in 2000. He had held that position since 1992
after having been President and Chief Operating Officer of Kellogg since 1990. He also served as
Chief Executive Officer from 1992 until 1999. Mr Langbo joined Kellogg Canada Inc. in 1956 and
served in a number of management positions in Canada and the United States before being named
President of Kellogg International in 1986. Mr Langbo is a Director of Hershey Company,
Weyerhaeuser Company and Whirlpool Corporation.

Susan L. Lindquist, Ph.D.

Member and Former Director, Whitehead Institute for Biomedical Research; Professor of Biology,
Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Dr Lindquist, was elected to the Board of Directors in 2004 and is a member of the Science &
Technology Advisory Committee and the Public Policy Advisory Committee. Since 2001, Dr
Lindquist has been with a member of the Whitehead Institute, a non-profit, independent research
and educational institution, a Professor of Biology at the Massachusetts Institute of Technology and
an Investigator of the Howard Hughes Medical Institute (HHMI). Dr. Lindquist served as Director of
the Whitehead Institute from 2001 to 2004 and became an HHMI Investigator in 2006. Previously
she had been affiliated with the University of Chicago for more than 20 years, and was the Albert D.
Lasker Professor of Medical Sciences in the Department of Molecular Genetics and Cell Biology
and an HHMI Investigator. She was elected to the American Academy of Arts and Sciences in
1996, the National Academy of Sciences in 1997, the American Philosophical Society in 2003 and
the Institute of Medicine in 2006. Dr. Lindquist has received the 2008 Genetics Society of America
Medal, the Sigma Xi William Proctor Prize for academic achievement (2006), the Dickson Prize in
Medicine (2002) and the Novartis Drew Award in Biomedical Research (2000). In 2006, Scientific
American named her one of the country's top 50 leaders in business, policy and research. She is a
member of the Science Advisory Council for the MacArthur Foundation and the Scientific Advisory
Board for the Stowers Institute for Medical Research. Dr. Lindquist is a co-Founder of FoldRx
Pharmaceuticals, Inc., a private start-up company.

Leo F. Mullin
Retired Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Delta Air Lines, Inc.

Mr Mullin was elected to the Board of Directors in 1999 and is a member of the Audit Committee
and the Chairman of the Public Policy Advisory Committee. Mr Mullin retired as Chief Executive
Officer of Delta in December 2003 and Chairman in April 2004, after having served as Chief
Executive Officer of Delta since 1997 and Chairman since 1999. Mr Mullin currently serves as a
Senior Advisor, on a part-time basis, to Goldman Sachs Capital Partners, a private equity fund
group. Mr Mullin was Vice Chairman of Unicom Corporation and its principal subsidiary,
Commonwealth Edison Company, from 1995 to 1997. He was an executive of First Chicago
Corporation from 1981 to 1995, serving as that company’s President and Chief Operating Officer
from 1993 to 1995, and as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of American National Bank, a
subsidiary of First Chicago Corporation, from 1991 to 1993. Mr Mullin is also a Director of ACE
Limited and the Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation, and is a member of both The Business
Council and the Advisory Board of the Carter Center.
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William D. Perez
President and Chief Executive Officer, Wm. Wrigley Jr. Company.

Mr Perez was appointed to the Board of Directors in June 2007 and is a member of the
Compensation & Benefits Committee and the Public Policy Advisory Committee. Mr Perez has
served as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Wm. Wrigley Jr. Company since 2006.
Before joining Wrigley, Mr. Perez served as President and Chief Executive Officer of Nike, Inc.
Previously, he spent 34 years with S.C. Johnson & Son, Inc., including eight years as its President
and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Perez is a Director of Wrigley, the Hispanic Scholarship Fund, the
Boys & Girls Club of Chicago and the Grocery Manufacturers Association, and is a member of the
Cornell University Council.

Christine A. Poon

Vice Chairman, Board of Directors; Worldwide Chairman, Pharmaceuticals Group; Member,
Executive Committee

Ms. Poon was elected to the Board of Directors in 2005. Ms. Poon joined the Company in 2000 as
a Company Group Chairman in the Pharmaceuticals Group. Ms. Poon became a Member of the
Executive Committee and Worldwide Chairman, Pharmaceuticals Group in 2001, was named
Worldwide Chairman, Medicines & Nutritionals in 2003 and was appointed Vice Chairman in
January 2005. She was again named Worldwide Chairman, Pharmaceuticals Group in January
2008. Prior to joining the Company, she served in various management positions at Bristol-Myers
Squibb Company for 15 years, most recently as President of International Medicines (1998-2000)
and President of Medical Devices (1997-1998). Ms. Poon is a Director of Fox Chase Cancer Center
and Prudential Financial, Inc.

Charles Prince

Vice Chairman, Stonebridge International LLC; Retired Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
Citigroup Inc.

Mr Prince was elected to the Board of Directors in 2006 and is a member of the Compensation &
Benefits Committee and the Chairman of the Nominating & Corporate Governance Committee. Mr.
Prince is currently Vice Chairman and Chairman of the Board of Advisors of Stonebridge
International LLC, which he joined in September 2008. Mr. Prince served as Chief Executive Officer
of Citigroup Inc. from 2003 to 2007 and as Chairman from 2006 to 2007. Previously, he served as
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Citigroup's Global Corporate and Investment Bank from
2002 to 2003, Chief Operating Officer from 2001 to 2002, and Chief Administrative Officer from
2000 to 2001. Mr. Prince began his career as an attorney at U.S. Steel Corporation in 1975, and in
1979 joined Commercial Credit Company (a predecessor company to Citigroup) where he held
various management positions until 1995, when he was named Executive Vice President. Mr.
Prince is a Director of Xerox Corporation and a member of the Council on Foreign Relations and
The Business Council. He is also on the Board of Trustees of The Julliard School and the Brookings
Institution.

David Satcher, M.D., Ph.D.

Director, Center of Excellence on Health Disparities, Director, Satcher Health Leadership Institute and
Poussaint-Satcher-Cosby Chair in Mental Health, Morehouse School of Medicine

Dr Satcher was elected to the Board of Directors in 2002 and is Chairman of the Science & Technology
Advisory Committee and a member of the Public Policy Advisory Committee. Dr Satcher assumed his
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current post at Morehouse School of Medicine in 2004 and served as the School's Interim President from
2004 until 2006 and Director of the School's National Center for Primary Care from 2002 through 2004.
In 2002, Dr. Satcher completed his four-year term as the 16th Surgeon General of the United States. He
also served as the U.S. Assistant Secretary for Health from 1998 to 2001. From 1993 to 1998, Dr.
Satcher served as Director of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and Administrator of the
Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry. Dr. Satcher served as President of Meharry Medical
College in Nashville, Tennessee from 1982 to 1993. Dr. Satcher is a fellow of the American Academy of
Family Physicians, the American College of Preventive Medicine and the American College of
Physicians. He has received numerous honorary degrees and awards, including the Jimmy and
Rosalynn Carter Award for Humanitarian Contributions to the Health of Humankind, the New York
Academy of Medicine Lifetime Achievement Award and the National Association of Mental lliness
Distinguished Service Award. Dr. Satcher is a Director of MetLife, Inc., and serves on the Boards of
Action for Healthy Kids, American Foundation for Suicide Prevention, Kaiser Family Foundation and
Task Force for Child Survival and Development. He also serves as Co-Chair of the Advisory Committee
on Public Issues of the Ad Council.

William C. Weldon
Chairman, Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer, Chairman, Executive Committee

Mr. Weldon was elected to the Board of Directors and named Vice Chairman of the Board in 2001 and
assumed his current responsibilities in 2002. Mr. Weldon joined the Company in 1971, and served in
several sales, marketing and international management positions before becoming President of Ethicon
Endo-Surgery in 1992 and Company Group Chairman of Ethicon Endo-Surgery in 1995. He was
appointed to the Executive Committee and named Worldwide Chairman, Pharmaceuticals Group in
1998. Mr Weldon is also a Director of J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. Mr. Weldon is a member of The
Business Council and the Sullivan Alliance to Transform America's Health Profession. He is a Trustee of
Quinnipiac University and serves on the Liberty Science Center Chairman’s Advisory Council. Mr.
Weldon also serves as a Chairman of the CEO Roundtable on Cancer.

For the purpose of the Registration Document the address of the Directors is: One Johnson & Johnson
Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey 08933, USA.

None of the members of the Board of Directors have been the subject of any convictions in relation to
fraudulent offences nor have they been associated with any bankruptcies, receiverships or liquidations.
None of the members of the Board of Directors have been the subject of any official public incrimination
and/or sanctions by a statutory or regulatory authority or has been disqualified by a court from acting as
a member of the administrative, management or supervisory bodies of an issuer or from acting in the
management or conduct of the affairs of any issuer.

The members of the Board must comply with conflict of interest rules that have been established by the
Company and which are set out in the “Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for the members of the Board
of Directors and the Executive Officers®. These rules can be consulted on the Company’s website:
www.jnj.com.

The Board of Directors of the Company has determined that the following directors, comprising all of the
non-employee directors, should be deemed “independent” under the listing standards of the New York
Stock Exchange, as well as in the assessment of the Board: Dr Coleman, Mr. Cullen, Dr Johns,
Mr. Perez, Mr. Langbo, Dr Lindquist, Mr. Mullin, Mr. Prince and Dr Satcher. In order to assist the Board in
making this determination, the Board has adopted “Standards of Independence” as part of the
Company’s Principles of Corporate Governance, which are available on the Company’s website at
www.investor.jnj.com/governance. These Standards identify material relationships that a director may
have with the Company which would interfere with the director’'s ability to exercise independent
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judgment. Each of the directors identified above is deemed to meet the standards set forth in those
Standards of Independence.

13.2 Corporate Officers of the Company

- William C. Weldon

Chairman, Board of Directors
Chief Executive Officer
Chairman, Executive Committee
- Christine A. Poon

Vice Chairman, Board of Directors
Worldwide Chairman
Pharmaceuticals Group
Executive Committee

- Dominic J. Caruso

Vice President, Finance

Chief Financial Officer

Executive Committee

- Donald M. Casey, Jr.
Worldwide Chairman
Comprehensive Care Group
Executive Committee

- Stephen J. Cosgrove
Corporate Controller

- Laverne H. Council

Vice President

Chief Information Officer

- Russell C. Deyo

Vice President, General Counsel
Executive Committee

- Kaye I. Foster-Cheek

Vice President, Human Resources
Executive Committee

- Colleen A. Goggins
Worldwide Chairman

Consumer & Personal Care Group
Executive Committee

- Joann Heffernan Heisen

Vice President, Diversity

- Raymond C. Jordan

Vice President,

Public Affairs & Corporate Communications
- Sheri S. McCoy

Worldwide Chairman,

Surgical Care Group

Executive Committee

-John A. Papa

Treasurer

- Brian D. Perkins

Vice President, Corporate Affairs
- Steven M. Rosenberg
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Secretary

Assistant General Counsel

- Ajit Shetty, Ph.D.

Vice President

Worldwide Operations

- Nicholas J. Valeriani

Vice President, Strategy and Growth
Executive Committee

14 Remuneration and benefits*®

Following is a description of the compensation arrangements that have been approved by the
Compensation & Benefits Committee for Johnson & Johnson’s Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer and the three other most highly compensated executive officers in 2007 (the “Named Executive
Officers”).

The Compensation Committee approved the following base salaries for the Named Executive Officers for
fiscal year 2007:

William C. Weldon, Chairman/CEO $ 1,725,000
Dominic J. Caruso, VP, Finance, CFO $ 550,000
Christine A. Poon, Vice Chairman $ 1,008,846
Russell C. Deyo, VP, General Counsel $ 769,616
Colleen A. Goggins, WW Chairman, Consumer Group $ 729,923

The Compensation Committee has approved the following annual performance bonus for fiscal year

2007 :

W.C. Weldon $ 3,500,000
D.J. Caruso $ 735,000
C.A. Poon $ 1,060,000
R.C. Deyo $ 1,018,000
C.A. Coggins $ 1,060,000

The Compensation Committee has approved the following stock option grants under Johnson &
Johnson’s 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan at an exercise price of $65.62, which was the fair market
value of Johnson & Johnson’s Common Stock on the date of grant. The options will become exercisable
on 13 February 2010 and expire on 10 February 2017.

W.C. Weldon 457,178
D.J. Caruso 41,146
C.A. Poon 205,730
R.C. Deyo 114,294
C.A. Goggins 114,294

% ltem 15 of Annex | of the Regulation.
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The Compensation Committee has approved the following long term incentive plan awards in recognition
of performance during 2006 under Johnson & Johnson’s Certificate of Extra Compensation (“CEC”)
Program. Awards are not paid out until retirement or other termination of employment. As of the end of
fiscal year 2006, the CEC value per unit was $26.58. The value of the CEC units is subject to increase or
decrease based on the performance of Johnson & Johnson.

W.C. Weldon 200,000 CEC Units
D.J. Caruso 35,000 CEC Units
C.A. Poon 205,000 CEC Units
R.C. Deyo 11,000 CEC Units
C.A. Goggins 5,000 CEC Units

Director Fees and Equity Compensation

In 2007, each Non-Employee Director receives an annual fee of $85,000 for his or her services as a
member of the Company's Board of Directors. In addition, Non-Employee Directors received an annual
fee of $5,000 for service on a Board committee, or $15,000 if he or she was Chairman of the committee.
The Presiding Director was paid an additional annual fee of $10,000. Non-Employee Directors were
eligible to receive meeting fees of $1,500 per day if they attended a committee meeting held on a day
other than a Board meeting day. Members of the Compensation & Benefit Committee (Dr. Johns, Mr.
Langbo, M. Reinemund and Mr. Prince) each received $1,500 for a committee meeting held in January
2007. Meeting fees were not paid for participation in telephonic committee meetings. As part of a periodic
review of compensation for the Non-Employee Directors, the annual fee for service as a Director was
increased to $100,000, beginning in 2008, to be commensurate with director fees at peer companies. All
other Director compensation arrangements remain the same.

Each Non-Employee Director receives non-retainer equity compensation in the first quarter of each year
under the Company's LTI Plan in the form of shares of restricted Common Stock having a value of
$100,000 on the grant date. Accordingly, each Non-Employee Director was granted 1,619 shares of
restricted Common Stock under the LTI Plan in February 2008 for service on the Board in 2007. The
restricted shares become freely transferable on the third anniversary of the grant date. In addition, each
Non-Employee Director receives a one-time grant of 1,000 shares of unrestricted Common Stock upon
first becoming a member of the Board.

Deferred Fee Plan for Non-Employee Directors

Under the Deferred Fee Plan for Non-Employee Directors, a Non-Employee Director may elect to defer
payment of all or a portion of his or her fees until or beyond termination of his or her directorship.
Deferred fees earn additional amounts based on a hypothetical investment in the Company's Common
Stock. (Non-Employee Directors who have served on the Board since prior to 1 January 1996 instead
may elect to "invest" deferred fees into CECs under the CEC Plan up to the time of termination of
his/her directorship. Currently, no Directors have elected this option). Al Common Stock equivalent units
held in each Non-Employee Director's Deferred Fee Account receive dividend equivalents in the same

amount and at the same time as dividends on the Company's Common Stock.
Additional Arrangements

The Company pays for or provides (or reimburses Directors for out-of-pocket costs incurred for)
transportation, hotel, food and other incidental expenses related to attending Board and committee
meetings or participating in director education programs and other director orientation or educational
meetings. In addition, Non-Employee Directors are eligible to participate in the Company's charitable
matching gift program for employees, pursuant to which the Company will contribute, on a two-to-one
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basis, up to $25,000 per year per employee or Non-Employee Director to educational and certain other
charitable institutions.

Board practices®
General

The Board holds the ultimate authority of Johnson & Johnson, except to the extent that shareholders are
granted certain powers under Johnson & Johnson’s Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws. The Board
appoints senior management of Johnson & Johnson, to whom conduct of Johnson & Johnson’s business
and operations is delegated. The Board then provides oversight of management. In order to assist it in
fulfilling its obligations, the Board has formed committees.

On an on-going basis throughout the year, at meetings of the Board and Committees of the Board,
management of Johnson & Johnson and Board members discuss the strategic direction and major
developments of the various businesses in which Johnson & Johnson is engaged.

All directors are elected annually by the shareholders. The period during which each of the Directors has
served office is specified in the Director's biography above under section 13 of this Registration
Document.

The Board of Directors of Johnson & Johnson has adopted a Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for the
members of the Board of Directors and the Executive Officers (as defined under the regulations of the
Securities and Exchange Commission) of Johnson & Johnson. The Code can be accessed via Johnson
& Johnson’s website: www.jnj.com.

Committees of the Board of Directors

The Johnson & Johnson Board of Directors has a standing Audit Committee, Compensation & Benefits
Committee and Nominating & Corporate Governance Committee. Other committees include the Finance
Committee, Public Policy Advisory Committee and Science & Technology Advisory Committee.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee, comprised entirely of independent Directors, helps the Board oversee the
Company’s accounting and reporting practices. It recommends independent public accountants for
appointment by the Board and reviews their performance; monitors the adequacy of internal accounting
practices, procedures and controls; and reviews all significant changes in accounting policies.

Compensation & Benefits Committee

The Compensation & Benefits Committee, comprised entirely of independent Directors, establishes the
Company’s executive compensation philosophy and principles and approves the annual compensation
and long-term incentives for the Company’s directors and executive officers. The Committee also
reviews the philosophy and policies of the non-Board Management Compensation Committee, which
determines management compensation and establishes perquisites and other compensation policies for
non-executive employees. Additionally, the Committee oversees the management of the various
retirement, pension, long-term incentive, savings, health and welfare plans that cover the Company’s
employees.

Finance

34
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The Finance Committee exercises the management authority of the Board during the intervals between
Board meetings. The Finance Committee is comprised of the Chairman, Presiding Director and Vice
Chairman of the Board.

Nominating & Corporate Governance

The Nominating & Corporate Governance Committee, comprised entirely of independent Directors, is
responsible for overseeing corporate governance matters, reviewing possible candidates for Board
membership and recommending nominees for election. The Committee is also responsible for
overseeing the process for performance evaluations of the Board and its committees. Additionally, the
Committee reviews the Company’s management succession plans and executive resources.

Public Policy

The Public Policy Advisory Committee reviews the Company’s policies, programs and practices on public
health issues regarding the environment and the health and safety of employees. The Committee also
reviews the Company’s governmental affairs and policies and other public policy issues facing the
Company. The Committee advises and makes recommendations to the Board on these issues as
appropriate. The Public Policy Advisory Committee is comprised of independent Directors and the
Company’s General Counsel and Vice Presidents for Corporate Affairs, Government Affairs and Policy,
and Worldwide Operations.

Science & Technology

The Science & Technology Advisory Committee, comprised of independent Directors and the Company’s
Vice President, Science and Technology, advises the Board on scientific matters, including major internal
projects, interaction with academic and other outside research organizations, and the acquisition of
technologies and products.

The chart below details the composition of the committees of Johnson & Johnson Board of Directors.
Committee descriptions and charters are also available on Johnson & Johnson’s website: www.jnj.com.

Audit Compensation Finance Nominating Public Science &
& Benefits & Corporate Policy Technology
Governance
Mary Sue Member Member
Coleman Ph. D.
James G. Cullen | Chairman Member Member
Russell C. Deyo* Member
Thomas M. Member
Gorrie*
Michael M.E. Member Member
Johns M.D.
Arnold G. Chairman Member
Langbo
Susan L. Member Member
Lindquist, Ph. D.
Leo F. Mullin Member Chairman
William D. Perez Member Member
Brian D. Perkins* Member
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Charles Prince Member Chairman

Christine A. Member
Poon

David Satcher Member Chairman
M.D., Ph. D.

Theodore J. Member
Torphy*

William C. Chairman
Weldon

* Management, not a Director.
Corporate Governance

The Company complies with the U.S. Corporate Governance Standards of the New York Stock
Exchange, Inc. and has adopted a Corporate Governance policy set out in the “Johnson & Johnson
Principles of Corporate Governance”. These principles can be consulted on Johnson & Johnson'’s
website: www.jnj.com.

16 Employees®
16.1 Numbers®*

The operating companies of Johnson & Johnson currently employ approximately 119,200 people
worldwide. In 2006, they employed approximately 120,500, in 2005, 115,700 employees, and in
2004, 109,900.

16.2 Shareholdings and stock options®

The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the Company's
Common Stock for each Director and each executive officer named in the Prospectus and by all
Directors and executive officers as a group. Each of the individuals/groups listed below is the
owner of less than one percent of the Company's outstanding shares. Because they serve as co-
trustees of two trusts which hold stock for the benefit of others, Mr. Weldon and Ms. Poon are
deemed to "control" an additional 8,266,143 shares of the Company's stock in which they have no
economic interest. In addition to such shares, the Directors and executive officers as a group
own/control a total of 903,445 shares. In the aggregate, these 9,169,588 shares represent less
than 1% of the shares outstanding. All stock ownership is as of 26 February 2008 (except shares
held in the Company's Savings Plans, which are included as of 31 January 2008). As of 12 March
2008, there are no persons known to the Company to be the beneficial owner of more than five
percent of the Company's Common Stock.

Name Number of Common Common Stock Shares Under
Shares" Equivalent Units® Exercisable
Options®
Dominic J. Caruso 9,914 1,746 170,620

% Item 17 of Annex | of the Regulation.

% ltem 17.1 of Annex | of the Regulation.

% ltem 17.2 of Annex | of the Regulation.
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Mary Sue Coleman 7,799 6,569 7,600

James G. Cullen 72,230 25,889 29,250
Russell C. Deyo 120,114 20,749 780,000
Colleen A. Goggins 92,368 13,333 587,000
Michael M.E. Johns 6,642 4,180 -
Arnold G. Langbo 8,152 44 508 29,250
Susan L. Lindquist 6,786 4,899 7,600
Leo F. Mullin 12,992 8,984 26,250
William D. Perez 5,619 823 -
Christine A. Poon 44,974 11,877 805,000
Charles Prince 14,942 2,913 -
Steven S Reinemund 7,567 1,765 7,600
David Satcher 7,267 4,886 13,900
William C. Weldon 309,326 40,528 2,305,000
Al directors and 903,445 202,395 5,846,755
executive officers as a

group (20)

(1) The shares described as ""owned" are shares of the Company's Common Stock directly or indirectly owned

by each listed person and by members of his or her household and are held individually, jointly or pursuant
to a trust arrangement. The Directors and executive officers disclaim beneficial ownership of an aggregate
of 94,440 of these shares, including 30,000 shares listed as owned by Mr. Cullen, 12,800 shares listed as
owned by Mr. Deyo, 900 shares listed as owned by Mr. Langbo, 800 shares listed as owned by Mr. Prince,
and 28,847 shares listed as owned by Mr. Weldon.

(2) Includes Common Stock equivalent units credited to non-employee directors under the Deferred Fee Plan
for Non-Employee Directors and Common Stock equivalent units credited to the executive officers under the
Company’s Executive Income Deferral Plan.

(3) Includes shares under options exercisable on 26 February 2008 and options that become exercisable within
60 days thereafter.

(4) Includes 45,792 shares pledged as security.

16.3 Employee Equity Benefits®®
Stock Options

At 30 December 2007, the Company had 15 stock-based compensation plans. The shares
outstanding are for contracts under the Company’s 1995 and 2000 Stock Option Plans, the 2005
Long-Term Incentive Plan, the 2000 Stock Compensation Plan, the 1997 Non-Employee
Director’s Plan and the Centocor, Innovasive Devices, ALZA, Inverness and Scios Stock Option
Plans. During 2007, no options or restricted shares were granted under any of these plans except
under the 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan.

The compensation cost recorded under SFAS No. 123(R) that has been charged against income
for these plans was $698 million for 2007, $659 million for 2006 and $540 million for 2005. The

% ltem 17.3 of Annex | of the Regulation.
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total income tax benefit recognized in the income statement for share-based compensation costs
was $238 million for 2007, $228 million for 2006 and $189 million for 2005. Share-based
compensation costs capitalized as part of inventory were insignificant in all periods.

Stock options expire 10 years from the date of grant and vest over service periods that range from
six months to five years. All options are granted at the average of the high and low prices of the
Company’s common stock on the New York Stock Exchange on the date of grant. Under the 2005
Long-Term Incentive Plan, the Company may issue up to 260 million shares of Common Stock.
Shares available for future grants under the 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan were 194.5 million at
the end of 2007.

The Company settles employee stock option exercises with treasury shares. Treasury shares are
replenished throughout the year for the number of shares used to settle employee stock option
exercises.

The fair value of each option award was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
option valuation model that uses the assumptions noted in the following table. Starting in 2006,
expected volatility represents a blended rate of 4-year daily historical average volatility rate, and a
5-week average implied volatility rate based on at-the-money traded Johnson & Jonson options
with a life of 2 years. Prior to 2006, expected volatility was based on 5-year weekly historical
volatility rate. Historical data is used to determine the expected life of the option. The risk-free rate
was based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant.

The average fair value of options granted was $11.67, $12.22 and $15.48 in 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively. The fair value was estimated based on the weighted average assumptions of:

2007 2006 2005
Risk-free rate 4.78% 4.60% 3.72%
Expected Volatility 14.7% 19.6% 25.0%
Expected life 6.0 yrs 6.0 yrs 5.0yrs
Dividend yield 2.50% 2.50% 1.93%

A summary of option activity under the Plan as of 30 December 2007, 31 December 2006 and 1
January 2006 and changes during the years ending on those dates is presented below :

(Shares in Thousands) Outstanding  Weighted Average Aggregate

Shares Exercise Price Intrinsic Value

(Dollars in

Millions)

Shares at 2 January 2005 229,004 $48.62 $3,390
Options granted 47 556 66.16
Options exercised (21,733) 34.19
Options cancelled/forfeited (6,285) 55.84

Shares at 1 January 2006 248,542 53.05 $2,031
Options granted 28,962 58.38
Options exercised (26,152) 42.80
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Options cancelled/forfeited (8,425) 59.33

Shares at 31 December 2006 242,927 54.57 $2,788
Options granted 26,789 65.61
Options exercised (33,224) 45.92
Options cancelled/forfeited (7,863) 63.00
Shares at 30 December 2007 228,629 $56.83 $2,411

The total intrinsic value of options exercised was $625.4 million, $541.5 million and $664.0 million
in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The total unrecognized compensation cost was $651.9
million as of 30 December 2007, $648.8 million as of 31 December 2006 and $659.6 million as of
1 January 2006.

The weighted average period for this cost to be recognized was 1.01 years for 2007, 0.99 years
for 2006 and 1.15 years for 2005.

The following table summarizes stock options outstanding and exercisable on 30 December 2007:

(Shares in Thousands) Outstanding Exercisable

Exercise Price Range Options Average Average Options Average
Life™ Exercise Exercise
Price Price
$3.62 - $29.44 744 2.2 $20.57 744 $20.57
$30.55 - $40.16 8,304 1.0 39.67 8,304 39.67
$40.98 - $50.08 14,491 2.0 49.48 14,491 49.48
$50.39 - $52.11 22,892 2.8 50.70 22,892 50.70
$52.20 - $53.77 27,615 5.0 52.22 27,615 52.22
$53.93 - $54.89 33,094 6.0 53.93 31,434 53.93
$55.01 - $58.25 31,447 4.1 57.30 31,414 57.30
$58.34 - $66.08 51,273 8.5 61.96 416 61.18
$66.18 - $68.26 38,769 7.1 66.19 - -
228,629 5.6 $56.83 137,310 $52.33

(1) Average contractual life remaining in years

Stock options exercisable on 31 December 2006 and 1 January 2006 were 131,077 options at an
average price of $50.23 and an average life of 5.9 years and 119,390 options at an average price
of $47.90 and an average life of 6.4 years, respectively.

Restricted Share Units

The Company grants restricted share units with a vesting period of three years. The Company
settles employee stock issuance with treasury shares. Treasury shares are replenished
throughout the year for the number of shares used for employee stock issuances.

A summary of share activity under the Plan as of 30 December 2007:
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(Shares in Thousands) Outstanding

Shares
Shares at 1 January 2006 111
Shares granted 7,320
Shares issued (33)
Shares cancelled/forfeited (513)
Shares at 31 December 2006 6,885
Shares granted 8,029
Shares issued (33)
Shares cancelled/forfeited (1,220)
Shares at 30 December 2007 13,661

The average fair value of the restricted share units granted was $60.86 and $54.17 in 2007 and
2006, respectively using the fair market value at the date of grant. The fair value of restricted
share units was discounted for dividends, which are not paid on the restricted share units during
the vesting period. The fair value of restricted share units settled was $1.8 million and $1.7 million
in 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Major shareholders™

17.1 The Company had 174,007 registered shareholders as of 31 March 2008. No shareholder is
known to the Company to be the beneficial owner of more than five percent of any class of the
Company's common equity.*°

The Company’s shareholders do not have different voting rights.
17.2 The Company has no parent company.*'

17.3 There are no arrangements, known to the issuer at this time, the operation of which may at a
subsequent date result in a change in control of the issuer.*

Related party transactions*

For the period beginning 1 January 2007 and ending 1 March 2008, there were no transactions, or
currently proposed transactions, in which the Company was or is to be a participant and the amount
involved exceeds $120,000, and in which any related person had or will have a direct or indirect material
interest, except that a brother of Nicholas J. Valeriani, Vice President, Strategy & Growth, is a product
director at Tibotec Therapeutics Division of Ortho Biotech Products, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, and earned $165,100 in base salary and annual performance bonus in fiscal 2007. His
compensation was commensurate with that of his peers.
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This transaction was duly ratified by the Nominating & Corporate Governance Committee in compliance
with the Policy on Transactions With Related Persons described below:

Policies and Procedures.

The Company’s written Policy on Transactions With Related Persons requires the approval or ratification
by the Nominating & Corporate Governance Committee for any transaction or series of transactions
exceeding $120,000 in which the Company is a participant and any related person has a material
interest. Related persons would include the Company’s Directors and executive officers and their
immediate family members and persons sharing their households. It would also include persons
controlling more than 5% of the Company’s outstanding Common Stock (currently none).

Under the Company’s Principles of Corporate Governance and Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for
Members of the Board of Directors and Executive Officers, all Directors and executive officers of the
Company have a duty to report to the Chairman, Vice Chairman or the Presiding Director potential
conflicts of interest, including transactions with related persons. Management has established
procedures for monitoring transactions that could be subject to approval or ratification under the Policy.

Once a related person transaction has been identified, the Committee will review all of the relevant facts
and circumstances and approve or disapprove of the entry into the transaction. The Committee will take
into account, among other factors, whether the transaction is on terms no more favorable than terms
generally available to an unaffiliated third-party under the same or similar circumstances and the extent
of the related person’s interest in the transaction.

If advance Committee approval of a transaction is not feasible, the transaction will be considered for
ratification at the Committee’s next regularly scheduled meeting. If a transaction relates to a member of
the Committee, that member will not participate in the Committee’s deliberations. In addition, the
Committee Chairman (or, if the transaction relates to the Committee Chairman, the Presiding Director)
may pre-approve or ratify any related person transactions involving up to $1 million.

The following types of transactions have been deemed by the Committee to be pre-approved or ratified,
even if the aggregate amount involved will exceed $120,000:

. compensation paid by the Company for service as a Director or executive officer of the Company;

. transactions with other companies where the related person’s only relationship is as a non-
executive employee, less than 10% equity owner, or limited partner, and the transaction does not
exceed the greater of $1 million or 2% of that company’s annual revenues;

. contributions by the Company to charitable organizations where the related person is an
employee and the transaction does not exceed the lesser of $500,000 or 2% of the charitable
organization’s annual receipts;

. transactions where the related person’s only interest is as a holder of Company stock and all
holders receive proportional benefits, such as the payment of regular quarterly dividends;

. transactions involving competitive bids;
. transactions where the rates or charges are regulated by law or government authority; and
. transactions involving bank depositary, transfer agent, registrar, trustee, or party performing

similar banking services.
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19 Financial information concerning the issuer’s assets and liabilities, financial

position and profits and losses*

19.1 Historical Financial Information*®

19.1.1 Consolidated Balance Sheet of Johnson & Johnson

The information for the fiscal years ended 1 January 2006, 31 December 2006 and 30
December 2007 set forth below is derived from, and should be read in conjunction with, the
audited annual financial statements of Johnson & Johnson. The audited annual financial
statements of Johnson & Johnson for the fiscal years ended 1 January 2006, 31 December
2006 and 30 December 2007 are accessible via the website of Johnson & Johnson at the
following address: www.investor.jnj.com/fin-reports.cfm. The Company will provide without
charge to each eligible participant, upon the written or oral request of such person, a copy of
any or all of these documents. Requests should be directed to: Office of the Secretary,
Johnson & Johnson, One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey, 08933
USA (1-732-524-2455).

Consolidated Balance Sheets — Johnson & Johnson and Subsidiaries*
On 30 December 2007, 31 December 2006 and 1 January 2006 (Dollars in Millions Except Share
and Per Share Data)(Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements — see Section 19 of the
Registration Document)

2007 2006 2005
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 1 and 14) $7,770 4,083 16,055
Marketable securities (Notes 1 and 14) 1,545 1 83
Accounts receivable trade, less allowances for doubtful 9,444 8,712 7,010
accounts $193 (2006, $160)
Inventories (Notes 1 and 2) 5,110 4,889 3,959
Deferred taxes on income (Note 8) 2,609 2,094 1,931
Prepaid expenses and other receivables 3,467 3,196 2,442
Total current assets 29,945 22,975 31,480
Marketable securities, non-current (Notes 1 and 14) 2 16 20
Property, plant and equipment, net (Notes 1 and 3) 14,185 13,044 10,830
Intangible assets, net (Notes 1 and 7) 14,640 15,348 6,185
Goodwill, net (Notes 1 and 7) 14,123 13,340 5,990
Deferred taxes on income (Note 8) 4,889 3,210 1,138
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“ The financial information is derived from the audited financial statements of Johnson & Johnson and has to be consulted

together with the 2007 Annual Report.
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Other assets (Note 5) 3,170 2,623 3,221

Total assets $80,954 70,556 58,864

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

Current liabilities

Loans and notes payable (Note 6) $2,463 4,579 668
Accounts payable 6,909 5,691 4,315
Accrued liabilities 6,412 4 587 3,529
Accrued rebates, returns and promotions 2,318 2,189 2,017
Accrued salaries, wages and commissions 1,512 1,391 1,166
Accrued taxes on income 223 724 940
Total current liabilities 19,837 19,161 12,635
Long-term debt (Note 6) 7,074 2,014 2,017
Deferred taxes on income (Note 8) 1,493 1,319 211
Employee related obligations (Note 5 and 13) 5,402 5,584 3,065
Other liabilities 3,829 3,160 2,226
Total liabilities 37,635 31,238 20,154

Shareholders’ equity

Preferred stock — without par value (authorized and unissued - - -

2,000,000 shares)

Common stock — par value $1.00 per share (Note 20) 3,120 3,120 3,120

(authorized 4,320,000,000 shares; issued 3,119,843,000

shares)

Accumulated other comprehensive income (Note 12) (693) (2,118) (755)

Retained earnings 55,280 49,290 42,310
57,707 50,292 44,675

Less: common stock held in treasury, at cost (Note 20) 14,388 10,974 5,965

(279,620,000 and 226,612,000 shares)

Total shareholders’ equity 43,319 39,318 38,710

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $80,954  $70,556 58,864

Consolidated Statements of Earnings — Johnson & Johnson and Subsidiaries

(Dollars in Millions Except Per Share Figures)(Note 1) 2007 2006 2005
Sales to customers $61,095 53,324 50,514
Cost of products sold 17,751 15,057 14,010
Gross profit 43,344 38,267 36,504
Selling, marketing and administrative expenses 20,451 17,433 17,211
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Research expense 7,680 7,125 6,462

Purchased in-process research and development (Note 17) 807 559 362
Restructuring (Note 22) 745 - -
Interest income (452) (829) (487)
Interest expense, net of portion capitalized (Note 3) 296 63 54
Other (income) expense, net 534 (671) (214)

30,061 23,680 23,388
Earnings before provision for taxes on income 13,283 14,587 13,116
Provision for taxes on income (Note 8) 2,707 3,534 3,056
Net earnings $10,576 11,053 10,060
Basic net earnings per share (Notes 1 and 19) $3.67 3.76 3.38
Diluted net earnings per share (Notes 1 and 19) $3.63 3.73 3.35

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows — Johnson & Johnson and Subsidiaries

(Dollars in Millions)(Note 1) 2007 2006 2005

Cash flows from operating activities

Net earnings $10,576 11,053 10,060

Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to cash flows:
Depreciation and amortization of property and intangibles 2,777 2,177 2,093
Stock based compensation 698 659 540
Purchased in-process research and development 807 559 362
Intangible asset write-down (NATRECOR®) 678 - -
Deferred tax provision (1,762) (1,168) (235)
Accounts receivable allowances 22 (14) (31)

Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects from

acquisitions:
Increase in accounts receivable (416) (699) (568)
Decrease/(increase) in inventories 14 (210) (396)
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable and accrued 2,642 1,750 (911)
liabilities
(Increase)/decrease in other current and non-current assets (1,351) (269) 542
Increase in other current and non-current liabilities 564 410 343
Net cash flows from operating activities 15,249 14,248 11,799

Cash flows from investing activities

Additions to property, plant and equipment (2,942) (2,666) (2,632)
Proceeds from the disposal of assets 230 511 154
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (Note 17) (1,388) (18,023)) (987)
Purchases of investments (9,659) (467) (5,660)
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Sales of investments 7,988 426 9,187
Other (primary intangibles) (368) (72) (341)
Net cash used by investing activities (6,139) (20,291) (279)
Cash flows from financing activities

Dividends to shareholders (4,670) (4,267) (3,793)
Repurchase of common stock (5,607) (6,722) (1,717)
Proceeds from short-term debt 19,626 6,385 1,215
Retirement of short-term debt (21,691) (2,633) (732)
Proceeds from long-term debt 5,100 6 6
Retirement of long-term debt (18) (13) (196)
Proceeds from the exercise of stock options/excess tax benefits 1,562 1,135 774
Net cash used by financing activities (5,698) (6,109) (4,443)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 275 180 (225)
(Decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents 3,687 (11,972) 6,852
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year (Note 1) 4,083 16,055 9,203
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year (Note 1) $7,770 $4,083 16,055
Supplemental cash flow data

Cash paid during the year for:

Interest $314 143 151
Income taxes 4,099 4,250 3,429
Supplemental schedule of noncash investing and

financing activities

Treasury stock issued for employee compensation and stock $738 $622 818
option plans, net of cash proceeds

Conversion of debt 9 26 369
Acquisitions

Fair value of assets acquired $1,620 $19,306 1,128
Fair value of liabilities assumed (232) (1,283) (141)
Net cash paid for acquisitions $1,388 $18,023 987

19.1.2 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Principles

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Johnson & Johnson and

subsidiaries. Intercompany accounts and transactions are eliminated.

Description of Johnson & Johnson and Business Segments

The Company has approximately 119,200 employees worldwide engaged in the research
and development, manufacture and sale of a broad range of products in the health care
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field. The Company conducts business in virtually all countries of the world and its primary
focus is on products related to human health and well-being.

The Company is organized into three business segments: Consumer, Pharmaceutical and
Medical Devices and Diagnostics. The Consumer segment manufactures and markets a
broad range of products used in the baby care, skin care, oral care, wound care and
women’s health care fields, as well as nutritional and over-the-counter pharmaceutical
products. These products are marketed principally to the general public and sold both to
wholesalers and directly to independent and chain retail outlets throughout the world. The
Pharmaceutical segment includes products in the following therapeutic areas: anti-infective,
antipsychotic, cardiovascular, contraceptive, dermatology, gastrointestinal, hematology,
immunology, neurology, oncology, pain management, urology and virology. These products
are distributed directly to retailers, wholesalers and health care professionals for
prescription use by the general public. The Medical Devices and Diagnostics segment
includes a broad range of products used principally in the professional fields by physicians,
nurses, therapists, hospitals, diagnostic laboratories and clinics. These products include
Cordis’ circulatory disease management products; DePuy’s orthopaedic joint reconstruction
and spinal care products; Ethicon’s wound care and women’s health products; Ethicon
Endo-Surgery’s minimally invasive surgical products; LifeScan’s blood glucose monitoring
and insulin delivery products; Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics’ professional diagnostic products
and Vision Care’s disposable contact lenses.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued FASB
Interpretation 48 [FIN 48], Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an interpretation
of FASB Statement No. 109. This interpretation prescribes a recognition threshold and
measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax
position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. The interpretation also provides
guidance on derecognition, classification and other matters. FIN 48 is effective for the fiscal
year 2007 and the Company adopted it in the first quarter of 2007.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS)
No. 157, Fair Value Measurements. This statement defines fair value, establishes a
framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, and
expands disclosures about fair value measurements. The statement is effective in the fiscal
first quarter of 2008 except for non-financial assets and liabilities recognized or disclosed at
fair value on a recurring basis, for which the effective date is fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2008.. The Company believes that the adoption of SFAS No. 157 will not
have a material effect on its results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, Fair Value Option for Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities, which permits an entity to measure certain financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value. SFAS No. 159 is effective for fiscal year 2008 and the
Company will adopt accordingly. The Company is assessing the impact of the adoption of
SFAS No.159 and currently does not believe that the adoption will have a material impact
on its results of operations, cash flows or financial position.In December 2007, FASB
issued SFAS No. 141(R), Business Combinations, and No. 160, Noncontrolling Interests in
Consolidated Financial Statements. These statements aim to improve, simplify, and
converge internationally the accounting for business combinations and the reporting of
noncontrolling interests in consolidated financial statements. These statements are
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. SFAS No. 141(R) will have a
significant impact on the manner in which the Company accounts for future acquisitions
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beginning in the fiscal year 2009. Significant changes include the capitalization of IPR&D,
expensing of acquisition related restructuring actions and transaction related costs and the
recognition of contingent purchase price consideration at fair value at the acquisition date.
The Company believes that the adoption of SFAS No. 141(R) and SFAS No. 160 will not
have a material effect on its results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

EITF Issue 07-1: Accounting for Collaborative Arrangements Related to the Development
and Commercialization of Intellectual Property. This issue is effective for financial
statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. This issue
addresses the income statement classification of payments made between parties in a
collaborative arrangement. The adoption of EITF 07-1 is not expected to have a significant
impact on the Company’s results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

EITF Issue 07-3: Accounting for Nonrefundable Advance Payments for Goods or Services
Received for Use in Future Research and Development Activities. This issue is effective for
financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after 15 December 2007. This issue
requires nonrefundable advance payments for research and development to be capitalized
and recognized as an expense as related goods are delivered or services are performed.
The adoption of EITF 07-3 is not expected to have a significant impact on the Company’s
results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

Cash Equivalents

The Company considers securities with maturities of three months or less, when
purchased, to be cash equivalents.

Investments

Short-term marketable securities are carried at cost, which approximates fair value.
Investments classified as available-for-sale are carried at estimated fair value with
unrealized gains and losses recorded as a component of accumulated other
comprehensive income. Long-term debt securities that the Company has the ability and
intent to hold until maturity are carried at amortized cost, which also approximates fair
value. Management determines the appropriate classification of its investment in debt and
equity securities at the time of purchase and re-evaluates such determination at each
balance sheet date. The Company periodically reviews its investments in equity securities
for impairment and adjusts these investments to their fair value when a decline in market
value is deemed to be other than temporary.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. The Company utilizes the straight-line
method of depreciation over the estimated useful lives of the assets:

Building and building equipment 20-40 years
Land and leasehold improvements 10-20 years
Machinery and equipment 2-13 years

The Company capitalizes certain computer software and development costs, included in
machinery and equipment, when incurred in connection with developing or obtaining
computer software for internal use. Capitalized software costs are amortized over the
estimated useful lives of the software, which generally range from 3 to 5 years.
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The Company reviews long-lived assets to assess recoverability using undiscounted cash
flows. When necessary, charges for impairments of long-lived assets are recorded for the
amount by which the present value of future cash flows is less than the carrying value of
these assets.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue from product sales when the goods are shipped or
delivered and title and risk of loss pass to the customer. Provisions for certain rebates,
sales incentives, trade promotions, product returns and discounts to customers are
accounted for as reductions in sales in the same period the related sales are recorded.

Product discounts granted are based on the terms of arrangements with direct, indirect and
other market participants, as well as market conditions, including prices charged by
competitors. Rebates, the largest being the Medicaid rebate provision, are estimated based
on sales terms, historical experience, trend analysis and projected market conditions in the
various markets served. The Company evaluates market conditions for products or groups
of products primarily through the analysis of wholesaler and other third party sell-through
and market research data, as well as internally generated information.

Sales returns are generally estimated and recorded based on historical sales and returns
information. Products that exhibit unusual sales or return patterns due to dating,
competition or other marketing matters are specifically investigated and analyzed as part of
the accounting for sales return accruals. Sales returns allowances represent a reserve for
products that may be returned due to expiration, destruction in the field, or in specific areas,
product recall. The returns reserve is based on historical return trends by product and by
market as a percent to gross sales.

Promotional programs, such as product listing allowances and cooperative advertising
arrangements, are recorded in the year incurred. Continuing promotional programs include
coupons and volume-based sales incentive programs. The redemption cost of consumer
coupons is based on historical redemption experience by product and value. Volume-based
incentive programs are based on the estimated sales volumes for the incentive period and
are recorded as products are sold. The Company also earns service revenue for co-
promotion of certain products and includes it in sales to customers. Promotional
arrangements containing customer acceptance criteria are evaluated to determine the
appropriate amounts to be deferred.

In addition, the Company enters into collaboration arrangements, which contain multiple
revenue generating activities. The revenue for these arrangements is recognized as each
activity is performed or delivered, based on the relative fair value. Upfront fees received as
part of these arrangements, for which no further performance obligations exist, are
recognized as revenue on the earlier of receipt of payment or collection is assured. If
performance obligations exist, the Company will defer the upfront fees and recognize as
earned over the obligation period.

Shipping and Handling

Shipping and handling costs incurred were $934 million, $693 million and $736 million in
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and are included in selling, marketing and
administrative expense. The amount of revenue received for shipping and handling is less
than 0.5% of sales to customers for all periods presented.

Inventories
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Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market determined by the first-in, first-out
method.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

SFAS No. 142 requires that goodwill and non-amortizable intangible assets be assessed
annually for impairment. The Company completed the annual impairment test for 2007 in
the fiscal fourth quarter and no impairment was determined. Future impairment tests will be
performed annually in the fiscal fourth quarter, or sooner if a triggering event occurs.

Intangible assets that have finite useful lives continue to be amortized over their useful
lives, and are reviewed for impairment when warranted by economic conditions. See Note 7
for further details on Intangible Assets.

Financial Instruments

The Company follows the provisions of SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities, as amended. SFAS No. 133 requires that all derivative
instruments be recorded on the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in the fair value of
derivatives are recorded each period in current earnings or other comprehensive income,
depending on whether the derivative is designated as part of a hedge transaction, and if so,
the type of hedge transaction.

The Company uses forward exchange contracts to manage its exposure to the variability of
cash flows, primarily related to the foreign exchange rate changes of future intercompany
product and third party purchases of raw materials denominated in foreign currency. The
Company also uses currency swaps to manage currency risk primarily related to
borrowings. Both of these types of derivatives are designated as cash flow hedges.
Additionally, the Company uses forward exchange contracts to offset its exposure to certain
foreign currency assets and liabilities. These forward exchange contracts are not
designated as hedges and, therefore, changes in the fair values of these derivatives are
recognized in earnings, thereby offsetting the current earnings effect of the related foreign
currency assets and liabilities.

The designation as a cash flow hedge is made at the entrance date into the derivative
contract. At inception, all derivatives are expected to be highly effective. Changes in the fair
value of a derivative that is designated as a cash flow hedge and is highly effective are
recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income until the underlying transaction
affects earnings, and are then reclassified to earnings in the same account as the hedged
transaction. The fair value of a derivative instrument (i.e. forward foreign exchange
contract, currency swap) is the aggregation, by currency, of all future cash flows discounted
to its present value at prevailing market interest rates and subsequently converted to the
U.S. Dollar at the current spot foreign exchange rate.

On an ongoing basis, the Company assesses whether each derivative continues to be
highly effective in offsetting changes in the cash flows of hedged items. If and when a
derivative is no longer expected to be highly effective, hedge accounting is discontinued.
Hedge ineffectiveness, if any, is included in current period earnings, and was insignificant in
2007, 2006 and 2005.

The Company documents all relationships between hedged items and derivatives. The
overall risk management strategy includes reasons for undertaking hedge transactions and
entering into derivatives. The objectives of this strategy are: (1) minimize foreign currency
exposure’s impact on the Company’s financial performance; (2) protect the Company’s
cash flow from adverse movements in foreign exchange rates; (3) ensure the
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appropriateness of financial instruments; and (4) manage the enterprise risk associated
with financial institutions.

Product Liability

Accruals for product liability claims are recorded, on an undiscounted basis, when it is
probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount of the liability can be reasonably
estimated based on existing information. The accruals are adjusted periodically as
additional information becomes available. As a result of cost and availability factors,
effective 1 November 2005, the Company ceased purchasing third party product liability
insurance. Based on the availability of prior coverage, receivables for insurance recoveries
related to product liability claims are recorded on an undiscounted basis, when it is
probable that a recovery will be realized.

Research and Development

Research and development expenses are expensed as incurred. Upfront and milestone
payments made to third parties in connection with research and development collaborations
are expensed as incurred up to the point of regulatory approval. Payments made to third
parties subsequent to regulatory approval are capitalized and amortized over the remaining
useful life of the related product. Amounts capitalized for such payments are included in
other intangibles, net of accumulated amortization.

Advertising

Costs associated with advertising are expensed in the year incurred and are included in the
selling, marketing and administrative expenses. Advertising expenses worldwide, which are
comprised of television, radio, print media and Internet advertising, were $2.7 billion in
2007, $1.9 billion in 2006 and $2.1 billion in 2005.

Income Taxes

The Company intends to continue to reinvest its undistributed international earnings to
expand its international operations; therefore, no U.S. tax expense has been recorded to
cover the undistributed portion not intended for repatriation. At 30 December 2007 and 31
December 2006, the cumulative amount of undistributed international earnings were
approximately $24.2 billion and $17.9 billion, respectively.

Deferred income taxes are recognized for tax consequences of temporary differences by
applying enacted statutory tax rates, applicable to future years, to differences between the
financial reporting and the tax basis of existing assets and liabilities.

Net Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net earnings available to common
shareholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the
period. Diluted earnings per share reflects the potential dilution that could occur if securities
were exercised or converted into common stock using the treasury stock method.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the US requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported. Estimates are used when accounting for
sales discounts, rebates, allowances and incentives, product liabilities, income taxes,
depreciation, amortization, employee benefits, contingencies and intangible asset and
liability valuations. For instance, in determining annual pension and post-employment
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benefit costs, the Company estimates the rate of return on plan assets, and the cost of
future health care benefits. Actual results may or may not differ from those estimates.

Annual Closing Date

The Company follows the concept of a fiscal year which ends on the Sunday nearest to the
end of the month of December. Normally each fiscal year consists of 52 weeks, but every
five or six years, the fiscal year consists of 53 weeks.

Note 2: Inventories

At the end of 2007 and 2006, inventories were comprised of:

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006
Raw materials and supplies $905 980
Goods in process 1,384 1,253
Finished goods 2,821 2,656

$5,110 4,889

Note 3: Property, Plant and Equipment

At the end of 2007 and 2006, property, plant and equipment at cost and accumulated
depreciation were:

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006
Land and land improvements $ 756 611
Buildings and building equipment 7,913 7,347
Machinery and equipment 14,554 13,108
Construction in progress 3,243 2,962
26,466 24,028

Less accumulated depreciation 12,281 10,984
$14,185 13,044

The Company capitalizes interest expense as part of the cost of construction of facilities
and equipment. Interest expense capitalized in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $130 million,
$118 million and $111 million, respectively. Depreciation expense, including the
amortization of capitalized interest in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $1.9 billion, $1.6 billion and
$1.5 billion, respectively.

Upon retirement or other disposal of property, plant and equipment, the costs and related
amounts of accumulated depreciation or amortization are eliminated from the asset and
accumulated depreciation accounts, respectively. The difference, if any, between the net
asset value and the proceeds is recorded in earnings.

Note 4: Rental Expense and Lease Commitments

Rentals of space, vehicles, manufacturing equipment and office and data processing
equipment under operating leases were approximately $302 million in 2007, $285 million in
2006 and $248 million in 2005.
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The approximate minimum rental payments required under operating leases that have
initial or remaining noncancelable lease terms in excess of one year at 30 December 2007

are:
(Dollars in Millions)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 After 2012 Total

$183 151 119 94 77 113 737

Commitments under capital leases are not significant.

Note 5: Employee Related Obligations

At the end of 2007 and 2006, employee related obligations were:

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006

Pension benefits $2,014 2,380

Postretirement benefits 2,134 2,009

Post-employment benefits 1,119 781

Deferred compensation 740 631
$6,007 5,801

Less current benefits payable 605 217

Employee related obligations $5,402 5,584

Prepaid employee related obligations of $481 million and $259 million for 2007 and 2006,
respectively, are included in other assets on the consolidated balance sheet.

Note 6: Borrowings

The components of long-term debt are as follows:

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 Eff. 2006 Eff.
Rate% Rate%
3% Zero Coupon $178 3.00 $ 182 3.00
Convertible Subordinated
Debentures due 2020
4.95% Debentures due 2033 500 4.95 500 4.95
3.80% Debentures due 2013 500 3.82 500 3.82
6.95% Notes due 2029 294 7.14 293 7.14
6.73% Debentures due 2023 250 6.73 250 6.73
6.625% Notes due 2009 199 6.80 199 6.80
5.55% Debentures due 2017 1,000 5.55 - -
5.95% Notes due 2037 995 5.99 - -
5.50% Notes due 2024 989 5.71 - -

(500 GBP 1.9944)®
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4.75% Notes due 2019 1,447 5.35 - -
(1B Euro 1.4573)@

5.15% Debentures due 2012 599 5.18 - -
Other (Includes Industrial 132 - 99 -
Revenue Bonds)
7,083 5.47% 2,023 5.23"
Less current portion 9 - 9 -
7,074 $2,014
(1) Weighted average effective rate.
(2) Translation rate at 30 December 2007.

The Company has access to substantial sources of funds at numerous banks worldwide.
Total credit available to the Company approximates $8.0 billion of which $6.4 billion expire
25 September 2008, and $1.6 billion expire 27 September 2012. Interest charged on
borrowings under the credit line agreements is based on either bids provided by banks, the
prime rate or London Interbank Offered Rates (LIBOR), plus applicable margins.
Commitment fees under the agreements are not material.

The Company filed a shelf registration with the Securities and Exchange Commission that
became effective 13 November 2006 and which enables the Company to issue up to $10
billion in debt securities and warrants to purchase debt securities. The Company issued
bonds in August 2007 for a total of $2.6 billion and in November 2007 for a total of $2.4
billion for general corporate purposes and the Common Stock repurchase program in 2007.
At 30 December 2007 the Company had $5.0 billion remaining on the shelf registration.

On 28 July 2000, ALZA Corporation, a subsidiary of the Company completed a private
offering of the 3% Zero Coupon Convertible Subordinated Debentures, which were issued
at a price of $551.26 per $1,000 principal amount at maturity. At 30 December 2007 the
outstanding 3% Debentures had a total principal amount at maturity of $258.8 million with a
yield to maturity of 3% per annum, computed on a semiannual bond equivalent basis.
There are no periodic interest payments. Under the terms of the 3% debentures, holders
are entitled to convert their debentures into approximately 15.0 million shares of Johnson &
Johnson common stock at a price of $40.102 per share. Approximately 11.4 million shares
have been issued as of 30 December 2007, due to voluntary conversions by note holders.
At the option of the holder, the 3% Debentures may be repurchased by the Company on 28
July 2008 or 2013, at a purchase price equal to the issue price plus accreted original issue
discount to such purchase date. The Company, at its option, may elect to deliver either
Johnson & Johnson common stock or cash, or a combination of stock and cash, in the
event of repurchase of the 3% Debentures. The Company, at its option, may also redeem
any or all of the 3% Debentures after 28 July 2003 at the issue price plus accreted original
issue discount. At 30 December 2007 and 31 December 2006 the fair value based on
quoted market value of the 3% Debentures was $250.7 million and $260.6 million
respectively.

Short-term borrowings and the current portion of long term debt amounted to approximately
$2.5 billion at the end of 2007, of which $2.0 billion was raised under the Commercial Paper
Program. The remainder represents principally local borrowing by international subsidiaries.

Aggregate maturities of long-term obligations commencing in 2007 are:
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(Dollars in Millions)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 After 2012

$9 247 5 23 628 6,171

CERTAIN BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS

A member of the Company’s Board of Directors is the former Chief Executive Officer of a
major bank. This bank has provided services to the Company, for which the payments
made were not significant for either the Company or the bank in 2007, 2006 or 2005. The
Company plans to engage the bank to provide services, including investment banking
services, to the Company in 2008. The Company does not anticipate payments for these
services to be significant to either the bank or the Company in 2008.

Note 7: Intangible Assets and Goodwill

At the end of 2006 and 2005, the gross and net amounts of intangible assets were:

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006
Trademarks (non-amortizable) — gross $6,457 6,609
Less accumulated amortization 144 134
Trademarks (non-amortizable) — net $6,313 6,475
Patents and trademarks — gross $4,597 5,282
Less accumulated amortization 1,615 1,695
Patents and trademarks — net $2,982 3,587
Other intangibles — gross $7,399 6,923
Less accumulated amortization 2,054 1,637
Other intangibles — net $5,345 5,286
Subtotal intangibles assets — gross $18,453 18,814
Less accumulated amortization 3,813 3,466
Subtotal intangibles assets — net $14,640 15,348
Goodwill — gross $14,866 14,075
Less accumulated amortization 743 735
Goodwill — net $14,123 13,340
Total intangible assets and goodwill — gross $33,319 32,889
Less accumulated amortization 4,556 4,201
Total intangible assets and goodwill — net $28,763 28,688

Goodwill as of 30 December 2007 and 31 December 2006, as allocated by segment of
business is as follows:
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(Dollars in Millions) Consumer Pharm Med Dev  Total

and Diag
Goodwill at 1 January 2006 $1,090 874 4,026 5,990
Acquisitions 6,720 - 533 7,253
Translation/other 56 28 13 97
Goodwill at 31 December 2006 $7,866 902 4,572 13,340
Acquisitions 3 - 449 452
Translation/other 256 62 13 331
Goodwill at 30 December 2007 $8,125 964 5,034 14,123

The weighted average amortization periods for patents and trademarks and other intangible
assets are 16 years and 28 years, respectively. The amortization expense of amortizable
intangible assets for the fiscal years ended 30 December 2007, 31 December 2006 and 1
January 2006 was $844 million, $594 million and $521 million before tax, respectively.
Certain patents and intangible assets were written down to fair value during fiscal years
2007, 2006, and 2005, with the resulting charge included in amortization expense. The
reduction in total patent and trademarks compared to 2006 is primarily due to a write-down
of $678 million before tax, related to the NATRECOR® intangible asset. The remaining
unamortized intangible value associated with NATRECOR® was $200 million at the end of
2007. This charge results from revised estimates of future cash flows from this product due
primarily to a recent decline in NATRECOR® sales trends. NATRECOR® will continue to
be marketed by Scios Inc., a subsidiary of the Company.

The estimated amortization expense for the five succeeding years approximates $753
million before tax, per year. Substantially all of the amortization expense is included in cost
of products sold.

Note 8: Income Taxes

The provision for taxes on income consists of:

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006 2005

Currently payable:

U.S. taxes $2,990 3,625 2,181
International taxes 1,479 1,077 1,110
4,469 4,702 3,291
Deferred:

U.S. taxes (722) (726) 77
International taxes (1,040) (442) (312)
(1,762) (1,168) (235)

$2,707 3,534 3,056

A comparison of income tax expense at the U.S. statutory rate of 35% in 2007, 2006 and
2005, to the Company’s effective tax rate is as follows:
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(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006 2005

u.s. $5,237 8,110 6,949
International 8,046 6,477 6,167
Earnings before taxes on income: $13,283 14,587 13,116
Tax rates:

U.S. statutory rate 35.0% 35.0 35.0
Puerto Rico and Ireland operations (8.8) (7.5) (7.3)
Research and orphan drug tax credits (0.8) (0.7) (0.7)
U.S. state and local 21 1.6 1.1
International subsidiaries excluding Ireland (7.3) (3.5) (2.7)
Technical Corrections Act impact on 2004 tax liability - - (1.7)
U.S. manufacturing deduction (0.3) (0.2) (0.2)
In process research and development (IPR&D) 21 0.6 0.9
U.S. Tax international income (1.9) (0.7) (0.7)
All other 0.3 (0.4) (0.4)
Effective tax rate 20.4% 24.2 23.3

The Company has subsidiaries manufacturing in Ireland under an incentive tax rate. In
addition, the Company has subsidiaries operating in Puerto Rico under various tax
incentive grants. Also, the U.S. possessions tax credit, which expired in 2006, applies to
certain operations in Puerto Rico. The decrease in the 2007 tax rate was mainly attributed
to increases in taxable income in lower tax jurisdictions relative to taxable income in higher
jurisdictions and lower international tax rates in certain countries. The international tax rate
also benefited from a business restructuring of certain international subsidiaries, resulting in
a one-time benefit of $267 million, which reduced the effective tax rate by 2%.

The increase in the 2006 tax rate was mainly due to the reversal of a tax liability of $225
million reported in the 2005 tax provision which resulted from a technical correction to the
American Jobs Creation Act of 2004. This was partially offset by a benefit reported in 2006
for the reversal of tax allowances of $134 million associated with the international business.

Temporary differences and carry forwards for 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

2007 Deferred Tax 2006 Deferred Tax

(Dollars in Millions) Asset Liability Asset Liability
Employee related obligations $1,727 1,691

Stock based compensation 1,173 1,006
Depreciation (463) (450)
Non-deductible intangibles (1,554) (2,263)
International R&D capitalized for tax 1,773 1,483

Reserves & liabilities 1,155 845

Income reported for tax purposes 487 373
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Miscellaneous international 1,011 (127) 663 (298)

Capitalized intangible 89 126
Miscellaneous U.S. 708 747
Total deferred income taxes $8,123 (2,144) 6,934 (3,011)

The difference between the net deferred tax on income per the balance sheet and the net
deferred tax above is included in taxes on income on the balance sheet.

The Company adopted FIN No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes effective 1
January 2007 which resulted in the recognition of an additional $19 million of previously
unrecognized tax benefits, with the corresponding adjustment to retained earnings. The
Company had $1.3 billion of gross unrecognized tax benefits, $1.1 billion net unrecognized
tax benefits, as of 1 January 2007 including the previous adjustment mentioned above. The
Company classifies liabilities for unrecognized tax benefits and related interest and
penalties as long-term liabilities. Interest expense and penalties related to unrecognized tax
benefits are classified as income tax expense. During the year ended 30 December 2007
the Company recognized $42 million of interest income and $58 million of interest expense,
with an after-tax impact of $10 million. The total amount of accrued interest was $187
million and $171 million in 2007 and 2006, respectively.

The following table summarizes the activity related to unrecognized tax benefits:

(Dollars in Millions) Total
Balance as of 1 January 2007 $1,262
Increases related to current year tax positions 487
Increases related to prior period tax positions 77
Decreases related to prior period tax positions (117)
Settlements (14)
Lapse of statute of limitations (42)
Balance as of 30 December 2007 $1,653

Included in the unrecognized tax benefits of approximately $1.7 billion at 30 December
2007 are $1.4 billion of potential tax benefits that, if recognized, would affect the
Company’s annual effective tax rate. The Company conducts business and files tax returns
in numerous countries and currently has tax audits in progress with a number of tax
authorities. The U.S. Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has completed the audit for tax years
through 1999; however, the years 1996 through 1999 remain open while a limited number
of issues are being considered at the IRS appeals level, which the Company expects to be
resolved within the next twelve months. In other major jurisdictions where the Company
conducts business, the years remain open generally back to the year 2001 with some
jurisdictions remaining open as far back as 1995. The Company does not expect that the
total amount of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change over the next twelve
months. The Company does not expect a significant payment within the next twelve
months, and is not able to provide a reasonably reliable estimate of the timing of any future
tax payments, relating to uncertain tax positions.

Note 9: International Currency Translation
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For translation of its subsidiaries operating in non-U.S. Dollar currencies, the Company has
determined that the local currencies of its international subsidiaries are the functional
currencies except those in highly inflationary economies, which are defined as those which
have had compound cumulative rates of inflation of 100% or more during the past three
years, or where a substantial portion of its cash flows are not in the local currency.

In consolidating international subsidiaries, balance sheet currency effects are recorded as a
component of accumulated other comprehensive income. This equity account includes the
results of translating all balance sheet assets and liabilities at current exchange rates,
except for those located in highly inflationary economies. The translation of balance sheet
accounts for highly inflationary economies are reflected in the operating results.

An analysis of the changes during 2007, 2006 and 2005 for foreign currency translation
adjustments is included in Note 12.

Net currency transaction and translation gains and losses included in other (income)
expense were losses of $23 million, $18 million and $32 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.

Note 10: Common Stock, Stock Option Plans and Stock Compensation Agreements
STOCK OPTIONS

At 30 December 2007 the Company had 15 stock-based compensation plans. The shares
outstanding are for contracts under the Company’s 1995 and 2000 Stock Option Plans, the
2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan, the 2000 Stock Compensation Plan, the 1997 Non-
Employee Director's Plan and the Centocor, Innovasive Devices, ALZA, Inverness, and
Scios Stock Option Plans. During 2007, no options or restricted shares were granted under
any of these plans except under the 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan.

The compensation cost recorded under SFAS No. 123(R) that has been charged against
income for these plans was $698 million for 2007, $659 million for 2006 and $540 million for
2005. The total income tax benefit recognized in the income statement for share-based
compensation costs was $238 million for 2007, $228 million for 2006 and $189 million for
2005. Share-based compensation costs capitalized as part of inventory were insignificant in
all periods.

Stock options expire 10 years from the date of grant and vest over service periods that
range from six months to five years. All options are granted at the average of the high and
low prices of the Company’s common stock on the New York Stock Exchange on the date
of grant. Under the 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan, the Company may issue up to 260
million shares of Common Stock. Shares available for future grants under the 2005 Long-
Term Incentive Plan were 194.5 million at the end of 2007.

The Company settles employee stock option exercises with treasury shares. Treasury
shares are replenished throughout the year for the number of shares used to settle
employee stock option exercises.

The fair value of each option award was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-
Scholes option valuation model that uses the assumptions noted in the following table.
Starting in 2006, expected volatility represents a blended rate of 4-year daily historical
average volatility rate, and a 5-week average implied volatility rate based on at-the-money
traded Johnson & Johnson options with a life of 2 years. Prior to 2006, expected volatility
was based on 5-year weekly historical volatility rate. Historical data is used to determine the
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expected life of the option. The risk-free rate was based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in
effect at the time of grant.

The average fair value of options granted was $11.67, $12.22 and $15.48 in 2007, 2006
and 2005, respectively. The fair value was estimated based on the weighted average
assumptions of:

2007 2006 2005
Risk-free rate 4.78% 4.60% 3.72%
Volatility 14.7% 19.6% 25.0%
Expected life 6.0 yrs 6.0 yrs 5.0 yrs
Dividend yield 2.50% 2.50% 1.93%

A summary of option activity under the Plan as of 30 December 2007, 31 December 2006
and 1 January 2006 and changes during the years ending on those dates are presented
below:

(Shares in Thousands) Outstanding Weighted Aggregate

Shares Average Intrinsic Value

Exercise Price (Dollars in

Millions)

Shares at 2 January 2005 229,004 $48.62 $3,390
Options granted 47 556 66.16
Options exercised (21,733) 34.19
Options cancelled/forfeited (6,285) 55.84

Shares at 1 January 2006 248,542 53.05 $2,031
Options granted 28,962 58.38
Options exercised (26,152) 42.80
Options cancelled/forfeited (8,425) 59.33

Shares at 31 December 2006 242,927 54 .57 $2,788
Options granted 26,789 65.57
Options exercised (33,224) 45.92
Options cancelled/forfeited (7,863) 63.00

Shares at 30 December 2007 228,629 $56.83 $2,411

The total intrinsic value of options exercised was $625.4 million, $541.5 million and $664.0
million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The total unrecognized compensation cost
was $651.9 million as of 30 December 2007, $648.8 million as of 31 December 2006 and
$659.6 million as of 1 January 2006. The weighted average period for this cost to be
recognized was 1.01 years for 2007, 0.99 years for 2006 and 1.15 years for 2005.
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The following table summarizes stock options outstanding and exercisable at 30 December
2007.

(Shares in Thousands) Outstanding Exercisable
Exercise Price Range Options Average Average Options Average
Life® Exercise Exercise
Price Price

$3.62-$29.44 744 2.2 $20.57 744 $20.57
$30.55-$40.16 8,304 1.0 39.67 8,304 39.67
$40.98-$50.08 14,491 2.0 49.48 14,491 49.48
$50.39-$52.11 22,892 2.8 50.70 22,892 50.70
$52.20-$53.77 27,615 5.0 52.22 27,615 52.22
$53.93-$54.89 33,094 6.0 53.93 31,434 53.93
$55.01-$58.25 31,447 41 57.30 31,414 57.30
$58.34-$66.08 51,273 8.5 61.96 416 61.18
$66.18-$68.26 38,769 7.1 66.19 - -
228,629 5.6 $56.83 137,310 $52.33

(1) Average contractual life remaining in years.

Stock options exercisable at 31 December 2006 and 1 January 2006 were 131,077 at an
average price of $50.23 and an average life of 5.9 years, and 119,390 options at an
average price of $47.90 and an average life of 6.4 years, respectively.

RESTRICTED SHARE UNITS

The Company grants restricted share units with a vesting period of three years. The
Company settles employee stock issuance with treasury shares. Treasury shares are
replenished throughout the year for the number of shares used for employee stock
issuances.

A summary of share activity under the Plan as of 30 December 2007:

(Share in Thousands) Outstanding Shares
Shares at 1 January 2006 111
Shares granted 7,320
Shares issued (33)
Shares cancelled/forfeited (513)
Shares at 31 December 2006 6,885
Shares granted 8,029
Shares issued (33)
Shares cancelled/forfeited (1,220)
Shares at 30 December 2007 13,661

The average fair value of the restricted share units granted was $60.86 and $54.17 in 2007
and 2006, respectively using the fair market value at the date of grant. The fair value of
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restricted share units was discounted for dividends, which are not paid on the restricted
share units during the vesting period. The fair value of restricted shares units settled was

$1.8 million and $1.7 million in 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Note 11: Segments of Business and Geographic Areas

See p. 59 of the Annual Report of 2007 for information on segments of business and

geographic areas.

Note 12: Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Components of other comprehensive income/(loss) consist of the following:

(Dollars in Foreign Unrealized Employee Gains/ Total
Millions) Currency Gains/(Los  Benefit (Losses) on Accumulated
Translation ses)on Plans Derivatives & Other Compre-
Securities Hedges hensive
Income/(Loss)
2 Jan. 2005 $(105) 86 (346) (150) (515)
2005 changes
Net change due - - - 112
to hedging
transactions
Net amount - - - 53
reclassed to net
earnings
Net 2005 (415) (16) 26 165 (240)
changes
1 Jan. 2006 $(520) 70 (320) 15 (755)
2006 changes
Net change due - - - 17
to hedging
transactions
Net amount - - - (23)
reclassed to net
earnings
Net 2006 362 (9) (1,710) (6) (1,363)
changes
31 Dec. 2006 $(158) 61 (2,030) 9 (2,118)
2007 changes
Net change due (78)
to hedging
transactions
Net amount 24
reclassed to net
earnings
Net 2007 786 23 670 (54) 1,425
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changes

30 Dec. 2007  $628 84 (1,360) (45) (693)

Total comprehensive income for 2007 includes reclassification adjustment gains of
$7 million realized from the sale of equity securities and the associated tax expense of
$2 million.

Total other comprehensive income for 2006 includes reclassification adjustment gains of
$13 million realized from the sale of equity securities and the associated tax expense of $4
million.

Total other comprehensive income for 2005 includes reclassification adjustment gains of
$23 million realized from the sale of equity securities and the associated tax expense of $8
million.

The tax effect on the unrealized gains/(losses) on the equity securities balance is an
expense of $46 million, $33 million and $38 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
The tax effect related to employee benefit plans was $349 million, $891 million and $160
million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The tax effect on the gains/(losses) on
derivatives and hedges are gains of $24 million in 2007, and losses of $4 million and $11
million in 2006 and 2005, respectively. See Note 15 for additional information relating to
derivatives and hedging.

The currency translation adjustments are not currently adjusted for income taxes as they
relate to permanent investments in international subsidiaries.

Note 13: Pensions and Other Benefit Plans

The Company sponsors various retirement and pension plans, including defined benefit,
defined contribution and termination indemnity plans, which cover most employees
worldwide. The Company also provides postretirement benefits, primarily health care
insurance, to all U.S. retired employees and their dependents.

Many international employees are covered by government sponsored programs and the
cost to the Company is not significant.

Retirement plan benefits are primarily based on the employee’s compensation during the
last three to five years before retirement and the number of years of service. International
subsidiaries have plans under which funds are deposited with trustees, annuities are
purchased under group contracts or reserves are provided.

The Company does not fund retiree health care benefits in advance and has the right to
modify these plans in the future.

The Company uses the date of its consolidated financial statements (30 December 2007
and 31 December 2006, respectively) as the measurement date for all U.S. and
international retirement and other benefit plans.

In September 2006, Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 158,
Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans was
issued and amends further the disclosure requirements for pensions and other
postretirement benefits. This Statement was an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87,
88, 106, and 132(R). The incremental effect of applying FASB No. 158 was a $1.7 billion
reduction in Shareholder’s Equity, net of deferred taxes.
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Net periodic benefit costs for the Company’s defined benefit retirement plans and other
benefit plans for 2007, 2006 and 2005 include the following components:

Retirement Plans Other Benefit Plans
(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005
Service cost $597 552 462 $140 122 56
Interest cost 656 570 488 149 136 87
Expected return on plan (809) (701) (579) (2) (3) 3)
assets
Amortization of prior 10 10 12 (7) (7) (7)
service cost
Amortization of net 1 (1) (2) - - -
transition asset
Recognized actuarial 186 251 219 66 74 25
losses
Curtailments and 5 4 2 - - -
settlements
Net periodic benefit cost $646 685 602 $346 322 158

The net periodic benefit cost attributable to U.S. retirement plans was $379 million in 2007,
$423 million in 2006 and $370 million in 2005.

Amounts expected to be recognized in net periodic benefit cost in the coming year for the
Company’s defined benefit retirement plans and other postretirement plans:

(Dollars in Millions)

Amortization of net transition obligation $2
Amortization of net actuarial losses 132
Amortization of prior service cost 5

The weighted-average assumptions in the following table represent the rates used to
develop the actuarial present value of projected benefit obligation for the year listed and
also the net periodic benefit cost for the following year.

Retirement Plans Other Benefit Plans

2007 2006 2005 2004 2007 2006 2005 2004

US Benefit Plans

Discount rate 6.50% 6.00% 5.75 5.75 6.50% 6.00% 5.75 5.75
Expected long-term rate 9.00 9.00 9.00 9.00 9.00 9.00 9.00 9.00
of return on plan assets

Rate of increase in 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50

compensation levels
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International Benefit

Plans

Discount rate 5.50% 5.00% 4.75 500 6.50% 6.00% 5.00 5.50
Expected long-term rate 8.25 8.00 8.25 8.00 - - - -
of return on plan assets

Rate of increase in 4.00 3.75 3.75 3.75 4.50 4.50 4.25 4.25

compensation levels

The Company’s discount rates are determined by considering current yield curves
representing high quality, long-term fixed income instruments. The resulting discount rates
are consistent with the duration of plan liabilities.

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets assumption is determined using a
building block approach, considering historical averages and real returns of each asset
class. In certain countries, where historical returns are not meaningful, consideration is
given to local market expectations of long-term returns.

The following table displays the assumed health care cost trend rates, for all individuals:

Health Care Plans 2007 2006
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year 9.00% 9.00
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed to 5.00% 4.50

decline (ultimate trend)

Year the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 2014 2012

A one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the
following effect:

Health Care Plans (Dollars in Millions) One-Percentage- One-Percentage-

Point Increase Point Decrease
Total interest and service cost $35 $(27)
Postretirement benefit obligation 320 (259)

The following table sets forth information related to the benefit obligation and the fair value
of plan assets at year-end 2007 and 2006 for Johnson & Johnson’s defined benefit
retirement plans and other postretirement plans:

(Dollars in Millions) Retirement Plans Other Benefit
Plans

2007 2006 2007 2006

Change in Benefit Obligation

Projected benefit obligation — beginning of $11,660 10,171 $2,668 2,325
year
Service cost 597 552 140 122
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Interest cost 656 570 149 136
Plan participant contributions 62 47 - -
Amendments 14 7 - -
Actuarial (gains) losses (876) (99) (1) 130
Divestitures & acquisitions 79 443 8 101
Curtailments & settlements (46) (7) - -
Benefits paid from plan (481) (402) (255) (147)
Effect of exchange rates 337 378 12 1
Projected benefit obligation — end of year $12,002 11,660 $2,721 2,668
Change in Plan Assets
Plan assets at fair value — beginning of year $9,538 8,108 $30 34
Actual return on plan assets 743 966 4 2
Company contributions 317 259 250 141
Plan participant contributions 62 47 - -
Settlements (38) (7) - -
Divestitures & acquisitions 55 300 - -
Benefits paid from plan assets (481) (402) (255) (147)
Effect of exchange rates 273 267 - -
Plan assets at fair value — end of year $10,469 9,538 $29 $30
Funded status at end of year $(1,533) $(2,122 $(2,692 $(2,638
) ) )
Amounts Recognized in the Company’s Balance Sheet consist of the following:
Non-current assets $481 259 -
Current liabilities (43) (26) (262) (81)
Non-current liabilities (1,971) (2,355) (2,430) (2,557)
Total recognized in the consolidated $(1,533) (2,122) $(2,692) (2,638)

balance sheet — end of year

Amounts Recognized in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income consist of the

following:

Net actuarial loss (gain) $1,027 1,996 $1,013 1,046
Prior service cost (credit) 51 44 (36) (42)
Unrecognized net transition asset 7 7 - -
Total before tax effects $1,085 2,047 $977 1,004
Accumulated Benefit Obligations - $10,282 9,804

End of Year

Changes in Plan Assets and Benefit Obligations Recognized in Other

Comprehensive Income

Net periodic benefit cost $646

$346

79



Net actuarial loss (gain) (555) 11
Amortization of net actuarial loss (435) (13)
Prior service cost (9) (34)
Amortization of prior service cost 14 6
Effect of exchange rates 23 3
Total recognized in other $(962) $(27)
comprehensive income, before tax

Total recognized in net periodic $(316) $319
benefit cost and other comprehensive

income

Plans with accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets consist of the
following:

(Dollars in Millions) Retirement Plans
2007 2006
Accumulated benefit obligation $(4,914) (3,085)
Projected benefit obligation (5,233) (3,561)
Plan assets at fair value 3,735 1,650

Strategic asset allocations are determined by country, based on the nature of the
liabilities and considering the demographic composition of the plan participants
(average age, years of service and active versus retiree status). The Company’s plans
are considered non-mature plans and the long-term strategic asset allocations are
consistent with these types of plans. Emphasis is placed on diversifying equities on a
broad basis combined with currency matching of the fixed income assets.

The following table displays the projected future benefit payments from Johnson &
Johnson’s retirement and other benefit plans:

(Dollars in Millions) 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013-
Projected future benefit payments 2017
Retirement plans $457 472 507 542 564 3,467
Other benefit plans — gross $274 180 184 188 192 1,080
Medicare rebates (9) (11) 12) (13) (14) (94)
Other benefit plans — net $265 $169 $172 $175 $178  $986

The Company was not required to fund its U.S. retirement plans in 2007 and is not
required, nor does it anticipate funding in 2008 to meet minimum statutory funding
requirements. International plans are funded in accordance with local regulations.
Additional discretionary contributions are made when deemed appropriate to meet the long-
term obligations of the plans. In certain countries other than the United States, the funding
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of pension plans is not a common practice as funding provides no economic benefit.
Consequently, the Company has several pension plans which are not funded.

The following table displays the projected future minimum contributions to Johnson &
Johnson’s US and international unfunded retirement plans. These amounts do not include
any discretionary contributions that the Company may elect to make in the future:

(Dollars in Millions) 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013-
Projected future contributions 2017
Unfunded U.S. retirement plans $28 30 33 35 38 238
Unfunded International retirement $23 25 28 29 31 178
plans

The Company’s retirement plan asset allocation at the end of 2007 and 2006 and target
allocations for 2008 are as follows:

Percent of Plan Assets Target
Allocation
2007 2006 2008
US Retirement Plans
Equity securities 79% 78% 75%
Debt securities 21 22 25
Total plan assets 100% 100% 100%
International Retirement Plans
Equity securities 67% 67% 67%
Debt securities 32 32 33
Real estate and other 1 1 -
Total plan assets 100% 100% 100%

The Company’s other benefit plans are unfunded except for U.S. life insurance contract
assets of $29 million and $30 million at 30 December 2007 and 31 December 20086,
respectively.

The fair value of Johnson & Johnson common stock directly held in plan assets was $462
million (4.4% of total plan assets) at 30 December 2007 and $452 million (4.9% of total plan
assets) at 31 December.

Note 14: Cash, Cash Equivalents and Marketable Securities
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30 December 2007

(Dollars in Millions) Amortized Unrealized Estimated
Cost Gains/(Losses) Fair Value

Current Investments

Cash $2,978 - 2,978

Government securities and obligations 2,722 1 2,723

Corporate debt securities 1,805 3 1,808

Money market funds 407 - 407

Time deposits 1,403 - 1,403

Total cash, cash equivalents and $9,315 4 9,319

current marketable securities

Non-Current Investments

Marketable securities $2 - 2

31 December 2006

(Dollars in Millions) Amortized Unrealized Estimated
Cost Gains/(Losses) Fair Value

Current Investments

Cash $1,909 - 1,909

Government securities and obligations - - -

Corporate debt securities - - -

Money market funds 1,116 - 1,116

Time deposits 1,059 - 1,059

Total cash, cash equivalents and $4,084 - 4,084

current marketable securities

Non-Current Investments

Marketable securities $16 - 16

Note 15: Financial Instruments

The Company follows the provisions of SFAS No. 133 requiring that all derivative
instruments be recorded on the balance sheet at fair value.

As of 30 December 2007, the balance of deferred net losses on derivatives included in
accumulated other comprehensive income was $45 million after-tax. For additional
information, see Note 12. The Company expects that substantially all of this amount will be
reclassified into earnings over the next 12 months as a result of transactions that are
expected to occur over that period. The maximum length of time over which the Company
is hedging transaction exposure is 18 months. The amount ultimately realized in earnings
will differ as foreign exchange rates change. Realized gains and losses are ultimately

82



determined by actual exchange rates at maturity of the derivative. Derivative gains/(losses),
initially reported as a component of other comprehensive income, are reclassified to
earnings in the period when the forecasted transactions affect earnings.

For the years ended 30 December 2007, 31 December 2006 and 1 January 2006, the net
impact of hedge ineffectiveness, transactions not qualifying for hedge accounting and
discontinuance of hedges, to the Company’s financial statements was insignificant.

Refer to Note 12 for disclosures of movements in Accumulated Other Comprehensive
Income.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company invests its excess cash in both deposits with major banks throughout the
world and other high-quality money market instruments. The Company has a policy of
making investments only with commercial institutions that have at least an A (or equivalent)
credit rating. On average, these investments mature within six months, and the Company
has not incurred any related losses.

Note 16: Savings Plan

The Company has voluntary 401(k) savings plans designed to enhance the existing
retirement programs covering eligible employees. The Company matches a percentage of
each employee’s contributions consistent with the provisions of the plan for which he/she is
eligible. Total Company matching contributions to the plans were $169 million in 2007,
$158 million in 2006 and $148 million in 2005.

Note 17: Mergers, Acquisitions and Divestures

Certain businesses were acquired for $1,388 million in cash and $232 million of liabilities
assumed during 2007. These acquisitions were accounted for by the purchase method and,
accordingly, results of operations have been included in the financial statements from their
respective dates of acquisition.

The 2007 acquisitions included: Conor Medsystems, Inc., a cardiovascular device
company, with new drug delivery technology; Robert Reid, Inc., a Japanese orthopedic
product distributor and Maya’s Mom, Inc., a social media company.

The excess of purchase price over the estimated fair value of tangible assets acquired
amounted to $636 million and has been assigned to identifiable intangible assets, with any
residual recorded to goodwill. Approximately $807 million has been identified as the value
of IPR&D associated with the acquisition of Conor Medsystems, Inc.

The IPR&D charge related to the acquisition of Conor Medsystems, Inc. was $807 million
and is associated with research related to the discovery and application of the stent
technology. The value of the IPR&D was calculated using cash flow projections discounted
for the risk inherent in such projects. The discount rate applied was 19%.

Certain businesses were acquired for $18.0 billion in cash and $1.3 billion of liabilities
assumed during 2006. These acquisitions were accounted for by the purchase method and,
accordingly, results of operations have been included in the financial statements from their
respective dates of acquisition except as noted below.

On 20 December 2006, the Company completed the acquisition of the Consumer
Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc. for a purchase price of $16.6 billion in cash. The
operating results of the Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc. were reported in the
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Company’s financial statements beginning in 2007, as 2006 results subsequent to the
acquisition date were not significant.

In order to obtain regulatory approval of the transaction, the Company agreed to divest
certain overlapping businesses. The Company completed the divestiture of the ZANTAC®
product on 20 December 2006 and the divestitures of KAOPECTATE®, UNISOM®,
CORTIZONE®, BALMEX® and ACT® products on 2 January 2007.

The following table provides pro forma results of operations for the fiscal year ended
1 January 2006 and the fiscal year ended 31 December 2006, as if the Consumer
Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc. had been acquired as of the beginning of each period
presented. The pro forma results include the effect of divestitures and certain purchase
accounting adjustments such as the estimated changes in depreciation and amortization
expense on the acquired tangible and intangible assets. However, pro forma results do not
include any anticipated cost savings or other effects of the planned integration of the
Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc. Accordingly, such amounts are not
necessarily indicative of the results if the acquisition had occurred on the dates indicated or
which may occur in the future.

(Unaudited) Pro Forma results

Year ended Year ended

(Dollars in Millions except per Share Data) 31 December 1 January

2006 2006
Net sales $57,115 54,156
Net earnings 10,770 9,784
Diluted net earnings per share $ 3.64 3.26

During 2007, the Company completed the allocation of the purchase price to the individual
assets acquired and liabilities assumed. The following table presents the completed
allocation of the purchase price for the Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc. as of
the date of the acquisition.

(Dollars in Millions)

Current assets $2,250
Property, plant and equipment 552
Deferred tax asset 499
Goodwill 6,547
Intangible assets 8,585
Total assets acquired $18,433
Current liabilities 1,095
Non-current liabilities 1,061
Total liabilities assumed $2,156
Net assets acquired $16,277

The acquisition of the Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc. resulted in $6.5 billion
in goodwill, which is allocated to the Consumer segment.
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The purchase price allocation to the identifiable intangible assets before the effect of any
amortization included in the current period balance sheet is as follows:

(Dollars in Millions)

Intangible assets with determinable lives:

Brands $302
Patents and technology 321
Customer relationships 3,067
Total amortizable intangibles $3,690
Brands with indefinite lives 4,895
Total intangible assets $8,585

The weighted average life of the $3,690 million of total amortizable intangibles is
approximately 31 years from the date of acquisition.

The majority of the intangible asset valuation relates to brands. The assessment as to
brands that have an indefinite life and those that have a determinable life was based on a
number of factors, including the competitive environment, market share, brand history,
product life cycles, operating plan and the macroeconomic environment of the countries in
which the brands are sold. The brands that account for over 90% of the total value of all
indefinite-life brands include LISTERINE®, NICORETTE®, NEOSPORIN®, SUDAFED®,
BENADRYL®, VISINE® and BENYLIN®. The determinable-life brands include PURELL®,
ACTIFED®, EFFERDENT® and other regional or country specific brands. The
determinable-life brands have asset lives ranging from 5 to 40 years. The patents and
technology intangibles are concentrated in the upper respiratory, oral care, medicated skin
care, tobacco dependence and hair growth businesses and have asset lives ranging from 5
to 20 years. The estimated customer relationship intangible asset useful lives, ranging from
30 to 40 years, reflect the very low historical and projected customer attrition rates among
the Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc.’s major retailer and distributor customers.

The IPR&D charge related to the acquisition of the Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer
Inc. was $320 million on a pre-tax basis and $217 million on an after-tax basis and is
primarily associated with rights obtained to the switch of ZYRTEC® from U.S. prescription
to over-the-counter status. The switch was approved by the FDA effective November
2007.The value of the IPR&D was calculated using cash flow projections discounted for the
risk inherent in such projects. A probability of success factor of 95% was used to reflect
inherent regulatory risk as of the acquisition date and the discount rate applied was 11%.

The Company completed the analysis of integration plans, pursuant to which the Company
is incurring costs primarily related to the elimination of certain duplicate selling, general and
administrative functions between the two companies in areas such as global business
services, corporate staff and go-to-market support, as well as excess manufacturing
capacity.

In addition to the acquisition of the Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc., 2006
acquisitions included: Animas Corporation, a leading maker of insulin infusion pumps and
related products; Hand Innovations LLC, a privately held manufacturer of fracture fixation
products for the upper extremities; Future Medical Systems S.A., a privately held company
that primarily develops, manufactures and markets arthroscopic fluid management
systems; Vascular Control Systems, Inc., a privately held company focused on developing
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medical devices to treat fibroids and to control bleeding in obstetric and gynecologic
applications; Groupe Venddme S.A., a privately held French marketer of adult and baby
skin care products; ColBar Lifescience Ltd., a privately held company specializing in
reconstructive medicine and tissue engineering and Ensure Medical, Inc., a privately held
company that develops devices for post-catheterization closure of the femoral artery.

Excluding the acquisition of the Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc., the excess of
purchase price over the estimated fair value of tangible assets acquired in 2006 amounted
to $1,209 million and has been assigned to identifiable intangible assets, with any residual
recorded to goodwill. Approximately $239 million has been identified as the value of IPR&D
primarily associated with the acquisitions of Hand Innovations LLC, Future Medical
Systems S.A., Vascular Control Systems, Inc., ColBar Lifescience Ltd. and Ensure Medical,
Inc.

The IPR&D charge related to the acquisition of Hand Innovations LLC was $22 million and
is associated with fracture repair technologies. The value of the IPR&D was calculated
using cash flow projections discounted for the risk inherent in such projects. Probability of
success factors ranging from 38-95% were used to reflect inherent clinical and regulatory
risk and the discount rate applied was 17%.

The IPR&D charge related to the acquisition of Future Medical Systems S.A. was $15
million and is associated with the NEXTRA and DUO PUMP product technologies. The
value of the IPR&D was calculated using cash flow projections discounted for the risk
inherent in such projects. A probability of success factor of 90% for both technologies was
used to reflect inherent clinical and regulatory risk and the discount rate applied was 22%.

The IPR&D charge related to the acquisition of Vascular Control Systems, Inc. was $87
million and is associated with the FLOSTAT system technology. The value of the IPR&D
was calculated using cash flow projections discounted for the risk inherent in such projects.
A probability of success factor of 75% was used to reflect inherent clinical and regulatory
risk and the discount rate applied was 21%.

The IPR&D charge related to the acquisition of ColBar Lifescience Ltd. was $49 million and
is associated with the EVOLENCE family of products, which are biodegradable dermal
fillers. The value of the IPR&D was calculated using cash flow projections discounted for
the risk inherent in such projects. Probability of success factors ranging from 70-80% were
used to reflect inherent clinical and regulatory risk and the discount rate applied was 21%.

The IPR&D charge related to the acquisition of Ensure Medical, Inc. was $66 million and is
associated with the femoral artery closure device. The value of the IPR&D was calculated
using cash flow projections discounted for the risk inherent in such projects. A probability of
success factor of 75% was used to reflect inherent clinical and regulatory risk and the
discount rate applied was 22%.

Certain businesses were acquired for $987 million in cash and $141 million of liabilities
assumed during 2005. These acquisitions were accounted for by the purchase method and,
accordingly, results of operations have been included in the financial statements from their
respective dates of acquisition.

The 2005 acquisitions included: TransForm Pharmaceuticals, Inc., a company specializing
in the discovery of superior formulations and novel crystalline forms of drug molecules;
Closure Medical Corporation, a company with expertise and intellectual property in the
biosurgicals market; Peninsula Pharmaceuticals, Inc., a biopharmaceutical company
focused on developing and commercializing antibiotics to treat life-threatening infections;
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and rights to all consumer and professionally dispensed REMBRANDT ® Brand of oral care
products, such as whitening toothpastes, strips, systems and mouth rinses.

The excess of purchase price over the estimated fair value of tangible assets acquired
amounted to $720 million and has been assigned to identifiable intangible assets, with any
residual recorded to goodwill. Approximately $362 million has been identified as the value
of IPR&D primarily associated with the acquisitions of TransForm Pharmaceuticals, Inc.,
Closure Medical Corporation and Peninsula Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

The IPR&D charge related to the acquisition of TransForm Pharmaceuticals Inc. was $50
million and is associated with research related to the discovery and application of superior
formulations. The value of the IPR&D was calculated using cash flow projections
discounted for the risk inherent in such projects. The discount rate applied was 10%.

The IPR&D charge related to the acquisition of Closure Medical Corporation was $51
million and is associated with the OMNEX™ Surgical Sealant in vascular indications
outside Europe and in other potential indications worldwide. The value of the IPR&D was
calculated using cash flow projections discounted for the risk inherent in such projects. A
probability of success factor of 90% for vascular indications and 60% for all other
indications was used to reflect inherent clinical and regulatory risk. The discount rate
applied to both vascular and other indications was 15%.

The IPR&D charge related to the acquisition of Peninsula Pharmaceuticals, Inc. was $252
million and is associated with the development of doripenem, which is in Phase Il clinical
trials. The value of the IPR&D was calculated using cash flow projections discounted for the
risk inherent in such projects. A probability of success factor of 80% was used to reflect
inherent clinical and regulatory risk and the discount rate applied was 14%.

The remaining $9 million in IPR&D was associated with the acquisition of international
commercial rights to certain patents and know-how in the field of sedation and analgesia
from Scott Lab, Inc. The value of the IPR&D was calculated using cash flow projections
discounted for the risk inherent in such projects. The discount rate was 17%.

With the exception of the Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc., supplemental pro
forma information for 2007, 2006 and 2005 per SFAS No. 141, Business Combinations,
and SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, is not provided, as the impact of
the aforementioned acquisitions did not have a material effect on the Company’s results of
operations, cash flows or financial position.

Divestitures in 2007, 2006 and 2005 did not have a material effect on the Company’s
results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

Note 18: Legal Proceedings
Please refer to Section 19.7 of the Registration Document.
Note 19: Earnings Per Share

The following is a reconciliation of basic net earnings per share to diluted net earnings per
share for the fiscal years ended 30 December 2007, 31 December 2006 and 1 January
2006:

(Shares in Millions Except Per Share Data) 2007 2006 2005
Basic net earnings per share $3.67 3.76 3.38
Average shares outstanding — basic 2,882.9 29364 29739
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Potential shares exercisable under stock option plans 178.6 207.0 203.1

Less: shares repurchased under treasury stock method (154.5) (186.3) (178.6)

Convertible debt shares 3.7 3.9 4.4
Adjusted average shares outstanding — diluted 2,910.7 2,961.0 3,002.8
Diluted net earnings per share $3.63 3.73 3.35

The diluted net earnings per share calculation includes the dilutive effect of convertible
debt: a decrease in interest expense of $4 million, $4 million and $11 million after tax for
years 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Diluted net earnings per share excludes 64 million, 43 million and 45 million and 42 million
shares underlying stock options for 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, as the exercise
price of these options was greater than their average market value, which would result in an
anti-dilutive effect on diluted earnings per share..

Note 20: Capital and Treasury Stock

Changes in treasury stock were:

(Dollars in Millions Except Treasury Stock Treasury Stock
Number of Shares in Thousands)

Shares Amount
Balance at 2 January 2005 148,819 $6,004
Employee compensation and stock option plans (22,708) (1,458)
Conversion of subordinated debentures (7,976) (501)
Repurchase of common stock 27,229 1,920
Balance at 1 January 2006 145,364 5,965
Employee compensation and stock option plans (26,526) (1,677)
Conversion of subordinated debentures (540) (36)
Repurchase of common stock 108,314 6,722
Balance at 31 December 2006 226,612 10,974
Employee compensation and stock option plans (33,296) (2,180)
Conversion of subordinated debentures (194) (13)
Repurchase of common stock 86,498 5,607
Balance at 30 December 2007 279,620 $14,388

Aggregate shares of Common Stock issued were approximately 3,120 million shares at the
end of 2007, 2006 and 2005.

Cash dividends paid were $1.620 per share in 2007, compared with dividends of $1.455
per share in 2006 and $1.275 per share in 2005

Note 21: Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Selected unaudited quarterly financial data for the years 2007 and 2006 are summarized
below:
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(Dollars in Millions 2007
Except Per Share Data) First  Second Third Fourth
Quarter”  Quarter Quarter® Quarter®
Segment sales to customers
Consumer $ 3,496 3,564 3,623 3,810
Pharmaceutical 6,221 6,149 6,099 6,397
Med Devices & Diagnostics 5,320 5,418 5,248 5,750
Total sales $15,037 15,131 14,970 15,957
Gross profit 10,652 10,773 10,696 11,223
Earnings before provision for taxes 3,652 4,031 3,268 2,332
on income
Net earnings 2,573 3,081 2,548 2,374
Basic net earnings per share $0.89 1.06 0.88 0.83
Diluted net earnings per share $0.88 1.05 0.88 0.82
(Dollars in Millions 2006
Except Per Share Data) First  Second Third Fourth
Quarter” Quarter® Quarter® Quarter”
Segment sales to customers
Consumer $ 2,355 2,398 2,456 2,565
Pharmaceutical 5,626 5,810 5,881 5,950
Med Devices & Diagnostics 5,011 5,155 4,950 5,167
Total sales $12,992 13,363 13,287 13,682
Gross profit 9,380 9,575 9,637 9,675
Earnings before provision for taxes 4,615 3,603 3,661 2,708
on income
Net earnings 3,305 2,820 2,760 2,168
Basic net earnings per share $1.11 0.96 0.95 0.75
Diluted net earnings per share $1.10 0.95 0.94 0.74

(1) The first quarter of 2007 includes an after-tax charge of $807 million for IPR&D.

(2) The third quarter of 2007 includes an after-tax charge of $528 million for restructuring.

(3) The fourth quarter of 2007 includes an after-tax charge of $441 million for the NATRECOR® intangible
asset write-down and a one-time tax gain of $267 million for restructuring. The low tax rate is due to
increases in taxable income in lower tax jurisdictions relative to taxable income in higher tax jurisdictions.

(4) The first quarter of 2006 includes an after-tax gain of $368 million for the Guidant acquisition termination
fee and an after-tax charge of $29 million for IPR&D.

(5) The second quarter of 2006 includes an after-tax charge of $87 million for IPR&D.

(6) The third quarter of 2006 includes an after-tax charge of $115 million for IPR&D.
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(7) The fourth quarter of 2006 includes an after-tax charge of $217 million for IPR&D.
Note 22: Restructuring

In the third quarter of 2007, the Company announced restructuring initiatives in an effort to
improve its overall cost structure. This action was taken to offset the anticipated negative
impacts associated with generic competition in the Pharmaceutical segment and challenges
in the drug-eluting stent market. The Company’s Pharmaceuticals segment will reduce its
cost base by consolidating certain operations, while continuing to invest in recently
launched products and its late-stage pipeline of new products. The Cordis franchise is
moving to a more integrated business model to address the market changes underway with
drug-eluting stents and to better serve the broad spectrum of its patients’ cardiovascular
needs, while reducing its cost base. This program will allow the Company to accelerate
steps to standardize and streamline certain aspects of its enterprise-wide functions such as
human resources, finance and information technology to support growth across the
business, while also leveraging its scale more effectively in areas such as procurement to
benefit its operating companies. Additionally, as part of this program the Company plans to
eliminate approximately 4,400 positions of which approximately 1,400 were eliminated in
2007.

During the fiscal third quarter of 2007, the Company recorded $745 million in related pre-
tax charges of which, approximately $500 million of the pre-tax restructuring charges are
expected to require cash payments. The $745 million of restructuring charges consists of
severance costs of $450 million, asset write-offs of $272 million and $23 million related to
leasehold obligations. The $272 million of asset write-offs relate to property, plant and
equipment of $166 million, intangible assets of $48 million and other assets of $58 million.

The following table summarizes the severance charges and the associated spending for the
fiscal year ended 2007:

(Dollars in Millions) Severance
2007 severance charge $450
Cash outlays* (46)
Reserve balance, 30 December 2007 $404

* Cash outlays for severance are expected to be paid out over the next 12 to 18 months in
accordance with the Company’s plans and local laws.

For additional information on the restructuring as it relates to the segments see Note 11.

19.2 Financial statements®

The information set out in section 19.1 has been provided on a consolidated basis. Please refer to
that information.

The Annual Report including the financial statements of the Company can be consulted on the
Company’s website: http://www.jnj.com/.

47

Iltem 20.3 of Annex | of the Regulation.
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19.3 Auditing of historical annual financial information®®

The historical financial information for the fiscal years ended 1 January 2006,31 December 2006
and 30 December 2007 set forth herein is derived from, and should be read in conjunction with,
the audited annual financial statements of Johnson & Johnson. The financial statements of the
Company for the financial years ending 1 January 2006, 31 December 2006 and 30 December
2007 have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, New York, New York and are
accessible via the website of Johnson & Johnson at the following address:
www.investor.jnj.com/fin-reports.cfm. The Company will provide without charge to each eligible
participant, upon the written or oral request of such person, a copy of any or all of these
documents. Requests should be directed to: Office of the Secretary, Johnson & Johnson, One
Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey, 08933 USA (1-732-524-2455).

19.4 Age of latest financial information®

The latest financial information included herein is derived from the audited financial information as
set out in Annual Report for the fiscal year ended 30 December 2007.

19.5 Interim and other financial information®®

19.5.1 Johnson & Johnson and subsidiaries consolidated balance sheets (Unaudited;
Dollars in Millions)

Assets

Current Assets: 29 June 2008 30 December 2007
Cash and cash equivalents $12,646 $7,770
Marketable securities 412 1,545
Accounts receivable, trade, less allowances for 10,539 9,444
doubtful accounts $216 (2007, $193)

Inventories (Note 4) 5,700 5,110
Deferred taxes on income 2,612 2,609
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 3,908 3,467
Total current assets 35,817 29,945
Marketable securities, non-current 3 2
Property, plant and equipment, at cost 27,989 26,466
Less accumulated depreciation (13,362) (12,281)
Property, plant and equipment, net 14,627 14,185
Intangible assets, net (Note 5) 14,675 14,640
Goodwill, net (Note 5) 14,526 14,123
Deferred taxes on income 5,422 4,889

8 ltem 20.4 of Annex | of the Regulation.

" Item 20.5 of Annex | of the Regulation.

% ltem 20.6 of Annex | of the Regulation.
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Other assets 3,043 3,170
Total assets $88,113 $80,954

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity

Current liabilities: 29 June 2008 30 December 2007
Loans and notes payable $5,156 $2,463
Accounts payable 6,623 6,909
Accrued liabilities 5,631 6,412
Accrued rebates, returns and promotions 2,693 2,318
Accrued salaries, wages and commissions 1,292 1,512
Taxes on income 385 223
Total current liabilities 21,780 19,837
Long-term debt 8,770 7,074
Deferred tax on income 1,454 1,493
Employee related obligations 5,572 5,402
Other liabilities 4,102 3,829
Total liabilities 41,678 37,635

Shareholders' equity:

Common stock — par value $1.00 per share 3,120 3,120
(authorized 4,320,000,000 shares; issued
3,119,842,000 shares)

Accumulated other comprehensive income (Note 8) 561 (693)
Retained earnings 59,960 55,280
Less common stock held in treasury, at cost 17,206 14,388
(226,020,000 & 226,612,000 shares)

Total shareholders' equity 46,435 43,319
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $88,113 $80,954

19.5.2 Johnson & Johnson and subsidiaries consolidated statements of earnings
(Unaudited; dollars & shares in millions except per share figures)

Fiscal Third Quarter Ended

29 June 2008 Percentto 1 July 2007 Percent to

Sales Sales
Sales to customers (Note 6) $16,450 100.0% $15,131 100.0%
Cost of products sold 4,751 28,9 4,358 28.8
Gross profit 11,699 71,1 10,773 71.2
Selling, marketing and 5,507 33.5 5,029 33.3
administrative expenses
Research expense 1,896 11.5 1,866 12.3
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In-process research & 40 0.2 - -
development (IPR&D)

Interest income (89) (0.5) (95) (0.6)
Interest expense, net of portion 105 0.6 59 0.4
capitalized

Other income, net (135) (0.8) 117) (0.8)
Earnings before provision for 4,375 26.6 4,031 26.6
taxes on income

Provision for taxes on income 1,048 6.4 950 6.2
(Note 3)

NET EARNINGS $3,327 20.2% $3,081 20.4%
NET EARNINGS PER SHARE

(Note 7)

Basic $1.18 $1.06

Diluted $1.17 $1.05

CASH DIVIDENDS PER SHARE $0.460 $0.415

AVG. SHARES OUTSTANDING

Basic 2,809.8 2,895.1

Diluted 2,844.8 2,922.5

19.6 Dividend policy®'

The Company has no specific policy on dividend distributions. The Company increased its
dividend in 2007 for the 45" consecutive year. Cash dividends paid were $1.620 per share in
2007, compared with dividends of $1.455 per share in 2006, $1.275 per share in 2005 and $1.095
per share in 2004. The dividends were distributed as follows:

2007 2006 2005 2004
First quarter $0.375 0.330 0.285 0.24
Second quarter 0.415 0.375 0.330 0.285
Third quarter 0.415 0.375 0.330 0.285
Fourth quarter 0.415 0.375 0.330 0.285
Total $1.620 1.455 1.275 1.095

On 2 January 2008, the Board of Directors declared a regular cash dividend of $0.415 per share,
payable on 11 March 2008, to shareholders of record as of 26 February 2008. The Company
expects to continue the practice of paying regular cash dividends.

19.7 Legal proceedings®?

" ltem 20.7 of Annex | of the Regulation.

%2 ltem 20.8 of Annex | of the Regulation.
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Product Liability

The Company is involved in numerous product liability cases in the United States, many of which
concern adverse reactions to drugs and medical devices. The damages claimed are substantial,
and while the Company is confident of the adequacy of the warnings and instructions for use that
accompany such products, it is not feasible to predict the ultimate outcome of litigation. However,
the Company believes that if any liability results from such cases, it will be substantially covered
by existing amounts accrued in the Company’s balance sheet and, where available, by third-party
product liability insurance.

Multiple products of Johnson & Johnson subsidiaries are subject to numerous product liability
claims and lawsuits, including ORTHO EVRA®, RISPERDAL®, DURAGESIC® and the
CHARITE™ Artificial Disc. There are approximately 4,000 claimants who have filed lawsuits or
made claims regarding injuries allegedly due to ORTHO EVRA®, 613 claimants with respect to
RISPERDAL®, 260 with respect to CHARITE™ and 49 with respect to DURAGESIC®. These
claimants seek substantial compensatory and, where available, punitive damages.

With respect to RISPERDAL® , the Attorneys General of five states and the Office of General
Counsel of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania have filed actions seeking reimbursement of
Medicaid or other public funds for RISPERDAL® prescriptions written for off-label use,
compensation for treating their citizens for alleged adverse reactions to RISPERDAL® , civil fines
or penalties, punitive damages, or other relief. The Attorney General of Texas has joined a qui tam
action in that state seeking similar relief. Certain of these actions also seek injunctive relief relating
to the promotion of RISPERDAL®. The Attorneys General of a number of other states have
indicated a potential interest in pursuing similar litigation against the company’s Janssen
subsidiary, and have obtained a tolling agreement staying the running of the statute of limitations
while they inquire into the issues. In addition, there are six cases filed by union health plans
seeking damages for alleged overpayments for RISPERDAL®, several of which seek certification
as class actions.

Numerous claims and lawsuits in the United States relating to the drug PROPULSID®, withdrawn
from general sale by the Company’s Janssen subsidiary in 2000, have been resolved or are
currently enrolled in settlement programs with an aggregate cap below $100 million. Litigation
concerning PROPULSID® is pending in Canada, where a class action of persons alleging adverse
reactions to the drug has been certified.

Affirmative Stent Patent Litigation

In patent infringement actions tried in Delaware Federal District Court in late 2000, Cordis
Corporation (Cordis), a subsidiary of Johnson & Johnson, obtained verdicts of infringement and
patent validity, and damage awards against Boston Scientific Corporation (Boston Scientific) and
Medtronic AVE, Inc. (Medtronic) based on a number of Cordis vascular stent patents. In
December 2000, the jury in the damage action against Boston Scientific returned a verdict of $324
million and the jury in the Medtronic action returned a verdict of $271 million. The Court of Appeals
for the Federal Circuit recently upheld liability in these cases and returned the cases to the District
Court for further proceedings, including on damages.

Cordis also has an arbitration claim against Medtronic accusing Medtronic of infringement by sale
of stent products introduced by Medtronic subsequent to its products subject to the earlier action
referenced above. Those subsequent products were found to have been licensed to Medtronic
pursuant to a 1997 license by an arbitration panel in March 2005. Further arbitration proceedings
will determine whether royalties are owed for those products.
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In January 2003, Cordis filed a patent infringement action against Boston Scientific in Delaware
Federal District Court accusing its Express2™, Taxus® and Liberte® stents of infringing the
Palmaz patent that expired in November 2005. The Liberte® stent was also accused of infringing
Cordis’ Gray patent that expires in 2016. In June 2005, a jury found that the Express2™, Taxus®
and Liberte® stents infringed the Palmaz patent and that the Liberte® stent also infringed the
Gray patent. Boston Scientific has appealed to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit.

Patent Litigation Against Various Johnson & Johnson Subsidiaries

The products of various Johnson & Johnson subsidiaries are the subject of various patent
lawsuits, the outcomes of which could potentially adversely affect the ability of those subsidiaries
to sell those products, or require the payment of past damages and future royalties.

In July 2005, a jury in Federal District Court in Delaware found that the Cordis CYPHER® Stent
infringed Boston Scientific’s Ding "536 patent and that the Cordis CYPHER® and BX VELOCITY®
Stents also infringed Boston Scientific’'s Jang '021 patent. The jury also found both of those
patents valid. Boston Scientific seeks substantial damages and an injunction in that action. The
District Court denied motions by Cordis to overturn the jury verdicts or grant a new trial. Cordis
has appealed to the Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit. The District Court indicated it will
consider damages, willfulness and injunctive relief after the appeals have been decided.

Boston Scientific has brought actions in Belgium,the Netherlands, Germany and France under its
Kastenhofer patent, which purports to cover two-layer catheters such as those used to deliver the
CYPHER ® Stent, to enjoin the manufacture and sale of allegedly infringing catheters in those
countries, and to recover damages. A hearing in the Belgian case is scheduled for May 2008. A
decision by the lower court in the Netherlands in Boston Scientific’s favor was reversed on appeal
in April 2007. Boston Scientific has filed an appeal to the Dutch Supreme Court. In October 2007,
Boston Scientific prevailed in the nullity action challenging the validity of the Kastenhofer patent
filed by Cordis in Germany. Cordis intends to appeal. No hearings have been scheduled in the
French action.

Trial in Boston Scientific’s U.S. case based on the Kastenhofer patent concluded in Federal Court
in California in October 2007, with a jury verdict in favor of Cordis. The jury found the Kastenhofer
patent invalid and found for Cordis with respect to infringement of the patent asserted by Cordis in
its counterclaim. Post trial motions and appeals are anticipated.

In Germany, Boston Scientific has several actions based on its Ding patents pending against the
Cordis CYPHER® Stent. Cordis was successful in these actions at the trial level, but Boston
Scientific has appealed.

The following chart summarizes various patent lawsuits concerning products of Johnson &
Johnson subsidiaries that have yet to proceed to trial:

J&J Product Company Patents Plaintiff / Patent Holder Court Trial Date

Date Filed

Two-layer Cordis Kastenhofer Boston Scientific Corp.  Multiple * 09/07
Catheters Forman European

Contact Vision Care Nicolson CIBA Vision M.D. FL * 09/03

L

enses Multiple 09/07

European
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Stents Cordis Ricci Medtronic and Evysio E.D.TX * 03/07

CYPHER® Cordis Wall Wall E.D.TX * 11/07
Stent
CYPHER® Cordis Bonutti MarcTec S.D.IL * 11/07
Stent
CYPHER® Cordis Saffran Saffran E.D.TX * 10/07
Stent

* Trial date to be established.
Litigation Against Filers of Abbreviated New Drug Applications (ANDA)

The following chart indicates lawsuits pending against generic firms that filed Abbreviated New
Drug Applications seeking to market generic forms of products sold by various subsidiaries of the
Company prior to expiration of the applicable patents covering those products. These ANDAs
typically include allegations of non-infringement, invalidity and unenforceability of these patents. In
the event the subsidiary of the Company involved is not successful in these actions, or the 30-
month stay expires before a ruling from the district court is obtained, the firms involved will have
the ability, upon FDA approval, to introduce generic versions of the product at issue resulting in
very substantial market share and revenue losses for the product of the Company's subsidiary.

As noted in the following chart, 30-month stays expired during 2006 and 2007, and will expire in
2008, 2009 and 2010 with respect to ANDA challenges regarding various products:

Brand Name Patent/NDA  Generic Court Trial Date File 30-Month
Product Holder Challenger Date Stay Expirat
ACIPHEX® Eisai Teva S.D.NY. 03/07 11/03 02/07

20 mg delay (for Janssen) Dr Reddy's S.D.NY. 03/07 11/03 02/07

release tablet

CONCERTA® McNeil-PPC  Andrx D.DE. 12/07 09/05 None
18,27,36 and 54 mg ALZA

Controlled release tablet

LEVAQUIN® Ortho-McNeil  Lupin D.NJ. * 10/06 03/09
250, 500, 750 mg tablets
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Brand Name
Product

Patent/NDA
Holder

ORTHO TRICYCLEN ®  Ortho-McNeil

LO

0.18 mg/ 0.025 mg
0.215 mg/0.025 mg
and 0.25 mg/ 0.025 mg

PEPCID COMPLETE®

RAZADYNE™

RAZADYNE™ ER

RISPERDAL® Oral

Solution, 1 mg/ml

TOPAMAX®
25,50,100,200 mg tablet

TOPAMAX® SPRINKLE

15, 25 mg capsule

ULTRACET

McNeil-PPC

Janssen

Janssen

Janssen

Ortho-McNeil

Ortho-McNeil

Ortho-McNeil

Generic
Challenger

Barr

Perrigo

Teva
Mylan

Dr Reddy's
Purepac
Barr

Par

AlphaPharm

Barr

Sandoz

KV Pharma

Apotex

Mylan

Cobalt

Cobalt

Mylan

Apotex
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Court

D.NJ.

S.D.NY.
. DE
. DE

. DE

. DE
. DE

D

D

D

D. DE
D

D

D. DE
D.NJ.
D.NJ.
D.NJ.
D.NJ.
D.NJ.

D.NJ.

D.NJ.
D.NJ.

N.D.IL

Trial
Date

*

02/07

05/07
05/07
05/07
05/07
05/07
05/07
05/07

Date File 30-Month

10/03

02/05

07/05
07/05
07/05
07/05
07/05
07/05
07/05

06/06

05/07

12/07

03/06

04/04

10/05

12/05
10/06

07/07

Stay Expirat
02/06

06/07

08/08
08/08
08/08
08/08
08/08
08/08
08/08

11/08

12/08

05/10

08/08

09/06

03/08

05/08
03/09

12/09



Brand Name Patent/NDA  Generic Court Trial Date File 30-Month

Product Hold Chall Dat
roduc older allenger ate Stay Expirat

ULTRAM ER® Ortho-McNeil  Par D.DE 11/08 05/07 09/09
100, 200, 300 mg tablet

* Trial date to be established.

Trial in the action against Teva, Dr. Reddy's and Mylan with respect to their ANDA challenges to
the patent on ACIPHEX® of Eisai Inc., the Company’s subsidiary Ortho-McNeil Pharmaceutical,
Inc.’s (Ortho-McNeil) marketing partner, proceeded before the District Court in New York in March
2007. In May 2007, the Court held that the ACIPHEX® compound patent is enforceable. The
Court had previously held that the patent is valid. Teva and Dr. Reddy’s have appealed both
decisions to the Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit. Mylan withdrew its appeal.

In the action against Apotex regarding RISPERDAL® (risperidone) Oral Solution, the trial court
dismissed Apotex’s challenge to the validity and infringement of two patents relating to
formulations for an oral solution product. Apotex appealed this decision in October 2007.

In the actions against Mylan with respect to the patent on TOPAMAX®, the District Court in New
Jersey, in 2006, granted the motion of Ortho-McNeil for a preliminary injunction barring launch by
Mylan of its generic versions of TOPAMAX®. In February 2007, the District Court granted Ortho-
McNeil's motion for summary judgment dismissing Mylan's claim the patent was obvious, the only
remaining issue in the case. The Court entered judgment in the case for Ortho-McNeil, and
entered an injunction prohibiting Mylan from marketing its generic topiramate products until a date
no earlier than patent expiration in September 2008. Mylan has appealed this ruling. In April 2007,
the District Court entered judgment against Cobalt pursuant to its stipulation to be bound by the
outcome in the Mylan suit. Cobalt appealed this ruling. The Court of Appeals heard argument on
both appeals in November 2007. A ruling is expected in the near term.

In the action against Perrigo regarding a patent for PEPCID COMPLETE®, the District Court for
the Southern District of New York, in June 2007, held that the patent was invalid as obvious. The
Company's subsidiary McNEIL-PPC, Inc. has appealed the decision with its partners, Merck &
Co., Inc., and Johnson & Johnson*Merck Consumer Pharmaceuticals Co.

In the action against Barr and AlphaPharm with respect to their ANDA challenges to the
RAZADYNE® patent that Janssen licenses from Synaptech, Inc., a four-day non-jury trial was
held in the District Court in Delaware in May 2007. The Court has yet to issue its ruling in that
action.

In the action against Andrx with respect to its ANDA challenge to the CONCERTA® patents, a
five-day non-jury trial was held in the District Court in Delaware in December 2007. The Court has
yet to issue its ruling in that action.

In the action against Sandoz with respect to its ANDA challenge to a RAZADYNE® ER patent that
Janssen licenses from Synaptech, Inc., the action has been stayed pending the outcome in the
above litigation in Delaware federal court. Sandoz has challenged only one of two patents for
RAZADYNE® ER, and has certified that it will await expiration of the second patent in 2019 before
marketing its generic version of RAZADYNE® ER.
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In the action against Teva with respect to its ANDA challenge to an AXERT® patent that Janssen
licenses from Almirall Prodesfarma, S.A., the parties settled their dispute and the court entered a
consent judgment in January 2008.

In the weeks following the adverse ruling in the DITROPAN XL® ANDA litigation against Mylan in
September 2005, Johnson & Johnson and ALZA received seven antitrust class action complaints
filed by purchasers of the product. They allege that Johnson & Johnson and ALZA violated federal
and state antitrust laws by knowingly pursuing baseless patent litigation, and thereby delaying
entry into the market by Mylan and Impax. In late 2007, plaintiffs in all these cases dismissed their
claims with prejudice.

Average Wholesale Price (AWP) Litigation

Johnson & Johnson and several of its pharmaceutical subsidiaries, along with numerous other
pharmaceutical companies, are defendants in a series of lawsuits in state and federal courts
involving allegations that the pricing and marketing of certain pharmaceutical products amounted
to fraudulent and otherwise actionable conduct because, among other things, the companies
allegedly reported an inflated Average Wholesale Price (AWP) for the drugs at issue. Most of
these cases, both federal actions and state actions removed to federal court, have been
consolidated for pre-trial purposes in a Multi-District Litigation (MDL) in Federal District Court in
Boston, Massachusetts. The plaintiffs in these cases include classes of private persons or entities
that paid for any portion of the purchase of the drugs at issue based on AWP, and state
government entities that made Medicaid payments for the drugs at issue based on AWP.

The MDL Court identified classes of Massachusetts-only private insurers providing "Medi-gap"
insurance coverage and private payers for physician-administered drugs where payments were
based on AWP ("Class 2" and "Class 3"), and a national class of individuals who made co-
payments for physician-administered drugs covered by Medicare ("Class 1"). A trial of the two
Massachusetts-only class actions concluded before the MDL Court in December 2006. In June
2007, the MDL Court issued post-trial rulings, dismissing the Johnson & Johnson defendants from
the case regarding all claims of Classes 2 and 3, and subsequently of Class 1 as well. Trial in the
action brought by the Attorney General of the State of Alabama making allegations related to AWP
is expected to proceed during 2008. Additional AWP cases brought by various Attorneys General
are expected to be set for trial in 2008.

Other

In July 2003, Centocor Inc., a Johnson & Johnson subsidiary received a request that it voluntarily
provide documents and information to the criminal division of the U.S. Attorney’s Office, District of
New Jersey, in connection with its investigation into various Centocor marketing practices.
Subsequent requests for documents have been received from the U.S. Attorney’s Office. Both the
Company and Centocor responded, or are in the process of responding, to these requests for
documents and information.

In December 2003, Ortho-McNeil received a subpoena from the U.S. Attorney’s Office in Boston,
Massachusetts seeking documents relating to the marketing, including alleged off-label marketing,
of the druyg TOPAMAX® (topiramate). Additional subpoenas for documents have been received.
Ortho-McNeil is cooperating in responding to the subpoenas. In October 2004, the U.S. Attorney’s
Office in Boston asked attorneys for Ortho-McNeil to cooperate in facilitating the subpoenaed
testimony of several present and former Ortho-McNeil employees before a federal grand jury in
Boston. Cooperation in securing the testimony of additional witnesses before the grand jury has
been requested and is being provided.

99



In January 2004, Janssen received a subpoena from the Office of the Inspector General of the
U.S. Office of Personnel Management seeking documents concerning sales and marketing of, any
and all payments to physicians in connection with sales and marketing of, and clinical trials for,
RISPERDAL® (risperidone) from 1997 to 2002. Documents subsequent to 2002 have also been
requested. An additional subpoena seeking information about marketing of and adverse reactions
to RISPERDAL® was received from the U.S. Attorney’s Office for the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania in November 2005. Subpoenas seeking testimony from various witnesses before a
grand jury have also been received. Janssen is cooperating in responding to these subpoenas.

In August 2004, Johnson & Johnson Health Care Systems, Inc. (HCS), a Johnson & Johnson
subsidiary, received a subpoena from the Dallas, Texas U.S. Attorney’s Office seeking documents
relating to the relationships between the group purchasing organization, Novation, and HCS and
other Johnson & Johnson subsidiaries. The Company’s subsidiaries involved have responded to
the subpoena.

In September 2004, Ortho Biotech Inc. (Ortho Biotech), received a subpoena from the U.S. Office
of Inspector General's Denver, Colorado field office seeking documents directed to sales and
marketing of PROCRIT® (Epoetin alfa) from 1997 to the present, as well as to dealings with U.S.
Oncology Inc., a healthcare services network for oncologists. Ortho Biotech has responded to the
subpoena.

In September 2004, plaintiffs in an employment discrimination litigation initiated against the
Company in 2001 in Federal District Court in New Jersey moved to certify a class of all African
American and Hispanic salaried employees of the Company and its affiliates in the U.S., who were
employed at any time from November 1997 to the present. Plaintiffs seek monetary damages for
the period 1997 through the present (including punitive damages) and equitable relief. The Court
denied plaintiffs’ class certification motion in December 2006 and their motion for reconsideration
in April 2007. Plaintiffs are seeking to appeal these decisions.

In March 2005, DePuy Orthopaedics, Inc. (DePuy), a Johnson & Johnson subsidiary, received a
subpoena from the U.S. Attorney's Office, District of New Jersey, seeking records concerning
contractual relationships between DePuy and surgeons or surgeons-in-training involved in hip and
knee replacement and reconstructive surgery. This investigation was resolved by DePuy and the
four other leading suppliers of hip and knee implants in late September 2007 by agreements with
the U.S. Attorney’s Office for the District of New Jersey. The settlements include an 18-month
Deferred Prosecution Agreement (DPA), acceptance by each company of a monitor to assure
compliance with the DPA and, with respect to four of the five companies, payment of settlement
monies and entry into five year Corporate Integrity Agreements. DePuy paid $85 million as its
settlement. In November 2007, the Attorney General of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts
issued a civil investigative demand to DePuy seeking information regarding financial relationships
between a number of Massachusetts-based orthopedic surgeons and providers and DePuy, which
relationships had been publicly disclosed by DePuy pursuant to the DPA. In February 2008,
DePuy received a written request for information from the United States Senate Special
Committee on Aging, as a follow-up to earlier inquiries, concerning a number of aspects of the
DPA. Depuy is responding to both requests.

In June 2005, the U.S. Senate Committee on Finance requested the Company to produce
information regarding use by several of its pharmaceutical subsidiaries of educational grants. A
similar request was sent to other major pharmaceutical companies. In July 2005, the Committee
specifically requested information about educational grants in connection with the drug
PROPULSID®. A follow up request was received from the Committee for additional information in
January 2006. On 30 October 2007, another letter was received from the U.S. Senate Committee
on Finance requesting information concerning payments to a list of physicians, and specification
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as to whether any such payments were for continuing medical education, honoraria, research
support, etc.

In July 2005, Scios Inc. (Scios), a Johnson & Johnson subsidiary, received a subpoena from the
U.S. Attorney's Office, District of Massachusetts, seeking documents related to the sales and
marketing of NATRECOR®. Scios is responding to the subpoena. In early August 2005, Scios
was advised that the investigation would be handled by the U.S. Attorney's Office for the Northern
District of California in San Francisco.

In September 2005, Johnson & Johnson received a subpoena from the U.S. Attorney's Office,
District of Massachusetts, seeking documents related to sales and marketing of eight drugs to
Omnicare, Inc., a manager of pharmaceutical benefits for long-term care facilities. The Johnson &
Johnson subsidiaries involved are responding to the subpoena. Several employees of the
Company's pharmaceutical subsidiaries have been subpoenaed to testify before a grand jury in
connection with this investigation.

In November 2005, Amgen filed suit against Hoffmann-LaRoche, Inc. in the U.S. District Court for
the District of Massachusetts seeking a declaration that the Roche product CERA, which Roche
has indicated it will seek to introduce into the United States, infringes a number of Amgen patents
concerning EPO. Amgen licenses EPO for sale in the United States to Ortho Biotech for non-
dialysis indications. Trial in this action concluded in October with a verdict in Amgen’s favor.
Roche is expected to appeal.

In late December 2005 and early 2006, three purported class actions were filed on behalf of
purchasers of endo-mechanical instruments against the Company and its wholly-owned
subsidiaries, Ethicon, Inc., Ethicon Endo-Surgery, Inc., and Johnson & Johnson Health Care
Systems, Inc. These challenge suture and endo-mechanical contracts with Group Purchasing
Organizations and hospitals, in which discounts are predicated on a hospital achieving specified
market share targets for both categories of products. These actions have been filed in the Federal
District Court for the Central District of California.

In February 2006, Johnson & Johnson received a subpoena from the U.S. Securities & Exchange
Commission (SEC) requesting documents relating to the participation by several Johnson &
Johnson subsidiaries in the United Nations Iraq Oil for Food Program. The subsidiaries are
cooperating with the SEC and U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) in producing responsive
documents.

In June 2006, DePuy received a subpoena from the DOJ’s Antitrust Division, requesting
documents related to the manufacture, marketing and sale of orthopaedic devices, and had
search warrants executed in connection with the investigation. DePuy has responded to the
request for documents. In the wake of publicity about the subpoena, DePuy was served with five
civil antitrust class actions. All of those cases have been dismissed without prejudice to the right to
file them in the future.

In September 2006, Janssen received a subpoena from the Attorney General of the State of
California seeking documents regarding sales and marketing and side- effects of RISPERDAL®,
as well as interactions with State officials regarding the State's formulary for Medicaid-reimbursed
drugs. Janssen has responded to the subpoena.

In November 2006, Centocor received a subpoena seeking documents in connection with an
investigation being conducted by the Office of the United States Attorney for the Central District of
California regarding Centocor's Average Selling Price (ASP) calculations for REMICADE® under
the company's Contract Purchase Program. Centocor produced material responsive to the
subpoena. Centocor has been advised that this investigation has been closed.
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In February 2007, Johnson & Johnson voluntarily disclosed to the DOJ and the SEC that
subsidiaries outside the United States are believed to have made improper payments in
connection with the sale of medical devices in two small-market countries, which payments may
fall within the jurisdiction of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (FCPA). In the course of continuing
dialogues with the agencies, other issues potentially rising to the level of FCPA violations in
additional markets have been brought to the attention of the agencies by the Company. The
Company has provided and will continue to provide additional information to DOJ and SEC, and
will cooperate with the agencies' reviews of these matters.

In March 2007, Cordis received a letter request for documents from the Committee on Oversight
and Government Reform of the U.S. House of Representatives regarding marketing and safety of
drug- eluting stents. Cordis is cooperating in responding to the request.

In March 2007, the Company received separate subpoenas from the U.S. Attorney's Office in
Philadelphia, the U.S. Attorney's Office in Boston and the U.S. Attorney's Office in San Francisco.
The subpoenas relate to investigations by these three offices referenced above concerning,
respectively, sales and marketing of RISPERDAL® by Janssen, TOPAMAX® by Ortho-McNeil
and NATRECOR® by Scios. The subpoenas request information regarding the Company's
corporate supervision and oversight of these three subsidiaries, including their sales and
marketing of these drugs. The Company is cooperating in responding to these requests. In
addition, the U.S. Attorney's office in Boston has issued subpoenas to several employees of
Johnson & Johnson.

In March 2007, the Company received a letter from the Committee on Energy and Commerce of
the U.S. House of Representatives seeking answers to several questions regarding marketing and
safety of PROCRIT®, the erythropoietin product sold by Ortho- Biotech. In May 2007, Senator
Grassley, the ranking member of the United States Senate Committee on Finance, sent the
Company a letter seeking information relating to PROCRIT®. The Company provided its initial
response in July 2007. In May 2007, the New York State Attorney General issued a subpoena
seeking information relating to PROCRIT®. Like the House and Senate requests, the subpoena
asks for materials relating to PROCRIT® safety, marketing and pricing. The Company is
responding to these requests.

In April 2007, the Company received two subpoenas from the Office of the Attorney General of the
State of Delaware. The subpoenas seek documents and information relating to nominal pricing
agreements. For purposes of the subpoenas, nominal pricing agreements are defined as
agreements under which the Company agreed to provide a pharmaceutical product for less than
ten percent of the Average Manufacturer Price for the product. The Company is responding to the
subpoenas and will cooperate with the inquiry.

In August 2007, the Company received a request for documents and interviews of witnesses from
the Committee on Energy and Commerce of the U.S. House of Representatives concerning GMP
(Good Manufacturing Practice) issues involving the CYPHER® Stent. The letter states that FDA
inspectors in 2003 identified “numerous systemic violations” of GMP’s in connection with
CYPHER® manufacturing but nonetheless allowed Cordis to continue marketing CYPHER®
Stents. Cordis is cooperating in responding to this request.

In October 2007, the Company received a request for documents from Senator Grassley on behalf
of the Committee on Finance of the U.S. Senate concerning continuing medical education
payments to specific physicians. The Company is in the process of complying with the request.

In December 2007, the Company and its subsidiary Janssen received a request from Senator
Grassley on behalf of the Committee on Finance of the U.S. Senate for documents and
information concerning the marketing and promotion of RISPERDAL® for use by nursing home
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19.8

patients. The companies are in the process of collecting responsive documents and obtaining the
relevant information. With respect to all the above matters, the Company and its subsidiaries are
vigorously contesting the allegations asserted against them and otherwise pursuing defenses to
maximize the prospect of success. The Company and its subsidiaries involved in these matters
continually evaluate their strategies in managing these matters and, where appropriate, pursue
settlements and other resolutions where those are in the best interest of the Company.

The Company is also involved in a number of other patent, trademark and other lawsuits
incidental to its business. The ultimate legal and financial liability of the Company in respect to all
claims, lawsuits and proceedings referred to above cannot be estimated with any certainty.
However, in the Company's opinion, based on its examination of these matters, its experience to
date and discussions with counsel, the ultimate outcome of legal proceedings, net of liabilities
accrued in the Company's balance sheet, is not expected to have a material adverse effect on the
Company's financial position, although the resolution in any reporting period of one or more of
these matters could have a significant impact on the Company's results of operations and cash
flows for that period.

Significant change in the Company’s financial or trading position

There has been no material adverse change in the financial or trading position of the Company
since the latest financial information. No significant change has occurred since the preparation of
the Quarterly financial information included in Section 19.5 of this Registration Document.

20 Additional information®®

20.1 Share Capital®

Article 4 of the Company’s Restated Certificate of Incorporation specifies that “The aggregate
number of shares of all classes of stock which the Corporation has authority to issue is Four
Billion Three Hundred Twenty Two Million (4,322,000,000), divided into Two Million (2,000,000)
shares of Preferred Stock without par value and Four Billion Three Hundred Twenty Million
(4,320,000,000) shares of Common Stock of the par value of One Dollar ($1.00) each. The shares
of any class of stock of the Corporation may be issued from time to time in such manner and for
such lawful consideration as may from time to time be fixed by the Board of Directors and, in the
case of shares of Preferred Stock, the Board of Directors shall have discretion to determine what
portion of the consideration received for such shares to allocate to capital surplus”.

On 1 October 2008, the Shareholders' equity of the Company was as follows:
i. Preferred stock — without par value: authorized and unissued: 2,000,000 shares

ii. Common stock — par value $1.00 per share: authorized 4,320,000,000 shares; and
issued 3,119,843,000 shares

As of 29 September 2008, the Company held 340,114,766 shares of common stock in
treasury shares.

The following is an overview of the changes in recent history in the total number of Issued Shares
and Capital Stock:

53

54

Iltem 21 of Annex | of the Regulation.
Iltem 21.1 of Annex | of the Regulation.
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Common Stock

Aggregate Number of Issued Capital
Shares (Par Value)

Date Amount of Balance Amount of Balance

Increase/ (thousands of Increase/ (million $)

Decrease shares)

thousands of Decrease

( (million $)

shares)
31 December 2000 - 1,534,921 - 1,535
22 May 2001 1,534,921 3,069,842 1,535 3,070 (Note 1)
30 December 2001 50,000 3,119,842 50 3,120 (Note 2)
30 December 2007 [rounded up] 3,119,843 - 3,120
Note 1:  On 22 May 2001, the 2-for-1 stock split declared by the Board of Directors on 26 April 2001 became
effective.

Note 2:  Stock issued due to business combinations (consideration in shares of acquisitions).

20.2 Memorandum and Articles of Association® ¢

20.2.1 General
Article 3 of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation states:

“The purpose for which the Corporation is organized is: To engage in any activity within the
purposes for which corporations may be organized under the New Jersey Business Corporation
Act.”

The Restated Certificate of Incorporation and the Company’s By-laws spell out the specific
provisions relating to the Board of Directors and the specific Committees of the Company. The
Restated Certificate of Incorporation and the By-laws can be consulted on the Company’s
website: www.investor.jnj.com/governance/cdocument.cfm.

Eleven individuals currently serve as members of the Johnson & Johnson Board of Directors. All
individuals nominated for election to the board must meet general criteria for consideration.

The Board holds the ultimate authority of the Company, except to the extent that shareholders are
granted certain powers under the Company's Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws. The Board
appoints senior management of the Company, to whom conduct of the Company's business and
operations is delegated. The Board then provides oversight of management. In order to assist it in
fulfilling its obligations, the Board has formed committees.

On an on-going basis throughout the year, at meetings of the Board and Committees of the Board,
management of the Company and Board members discuss the strategic direction and major
developments of the various businesses in which the Company is engaged.

% ltem 21.2 of Annex | of the Regulation.

% The US securities regulations only require ownership information to be disclosed for shareholders beneficially owning 5% or
more of the outstanding shares. Currently, no shareholder beneficially owns 5% or more of the Company's outstanding shares.
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The Johnson & Johnson Board of Directors has a standing Audit Committee, Compensation &
Benefits Committee and Nominating & Corporate Governance Committee. Other committees
include the Finance Committee, Public Policy Committee and Science and Technology

Committee.

Further information with respect to the most relevant Committees can be found under section 15
of this Registration Document.

The Company’s Certificate of Incorporation specifies in its Article 4 the designations, preferences
and voting and other rights of and restrictions and limitations of the Company’s Preferred Stock
and Common Stock.

20.2.2 Rights of Common Shareholders in the Company

(@)

(b)

(c)

Number, Election, Vacancy and Removal of Directors

The Johnson & Johnson certificate of incorporation and the Johnson & Johnson
by-laws provide that the total number of Johnson & Johnson directors will be not
less than nine or more than 18, as determined by the Johnson & Johnson board
of directors from time to time. Johnson & Johnson currently has 15 directors. All
directors are elected at each annual meeting of shareholders to serve until the
next annual meeting. The Johnson & Johnson by-laws do not provide for
cumulative voting in the election of directors. The Johnson & Johnson by-laws
provide that vacancies on the Johnson & Johnson board of directors will be filled
by appointment made by a majority vote of the remaining directors. The
Johnson & Johnson certificate of incorporation and the Johnson & Johnson by-
laws provide that directors may be removed, with cause, by a majority vote of
the shareholders.

Amendments to Charter Documents

Under New Jersey law, a proposed amendment to a corporation’s certificate of
incorporation requires approval by its board of directors and an affirmative vote
of a majority of the votes cast by the holders of shares entitled to vote on the
amendment, unless a specific provision of New Jersey law or the corporation’s
certificate of incorporation provides otherwise. The Johnson & Johnson
certificate of incorporation provides that if any class or series of shares is
entitled to vote thereon as a class, the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes
cast in each class is required. The Johnson & Johnson certificate of
incorporation also provides that the affirmative vote of the holders of not less
than 80% of the votes entitled to be cast by the holders of all then outstanding
shares of voting stock, voting together as a single class, and the affirmative vote
of a majority of the combined votes entitled to be cast by “disinterested
shareholders” voting together as a single class is required to amend, repeal or
adopt provisions inconsistent with Article Eight of the Johnson & Johnson
certificate of incorporation which relates to business combinations with
interested parties, unless the amendment, repeal or adoption is unanimously
recommended by the Johnson & Johnson board of directors if none of its
directors are affiliates or associates of any interested shareholder.

Amendments to By-laws
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(d)

(e)

Under New Jersey law, the Johnson & Johnson certificate of incorporation and
the Johnson & Johnson by-laws, the Johnson & Johnson by-laws generally may
be amended or repealed in whole or in part by the shareholders at a regular or
special meeting of the shareholders or by the Johnson & Johnson board of
directors at a regular or special meeting of the board of directors, if notice of the
proposed amendment is contained in the notice of such meeting, except that a
by-law adopted or amended by the Johnson & Johnson board of directors may
be superseded by shareholder action and that shareholder action may pre-empt
any further action by the Johnson & Johnson board of directors with respect to
that by-law provision.

On 14 January 2008, the board of directors of Johnson & Johnson approved an
amendment to Section 2 of Article | of the Company's amended By-Laws to
permit record holders of at least 25% of the outstanding shares of stock of the
Company entitled to vote to cause a special meeting of shareholders to be held.
The amendment further provides that, if the Company's Board of Directors
determines in good faith that the business specified in the shareholders' request
will be included in an upcoming annual meeting of shareholders within 90 days
after receipt of the request, the special meeting will not be held. Previously, the
Company's shareholders were not empowered to cause a special meeting of
shareholders to be held, except as provided by New Jersey law.

Action by Written Consent

Under New Jersey law, any action required or permitted to be taken at a
meeting of shareholders may be taken without a meeting, without prior notice
and without a vote, upon the written consent of shareholders who would have
been entitled to cast the minimum number of votes which would be necessary to
authorize the action at a meeting at which all shareholders entitled to vote
thereon were present and voting; provided, however, that in case of an annual
meeting of shareholders for the election of directors, any consent in writing must
be unanimous.

Notice of Shareholder Actions

New Jersey law and the Johnson & Johnson by-laws provide that written notice
of the time, place and purpose or purposes of every meeting of shareholders
must be given not less than 10 nor more than 60 days before the date of the
meeting, either personally or by mail, telegram or telex, to each shareholder of
record entitled to vote at the meeting. The Johnson & Johnson by-laws further
provide that the only matters that may be considered and acted upon at an
annual meeting of shareholders are those matters brought before the meeting:

+ through the notice of meeting
* by the Johnson & Johnson board of directors or
* by a shareholder of record entitled to vote at the meeting.

Generally, the Johnson & Johnson by-laws require a shareholder who intends to
bring matters before an annual meeting to provide advance notice of such
intended action not less than 120 days prior to the date of the proxy statement
relating to the prior year’s annual meeting. The notice must contain a brief
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(f)

(9

(h)

description of the business desired to be brought before the meeting and must
identify any personal or other material interest of the shareholder in such
proposed business. The person presiding at the meeting will have the discretion
to determine whether any item of business was brought before such meeting in
compliance with the above procedures.

Special Shareholder Meetings

Under the Johnson & Johnson by-laws, a special meeting of the shareholders
may be called at any time by the chairman of the Johnson & Johnson board of
directors, a vice-chairman of the Johnson & Johnson board of directors, the
chairman of the executive committee, a vice-chairman of the executive
committee, the president or by a majority of the Johnson & Johnson board of
directors, and may be held on the business day and place stated in the notice of
the meeting. A special meeting of the shareholders may also be called, upon
written request to the secretary, and subject to certain conditions.

In addition, New Jersey law provides that holders of not less than 10% of all
shares entitled to vote at a meeting may apply to the New Jersey Superior Court
to request that a special meeting of the shareholders be called for good cause
shown. At such a meeting, the shareholders present in person or by proxy will
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business described in such order.

Shareholder Inspection Rights; Shareholder Lists

Under New Jersey law, a shareholder who has been a shareholder for at least
six months or who holds, or is authorized in writing by holders of, at least 5% of
the outstanding shares of any class or series of stock of a corporation has the
right, for any proper purpose and upon at least five days written notice, to
inspect in person or by agent or attorney the minutes of the proceedings of the
corporation’s shareholders and its record of shareholders. Irrespective of the
period such shareholder has held his, her or its stock or the amount of stock
such shareholder holds, a court may, upon proof of proper purpose, compel
production for examination by the shareholder of the books and records of
account, minutes and record of shareholders of Johnson & Johnson.

Limitation of Personal Liability and Indemnification of Directors and Officers

Under New Jersey law, a corporation may indemnify a director or officer against
his or her expenses and liabilities in connection with any proceeding involving
the director or officer by reason of his or her being or having been a director or
officer, other than a proceeding by or in the right of the corporation, if:

. the director or officer acted in good faith and in a manner he or she
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of
the corporation and

. with respect to any criminal proceeding, the director or officer had no
reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful.

The Johnson & Johnson certificate of incorporation provides that, to the full
extent permitted under New Jersey law, no director or officer of Johnson &
Johnson will be personally liable to Johnson & Johnson or its shareholders for
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(k)

U

damages for breach of any duty owed to Johnson & Johnson or its
shareholders.

The Johnson & Johnson by-laws provide that to the full extent permitted under
New Jersey law, Johnson & Johnson will indemnify any person who was or is
involved in any manner in any threatened, pending or completed investigation,
claim, action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative,
arbitrative, legislative or investigative, or who is threatened with being so
involved, by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a director or officer of
Johnson & Johnson or, while serving as a director or officer of Johnson &
Johnson, is or was at the request of Johnson & Johnson also serving as a
director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint
venture, trust or other enterprise, against all expenses (including attorneys’
fees), judgments, fines, penalties, excise taxes and amounts paid in settlement
actually and reasonably incurred in connection with such proceeding.

Johnson & Johnson enters into indemnification agreements with its directors and
officers and enters into insurance agreements on its own behalf.

Dividends

The Johnson & Johnson certificate of incorporation provides that the Johnson &
Johnson board of directors may from time to time declare dividends on its
outstanding shares in accordance with New Jersey law.

The Company shall make payments of dividends to the stockholders in accordance
with the resolution of the Board of Directors. Record date for the payment of
dividends shall be determined by the Board of Directors, and the dividends will be
paid to the stockholders of record on such date.

Conversion

Holders of Johnson & Johnson common stock have no rights to convert their
shares into any other securities.

Shareholder Rights Plan

Johnson & Johnson does not have a rights plan. New Jersey law, however,
endorses share rights or options issued by New Jersey corporations that,
among other things, include conditions precluding holders of a specified
percentage of outstanding shares of a corporation from exercising such share
rights or options or which invalidate the share rights or options beneficially
owned by such holders and their transferees.

Voting Rights; Required Vote for Authorization of Certain Actions

Each holder of Johnson & Johnson common stock is entitled to one vote for
each share held of record and may not cumulate votes for the election of
directors.

Merger or Consolidation. Under New Jersey law, the consummation of a merger
or consolidation of a New Jersey corporation organized prior to 1 January, 1969,
such as Johnson & Johnson, requires the approval of such corporation’s board
of directors and the affirmative vote of two-thirds of the votes cast by the holders
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of shares of the corporation entitled to vote thereon; however, no such approval
and vote are required if such corporation is the surviving corporation and

» such corporation’s certificate of incorporation is not amended

+ the shareholders of the surviving corporation whose shares were outstanding
immediately before the effective date of the merger will hold the same number
of shares, with identical designations, preferences, limitations, and rights,
immediately after and

» the number of voting shares and participation shares outstanding after the
merger will not exceed by 40% the total number of voting or participating
shares of the surviving corporation before the merger.

Similarly, a sale of all or substantially all of such corporation’s assets other than
in the ordinary course of business, or a voluntary dissolution of such
corporation, requires the approval of such corporation’s board of directors and
the affirmative vote of two-thirds of the votes cast by the holders of shares of
such corporation entitled to vote thereon.

Business Combinations. Under New Jersey law, no New Jersey corporation
may engage in any “business combination” with any interested shareholder
(generally, a 10% or greater shareholder) for a period of five years following
such interested shareholder’s stock acquisition, unless such business
combination is approved by the board of directors of such corporation prior to
the stock acquisition.

Under New Jersey law, “business combination” includes:

any merger or consolidation of a resident domestic corporation or one of its
subsidiaries:

with an interested shareholder or

with any corporation which is, or would be after such merger or consolidation,
an affiliate or associate of an interested shareholder

any transfer or other disposition to or with an interested shareholder or any
affiliate or associate of an interested shareholder of at least 10% of (1) the
assets, (2) the outstanding shares or (3) the earning power or income, on a
consolidated basis, of such resident domestic corporation and

other specified self-dealing transactions between such resident domestic
corporation and an interested shareholder or any affiliate or associate thereof.

In addition, no resident domestic corporation may engage, at any time, in any

business combination with any interested shareholder of such corporation other
than:
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(n)

» abusiness combination approved by the board of directors of such
corporation prior to the stock acquisition

» a business combination approved by the affirmative vote of the holders of two-
thirds of the voting stock not beneficially owned by such interested
shareholder at a meeting called for such purpose or

* abusiness combination in which the interested shareholder meets certain fair
price criteria.

Other Corporate Constituencies

New Jersey law provides that in determining whether a proposal or offer to
acquire a corporation is in the best interest of the corporation, a board of
directors may, in addition to considering the effects of any action on
shareholders, consider (1)the effects of the proposed action on the
corporation’s employees, suppliers, creditors and customers, (2) the effects on
the community in which the corporation operates and (3) the long-term as well
as short-term interests of the corporation and its shareholders, including the
possibility that those interests may be served best by the continued
independence of the corporation. New Jersey law also provides that if, based on
those factors, a board determines that the offer is not in the best interest of the
corporation it may reject the offer.

Dissenters’ Rights

Under New Jersey law, shareholders have the right to dissent from any plan of
merger or consolidation to which the corporation is a party, and to demand
payment for the fair value of their shares. However, unless the certificate of
incorporation otherwise provides, New Jersey law provides that shareholders do
not have a right to dissent from any plan of merger or consolidation with respect
to shares (1) of a class or series which is listed on a national securities
exchange or is held of record by not less than 1,000 holders; or (2) for which,
pursuant to the plan of merger or consolidation, such shareholder will receive
(x) cash, (y) shares, obligations or other securities which, upon consummation
of the merger or consolidation, will either be listed on a national securities
exchange or held of record by not less than 1,000 holders, or (z) cash and such
securities. In addition, New Jersey law provides that, unless the certificate of
incorporation provides otherwise, shareholders of a surviving corporation do not
have the right to dissent from a plan of merger if the merger did not require for
its approval the vote of such shareholders. In addition, unless a corporation’s
certificate of incorporation provides otherwise, New Jersey law provides that
shareholders do not have a right to dissent from any sale, lease, exchange or
other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of a corporation (1) with
respect to shares of a class or series which is listed on a national securities
exchange or is held of record by not less than 1,000 holders; (2)from a
transaction pursuant to a plan of dissolution of the corporation which provides
for distribution of substantially all of its net assets to shareholders in accordance
with their respective interests within one year after the date of such transaction,
where such transaction is wholly for (x) cash or (y) shares, obligations or other
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(P)

(@)

securities which, upon consummation of the plan of dissolution, will either be
listed on a national securities exchange or held of record by not less than 1,000
holders, or (z) cash and such securities; or (3) from a sale pursuant to an order
of a court having jurisdiction.

Johnson & Johnson'’s certificate of incorporation and bylaws are silent as to
dissenters’ rights.

Entry in the Record of Shareholders

Shares to be newly issued will be registered on the record of stockholders of the
Company in the name of stockholders thereof.

Procedures for the Transfer of Shares

Shares of stock of the Company shall be transferred on the books of the Company
only (1) upon presentation and surrender of the appropriate certificate by the
registered holder of such shares in person or by his or her duly authorized attorney
or by a person presenting proper evidence of succession, assignment or authority to
transfer such shares and, in any of such cases, cancellation of a certificate or of
certificates for an equivalent number of shares or (2) in the case of uncertificated
shares upon receipt of proper transfer instructions from the registered holder of such
shares or from a duly authorized attorney or upon presentation of proper evidence of
succession, assignment or authority to transfer such shares.

Notice to the Share Owners

The Company shall give notices to stockholders by sending such notices to their
addresses as described on the record of stockholders.

21 Material contracts®’

22

23

None.

Third party information and statement by experts and declarations of any interest®®

This Registration Document does not contain third party information or statements by experts.

Documents on display®®

For the life of this Registration Document the following documents (or copies thereof), may be inspected
at the Company’s website (www.jnj.com):

(a)
(b)

the Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company as well as its By Laws;

the Company’s filings with the US Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) ;

57

58

59

ltem 22 of Annex | of the Regulation.
Iltem 23 of Annex | of the Regulation.
Iltem 24 of Annex | of the Regulation.
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(c) the Company’s Annual Reports and Proxy Statements.

The Company will provide without charge to each eligible participant, upon the written or oral request of
such person, a copy of any or all of these documents. Requests should be directed to: Office of the
Secretary, Johnson & Johnson, One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey, 08933
USA (1-732-524-2455).

Information on holdings®

Please refer to the list of principal global affiliates in section 7 of this Registration Document.

60

Item 25 of Annex | of the Regulation.
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3. SECURITIES NOTE®"
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" This Section is established in accordance with the Schedule set out in Annex Il —“Minimum disclosure requirements for the
Share Securities Note (schedule)” of the Commission Regulation (EC) No 809/2004 of 29 April 2004 implementing Directive
2003/71/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council as regards information contained in prospectuses as well as the
format, incorporation by reference and publication of such prospectuses and dissemination of advertisements (OJ L 149,
30.4.2004), Corrigendum, Official Journal L 215, 16/06/2004 (the “Regulation”). Correspondence with each Item in Annex Ill is
indicated in the footnotes.
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Persons responsible®

Johnson & Johnson, a corporation incorporated for an unlimited duration under the laws of the State of
New Jersey, USA. (hereinafter referred to as the “Company”), with its principal place of business at One
Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey 08933 (Telephone 732-524-0400) is responsible
for the information given in this Securities Note®®. The Company confirms that, having taken all
reasonable care to ensure that such is the case, the information contained in this Securities Note is, to
the best of its knowledge, in accordance with the facts and contains no omission likely to affect its
import.64

Risk factors®

The Company may from time to time make certain forward-looking statements in publicly-released
materials, both written and oral. Forward-looking statements do not relate strictly to historical or current
facts and anticipate results based on management’s plans that are subject to uncertainty. Forward-
looking statements may be identified by the use of words such as “plans”, “expects”, “will’, “anticipates”,
“estimates” and other words of similar meaning in conjunction with, among other things, discussions of
future operations, financial performance, the Company’s strategy for growth, product development,

regulatory approvals, market position and expenditures.

Forward-looking statements are based on current expectations of future events. The Company cannot
guarantee that any forward-looking statement will be accurate, although the Company believes that it has
been reasonable in its expectations and assumptions. Investors should realize that if underlying
assumptions prove inaccurate or unknown risks or uncertainties materialize, actual results could vary
materially from the Company’s expectations and projections. Investors are therefore cautioned not to
place undue reliance on any forward-looking statements. Furthermore, the Company a does not
undertake to update any forward-looking statements as a result of new information or future events or
developments.

Some important factors that could cause the Company’s actual results to differ from the Company’s
expectations in any forward-looking statements are as follows:

. Economic factors, including inflation and fluctuations in interest rates and currency exchange rates
and the potential effect of such fluctuations on revenues, expenses and resulting margins;

. Competitive factors, including technological advances achieved and patents attained by
competitors as well as new products introduced by competitors;

. Challenges to the Company’s patents by competitors or allegations that the Company’s products
infringe the patents of third parties, which could potentially affect the Company’s competitive
position and ability to sell the products in question and require the payment of past damages and
future royalties. In particular, generic drug firms have filed Abbreviated New Drug Applications
seeking to market generic forms of most of the Company’s key pharmaceutical products, prior to
expiration of the applicable patents covering those products. In the event that the Company is not
successful in defending the resulting lawsuits, generic versions of the product at issue will be
introduced, resulting in very substantial market share and revenue losses;
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. Financial distress and bankruptcies experienced by significant customers and suppliers that could
impair their ability, as the case may be, to purchase the Company’s products, pay for products
previously purchased or meet their obligations to the Company under supply arrangements;

. The impact on political and economic conditions due to terrorist attacks in the U.S. and other parts
of the world or U.S. military action overseas, as well as instability in the financial markets which
could result from such terrorism or military actions;

. Interruptions of computer and communication systems, including computer viruses, that could
impair the Company’s ability to conduct business and communicate internally and with its
customers;

. Health care changes in the U.S. and other countries resulting in pricing pressures, including the

continued consolidation among health care providers, trends toward managed care and health
care cost containment, the shift towards governments becoming the primary payers of health care
expenses and government laws and regulations relating to sales and promotion, reimbursement
and pricing generally;

. Government laws and regulations, affecting U.S. and foreign operations, including those relating
to securities laws compliance, trade, monetary and fiscal policies, taxes, price controls, regulatory
approval of new products, licensing and patent rights, and possible drug reimportation legislation;

. Competition in research, involving the development and the improvement of new and existing
products and processes, is particularly significant and results from time to time in product and
process obsolescence. The development of new and improved products is important to the
Company’s success in all areas of its business;

. Challenges and difficulties inherent in product development, including the potential inability to
successfully continue technological innovation, complete clinical trials, obtain regulatory approvals
in the United States and abroad, gain and maintain market approval of products and the possibility
of encountering infringement claims by competitors with respect to patent or other intellectual
property rights which can preclude or delay commercialization of a product;

. Significant litigation adverse to the Company including product liability claims, patent infringement
claims, and antitrust claims;

. The health care industry has come under increased scrutiny by U.S. government agencies and
state attorneys general and resulting investigations and prosecutions carry the risk of significant
civil and criminal penalties, including debarment from government business;

. Product efficacy or safety concerns, whether or not based on scientific evidence, resulting in
product withdrawals, recalls, regulatory action on the part of the FDA (or foreign counterparts) or
declining sales;

. The impact of business combinations, including acquisitions and divestitures, both internally for
the Company and externally in the pharmaceutical, medical device and health care industries; and

. Issuance of new or revised accounting standards by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission and the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board.

The foregoing list sets forth many, but not all, of the factors that could impact upon the Company’s ability
to achieve results described in any forward-looking statements. Investors should understand that it is not
possible to predict or identify all such factors and should not consider this list to be a complete statement
of all potential risks and uncertainties. The Company has identified the factors on this list as permitted by
the U.S. Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.
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Key information®

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

In the Company’s opinion, the working capital of the Company is sufficient for the Company’s
present operational requirements.®’

The capitalization and indebtedness of Johnson & Johnson:
Please refer to the Registration Document.

The purposes of the offer of the Johnson & Johnson Executive Plan (the “Plan”) is to attract
and retain highly qualified individuals as executives, to obtain from each the best possible
performance and to underscore to them the importance of achieving business objectives. ®®

The purpose of the Plan is to align the interests of the participants with those of the
shareholders of the Company by allowing the participants to receive part of the bonus
payments in the form of shares of Common Stock. *°

Information concerning the securities to be offered’

41

4.2

The securities offered under the Plan are shares of Common Stock of Johnson & Johnson.
The source of shares of Common Stock shall be determined by the Management
Compensation Committee of the Company (the “Committee”) and may consist of authorized
but unissued shares, treasury shares or shares acquired on the open market, or any
combination thereof. Any shares issued as a result of such election shall not be issued
pursuant to the terms of Johnson & Johnson’s Long-Term Incentive Plan (“LTIP”) and shall
not be subject to the terms of the LTIP.

By contrast, if the Committee determines that all or part of an award shall be paid in shares of
Common Stock, such shares shall be paid from the aggregate number of shares of Common
Stock authorized to be issued under the LTIP as in effect from time to time. In this case, the
source of shares of Common Stock shall be determined by the Compensation & Benefits
Committee of the Board of Directors and may consist of authorized but unissued shares,
treasury shares or shares acquired on the open market, or any combination thereof.

The shares of Common Stock offered have a par value of US$1.00 per share. The trading
» 71

symbol on the New York Stock Exchange is “JNJ” *".

The securities have been created in accordance with the laws that govern the Company, i.e.
under the Laws of the State of New Jersey, USA.

All questions pertaining to the construction, interpretation, regulation, validity, and effect of
the provisions of the Plan shall be determined in accordance with the laws of the State of
New Jersey without giving effect to conflict of laws principles, except to the extent
superseded by US federal law.”
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116



4.3 Each share of Common Stock issued or transferred pursuant to the Plan shall be evidenced
by an interest in such share registered in the name of the participant on the books and
records of the Company or its designee (or by a physical certificate if such a certificate is
issued with respect to such share).”

4.4 The currency of the issue is in principle US $. However, the obligations of the Company to
deliver awards under the terms of the Plan in cash or shares of Common Stock shall be
subject to currency and other restrictions imposed by any government”.

4.5 An Eligible Employee shall have no rights as a holder of shares of Common Stock with
respect to Awards hereunder unless and until interests in, or certificates evidencing, shares of
Common Stock are issued or transferred to such Eligible Employee.

The holders of Common Stock of the Company shall be entitled to one vote per share of
Common Stock on all matters which may be submitted to the holders of Common Stock of
the Company.

No holder of Common Stock of the Company of any class now or hereafter authorized shall
have any right as such holder (other than such right, if any, as the Board of Directors in its
discretion may determine) to purchase, subscribe for or otherwise acquire any shares of
Common Stock of the Company of any class now or hereinafter authorized, or any part-paid
receipts or allotment certificates in respect of any such shares, or any securities convertible
into or exchangeable for any such shares, or any warrants or other instruments evidencing
rights or options to subscribe for, purchase or otherwise acquire any such shares, whether
such shares, receipts, certificates, securities, warrants or other instruments be unissued or
issued and thereafter acquired by the Company.

The Board of Directors shall have the power in its discretion to declare and pay dividends
upon the shares of stock of the Company of any class out of any assets of the Company
lawfully available for the payment of dividends. °

4.6 There is currently no intention to issue any new shares under the Plan.”

4.7 In the case the Management Compensation Committee of the Company decides to issue
new shares, the expected issue date of the new securities is 12 February 2009.”

4.8 No Award or any rights or interests therein shall be transferable other than by will or the laws
of descent and distribution. Once interests in, or certificates evidencing, shares of Common
Stock are issued or transferred to an Eligible Employee, such shares of Common Stock may
be freely transferred, assigned, pledged, or otherwise subjected to lien, subject to the
restrictions imposed by the United States Securities Act of 1933, Section 16 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, and the Company’s Insider Trading policy, as such policy may be
amended from time to time.”®
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5

4.9 There are no mandatory takeover bids and/or squeeze-out and sell-out rules in relation to the
securities.”

4.10 No takeover bids by third parties in respect of Johnson & Johnson’s equity have occurred
during the last financial year and the current financial year.80

4.11 The Company shall have the right to deduct from all awards paid in cash any federal, state,
local, or foreign taxes required by law to be withheld with respect to such awards and, with
respect to awards paid in shares of Common Stock, to require the payment (through
withholding from the Eligible Employee’s salary or otherwise) of any such taxes; provided
that, except as otherwise determined by the Committee, all such taxes shall be withheld, to
the extent permissible and practicable, from the portion of such award that is payable in cash
before it is withheld or paid from any other source. 8

Terms and conditions of the offer®?

5.1 Conditions, offer statistics, expected timetable and action required to apply for the
offer®

5.1.1 This Securities Note concerns the offer of shares of Common Stock of the Company in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Plan. Annex 1 contains the Plan
document.

Any defined term in this Securities Note refers to the Definitions included in the
Plan.

Subject to the terms and conditions of the Plan, the Committee may, from time to time,
select from all Eligible Employees those to whom Awards shall be granted for each
Year and shall determine the nature, size, and terms of each Award.

Eligible employees are being asked to make a choice under the Plan because they are
eligible to receive a long term incentive award. Making a choice does not mean that an
employee will receive a long term incentive award. Decisions on who will receive long
term incentive awards for 2008 and the amount of any such awards will be finalized
and approved by the Compensation and Benefits Committee of the Board of Directors
at its meeting in February 2009. The choice the employee makes under the Plan will be
given effect only that employee actually receives a long term incentive award for 2008.

The Awards generally reflect the level of individual contributions and competitive
practice and may vary according to location and/or business unit.

The primary basis for the Award is individual performance during the year. If the
performance is considered above average or outstanding, the Award will be adjusted
accordingly, while unsatisfactory performers will receive no Award.
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In addition to individual performance, Awards are also based on Company-wide
performance. Bonus pools are adjusted to reflect Company performance for the year
based upon agreed to goals and objectives.

The example below illustrates how Awards are adjusted based on company
performance:

Employee Planned Award X Company performance = Final Award e.g. 50,000%1.05 =
52,500;

where 50,000 is the Employee Planned Award and 1.05 (105%) is the performance of
the relevant company (in our example, the company performed 5 per cent better than
the average).

The Johnson & Johnson approach to determining bonuses continues to support the
link between business results and rewards.

The amount of the offer will be up to 18,694,653 million shares of Johnson & Johnson
Common Stock.

The stock price that will be used to convert a portion of the bonus value into shares of
Johnson & Johnson Common Stock will be determined as follows :

The stock price is equal to the average of the highest and lowest trading price of the
Johnson & Johnson Common Stock on 12 February 2009 at the New York Stock
Exchange.

The Plan was approved by the Committee on 30 August 2005. The Plan became
effective as of 1 September 2005, and shall remain in effect until such time as it is
terminated by the Committee.

The Plan is offered to the Eligible Employees as from 24 November 2008. The offer shall
close on 19 December 2008 (the “Offer”).

The application process relating to an Award is set out in Section 5 of the Plan.

The Committee may at any time terminate or from time to time amend the Plan in
whole or in part, but no such action shall adversely affect any rights or obligations with
respect to any Awards granted prior to the date of such termination or amendment
except to the extent that the Committee reasonably determines that such termination
or amendment is necessary or appropriate to comply with applicable law (including the
provisions of the US Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as amended from time to time,
and the regulations thereunder) or the rules and regulations of any stock exchange on
which Common Stock is listed or quoted. Notwithstanding the foregoing, unless the
Company’s shareholders have first approved the amendment, no amendment to the
Plan shall be effective if shareholder approval of the amendment is required by either
applicable law or the rules of the principal securities exchange on which shares of
Common Stock are traded.

In the event of any merger, reorganization, consolidation, recapitalization, stock
dividend, stock split, combination, exchange of shares or other change in corporate
structure affecting any class of Common Stock, the Committee shall make such
adjustments to the class and aggregate number of shares to be delivered under the
Plan as the Committee may determine to be appropriate.
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Once the Eligible Employees have made their choice during the Offer, there is no
possibility to reduce subscriptions.

Eligible Employees will have the possibility to subscribe to share of Common Stock of
the Company up to 20% of their granted bonus (pre-tax), if any, subject to the terms
and conditions of the Plan.

5.1.7 After the close of the Offer there is no possibility to withdraw from the Offer.

5.2 Plan of distribution and allotment®*

5.2.1 The securities are only offered to Johnson & Johnson’s Eligible Employees, excluding
Executive Committee Members and Corporate Controller. The offer is made in various

jurisdictions but no separate tranche has been or is being reserved for certain of these.

5.2.2 No major shareholders or members of the Company's Executive Committee can
subscribe in the offer, and no person can subscribe for more than five per cent of the

offer.

5.2.3 The managers will notify the employees of their bonus amounts. The employees will be
notified of the number of shares by electronic confirmation from the Payroll

Department.
No dealing is allowed before the notification is made.
5.3 Pricing®

5.3.1 The Eligible Employees can choose to convert between 0 and 20 percent of their pre-
tax cash bonus into Common Stock of the Company and receive the rest in cash
(subject to the withholding taxes on the full bonus amount). The percentage the Eligible
Employee elects to convert to stock must be in five percent increments, e.g., 0%, 5%,

10%, 15% or 20%.
EXAMPLE:

Assume that an individual receives a bonus of $50,000 and the company stock price
on the date of payment of the stock portion is $60. The five scenarios illustrated below
would be the available choices. Fractional shares will not be issued. Any fractional
share value will be paid in cash.

Percentage in Percentage in Stock Dollar Cash Value Number of
Stock Cash Value Shares

0% 100% $0 $50,000 0

5% 95% $2,500 $47,500 41

10% 90% $5,000 $45,000 83

15% 85% $7,500 $42,500 125

20% 80% $10,000 $40,000 166

¥ ltem 5.2 of Annex Il of the Regulation.

% ltem 5.3 of Annex Il of the Regulation.
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54

5.3.2

5.3.3

If the Eligible Employee receives a bonus and chooses to have a portion paid in stock,
the stock portion must meet the minimum issuance requirement of 15 shares. If the 15
share minimum is not met, he will receive the entire executive bonus in cash.

The choice an Eligible Employee has made will be given effect only if he is actively
employed on 12 February 2009 and he actually receives an executive bonus for 2008. If
an Eligible Employee terminates employment prior to 12 February 2009 any bonus that
he may be awarded will be paid to him entirely in cash, without regard to the choice
that was made.

If an Eligible Employee does not make a choice, he will receive 100 percent of his
Award in cash. All choices are irrevocable, and no changes to selections will be
allowed once the election period has closed.

The Company has the right at any time to disregard the choice and pay any bonus
solely in cash.

If on 12 February 2009, the average of the highest and lowest stock price of Johnson &
Johnson common stock is higher than US$ 100.00, the choice made by Eligible
Employees will be disregarded and bonuses will be entirely paid in cash.

The offer price will be indicated in electronic confirmations based on the average of the
highest and lowest exchange rate of the Johnson & Johnson Common Stock as
published in the Wall Street Journal.

No pre-emptive purchase rights exist in respect of the shares of Common Stock offered
under the Plan.

Placing and Underwritingse

Please refer to Section 5 of the Plan relating to Awards.

6 Admission to trading and dealing arrangements®’

6.1
6.2

The securities offered are listed on the New York Stock Exchange.88

There are no other markets than the New York Stock Exchange on which, to the knowledge
of the Company, securities of the same class of the securities to be offered are already
admitted to trading.®

7 Selling securities holders®

The shares of Common Stock offered under the Plan, are issued or transferred by the Company.

Should you have further questions with respect to the Plan, please contact your regional Human Resources

Leader.
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SELLING RESTRICTIONS

The distribution of the Prospectus (or any part thereof) and the offering and sale of the Common Stock in
certain jurisdictions may be restricted by law. Persons into whose possession the Prospectus (or any part
thereof) comes are required by Johnson & Johnson to inform themselves about and to observe any such
restrictions.

United States of America
This document has not been submitted to the US Securities and Exchange Commission and is not an offer or
sale of securities in the United States. Offers and sales to US persons (as such term is defined in Regulation

S under the US Securities Act of 1933) are covered by a registration statement filed under the Securities Act
dated 8 November 2005.
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TRANSLATION SUMMARY ESTONIAN

PROSPEKTI KOKKUVOTE

12 november 2008. a tehtud Lihtaktsiate pakkumise kohta nouetele vastavatele tootajatele
vastavalt plaanile,

pakkuja:
Johnson & Johnson

AVALIK PAKKUMINE TEATUD EMU LIIKMESRIIKIDES

Riskitegurid

Ettevdte vOib aeg-ajalt teha avalikkusele suunatud kirjalikes ja suulistes materjalides
tulevikuvéljavaadetega seotud avaldusi. Tulevikuvaljavaadetega seotud avaldused ei esita rangelt
ajaloolisi voi hetkel kaibivaid fakte ning prognoosivad tulemusi juhatuse plaanide pdhjal, mida vdidakse
aja jooksul korrigeerida. Tulevikuvadljavaadetega seotud avaldusi vdib ara tunda sdnade jargi, nagu
naiteks ,plaanib”, ,ootab”, ,teeb”, ,prognoosib”, ,hindab” jne, koos muuhulgas diskussioonidega edasiste
operatsioonide, finantstulemuste, Ettevbtte laienemisstrateegia, tootearenduse, regulatiivsete
heakskiitude, turupositsiooni ja kulude Ule.

Tulevikuvaljavaadetega seotud avaldused pdhinevad hetkel kehtivatel ootustel tulevaste siindmuste
suhtes. Ettevbte ei saa tulevikuvéljavaadetega seotud avalduste tapsust garanteerida, kuigi Ettevote
usub, et on olnud oma ootustes ja eeldustes madistlik. Investorid peavad mdistma, et avalduste aluseks
olnud eelduste valeks osutumisel voi tundmatute ohtude vbi ebamaarasuste esilekerkimisel voivad
tegelikud tulemused Ettevotte ootustest ja prognoosidest materiaalselt erineda. Seetdttu hoiatame
investoreid, et nad tulevikuvaljavaadetega seotud avaldustele liialt ei toetuks. Samuti ei uuenda Ettevote
tulevikuvaljavaadetega seotud avaldusi uue informatsiooni saamise voi tulevikus asetleidvate siindmuste
vOi arengute tottu.

Méned tahtsad tegurid, mis vbivad pohjustada Ettevétte tegelike tulemuste erinevust vorreldes Ettevotte
ootustega tulevikuvéljavaadetega seotud avaldustes toodud ootustega on jargnevad:

. majanduslikud tegurid, sealhulgas inflatsioon ning intressimaarade ja valuuta vahetuskursside
kbikumised ja selliste kdikumiste vdimalik mdju sissetulekutele, kuludele ja nendest tulenevatele
kasumitele;

. konkurentsitegurid, sealhulgas konkurentide poolt kasutatavad tehnoloogilised eelised ja patendid

ning konkurentide poolt esitletud uued tooted;

. Ettevotte patentide vaidlustamine konkurentide poolt voi vaited, et Ettevdtte tooted rikuvad
kolmandate osapoolte patendidigusi, mis voivad mojutada Ettevotte konkurentsipositsiooni ja
vdimet neid tooteid mida ning nduda tasu varasemate kahjude ja tulevikus saadavate honoraride
eest. Eelkdige on geneerilisi ravimeid tootvad ravimifirmad on asunud esitama luhendatud
menetluse kaigus uuritud uute ravimite registreerimistaotlusi Iihikeseks perioodiks, puudes
turustada enamike Ettevotte tahtsaimate farmaatsiatoodete analooge enne, kui neid tooteid
katvad vastavad patendid aeguvad. Juhul, kui Ettevbte ei suuda johtuvaid kohtuhagisid edukalt
kaitsta, tuuakse turule vastava toote geneerilised versioonid, pdhjustades seelabi
markimisvaarseid turuosa ja sissetuleku kaotusi;

. tahtsamate klientide ja tarnijate finantsprobleemid ja pankrotid, mis vdivad kahjustada nende
vOimet vastavalt kas osta Ettevdtte tooteid, tasuda varem ostetud toodete eest voi taita
tarnekokkulepetele vastavaid kohustusi Ettevotte ees;

. USA-s ja mujal maailmas aset leidnud terroristlike riinnakute voi USA s&jategevuse tottu valismaal
mdjutatud poliitilised ja majanduslikud tingimused ning finantsturgude ebastabiilsus, mis vdib
sellisest terrorismist voi s6jategevusest tuleneda;
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. arvuti- ja kommunikatsioonisiisteemide haired, sealhulgas arvutiviirused, mis vdivad kahjustada
Ettevotte vdimet teostada aritegevust ning pidada Uhendust ettevottesiseselt ja selle klientidega;

° muudatused tervishoius nii USA-s kui ka teistes riikides, mille tulemuseks on hinnasurve,
sealhulgas jatkuv tervishoiu pakkujate konsolideerumine, trendid hooldusravi ja tervishoiukulude
piiramise suunal ning valitsuse muutumine ravikulude peamiseks katjaks koos valitsuse poolt
kehtestatavate muiki ja reklaami, hivitamist ning Uldist hinnakujundust puudutavate seaduste ja
regulatsioonidega;

. valitsuse seadused ja regulatsioonid, mis mojutavad USA sise- ja valisoperatsioone, sealhulgas
vaartpaberiseadustele vastavust puudutavad, kaubandus-, rahandus- ja finantspoliitika, maksud,
hindade reguleerimine, uute toodete maarusteparane heakskiitmine, litsentseerimine ja
patendidigused, ning sealhulgas eriti Hatch-Waxmani seaduse parandusettepanekud, 2003. a
meditsiiniliste retseptiravimite, parendamise ja moderniseerimise seaduse rakendamine ning
voimalik ravimite taasimportimise seadusandlus USA-s;

. konkurents uuringute vallas, sealhulgas uute ja olemasolevate toodete ja protsesside arendamine
ja taiustamine, on eriti tahtis ja pohjustab aeg-ajalt toote voi protsessi iganemise. Uute ja
taiustatud toodete arendamine on Ettevotte edukuse seisukohalt jaoks tahtis koigil selle
tegevusaladel;

. tootearendusele omased valjakutsed ja raskused, sealhulgas potentsiaalne suutmatus jatkata
edukalt tehnoloogilist innovatsiooni, I6petada kliinilised katsed, saada maarusteparased
heakskiidud, saavutada ja hoida turu soosingut toote suhtes ning vdimalus, et konkurendid
esitavad hagi patendi- vdi muu intellektuaalse omandi kaitse digussatte rikkumise kohta, mis vdib
valistada voi parssida toote turustamist;

. oluline kohtuhagi Ettevotte vastu, sealhulgas hagid tootevastutuse, patendiseaduse rikkumise ja
monopoolse seisundi vallas;

. tervishoiutéostus on sattunud USA valitsusasutuste ja osariikide peaprokuréride poolse
suurenenud kriitika alla ning sellest tulenevad uurimised ja hagid kannavad endaga oluliste tsiviil-
ja kriminaalkaristuste ohtu, sealhulgas valitusega aritehingute tegemise diguse kaotamine;

° kahtlused toote toime voi ohutuse suhtes, mis pohinevad véi ei péhine teaduslikel téenditel, mille
tulemuseks on toote tagasivétmine, FDA (voi vastavate valismaiste organisatsioonide) regulatiivne
tegevus voi langenud muiuk;

. aritegevuse kombinatsioonide mdju, sealhulgas omandamised ja sundlikvideerimised nii Ettevotte
sees kui valjaspool seda farmaatsia-, meditsiiniseadmete- ja tervishoiuttdstustes; ja

. uute vdi parandatud raamatupidamisstandardite valjaandmine Ameerika Atesteeritud Riiklike
Audiitorite Instituudi, Finantsraamatupidamise Standardite Ameti, USA Vaartpaberi- ja
Borsikomisjoni ning Riiklike Ettevotete Raamatupidamise Kontrolliameti poolt.

Ulaltoodud loendis on toodud mitmed, ent mitte kdik tegurid, mis véivad mdjutada Ettevétte véimet
saavutada tulevikuvaljavaatega seotud avaldustes kirjeldatud tulemusi. Investorid peavad mdistma, et
pole véimalik ndha ette vdi tunda ara koiki selliseid tegureid ning seda loendit ei tuleks pidada vdimalike
ohtude ja ebamaéarasuste taielikuks loeteluks. Ettevdte on loendis toodud tegurid &ra nimetanud
vastavalt 1995. a USA eravaarpaberite kohtuhagide reformiseaduses satestatule.
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2 Investeerimisotsus

Kahtluste korral Plaani voi Lihtaktsiate pakkumise voi Lihtaktsiate saamisega seotud riski suhtes
peaksid néuetele vastavad toétajad konsulteerima spetsialiseerunud finantskonsultandiga voi
investeerimisest hoiduma.

Iga néuetele vastav tédtaja peab oma investeerimisotsuse tegema vastavalt oma isiklikule
seisukohale, mis kujuneb tutvumisel Prospektis sisalduva teabega.

Pangandus-, finants- ja kindlustuskomisjoni heakskiit

Vastavalt Euroopa Komisjoni 29. aprilli 2004. a maaruse (EU) nr 809/2004 peatiikile 1l koostatud allpool
defineeritud Prospekt kiideti Pangandus-, finants- ja kindlustuskomisjoni poolt 12 november 2008. a heaks
vastavalt 16. juuni 2006. a vaartpaberite avalike pakkumiste ning vaartpaberite reguleeritud turul
kauplemiseks lubamise seaduse artiklile 32.

Kéaesolev heakskiit ei naita mingil viisil hinnangut tegevuse kvaliteedi vastavusele ega Ettevétte olukorrale.

Kiesolev ,,Kokkuvdte” sisaldab tegevuse pohinditajate lithikokkuvdtet ning Plaani kaudu pakutavate
Lihtaktsiate nditajate ja ettevotte Johnson & Johnson kirjeldust. Kdesolev kokkuvdte eksisteerib ka
teistes keeltes' (koos, “Kokkuvétted”). Need Kokkuvdtte versioonid on ainult ingliskeelse Kokkuvdtte
tolked. Erinevuste korral muukeelsete versioonide ja ingliskeelse kokkuvdtte vahel on juriidiliselt
siduv ainult ingliskeelne versioon. Kéesolevat Kokkuvotet tuleb votta kui sissejuhatust ingliskeelsele
12 november 2008. a prospektile ja selle lisadele (,,Prospekt”), mis koosneb jargnevatest peatiikkidest.

1 Kokkuvote

2 Registreerimisdokument Informatsioon Johnson & Johnson kohta
3 Mairkus védrtpaberite kohta Plaani reeglid ja tingimused ning Lihtaktsiate
omadused

Iga Lihtaktsiatesse investeerimise otsus peab pdhinema nduetele vastava tootajapoolsel Prospekti
ammendaval analiiiisil.

Ettevote on valmistanud ette kiiesoleva Kokkuvotte ja selle tolke. Ettevotet Johnson & Johnson ei
seo Kokkuvottega seoses iikski tsiviilvastutus, kui see pole eksitav, ebatipne voi koos teiste
Prospekti osadega lugedes vastuoluline.

Ettevotte Euroopa odigusosakond on kontrollinud ning vastutab tolgete kooskdla ees
Kokkuvdttega. Vastuolude korral Kokkuvétte ja Prospekti teiste osade vahel kehtib viimane.
Hageja peab Prospektis sisalduva teabega seotud kaebuse esitamise korral kohtule vajadusel
enne kohtumenetluse alustamist kandma Prospekti tolkimise kulud.

Enamik Prospektis loetletud toodetest on kaubamirgina kaitstud ja/voi registreeritud. Nende
kaitstud ja/voi registreeritud toodete loend on Prospektile lisatud Registreerimisdokumendi
Lisana 1.

' Kaesolev Kokkuvdte on tlgitud jargnevatesse keeltesse: hollandi, norra, prantsuse, saksa, rootsi, taani, lati,

hispaania, portugali, leedu, soome, itaalia, ungari, slovaki, tSehhi, sloveenia, kreeka, rumeenia, bulgaaria ja eesti.
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Tegevusniitajad

Plaani kokkuvote
Jdirgnev on Plaani liihike, kuid mitte koikeholmav, kokkuvote. Plaani tdielik tekst on Prospektile lisatud
Mrkuse vddrtpaberite kohta Lisana 1. Kdesolevaga viitame Plaani Lisale tingimuste tdieliku loendi,
sealhulgas teatud siintoodud terminite definitsioonide kohta. Selle viite andmisega loetakse jdrgnev
kokkuvéte tdies ulatuses kolblikuks.

Plaani haldamine. Plaani haldab ettevotte Johnson & Johnson juhtimise asekomitee (,,Komitee”), mille
liikmed méérab igal aastal Direktorite ndukogu. Komitee madrab juhatuse tasud ning todtajate lisatasud ja
hiivitiste poliitika (védlja arvatud Johnson & Johnson tiitevametnikud). Komitee liikmete méédramise ja
tagandamise ainudigus on Direktorite ndukogul.

Komiteel on (Plaanis kirjeldatud piirangute ulatuses) digus muuhulgas:
e valida Plaani pdhjal preemiaid saavaid isikuid;
e  miirata preemiate alus, maht ja tingimused;
e  miirata preemiate andmise aeg ja tingimused, mis peavad enne preemia saamist olema tdidetud,;
e  otsustada, kas kdik preemia saamiseks ndutavad tingimused on tdidetud; ja
e  kinnitada preemiate maksmise juhised ja/voi kord.

Komitee voib seadusega médratud ulatuses delegeerida oma volitused iihele voi mitmele selle litkkmele voi
teistele isikutele.

Preemiad. Plaan voimaldab maksta dollarites véljendatud nominaalmaksumusega lisatasusid sularahas,
Lihtaktsiates voi selliste aktsiate ja sularaha kombinatsioonina. Plaan vdimaldab nduetele vastavatel
tootajatel valida ka teatud teiste Plaanis méairatletud maksete vahel sularahas, Lihtaktsiates voi selliste
aktsiate ja sularaha kombinatsioonina.

Vastavus nouetele. Plaanis osalejad valitakse vastavalt nende poolt iiles ndidatud suutlikkusele aidata
oluliselt kaasa ettevotte Johnson & Johnson tShusale juhtimisele voi finantstulemustele. Komitee valib
Plaanis osalejad nende isikute (peale teatud tditevametnike) hulgast, kes on preemia maksmisele eelneva
aasta jooksul mingil ajal olnud jargnevate ettevotete palgal:

e Johnson & Johnson;

e mis tahes Johnson & Johnson kodumaine vdi rahvusvaheline tiitarettevote voi sidusiiksus;
e mis tahes Johnson & Johnsoni ja selle tiitarettevite ning sidusiiksuste tihisettevote; voi

e mis tahes sellises iihisettevottes osalev partner.

Direktorite ndukogu esimees ja aseesimehed ning teised esimehe kantseleisse madratud voi Johnson &
Johnson tdidesaatva komitee liikmeteks valitud Johnson & Johnson ametnikud ei tohi Plaanis osaleda.

Plaanis tulevikus osalevate toGtajate arvu ega nende osalemise ulatust ei ole voimalik ette kindlaks
maédrata.

Preemiate kategooriad. Plaan voimaldab maksta dollarites vdljendatud nominaalmaksumusega
lisatasusid sularahas, Lihtaktsiates vdi selliste aktsiate ja sularaha kombinatsioonina. Iga preemia makstakse
sularahas vilja tdies mahus, vélja arvatud juhul, kui Komitee nduab kogu preemia voi selle osa tasumist
tootajale Lihtaktsiates vOi kui nduetele vastav tootaja valib sularaha asemel Lihtaktsiad vastavalt allpool
méératletud tingimustele.

Aktsiate valimine. Kui Komitee otsustab, et nduetele vastava todtaja teatud kalendriaasta preemia tuleb
maksta téielikult sularahas, voib Komitee lubada nduetele vastavalt to6tajal valida osalise loobumise
sularahapreemiast ja saada selle asemel diglase turuhinnaga (Komitee poolt médaratud kuupéeva jargi)
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Lihtaktsiaid vordselt nduetele vastava tddtaja poolt sularahas mitte vastu voetava preemia vadrtusega
dollarites. Kui aga Komitee otsustab, et kogu preemia voi osa sellest tuleb maksta Lihtaktsiates, ei saa
nduetele vastav tootaja sellist valikut preemia sularahas makstava osa suhtes teha. Lihtaktsiate diglane
turuhind mis tahes kuupéeval defineeritakse selle kuupdeva korgeima ja madalaima miiiigihinna keskmisena
peamisel borsil, kus nendega kaubeldakse. Kui sellel kuupédeval miiiiki ei toimu, defineeritakse diglane
turuhind aktsiate kdrgeima ja madalaima turuhinna jérgi Komitee poolt oma dranéigemisel sobivatena
maédratud kuupdeval voi kuupéevadel.

Lubatud valikud. Nouetele vastav tootaja peab sularaha asemel aktsiate saamise valimisel middrama
preemia protsendi, mille ulatuses nduetele vastav todtaja loobub sularaha saamisest. Komitee voib otsustada,
et selline valik kehtib ainult juhul, kui see vastab Komitee poolt lubatud protsendile ja vGimaldab nduetele
vastaval to6tajal saada vihemalt minimaalse kindlaksméédratud lihtaktsiate arvu.

Valiku protseduur. Komitee mifrab sularaha asemel aktsiate saamise valiku viisi ja vormi ning
kuupédevad, milleks valik peab tehtud olema ja millest alates see tiihistamatuks muutub.

Plaani alla kuuluvad Lihtaktsiad. Kuni 18,694,653 Johnson & Johnson Lihtaktsiat nimivéartusega
1,00 USD aktsia kohta.

Aktsiate allikas. Kui nduetele vastav tdotaja valib vastavalt Plaani tingimustele Lihtaktsiate saamise,
médrab Komitee Lihtaktsiate allika ning see v3ib koosneda sanktsioneeritud, kuid emiteerimata aktsiatest,
tresooraktsiatest, avatud turult hangitud aktsiatest voi nende mis tahes kombinatsioonist. Sellise valiku
tulemusena véljastatud aktsiaid ei viljastata Johnson & Johnson Pikaajalise Motivatsiooniplaani (,,LTIP” —
Long-Term Incentive Plan) tingimuste kohaselt ning LTIP tingimused neile ei kehti.

Vastandina sellele, kui Komitee otsustab, et kogu preemia v3i osa sellest tuleb tasuda Lihtaktsiates,
makstakse need aktsiad LTIP pohjal vilja sanktsioneeritud Lihtaktsiate koguhulgast. Sellisel juhul méérab
Direktorite nGukogu tasude ja hiivitiste komitee Lihtaktsiate allika ning see voib koosneda sanktsioneeritud,
kuid emiteerimata aktsiatest, tresooraktsiatest, avatud turult hangitud aktsiatest voi nende mis tahes
kombinatsioonist.

Preemiate piirangud. Plaan ei sea selle alusel antud preemiatele mingeid piiranguid. Siiski ei maksta
Plaani alusel tasutavaid preemiaid enne, kui Komitee preemia heaks kiidab ning, Direktorite ndukogu tasude
ja hiivitiste komitee kiidab heaks kas selle preemia vdi fondi, vahendite grupi voi reservi, millest see preemia
makstakse. Plaani alusel tasutavatele preemiatele, mis makstakse LTIP tingimustel vélja sanktsioneeritud
lihtaktsiate koguhulgast, kehtivad LTIP preemiate piirangud.

Maksmine. Preemiat ei voi maksta enne, kui Komitee selle heaks kiidab ning Direktorite ndukogu tasude
ja hiivitiste komitee kiidab heaks kas selle preemia voi fondi, vahendite grupi vai reservi, millest see preemia
makstakse. Kui see on heaks kiidetud ja Komitee ei otsusta teisiti vGi maksmist ei liikkata Plaani tingimustega
kooskdlas edasi, makstakse kindla kalendriaasta iga preemia peale selle aasta 1oppu ja enne jérgneva
kalendriaasta 15. mértsi voi sellel pdeval. Nouetele vastava todtaja preemia iga aktsiates makstav osa
makstakse ainult Lihtaktsiate tdisosades ning Komitee voib omal drandgemisel méérata aktsiate murdosade
voi muude murdiihikute asemel sularaha maksmise voi murdosad iimardada.

Vihendamine ja muud reguleerimised. Komitee teeb liitumise, iimberorganiseerimise,
konsolideerimise, taaskapitaliseerimise, aktsiadividendi, aktsiajagamise, kombineerimise v3i aktsiate
vahetamise vOi muu muutuse korral Ettevotte struktuuris, mis mdjutab monda Lihtaktsiate klassi, vastavad
muudatused Plaani alusel jagatavate aktsiate klassis ja koguarvus.

Miiramisi ja iilekandeid ei teostata. Uhtegi Plaani alusel makstavat preemiat ega digusi vdi intresse ei
saa iile kanda, vélja arvatud testamendi voi parandi- ja jaotamisseaduste alusel. Kui Lihtaktsiate intressid voi
sertifikaadid on nduetele vastavale to6tajale véljastatud voi iile kantud, voib selliseid Lihtaktsiaid vabalt iile
kanda, méérata, pantida voi muul viisil kinni pidada, seda vastavalt vaértpaberite seaduse, viértpaberiborsi
seaduse (sealhulgas, kuid mitte ainult, selle peatiikk 16) ning Johnson & Johnson siseinfo drakasutamise
poliitikaga seatud piirangutele.

Joustumiskuupéev, parandused ja lIopetamine. Plaan joustus 1. septembril 2005. a ja jééb jousse kuni
selle 16petamiseni Komitee poolt.
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Komitee voib Plaani igal hetkel 16petada voi parandada, kuid sellised parandused vai 16petamine ei tohi
kahjulikult mdjutada enne seda 16petamist v3i parandust maératud preemiaid, vélja arvatud kohaldatavatele
seadustele vai borsireeglitele ja -regulatsioonidele vastamiseks vajalikus vdi sobivas mahus. Vilja arvatud

eelpooltoodud juhtudel, ei joustu iikski Plaani parandus, mille jaoks on rakendatavate seaduste voi

borsireeglite jargi ndutav aktsiondride ndusolek ilma paranduse eelneva heakskiitmiseta Korporatsiooni

aktsionéride poolt.

Plaani alusel pakutavate Lihtaktsiate omadused.

Ettevote
Viirtpaberite vorm

Nimihulk

Borsinoteering
Mirkimisperiood

Rakendatav seadusandlus

Johnson & Johnson
Lihtaktsiad
Nimivaartus 1,00 USD aktsia kohta

New York Stock Exchange, Inc. (Siimbol: JNJ)
24. november kuni 19. detsember 2008

New Jersey osariik
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Informatsioon Johnson & Johnson kohta

Kui soovite Johnson & Johnson kohta lisateavet saada, vaadake Prospekti peatiikki
»Registreerimisdokument” ning prospekti nendes osades viidatud dokumente.

Aktsiaseltsiks registreerimine ja eesmdrk

Johnson & Johnson registreeriti aktsiaseltsina 10. novembril 1887. a sanktsioneeritud pohikapitaliga
100000 USD, mis jagunes Robert (40%), James (30%) ja Edward Mead (30%) Johnsoni vahel.

Johnson & Johnson organiseerimise eesmérgiks on: tegutseda kdigil tegevusaladel, milleks ettevotted
voivad New Jersey édriiihingute seaduse pdhjal organiseeritud olla.

Koikide aktsiaklasside aktsiate koguhulk, mida Johnson & Johnson vdib viljastada, on neli miljardit
kolmsada kakskiimmend kaks miljonit (4322000000), mis on jaotatud kaheks miljoniks (2000000)
nimivédértuseta eelisaktsiaks ja neljaks miljardiks kolmesaja kahekiimneks miljoniks (4320000000)
lihtaktsiaks nimivédrtusega iiks dollar (1,00 USD) aktsia kohta.

Kohtumenetlused

Ettevdte tegeleb hetkel USA-s mitmete tootevastutusjuhtumitega, millest paljud puudutavad
vastureaktsioone ravimitele ja  meditsiiniseadmetele. Noutavad kahjutasud on
markimisvaarsed ning kuigi Ettevbte on selliste toodetega kaasas olevate hoiatuste ja juhiste
adekvaatsuses kindel, pole kohtuhagi I16pptulemuse prognoosimine véimalik.

Siiski usub Ettevdte, et juhul, kui sellistest kohtuhagidest peaks tulenema mis tahes
kohustusi, on selle katteks olemas Ettevotte bilansis kajastatud ja, kus see on rakendatav, ka
kolmandate osapoolte vastutuskindlustuse naol, piisavalt vahendeid.

Mitmete Johnson & Johnson titarettevbotete tooted on kaasatud erinevatesse
patendivaidlustesse ning nende kohtuhagide tulemused vdivad potentsiaalselt mdjuda
kahjulikult nende titarettevotete vbimele vastavaid tooteid miia v6i nduda tasu tekitatud
kahjude ja tulevaste honoraride eest.

Lisateabe saamiseks Ettevotte tootevastutuse, patentide ja muude kohtumenetluste kohta
vaadake Registreerimisdokumendi punkti 19.7.
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Konsolideeritud bilansid - Johnson & Johnson ning selle
tiitarettevotted”

30 detsembril 2007,.31 detsembril 2006 ja 1. jaanuaril 2006 a.(miljonites
dollarites, vélja arvatud andmed aktsiate ja aktsia kohta)(Mérkus 1
konsolideeritud finantsaruannete juurde - vaadake
Registreerimisdokumendi peatiikki 19)

2007 2006 2005
Aktivad
Kaibevarad
Sularaha ja sularaha ekvivalendid $7,770 $4,083 16,055
(Markused 1, ja 14)
Realiseeritavad vaartpaberid (Markused 1 1,545 1 83
ja 14)
Kaubanduse laekumata arved, lootusetute 9,444 8,712 7,010
vblgade mahakandmisi 193 USD (2006,
160 USD)
Laoseisud (Markused 1 ja 2) 5,110 4,889 3,959
Edasilikatud tulumaks (Markus 8) 2,609 2,094 1,931
Ettemakstud kulud ja muud debitoorsed 3,467 3,196 2,442
volgnevused
Kaibevarad kokku 29,945 22,975 31,480
Realiseeritavad vaartpaberid, 2 16 20
mittelikviidsed (Markused 1ja 14)
Maaomand, tootmishooned ja seadmed, 14,185 13,044 10,830
neto (Markused 1 ja 3)
Mittemateriaalne vara, neto (Markused 1 14,640 15,348 6,185
jar7)
Mainevaartus, neto (Markused 1 ja 7) 14,123 13,340 5,990
Edasillikatud tulumaks (Markus 8) 4,889 3,210 1,138
Muud aktivad (Markus 5) 3,170 2,623 3,221
Aktivad kokku $80,954 $70,556 58,864
Kohustused ja Aktsiakapital
Jooksvad kohustused
Makstavad laenud ja vélakirjad (Markus 6) $2,463 $4,579 668
Tasumata arved 6,909 5,691 4,315
Kumuleerunud volad 6,412 4 587 3,529
Kumuleerunud allahindlused, tagastused 2,318 2,189 2,017
ja soodustused
Palgavdlgnevus ja komisjonitasud 1,512 1,391 1,166

2 Finantsteave on vetud Johnson & Johnson auditeeritud finantsaruannetest ning seda tuleb vaadelda koos 2006.

a aastaaruandega.
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Tulumaksuvdlgnevus 223 724 940
Jooksvad kohustused kokku 19,837 19,161 12,635
Pikaajaline vélgnevus (Markus 6) 7,074 2,014 2,017
Edasiliikatud maksukohustused tulult 1,493 1,319 211
(Méarkus 8)
Tdotajatega seotud kohustused 5,402 5,584 3,065
(Méarkused 5 ja 13)
Muud kohustused 3,829 3,160 2,226
Kohustused kokku 37,635 31,238 20,154
Aktsiakapital
Eelisaktsiad — ilma nimivaartuseta - - -
(sanktsioneeritud ja emiteerimata
2000000 aktsiat)
Lihtaktsiad — nimivaartusega 1,00 USD 3,120 3,120 3,120
aktsia kohta (Markus 20)
(sanktsioneeritud 4320000000 aktsiat;
emiteeritud 3119843000 aktsiat)
Kogunenud muu Uldine sissetulek (693) (2,118) (755)
(Markus 12)
Jaotamata kasum 55,280 49,290 42.310
57,707 50,292 44,675
Kulu: kassas hoitavad lihtaktsiad, tasu 14,388 10,974 5,965
eest (Markus 20) (279,620,000 ja
226,612,000 aktsiat)
Aktsiakapital kokku 43,319 39,318 38,710
Kohustused ja aktsiakapital kokku $80,954 $70,556 58,864
Muutuse %
(Miljonites dollarites, v.a. aktsiate 2007 2006 2005 2007 2006
néitajad)
Miitk klientidele $61,095 $53,324  $50,51 14.6% 5.6%
4
Netotulu $10,576  $11,053  $10,06 4.3% 9.9%
0
Kasumlikkuse protsent keskmise 25,6% 28.3% 28.2% - -
aktsiakapitali kohta
Dividendivahend aktsia kohta $3.63 $3.73 $3.35 2.7% 11.3%
Sularahas makstud dividendid $1.620 $1.455  $1.275 11.3% 14.1%
aktsia kohta
Turuhind (aastalépu $67.38 $66.02  $60.10 2.1% 9.9%

sulgemishind)
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Direktorite nbukogu

Selle Kokkuvétte koostamise kuupaeval koosnes Direktorite ndukogu jargnevatest isikutest:

Mary Sue Coleman, Ph. D., Michigani Ulikooli rektor

James G. Cullen, pensionilolev president ja tootmisdirektor, Bell Atlantic Corporation
Michael M.E. Johns, M.D., Chancellor, Emory (likool

Arnold G. Langbo, pensionilolev esimees ja tegevdirektor, Kellogg Company

Susan L. Lindquist, Ph.D., liige ja endine direktor, Whitehead-i biomeditsiiniuuringute instituut;
bioloogiaprofessor, Massachusettsi tehnoloogiainstituut

Leo F. Mullin, pensionilolev esimees ja tegevdirektor, Delta Air Lines, Inc.
William D. Perez, President ja tegevdirektor, Wm. Wringley Jr. Company

Christine A. Poon, aseesimees; Juhatus, Ulemaailmne Esimees, Farmautseptikate Grupp, Liige, taidesaatev
komitee,

Charles Prince, Aseesimees, Stobebridge International LLC; Pensionilolev juhatuse esimees tegevdirektor,
Citigroup Inc.

David Satcher, M.D., Ph.D., juhataja, terviseerinevuste kdrgema taseme keskus, Juhatuse liige,
Satcheri Tervishoiu Juhtimise Instituut ning Poussaint-Satcher-Cosby vaimse tervise dppetool, Morehouse’i
meditsiinikool

William C. Weldon, esimees, Direktorite ndukogu ja tegevdirektor; esimees, taidesaatev komitee,

Tootajad

Kaesoleva kokkuvotte koostamise kuupaeval to6tas Johnson & Johnson ettevbtetes umbes
119,200 too6tajat Gle kogu maailma.

Kohustuslik audiitor

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, New York, New York, USA on olnud Ettevétte séltumatud
raamatupidajad  kobikides Prospektis viidatud fiskaalperioodide jooksul. Ettevotte
konsolideeritud finantsaruanded on koostatud vastavalt USA GAAP-le (Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles — lldiselt aktsepteeritud raamatupidamispdhimétted). Ettevotte 2007.a.
aastaaruande lehekilg 75, Ettevotte 2006. a aastaaruande lehekllg 77 ja ettevotte 2005. a
aastaaruande lehekiilg 65 sisaldab Ettevdtte soOltumatute raamatupidajate aruannet.
Aastaaruannet ja Aruannet saab vaadata Ettevotte veebilehel: www.investor.jnj.com/fin-
reports.cfm.
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Maksureziim

Prospekti Markuse vaartpaberite kohta Lisa 2 sisaldab Plaani maksukohtlemise Uldist
kirjeldust Plaani nduetele vastavate osalejate elukohaks olevates Liikmesriikides ning tegeleb
eriliselt Plaanis osalemise kohtlemisega tulumaksu ja sotsiaalkindlustuse suhtes. Selle sihiks
ei ole koigi Plaaniga seotud maksu- ja sotsiaalkindlustuskisimuste taielikuks anallisiks
olemine. Nduetele vastavad osalejad peaksid maksu- ja sotsiaalkindlustuse seaduste alusel
l&htuvatest Plaani alusel Lihtaktsiate saamise, omamise ja mulmise ning Lihtaktsiatelt
dividendide saamise tagajargede osas pidama ndu maksukonsultandiga oma elukohaks
olevas Liikmesriigis. Prospekti Markuse vaartpaberite kohta Lisas 2 toodud ulevaated
pdhinevad Prospekti kuupdeval kehtinud seadustel ja vbivad muutuda seoses peale seda
kuupaeva joustuvate seadustega.

Ulaltoodud kirjeldus on ainult kokkuvéte kehtivast maksuseadusandlusest, mis vdib
aja jooksul muutuda. Kahtluste korral konsulteerige oma finants- ja maksundustajaga.

Kulud

Plaani haldusega seotud kulud ja kulutused kannab Ettevdte ning neid arvestata maha
Uhestki preemiast (nagu defineeritud Plaani reeglites) ega pea maksma lkski nduetele vastav
tootaja.

Dokumentatsioon ja markused

Prospekt on saadaval aadressil https://mycompensation.jjweb.jnj.com. Lisaks voib selle
saada tasuta Johnson & Johnson'’ilt. Taotlused tuleb saata aadressile Office of the Secretary,
Johnson & Johnson, One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey, 08933
USA (1-732-524-2455). Nouetele vastav osaleja voib saada ka Johnson & Johnson uusimad
aastaaruanded ning uusimad kvartaliaruanded jargnevalt veebilehelt:
http://www.investor.jnj.com/DocReq.cfm. Johnson & Johnson taasavaldatud
asutamisdokument ja pohikiri on saadaval Johnson & Johnson veebilehel véi Ulaltoodud
aadressil. Lisateave Johnson & Johnson kohta ning teave aktsiahinna kohta on saadaval
jargneval veebisaidil: www.jnj.com.
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Caring for theworld...one person at a time"
inspires and unites the people of
Johnson & Johnson.

We embrace research and science—bringing innovative ideas,
products and services to advance the health and well-being of people.
Employees of the Johnson & Johnson Family of Companies
work with partners in health care to touch the lives of over
abillion people every day, throughout the world.

The people in our more than 250 companies
come to work each day inspired by their personal knowledge
that their caring transforms people’s lives . . . one person at a time.
On the following pages, we invite you to see for yourself.

Our Caring Transforms

ON THE COVER Johnson & Johnson is founding sponsor and continues to support Safe Kids Worldwide®. For 20 years

the organization has grown, now teaching prevention as a way to save children’s lives in 17 countries around the world.

In Brazil, Nayra Yara da Paz de Jesus carefully washes her hands, a safe, healthy habit she and other children are learning from
alocal Safe Kids® program. Find out more in our story on page 22.




CHAIRMAN’S LETTER

To Our
Shareholders

Caring for the health and well-being
of people throughout the world is an

extraordinary business.

Itis abusiness where people are passionate about their
work, because it matters. It matters to their families, to their
communities and to the world.

Itis abusiness filled with tremendous opportunity for
leadership and growth in the 21st century; a business where
unmet needs still abound and where people around the world
are waiting for new and better solutions.

Itis abusiness where dramatic breakthroughs in science
and technology are opening the doors to bold new approaches;
where global demographic and economic trends favor growth.

Itis a business where a broadly based company with a
strong vision, a culture of caring, and the resources to invest
in the future has the opportunity to take health and well-being
to anew level for people throughout the world.. . . and where
such a company can make a profound, positive difference for
its customers, patients, employees, communities, and share-
holders.

Johnson & Johnson is uniquely positioned to be that
company. In 2007, we took several important steps toward
thatend.

2007 HIGHLIGHTS Johnson & Johnson delivered solid results
in 2007 during one of our more challenging years in recent
memory. Our performance reflects the leadership and perse-

WILLIAM C. WELDON
Chairman, Board of Directors, and Chief Executive Officer

verance of our people and the strength of our operating model.
It demonstrates once again how our broad base of businesses
enables us to absorb both anticipated as well as unanticipated
market challenges.

Worldwide sales grew to arecord $61.1 billion, an increase
of 14.6 percent, with operational salesup 11.5 percent. The
impact of the Pfizer Consumer Healthcare (PCH) acquisition,
net of related divestitures, added 7.4 percent to our total and
operational growth rates.

Net earnings as adjusted of $12.1 billion grew by
8.60 percent. Diluted earnings per share were $3.63.
Excluding special items, adjusted earnings per share of $4.15
grew by 10.4® percent, reflecting our continued focus on
productivity and cost management, as well as the impact of
share repurchase programs. We generated free cash flow®
of $12.3 billion, the highest level in our history.

NET SALES
(in billions of dollars)

$61.1
sa73 2505 s
$41.9

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
(in dollars)

$373 $3.63

$3.35
$274
$2.29 I

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

DIVIDENDS PAID PER SHARE
(in dollars)

$1.620

$1.455
$1.275
$1.095
$0.925 I I

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
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But our financial results
tell only part of the story of our
accomplishments. In 2007,
much of our focus was on further
strengthening our foundation
for the future.

The acquisition of Pfizer
Consumer Healthcare (PCH)
enabled us to strike an impor-
tant strategic balance in our
overall business portfolio.

The integration of PCH remains
on track to deliver synergy
targets by 2009. We also expect
that the accretive impact of the
acquisition to earnings will be
realized in 2009, one full year
ahead of the original plan.

We demonstrated significant
progress across all our new
product pipelines. Our pipelines
in pharmaceuticals, medical
devices, diagnostics, and
consumer products are among
the most robust in their
respective industries. We
continue to invest aggressively in research and development.

We took thoughtful, disciplined actions to streamline and
improve our cost structure. These actions addressed near-term
market conditions in our pharmaceuticals and medical devices
businesses, as well as permanent improvements to our cost
structure. We expect to generate cost savings of between
$1.3 billion and $1.6 billion in 2008.

And finally, we took bold steps to organize for leadership
and growth in the near term and well into the 21st century.
There is enormous opportunity for a company like ours to take
the concept of good health and well-being to a whole new level.
In fact, our breadth, financial strength and collaborative
nature make us arguably the best-positioned companyin the
world to achieve this. I'll address more on this later.

SEGMENT HIGHLIGHTS Across our businesses in 2007,

we introduced hundreds of new products that are improving
the health and well-being of people around the world ...

in everyday ways, and in ways that are truly life changing.
You can read about a number of these advances on the pages
that follow this letter. An overview of 2007 business and
financial results for each of our three segments appears on
pages 24-29. Following are some highlights:

CONSUMER HEALTH CARE Our consumer health care busi-
nesses delivered solid growth in 2007, in the midst of a massive
integration of PCH that extended our U.S. leadership from 13 to
22 categories. The rapid integration has solidified our position
as the world’s premier consumer health care company. The fact
that we expect this acquisition to be accretive to earnings a full
year ahead of schedule is an extraordinary achievement, thanks
to the dedication of the people who made it happen.

Our consumer businesses achieved sales of $14.5 billion,

There is enormous
opportunity fora
company like ours to
take the concept of good
health and well-being

to awhole new level.

In fact, our breadth,

financial strength and
collaborative nature

make us arguably the
best-positioned
company in the world
to achieve this.

with total growth of 48.3
percent. The impact of the
PCH acquisition, net of dives-
titures, increased total growth
by 40.3 percent. We exceeded
projected global category
growth rates in four of five
major franchises, aremarkable
achievement during a business
integration of this magnitude.

With approximately half of
PCH sales outside the U.S., the
acquisition brings us further
penetration into attractive
high-growth international
markets. In 2007, we achieved
strong momentum and double-
digit growth in key emerging
markets—performance
we expect to continue. In
December, we opened our
new Consumer R&D Center in
Shanghai, which is dedicated
to developing products for
emerging markets around
the world.

Our consumer businesses launched approximately 600
new products and line extensions. These businesses continue
to focus on bringing people innovative, science-based products
with clinically proven benefits. We expect continued growth
from our consumer businesses, based on ongoing global and
regional product introductions and geographic expansion of
major brands such as NEUTROGENA®, AVEENO®, LISTERINE®,
and NICORETTE®.

PHARMACEUTICALS Our pharmaceuticals businesses ended
the year with sales just under $25 billion and total growth of
6.9 percent. Nine of our pharmaceutical products had sales of
over $1 billion, including two that reached that milestone for
the first time: our atypical antipsychotic, RISPERDAL® CONSTA®
(risperidone) Long-Acting Injection, and our treatment for
attention deficit hyperactivity disorder, CONCERTA® (methyl-
phenidate HCI) Extended-release Tablets. Many of our top
brands delivered growth in the double digits or high single digits,
and we made considerable progress in advancing our pipeline.

The overall environment for the pharmaceutical industry
continues to be challenging, with continued downward
pressures on pricing and reimbursement and continued patent
expirations. It was a particularly challenging year for our
pharmaceuticals businesses because of an unexpected down-
turn in the market for erythropoetin stimulating agents
(ESAs) and its impact on one of our largest products,
PROCRIT® (epoetin alfa). The breadth and depth of our
pharmaceuticals businesses enabled us to offset the impact of
the declining ESA market and the impact of patent expirations,
which had a combined negative impact on growth of about
5 percent. Excluding these impacts, we saw total growth of
these businesses of approximately 12 percent.

We launched two new pharmaceutical products in 2007:
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2007 SALES BY SEGMENT
(in billions of dollars)

$61.1 TOTAL

RESEARCH EXPENSE
(in millions of dollars)

Medical Devices
& Diagnostics

$21.7

35% $6,462

Consumer

$14.5
24%

Pharmaceutical

$24.9

1%

2005

pleloy)

SHAREHOLDER RETURN
(%)

S&P 500 Index

S&P Pharmaceutical Index
I S&P Health Care Equip Index
B Johnson & Johnson

$7,680

10.0%
9.1%

5.9%

3.7%

2006

2007 10-YEAR COMPOUND ANNUAL GROWTH RATE

2006 2005 % CHANGE 2007 % CHANGE 2006

Sales to customers (in millions) $61,095 $53,324 $50,514 14.6% 5.6%

Net earnings (in millions) $10,576 $11,053 $10,060 (4.3%) 9.9%

Percent return on average shareholders’ equity 25.6% 28.3% 28.2% - -
Diluted net earnings per share $3.63 $3.73 $3.35 (2.7%) 11.3%

Cash dividends paid per share $1.620 $1.455 $1.275 11.3% 14.1%

Market price (year-end close) $67.38 $66.02 $60.10 2.1% 9.9%

DORIBAX® (doripenem for injection), a powerful antibacterial
for treatment of serious urinary tract and intra-abdominal
infections (also under review for treating hospital-acquired
pneumonia), and INVEGA® (paliperidone) Extended-Release
Tablets, a once-daily atypical antipsychotic. In early 2008,
we launched IONSYS™ (fentanyl iontophoretic transdermal
system), the first needle-free, patient-activated analgesic
system in Europe, and a new first-in-class HIV drug called
INTELENCE™ (etravirine). Like PREZISTA™ (darunavir), an
HIV medicine we introduced in 2006, INTELENCE™ offers
new hope to many HIV patients who thought they were
running out of options.

In addition, five new medicines are currently under
regulatory review, including ustekinumab, a first-in-class
treatment for psoriasis with possible additional indications
for other autoimmune-related inflammatory conditions;
paliperidone palmitate, a long-acting injectable for treating
schizophrenia; and ceftobiprole, another powerful antibacte-
rial. We’ve also filed significant new indications for several
products, including PREZISTA™ (darunavir) and CONCERTA®
(methylphenidate HCI).

We expect to submit regulatory filings for between seven
and 10 new prescription drugs between 2008 and 2010 (see
pharmaceutical pipeline on page 27).

MEDICAL DEVICES AND DIAGNOSTICS Our medical device

and diagnostics (MD&D) franchises continue to comprise the
world’s largest medical technology business. We treat some

of the world’s most pervasive medical conditions with a more
comprehensive approach than any other company in this field.
In 2007, these businesses achieved sales of $21.7 billion, with
total growth of 7.2 percent. This was solid growth in light of a
significant decline in the market for drug-eluting stents (DES),
which took a toll on sales of the CYPHER® Sirolimus-eluting

Coronary Stent. Excluding the impact of the DES market
decline, we saw strong total growth of nearly 13 percent in our
MD&D franchises.

We enjoy strong competitive positions across our diverse
franchises, with more than 80 percent of MD&D sales coming
from businesses in the No. 1 or No. 2 market positions. Our
vision care business surpassed the $2 billion mark for the first
time in its history.

These businesses achieved a number of important
product launches and regulatory approvals, including U.S.
approval of the REALIZE™ Adjustable Gastric Band, a device
for treatment of morbid obesity; the ANIMAS® 2020 Insulin
Pump, the smallest full-featured insulin pump on the market;
and GENESEARCH™ Breast Lymph Node (BLN) Assay, a novel
molecular diagnostic tool for detecting the spread of breast
cancer to the lymph nodes while the patient is undergoing
surgery. This assay helps breast cancer patients and their
doctors avoid the challenges of a second surgery to remove
cancerous lymph node tissue following results of a biopsy.

It was cited by TIME magazine as the second leading medical
breakthrough of 2007.

We are well-positioned in 2008 with a robust pipeline and
strategic development programs in orthopaedics, biosurgicals,
bariatric surgery, vision care, and other major categories.

OUR FORMULA FOR ENDURING GROWTH Lastyear wasa
testament to the enduring strength of our operating model,
and to the commitment of our people in the face of challenge.
For decades, we have had a clear and consistent approach to
running our business that is both durable and adaptive

to change. Johnson & Johnson may be more than 120 years
old, but the entrepreneurial spirit of our decentralized
companies keeps them young and fresh in the way they
approach their markets.
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STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK

OUR CREDO

OPERATING MODEL

BROADLY BASED IN
HUMAN HEALTH

MANAGED
FOR THE
LONG TERM

DECENTRALIZED
APPROACH

PEOPLRE AND
VALUES

BUSINESS PRIORITIES

WINNING
IN HEALTH
CARE

CAPITALIZING
ON
CONVERGENCE

ACCELERATING
GROWTH IN
EMERGING
MARKETS

DEVELOPING
LEADERSHIP
AND TALENT

Strategic Fr k for S ble Growth
The source of our enduring strength is a fundamental commitment to Our Credo,
combined with a consistent approach to how we operate the
business and a clear focus on our business priorities. We believe our strategic
framework will continue to deliver long-term value to our shareholders.

Over time, our operating model has enabled us to
anticipate and thrive on change. It has allowed us
to meet the highlylocalized needs of a dynamic
and ever-changing global health care marketplace.
Our operating model has helped us deal with the
complexities of balancing both short-term results
and long-term growth. And it has encouraged us
to keep a steady eye on the fundamentals of a
healthy business.

Thanks to the power of our operating model
and the character of the people we attract, we
have been able to deliver exceptionally consistent
performance decade after decade. In 2007, we
achieved:

» Our 75th consecutive year of sales increases;

¢ Our 24th consecutive year of earnings
increases, adjusted for special items; and

» Our 45th consecutive year of dividend
increases.

This is a track record matched by few, if any,
companies in history.

In 2007, we established clear priorities to
ensure that this track record continues, even as we
focus on taking the business of human health and
well-being to the next level.

TAKING HEALTH AND WELL-BEING TO THE

NEXT LEVEL The solutions that are most

needed for human health are the ones

Johnson & Johnson is most capable of delivering.
They will come from a company that is close

to its customers, puts people at the center by
seeing them as individuals, understands local
and regional needs and preferences, and is
willing and able to tailor products and services
accordingly.

These solutions will come from a company
that has the capability to converge current
medical technologies in new ways to prevent
illness, enhance health, halt or reverse disease

At the foundation of our business is a fundamental
commitment to Our Credo, a straightforward statement
of our values authored by Robert Wood Johnson ITin 1943,
just prior to taking the company public. It has proved to be a
reliable compass for sustainable business growth. The four
tenets of Our Credo provide a clear focus and mind-set for how
we approach every decision in our businesses. Patients and
customers come first, and then our employees, our communi-
ties and our shareholders.

With Our Credo as a foundation, our operating model
also has served us well for decades. It is based on four simple
concepts:

* Beingbroadly based in human health

» Managing our business for the long term

» Takinga decentralized management approach
» Focusing on our people and values

progression, and mitigate the effects of aging.

At the end of last year, we established four key business
priorities for taking health and well-being to the next level.
Along with these priorities, we instituted corresponding
organizational changes necessary to deliver on them. Our key
priorities are:

» Winningin health care

» Capitalizing on convergence

* Accelerating growth in emerging markets
« Developingleadership and talent

WINNING IN HEALTH CARE Today we compete in three impor-
tant sectors that make up roughly 30 percent of the $4 trillion
global health care market. As big as Johnson & Johnson is, our
sales represent only about 5 percent of total sales in those
three sectors. And there is another 70 percent of the health
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care market where we currently do not compete.
That $2.8 trillion slice of the pie offers tremendous
possibilities for us.

Our plan for winning in health care is twofold:
execute exceptionally well to capture high-growth
opportunities in our three current business sectors
and identify and build entirely new businesses in
health care.

We plan to further strengthen our current busi-
nesses by growing existing products, expanding
our iconic brands, and ensuring that our pipelines
across the enterprise enable us to develop and
sustain leadership positions. We’ve also identi-
fied high-growth product categories where our
presence is small and where we plan to establish
leadership positions.

At this juncture in history, there are
tremendous growth opportunities in the field of
medical devices and diagnostics. To fully capitalize

Our plan for winning in
health care is twofold:
execute exceptionally well

to capture high-growth

opportunities in our three
current business sectors and
identify and build entirely
new opportunities in

health care.

on these, we created two groups within MD&D:
a Surgical Care Group and a Comprehensive Care
Group. Each focuses on different subsets of the
MD&D market, but they leverage many existing
support structures.

Ever since the day Johnson & Johnson opened
its doors, we have been transforming surgery
by bringing to market advances that set new
standards of care. The Surgical Care Group will
explore new ideas for transforming and redefining
surgery in the coming years by taking an integrated
approach to the needs of surgical patients and
surgeons.

With the newly formed Comprehensive Care
Group, we plan to transform treatment of some
of the world’s most pervasive chronic diseases
by putting individual patients at the center of
our businesses. We will take a holistic view of
medical needs through their eyes. In 2005, nearly
50 percent of the world’s disease burden and
60 percent of mortalities were due to chronic
diseases. In fact, about 45 percent of global mortal-

ABUNDANT OPPORTUNITIES FOR GROWTH

2006 Split of Global Health Care Spending
(100% = $4 trillion)

Consumer
Pharmaceuticals 12%

14% Medical Devices
& Diagnostics

6%

Other
Health Care Markets

68%

Source: OECD; Espicom, Euromonitor (2007); HRI Global MD&D Report; CIA World Fact Book

ities were attributed to four major chronic diseases
where Johnson & Johnson has a significant presence:
cardiovascular disease, cancer, diabetes, and arthritis.

The businesses under the umbrella of our new
Comprehensive Care Group—our diabetes, cardiovascular,
diagnostics, and eye health businesses—will examine the
needs of patients in these categories throughout the full life
cycle of their health: from wellness and prevention to disease
management and treatment. This patient-centric business
model will unlock an array of new growth opportunities for
these companies.

In addition, we created the Office of Strategy and Growth
(OSG). The OSG will explore business opportunities in
markets where we currently do not compete but in which we
see new opportunities. It also will explore opportunities in
markets that do not yet exist but where we see the potential
for transformational products and technologies. The OSG will
identify where and how we build the next lines of business

that will take their place beside our existing businesses in
consumer health, pharmaceuticals, and medical devices
and diagnostics.

Whether within our current markets or in markets waiting
to be created, superb R&D capabilities and productive
pipelines are critical to winning in health care. We continue
toinvest heavily in internal R&D to achieve organic growth
and build our businesses for the long term. In 2007, we spent
$7.7 billion in R&D across the enterprise. Like our operating
companies, our R&D organizations throughout the world are
decentralized, with all the advantages of small company envi-
ronments. But they are closely networked around the globe,
and have ready access to the full breadth of the Company’s
engineering prowess, formulation and materials expertise, and
deep knowledge of customers, diseases and conditions. This
allows us to capitalize on R&D capabilities across the broad
array of our businesses in ways our competitors cannot. It also
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CHRISTINE A. POON
Vice Chairman, Board of Directors, and Worldwide Chairman,
Pharmaceuticals Group

gives us advantages in R&D productivity, speed to market,
cost efficiencies and outcomes for patients.

CAPITALIZING ON CONVERGENCE Many of the next series of
innovations in human health and well-being lie at the intersec-
tions of our broadly based businesses, in the convergence of
products and technologies, and in convergence around patient-
centric solutions. Johnson & Johnson is uniquely positioned
among health care companies to capitalize on both types of
medical convergence.

For more than a decade, we’ve led the way in convergence
of products and technologies. The CYPHER® stent ushered
in a new standard of care in the treatment of coronary disease;
IONSYS™, our new needle-free, patient-activated analgesic
system, is setting another standard for management of post-
operative pain.

Still another example is an exciting ETHICON, Inc. solution
in development for heavy bleeding, the world’s leading cause
of death due to injury. Scientists from ETHICON have teamed
up with OMRIX Biopharmaceuticals and our biologics manu-
facturing team at Centocor, Inc. to create an absorbable patch
that can manage the entire spectrum of bleeding. Proprietary
biologics embedded in the patch form an instant clot when
they come in contact with the wound. This product, which isin
early phases of clinical testing, is just one of many product and
technology convergence projects across the Company.

As mentioned earlier, we formed the Comprehensive Care

Group to focus on patient-centric solutions, particularly
for patients who suffer from some of the world’s most perva-
sive chronic conditions, such as diabetes or cardiovascular
disease. People with diabetes will be a major focus of that group
of businesses going forward. The needs of diabetic patients
intersect with many of our businesses across the enterprise.
They may take as many as 16 prescription medicines, wrestle
with conditions like obesity and coronary artery disease, and
experience eye and orthopaedic problems.

We believe that by getting closer to these patients and
looking at life through their eyes, we will see a world of new
opportunities to improve lives and control disease.

ACCELERATING GROWTH IN EMERGING MARKETS

Johnson & Johnson has been a global company since the 1920s,
when we established our first international affiliates in Canada
and Great Britain. Today we have a large global footprint, with
operations in 57 different countries across the globe.

Although the U.S. remains the world’s leading health care
market, with growth projected at 5 percent annually through
2015, the most significant growth over the next several years
will come from the BRIC countries—Brazil, Russia, India and
China. Because of the growth of these markets, they will soon
be equal to or larger than some of the other well-developed,
but slower growing, international markets.

In 2007, 47 percent of our revenues came from outside the
U.S., and we continue to see growth acceleration in emerging
markets across all our business segments. This is true not only
in the BRIC countries but in other markets such as Mexico,
Southeast Asia and the Middle East. Among global health
care companies, we have an outstanding strategic balance
of revenues from the U.S. and revenues from international
markets, particularly high-growth markets.

We recognize that a one-size-fits-all approach is not the
best way to capitalize on historic growth opportunities in
emerging markets. Our decentralized management approach
encourages our businesses to develop products and marketing
strategies tuned to local cultures, enabling them to explore
new product categories and even new business models.

Our companies in emerging markets also build on the strong
international equity of our well-established brands.

The strong reputations of Johnson & Johnson and
our local companies are additional advantages to usin
emerging markets. Our sponsorship of the 2008 Olympics
in Beijing is boosting awareness of our companies and our
brands throughout the Asia-Pacific region, with a nearly
50 percent increase in top-of-mind awareness of the
Company in China alone.

DEVELOPING LEADERSHIP AND TALENT Keyamong our growth
priorities is development of a strong base of leadership and
talent. We simply cannot achieve the first three priorities
without the right leadership and talent to drive them.

Our unique business model facilitates the development of
strong leaders by pushing accountability to the lowest levels
of the organization. Thus, our people can test their leadership
skills in a wide range of business environments—from internal
ventures and newly formed start-up companies, to small high-
growth companies and large multibillion-dollar companies



looking for new ways to grow.
Our people can also exercise
their skills in multiple sectors
of health care—consumer
goods, devices and diagnostics,
and pharmaceuticals—and in
different parts of the world.

In addition, the foundation
of our business, Our Credo,
attracts people who are deeply
committed to making a differ-
ence in the world, who are
passionate about what they do,
and who take seriously their
responsibilities to the people
they serve. This is the stuff of
which great business leaders
are made.

The wealth of develop-
mental opportunities we offer
employees, combined with our
commitment to developing

We have an enduring
operating model that

is built for sustainable
growth, and a foundation
in Our Credo that
reminds us each day
what we really are all

about as a company.

Itis a model that has been
handed across several
generations of employees,
and it is a model that is

positioned to capitalize on
these trends and to redefine
what it means to be healthy
and well.

We have an enduring
operating model that is built
for sustainable growth, and
afoundation in Our Credo
that reminds us each day what
wereallyare allaboutasa
company. It is amodel that has
been handed across several
generations of employees,
and itisamodel thatis virtu-
ally impossible for others to
replicate.

Our focus on the four
priorities I outlined for
future growth—winning in
health care, capitalizing on
convergence, accelerating
growth in emerging markets,

leaders, has given us one of

the richest talent pools in the
corporate world. But we’ll need
even more of the world’s best
and brightest in the future, as
we take health and well-being to
new levels. We are redoubling
our efforts to recruit, develop and retain the next generation
of leadership at Johnson & Johnson. Our human resources
leaders are mounting new initiatives globally to help our
companies effectively manage this priority.

OUR COMMITMENT TO YOoU The business of caring for people’s
health and well-being truly is an extraordinary one. As you
browse the stories on the following pages, you’ll see why the
people in our companies come to work each day inspired by
the knowledge that our work has a transformative impact on
people’slives. These stories represent just a handful of the
useful innovations we brought to the world in 2007. There are
dozens more on the drawing boards for the coming years, and
even more building in the imaginations of our people for the
decades ahead.

I remain highly optimistic about future growth prospects
for Johnson & Johnson based on favorable worldwide demo-
graphic, geographic and social trends, combined with historic
breakthroughs in science and technology. We are uniquely

virtually impossible for
others to replicate.

and developing leadership
and talent—will allow us to
continue to deliver capital-
efficient, profitable and
sustainable growth.

In the final analysis, the
source of our enduring strength
is more than our unique approach to running our business.
Itis the people of Johnson & Johnson and their passion for
improving the health and well-being of people all around the
world. Our people care deeply about the business of caring.

Aswe begin to execute on our priorities for the future, we
will take health and well-being to a new level, for people all
over the world. And along this journey, I am confident we will
continue to achieve long-term, superior rates of return for
our shareholders.

Pl 7 At

William C. Weldon
Chairman, Board of Directors,
and Chief Executive Officer

March 12,2008

(WExcludes in-process research and development and other special items.
See Reconciliation of Non-GAAP Financial Measures, page 78.

(Free cash flow is defined as operating cash flow less capital spending.
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OUR CARING TRANSFORMS:

Sisterhood of Motherhood

hen Archana Aggarwal and her feverish baby, Shreya, returned from
the pediatric clinic in Delhi, she clicked on BABYCENTER® India and saw
messages from three moms asking if everything had gone OK.

That Aggarwal had never met these women in person
didn’t matter. They were her BABYCENTER® friends, people
with whom she had swapped vegetarian recipes and advice on
temper tantrums, picky eating and shedding those extra
pregnancy pounds.

“It becomes a kind of family,” Aggarwal says.

BABYCENTER® India launched in 2007 and quickly
became one of the most popular Web sites for new and
expectant parents in a country that accounts for 20 percent
of births worldwide, according to a 2004 UNICEF report. “We
found an overwhelming need to provide online prenatal and
parenting information to one of the fastest-growing Internet
and parenting populations in the world,” says Tina Sharkey,
BABYCENTER®, LLC chairman.

In the U.S., BABYCENTER® (Www.babycenter.com) has

long been the No. 1 destination for new and expectant parents,
reaching 78 percent of online pregnant women and mothers
of young children. After celebrating its 10th anniversary in
2007, the only Johnson & Johnson media company is now in
12 markets and six languages and reaches more than 6 million
monthly visitors worldwide.

BABYCENTER® starts the journey at preconception with
tools like the Ovulation Calendar. Then, expectant parents
get aweekly e-mail newsletter tailored to their stage of
pregnancy. One pregnant woman learned from the newsletter
that she needed certain follow-up tests because of a blood
condition. “She wrote this beautiful note about how our
information helped her take steps to maintain a healthy
pregnancy,” says Editor-in-Chief Linda Murray.

BABYCENTER® also offers thousands of articles for

EXTENDED FAMILY Participating in message boards on www.babycenter.in, Archana Aggarwal (right) and
Rajeshwari ShivaShanker both found the support and advice they needed from mothers who have shared

similar experiences with their own children.
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parents—reviewed by expert advisers—and an online

store with products reviewed by moms. PARENTCENTER™
(www.parentcenter.com) continues the experience to age 8.

In 2007, BABYCENTER® revamped its site to deliver a more
personalized and relevant experience for each parent and child
and to enhance interactions between parents. New content on
the site highlights parents’ interests outside of their children.

Ultimately, however, it’s the “mom-to-mom support
that’s a cornerstone of what makes BABYCENTER® successful,”
Murray says, referring to its chat rooms, bulletin boards and
birth clubs. “You can ask a question and hundreds of women
will respond and say, ‘I went through the same thing, and have
you tried this?”” Some moms have forged such deep friendships
that they meet in person and hold reunions.

To further enhance these interactions, in August 2007
BABYCENTER® acquired MAYA’S MOM™, a social network for
parents. The integration of the MAYA’S MOM™ platform and
tools into BABYCENTER® both in the U.S. and around the world
is enabling parents to enrich their social experience by posting
profiles, sharing photos and joining public and private groups.

Alsoin 2007, BABYCENTER® en Espafiol launched for
Latina mothers in the U.S. Not only does it address topics of

special concern, such as how to find Spanish-speaking doctors
or affordable prenatal care, it makes standard parenting
information more relevant to its audience. For example, the
site addresses concerns about the safety of eating Latino
dishes such as ceviche during pregnancy and discusses which
traditional tips for newborn care one should take with a grain
of salt. “We don’t believe in a one-size-fits-all experience of
pregnancy and motherhood,” says Isidra Mencos, executive
editor of BABYCENTER® en Espafiol.

BABYCENTER®launched an ambitious expansion plan in
2005, extending its global network from Australia to China
and recently to India. Local editors and medical experts ensure
that each site is culturally meaningful. BABYCENTER® India
offers articles on malaria and the monsoon weather, for
example, and respectfully addresses traditional beliefs. “We
provide the right information without being judgmental,” says
Executive Editor Srividya Sen.

The next stops for BABYCENTER® are the Middle East,
Latin America and Southeast Asia. Sharkey says: “Our job is
to support every parent around the world through their
journey because we want every baby in the world tobe a
JOHNSON’S® baby.”

WELL RESTED Lorraine Clark with Esme and Isabella after a good night’s sleep. The twins
used to wake frequently, but now, with the help of a before-bed routine, they sleep
blissfully through the night. “I’m in a better mood,” Clark says. “I have more energy.”

A GOOD NIGHT’S
SLEEP FOR ALL

Lorraine Clark recalls feeling
exhausted as a sleep-deprived
mother of twin babies who woke up
four times every night. As soon as
she'd rock one baby back to sleep,
the other would wake up. “l was in a
complete fog," says Clark, who lives
in Hertfordshire, England.

Studies show that 20 to 30
percent of babies have sleep
problems and that, like Clark, three
in four parents would like to change
their child's sleep habits. It's a
consumer need that prompted
JOHNSON'S® to clinically study a
three-step before-bed routine
designed to help babies sleep better,
in partnership with a leading
pediatric sleep expert at the
Children's Hospital of Philadelphia.

The three-step routine consists of
a warm bath using JOHNSON'S®
BEDTIME BATH®, a gentle massage
with JOHNSON'S® BEDTIME LOTION®
and, finally, quiet activities such as
reading, cuddling or listening to soft
music right before “lights out.”
Babies who experienced the routine
fell asleep faster, had less nighttime
wakefulness and had longer periods
of continuous sleep. The routine
also benefited mothers, who felt
less tense and tired, and had
more energy.

SISTERHOOD OF MOTHERHOOD




OUR CARING TRANSFORMS:

The Lighter Side of Life

n high school, CJ Triplett, 41,
of Ripon, Calif., was known as
the “fat gir]” with the “pretty
face and good personality.”
She says her weight kept her
from fully enjoying life. At her
eighth grade graduation,

she was self-conscious at 180 pounds.

At 27, she nearly starved herself to reach

220 pounds to fit into her wedding dress.

And after becoming the mother of twin boys, she was too heavy
to keep up at the playground. “I was on the sidelines watching
my husband playing monster with our twin sons—I wasn’t

part of what was going on in my
family,” says CJ, recalling her life
before gastric bypass surgery.

A NEW BIRTHDAY CJ’sweight
wasn’t her only motivation.

“My mother was always dealing
with health issues—high blood
pressure, diabetes,” she explains.
“When Ivisited her in the
hospital after her fourth angio-
plasty, I couldn’t imagine my
children seeing me that way.”

CJ started researching
gastric bypass surgeryin 1996,
going back and forth with her insurance company before she
was granted coverage for the procedure. In January 2003, at
36 years old and 280 pounds, she underwent the surgery,a
procedure that alters the digestive system by creating a smaller
digestive pouch. She calls it her birthday, because it’s the day
she took control of morbid obesity. (Morbid obesity s typically
defined as abody mass index of 40 or higher, or 35 or higher
with other health issues.)

Today CJ weighs a much healthier 175 pounds and enjoys

“We’re committed to
providing bariatric solutions that
can help people worldwide
realize their health goals and live

longer, healthier lives.
With the right treatment, people
with obesity can lose weight and
participate more fully in life.”

life to the fullest. She eats right, has a varied workout, plays
golf and keeps up with her teenage sons. For a time she even
coached them in football, something she never dreamed she’d
be able to do. She also realized a longtime dream.

“After losing weight, I became a real estate agent,” says
CJ,now a top seller in California. “It’s something I wanted to
do since I' was alittle girl. What held me back was the image
I had of what a real estate agent looked like. I realized that
I always had the ability but not the confidence to do what 'm
doing.” Now, five years after the surgery, she says that this has
been the biggest change in her life.

PIONEERING SOLUTIONS Ethicon Endo-Surgery, Inc.,a global
leader in minimally invasive and traditional surgical devices,
has pioneered devices that enable minimally invasive gastric
bypass surgery, the procedure that CJ had. The company’s
ECHELON™ENDOPATH® Endoscopic Staplers, ENDOPATH®
XCEL™ Trocars and HARMONIC® energy devices are used by
surgeons every day to perform
these life-extending procedures.

The company recently
expanded its portfolio of obesity
surgical options for physicians
and patients. In September
2007, the company received U.S.
Food and Drug Administration
approval to market the REALIZE™
Adjustable Gastric Band, a
surgical implant for weight
reduction and improvement of
obesity-related health conditions
for morbidly obese patients.

A surgeon wraps the
REALIZE™ Band around the stomach, creating a small upper
stomach with a narrow opening to the lower stomach. After the
procedure, the upper stomach can hold only about four ounces
of food. This limits the amount that can be taken in, makes the
person feel full faster and longer, and slows digestion. Outside
the U.S., the REALIZE™ Band is marketed under the name
Swedish Adjustable Gastric Band (SAGB). Commercially
available since 1996, SAGB has helped more than 100,000
patients worldwide to manage their weight.
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KEEPING THINGS LIGHT CJ Triplett took control of morbid obesity with weight loss surgery and sustained lifestyle
changes. Find CJ’s storyand others, as well as resources, at www.bariatricedge.com.

“We’re committed to providing bariatric solutions that
can help people worldwide realize their health goals and live
longer, healthier lives regardless of which surgical option may
be right for them,” says Kevin Lobo, President, Ethicon Endo-
Surgery, U.S. “With the right treatment, people with obesity
can lose weight and participate more fully in life.”

IMPROVING HEALTH AND SAVING LIVES Evidence to support
the health-improvement and life-prolonging effects of
bariatric surgery is mounting. Two studies in the August 23,
2007 issue of the New England Journal of Medicine showed
that people who had bariatric surgery were less likely to die

from Type 2 diabetes, cancer and heart disease. The two most
common procedures are gastric bypass and gastric banding.
Most are performed using small incisions, which typically
result in less pain and a quicker recovery compared with
traditional open surgery. The American Society for Metabolic
& Bariatric Surgery expected 205,000 people to undergo
some form of bariatric surgery in 2007.

Now a strong voice of experience, CJ says, “I truly believe
I've had such success because I researched the procedure
to the fullest, chose a doctor based on his experience and
followed the rules. My life is lighter in so many ways, literally
and figuratively.” Y

THE LIGHTER SIDE OF LIFE




OUR CARING TRANSFORMS:

Minds and Lives

This achievement was no easy task for Chris, who was
diagnosed with paranoid schizophrenia in 1985. All the

medications his physicians tried left him feeling
“lifeless,” he recalls. So when Chris was doing
well, he’d stop taking them, believing he was
cured. “I could always tell when Chris had gone
off his medication,” says Liz. “I’d find him sitting
in the dark. He’d be agitated and trying to make
the voices stop entering his head.”

Then things changed. In 2005, Chris
enrolled in a clinical trial for a new medication,
INVEGA® (paliperidone) Extended-Release
Tablets. “When I started taking it, the chattering
in my head stopped,” he says, “and I became a
better-functioning person.”

A 50-YEAR QUEST While Chris’s success isnot
typical of all patients, INVEGA® represents the
latest achievement in a story that began more
than 50 years ago with Dr. Paul Janssen and a
small team of scientists in a Belgian laboratory.
They sought to improve treatments for schizo-
phrenia patients—the favored options at the

ears ago, Chris recalls,
he told a counselor
about his dreams for
the future: a family of
his own and a steady
job. “Look at me now:
I have both,” says the
43-year-old Oklahoman, beaming at wife
Liz, their two sons and Gizmo, the family dog.

INVEGA®
(paliperidone)
Extended-Release
Tablets represents
the latest
achievement
inastorythat

began more
than 50 years
agowith
Dr. Paul Janssen
and a small
team of
scientists.

In the 1970s, Janssen scientist Josee Leysen, Ph.D.,
discovered the role that serotonin receptors play in schizo-
phrenia’s mood and sensory-perception symptoms. Explains
Dr. Leysen, who has spent 35 years in drug discovery and devel-
opment at Janssen Pharmaceutica N.V.: “Once we understood
the significance of these receptors, we could then develop
compounds that would interact with them and have a positive
effect on the behavior of schizophrenia patients.”

CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT Animportant discovery was
made in 1984, when RISPERDAL® (risperidone), which treats
more of the symptoms of schizophrenia, was first produced.
Further developed, studied and then approved by regulators,
the drug emerged a little more than 10 years ago as a first-in-
class, innovative treatment. More than 10 million people have
since used RISPERDAL® to relieve symptoms of schizophrenia.

There was a new problem, however.
“Patients would begin feeling better, and they
would stop taking their medications or miss
doses,” says Staf Van Reet, Ph.D., who led the
former Janssen Research Foundation following
Dr. Janssen’s retirement. The Janssen solution:
encapsulated risperidone molecules that were
released once injected into muscle. The result
was RISPERDAL® CONSTA® (risperidone) Long-
Acting Injection, the first and only long-acting
(two weeks) atypical antipsychotic approved
inthe U.S.,in 2003.

The Janssen legacy as frontrunners and
trendsetters in the treatment of mental illness
was reinforced. And options keep coming.

The latest, INVEGA®, was made available in
2007. It uses patented OROS® technology to
control the release of medicine in one dose
over a 24-hour period, allowing patients to
avoid taking multiple tablets each day.

Yet another promising solution is on the

time, delivered with the best intentions, involved electric shock
therapy, straitjackets, lobotomy and insulin injections.

The idea of pharmaceutical treatments for schizophrenia
was new when Janssen Pharmaceutica N.V. was founded in 1953.
Scientists set to work and identified a new chemical family of
drugs, which led to the synthesis of HALDOL® (haloperidol) in
1958. HALDOL® defined the state of the art and played a critical
role in allowing patients to begin leaving institutional care for
treatment in their home communities. Still, scientists sought
better treatment for more of schizophrenia’s symptoms.

horizon. Paliperidone palmitate uses nanoparticle technology
inalong-acting, once-monthly injection that is convenient and
easy to use. A new drug application for paliperidone palmitate
was filed in the U.S. in 2007.

“Chris and patients like him serve as our guiding light,”
says Joseph Palumbo, M.D., Franchise Medical Leader for
Psychiatry at Johnson & Johnson Pharmaceutical Research &
Development, LLC. “With every day, our scientists get closer
to understanding the basis of schizophrenia so we can return
dreams to even more patients.”

LIVING WITH SCHIZOPHRENIA The hallucinations and heavy sedation that once haunted Chris have been

replaced by the joys of family and a steady job.
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in Brazil.

plans to add 30 percent post-consumer
recycled material later in the year.

From producing better boxes
and bottles to generating solar energy
and using 1,200 hybrid vehicles,
Johnson & Johnson companies are taking
innovative steps to reduce their
environmental impact around the world.
The organization takes to heart
Our Credo, which states: “We must
maintain in good order the property we
are privileged to use, protecting the
environment and natural resources.”

DOING OUR PART Johnson & Johnson

and its operating companies are doing
their part. Our companies reduced CO2

consecutive year.

OUR CARING TRANSFORMS:

Precious Resources

“Some people think paper products in Brazil come from the
Amazon. We are not using old-growth trees,” Wakimoto says of
the box, which began to carry the FSC logo in 2008. There are

emissions by 16.8 percent from 1990 to 2006, surpassing
the goal of a 7 percent absolute reduction by 2010.

In the same period, sales grew 369 percent. And in 2007,
Johnson & Johnson won a Green Power Leadership Award
from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency for the sixth

Lastyear, Johnson & Johnson cut the ribbon on its
ninth and largest solar facility in the United States, in sunny
Vacaville, Calif. More than 5,700 ground-mounted solar

hen Renato Wakimoto reads

From producing
better boxes and bottles
to generating solar
energy and using 1,200
hybrid vehicles,

Johnson & Johnson
companies are taking
innovative steps to reduce
environmental impact
around the world.

separate process.”

to his 4-year-old daughter before bed, they like to point to pictures of her favorite
birds in the rainforest. “We shouldn’t destroy the forest,” he tells Natalia.

Wakimoto puts his beliefs to work as Johnson & Johnson
Group of Consumer Companies packaging director for Latin
America. Startingin 2007, the BAND-AID® Brand Adhesive
Bandages box has been made with materials certified by the
international Forest Stewardship Council, assuring that the
trees used come from responsibly managed forests. The facility
in Brazil produces about 90 percent of BAND-AID® Brand boxes,
using wood from certified eucalyptus farms, a common tree

panels span six and a half acres. The panels face east in
the morning and follow the sun as it sets in the west.
“We’re getting energy from the sun and turning it into
electricity without creating waste and CO: emissions,” says
Bill Haish, Senior Director of Engineering at the facility.
With the sun shining, the solar field provides up to a third of
the electrical power needed to run the Johnson & Johnson
pharmaceutical manufacturing facility in Vacaville, enough
to power 1,000 homes.

In 2007, Johnson & Johnson was named the largest
corporate user of on-site solar power in the United States by
the World Resources Institute. Other green power efforts

include generating clean energy from
landfill gas and geothermal and biomass
systems. Green power accounted for

39 percent of the company’s electricity
use in 2006.

“Climate change is already
impacting human health. Itis our
responsibility to take action to protect
future generations,” says Dennis
Canavan, Senior Director of Global
Energy, Johnson & Johnson.

PACKAGING IS A KEY PRIORITY It’snot
just the BAND-AID® Brand box that’s
getting greener. At an environmentally
designed studio in Manhattan, a design
team dreams up boxes and bottles that

are not only visually striking but also environmentally sound.
“We think about making great designs and making them
sustainable at the same time,” says Chris Hacker, Chief Design
Officer, Johnson & Johnson Group of Consumer Companies
(JIGCCQC). “The key is considering sustainability from the

start. It really is an integrated part of the process, not a

One of the biggest achievements in 2007 was eliminating
PVC (polyvinyl chloride) from most consumer packaging,

14
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with the exception of over-the-counter pharmaceutical
products where drug safety is an issue. Also in 2007, the
AVEENO® POSITIVELY AGELESS™and JOHNSON’S® SOOTHING
NATURALS™lines added 30 percent post-consumer recycled
material to their High-Density Polyethylene bottles.

MANY STEPS TO A SMALLER FOOTPRINT “Sustainability
isaprocess,” says Michael Maggio, Vice President, JJGCC,
Global Strategic Design Operations. “We start with small steps
and then improve as we go in order to ensure that not only

GROWING
FUTURE BOXES

Packaging
Director Renato
Wakimoto
stands among
eucalyptus
treesinan
FSC-certified
farm in Brazil
that will one day
provide pulp

for more of the
BAND-AID® Brand
boxes he’s

. oy B 4 holding.

packaging but the process itself is sustainable.”

These steps circle back to Brazil, where 77 percent
of waste material from the 17-building manufacturing facility
in Sdo José dos Campos gets recycled. The recycling center
sorts almost 9,000 tons of material a year and sells much
of it to companies that turn unapproved shampoo bottles
into toys, sanitary napkins into shoe parts and diapers into
car brakes.

“Every one of these steps contributes to a healthier
planet,” Wakimoto says.

PRECIOUS RESOURCES



OUR CARING TRANSFORMS:

The Dazzle
of a Smile

ori Kumar has helped

develop dozens of oral

care products over two

decades. Yet “nothing

makes me happier than the

beautiful, healthy smile of
my daughter,” she says.

Kumar led the team of scientists that in 2007 launched
LISTERINE® WHITENING® Quick Dissolving Strips, which
discreetly dissolve on the teeth within five to 10 minutes.
Kumar wears them in meetings, while shopping for groceries
and playing cards with her daughter, Aparna, who chose to
study India-international relations at Brown University
because of her family’s roots. A Bollywood fan who loves her
father’s tandoori chicken and mother’s chocolate cake,
Aparna says her mother’s four-year quest for an on-the-go
whitening strip was true to form: “She loves the challenge.”

The challenge stemmed from the consumer insight
that people want whiter teeth without the hassles. “People
are more confident when they have whiter teeth,” says
Kumar, Ph.D., Vice President, Oral Care Research and
Development at Johnson & Johnson Consumer Healthcare &
Personal Products Worldwide division of Johnson & Johnson
Consumer Companies, Inc. “They feel better about themselves.”

While 72 percent of adults would like whiter teeth,
only 25 percent have tried a whitening product, according to
a Gallup poll. Kumar felt there had to be an easier alternative
to existing at-home products, which range from paint-on
whiteners to trays to strips that consumers wear and then
peel off. “Consumers want ease and convenience,” she says.

A GROWING FRANCHISE LISTERINE® WHITENING® Quick
Dissolving Strips, which also kill bad-breath germs and
leave a refreshing mint taste, are the latest addition to the
growing Johnson & Johnson oral care franchise. In 2006,
Johnson & Johnson acquired Pfizer Consumer Healthcare,
the makers of LISTERINE® Antiseptic, propelling the company
from No. 6 to No. 4 in global oral care.

The $1.5 billion franchise offers all the tools for “brush,
floss, rinse,” the three-step routine that Kumar calls “the
best oral hygiene routine possible.” The portfolio includes
REACHP® toothbrushes, REACH® floss, REMBRANDT®
toothpaste and other REMBRANDT® oral health beauty prod-

ucts, and the LISTERINE® brand of products. “The neat thing
now is we really are the routine,” Kumar says. “We have a port-
folio of products that can make a difference to a person in terms
of their oral care. It’s all contributing to a healthier lifestyle.”

LISTERINE® Antiseptic, the world’s No. 1 mouthwash and
the only nationally branded over-the-counter mouth rinse
that has earned the American Dental Association’s (ADA)

Seal of Acceptance, is now the oldest Johnson & Johnson
brand. Johnson & Johnson also has a historical link to the
product, which is more than 125 years old.

Sir Joseph Lister, for whom LISTERINE® was named,
pioneered antiseptic surgery in the operating room at a time
when surgeons used unsterilized dressings and worked in
street clothes. After hearing Lister speak in 1876, Robert Wood
Johnson developed the first commercially available sterile
surgical dressings. LISTERINE® was originally a surgical
disinfectant before it evolved into a mouthwash.

16
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LOVING SMILES Lori Kumar, wholed the team that developed LISTERINE® WHITENING® Quick Dissolving Strips,
enjoys quiet time with her daughter, Aparna. Kumar says, “It’s an easy, on-the-go, anywhere, anytime type of product.”

Find out more at www.listerinewhitening.com.

BRUSH, FLOSS ... AND RINSE Today, LISTERINE® continues to
evolve, thanks to extensive research and studies. One study
demonstrated that rinsing with LISTERINE® reduced plaque

by 52 percent and the gum disease gingivitis by 21 percent
over brushing and flossing alone. In 2007, the ADA’s Council
on Scientific Affairs highlighted to professionals and the public
that using an ADA-Accepted antimicrobial mouth rinse for

30 seconds twice a day provides oral health benefits beyond
daily brushing and flossing. “This is extremely significant,”
Kumar says.

LISTERINE® continues to invigorate its storied brand
with new offerings, including an anti-cavity fluoride rinse
called LISTERINE® TOOTH DEFENSE™, less-intense flavors such
as Vanilla Mint and Natural Citrus, and innovative offerings

THE DAZZLE OF A SMILE

such as LISTERINE® POCKETPAKS® Breath Strips, a category
pioneer in 2001. Kumar, a chemist who helped develop the
quick-dissolving breath strips, notes that it was “the fasci-
nating technology” behind the product that attracted young
people to the LISTERINE® brand.

The same technology was the basis for the new whitening
strips. “It was taking the exciting technology and evolving it,”
Kumar says. The biggest challenge was creating individual
strips for the teeth that didn’t require the backing that must be
removed from other whitening strips. “It was a critical hurdle,”
Kumar explains. “It needed to be very easy.”

Her mother thrives on such challenges, says Arpana with
aproud smile. “She’s so passionate about her work. She loves
doing what she does.”




OUR CARING TRANSFORMS:

The Threat of Infection

iko Kerr, a Canadian artist and
athlete, tested positive for HIV
in 1985. For years, drug therapy
kept the virus under some level
of control. At times, he was
forcing down 80 pills a day. By 2005,
however, every anti-HIV drug combination
that Tiko tried failed to help. His virus had
become resistant to all available therapy, a

common problem for HIV patients.

“When avirus replicates at a high rate, mutations occur
and the virus can become resistant,” explains Marie-Pierre de
Bethune, Vice President of Global Clinical Virology at Tibotec,
Inc.,in Mechelen, Belgium.

De Bethune and others working
against the AIDS virus at Tibotec had
zeroed in on the problem of drug resis-

was to find a way to shut off the replication
of the virus, as well as inhibit resistant
virus from developing,” she says.

Their research resulted in a number
of possibilities for new HIV medicines,
including INTELENCE™ (etravirine)
tablets, a non-nucleoside reverse tran-
scriptase inhibitor (NNRTT) granted
accelerated approval from the U.S. Food
and Drug Administration in January
2008, and PREZISTA™ (darunavir)*,
aprotease inhibitor that received its
first U.S. approval in 2006 and is now
available in nearly 60 countries.

FIGHTING INFECTION Although neither INTELENCE™ nor
PREZISTA™ was approved in Canada at the time, Tiko’s physician
was able to start him on the medications as part of an anti-HIV
drug cocktail. Soon, Tiko’s viral load dropped 90 percent. It
continued to fall, and today remains at an undetectable level.

™
tance in the early 1990s. “Our challenge ] e u )L |

“MRSA is transmitted rapidly and is
highly resistant to many antibiotics.
We're seeing it among hospital patients,
in the community, in schools—anyplace
where groups of people live together. It's
a serious health issue,” says Karen Bush,
PhD., a Distinguished Research Fellow
and microbiologist at J&JPRD.

“Mine is just one patient’s story,” says Tiko, whose fight
continues. “I'was given hope and have come back from the brink.”

ANTIBACTERIAL RESISTANCE Viruses like HIV/AIDS aren’t the
only kinds of infections where resistance poses a significant
worldwide public health threat. In 2007 news coverage focused
on “superbugs,” including methicillin-resistant Staphylococcus
aureus (MRSA), and the threat of resistant bacteria—tiny life
forms that have mutated to the point where many antibiotics
are useless against them.

“The need for new treatments has reached a critical
point,” says Karen Grosser, Ph.D., Therapeutic Area Head,
Anti-Infectives, Johnson & Johnson Pharmaceutical
Research & Development, LLC (J&JPRD). “We have
submitted filings in the U.S., Europe and other countries for
acompound, ceftobiprole—an investigational broad-spectrum
cephalosporin—which has the ability to kill a broad range
of serious bacteria, including MRSA. We’ve also launched a

-~ potent new drug in the U.S., DORIBAX™

Ps (doripenem for injection), and have
a adn submitted filings for its approval in
sa°¢ |
i Europe and other countries.”
D In October 2007, the U.S. Food and
Drug Administration approved DORIBAX™
as anew treatment for complicated intra-
abdominal and urinary-tract infections,
2 including kidney infection (pyelone-
s ] phritis). In clinical studies, DORIBAX™
was shown to be effective against a broad
range of bacteria responsible for these
serious infections, including Pseudomonas
aeruposa, a difficult-to-treat gram-negative
organism. Other indications, such as
hospital-acquired pneumonia, are under
regulatory review in the U.S. and Europe
(see page 27).

“Resistance is a public health
problem that is not going to go away,” says John Otero, Global
Marketing Leader for Anti-Infectives, Pharmaceutical Group
Strategic Marketing. “Our vision is to continue to be aleader in
anti-infective drug development and to continue to introduce
new and more powerful weapons to fight bacteria.”

b
. )

J

*PREZISTA™ co-administered with 100 mg ritonavir and with other antiretroviral agents is currently indicated for the treatment of human immunodeficiency virus
(HIV) infection in antiretroviral treatment-experienced adult patients, such as those with HIV-1 strains resistant to more than one protease inhibitor. INTELENCE™,
formerly known as TMC125, is the first non-nucleoside reverse transcriptase inhibitor (NNRTT) to show antiviral activity in treatment-experienced adult patients

with NNRTI-resistant virus.

BACK FROM THE BRINK New therapies provide the hope needed for Tiko Kerr (opposite) to continue
his fight against HIV. He says his two-hour workout sessions at the Vancouver Rowing Club “give me strength and
spiritual balance, and recharge my creativity as an artist. I feel like I've been given another chance.”
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OUR CARING TRANSFORMS:

Life and Limb

twas after a sudden heart
attack three years ago that doctors first
looked at the main arteries supplying

blood to Donna Marie Rose’s legs.

Her blood wasn’t flowing the way it should. In each leg, her
main artery was almost completely blocked. While smaller
blood vessels tried to do the work, she was unable to walk
without excruciating pain.

Donna, a 38-year-old mother from Setauket, N.Y.,isa
Type 1 diabetic with peripheral vascular disease (disease of the
blood vessels outside the heart and brain). She had developed
chronic total occlusions (CTO), a complete or nearly complete
blockage of an artery that can lead to foot ulcers or even
amputation of the lower leg.

Donna needed a minimally invasive solution. “Because of
my age, they didn’t want to consider bypass surgery,” she says.
Her doctors told her the alternative would be to place stents
in those blocked arteries to keep them open. “They said that
would probably be the most efficient thing to do because of
my age and my situation,” says Donna. “I was still young and
wanted to have children.” Attempts to open her arteries failed,
however, and doctors were left to wait and see while using
blood-thinning medication.

A WELCOME CHALLENGE Itwasn’tlongafter her heart attack
and the discovery of blocked blood vessels in her legs that
Donna became a mother. She and husband Jeff welcomed
daughter Hailey in February 2005. “As far as keeping up with
her, I did mybest,” says Donna of living with her pain. “She
wanted Mommy to be Mommy, you know, and do the things
that Mommy should do.”

In early 2007, doctors told Donna about a new technology
that could help open the blockages in her legs and make it
possible to place stents. Allen Jeremias, M.D., M..Sc., had joined
Stony Brook Medical Center in Stony Brook, N.Y., as director
of vascular medicine and peripheral intervention in the divi-
sion of cardiovascular medicine to help build the peripheral
program in interventional cardiology. When he met Donna
Marie Rose, he was amazed by what she was going through
while still in her 30s. He wanted to help.

“The blockages in her heart were treated already, and the
blockages in her legs had been attempted but not successfully
treated previously,” recalls Dr. Jeremias. “I counseled her on
the different options, but given that she was very symptom-
atic—she had pain in both legs with minimal walking—we

decided to reattempt to open up
the blockage in her legs.”

LESS-INVASIVE BREAKTHROUGHS
Not long before Dr. Jeremias met
Donna, many patients with CTOs
had not had access toless-invasive
procedures like angioplasty or
stenting to open blockages. To treat
CTOs with less-invasive methods, a
doctor must first cross through the
blockage. Enter a new technology
from Cordis Corporation. In May
2006, the company begana U.S.
introduction of two breakthrough
devices, FRONTRUNNER® XP CTO
and OUTBACK® LTD® Re-Entry
Catheters, to treat artery blockages
in the lower leg, a common finding
in patients with diabetes and
peripheral vascular disease. Both
devices facilitate the placement

of aguidewire in CTO cases.

Dr. Jeremias used
FRONTRUNNER® to open the
blockage in Donna’s right leg. In
asecond procedure, he used both
FRONTRUNNER® and OUTBACK® to
restore blood flow in her left leg.

“After the procedures, there
was a major difference,” says
Donna, who gave birth to a second
child, Meghan, in November 2007.
“It was just wonderful to be able
to walk with my daughters and be
able to walk to the end of
my driveway and not be in any
kind of pain. It’s a great feeling.
Ithank God.” A

BLOOD FLOW RESTORED
Exploring dinosaurs with
her daughter Hailey,

Donna Marie Rose has been
able to walk without pain
since blood flow in her legs
was restored.
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OUR CARING TRANSFORMS:

The Safety of Childhood

very day in the emergency
room, I see the victims of accidents that
I think are preventable,” says Stefanie
Mirzheuser, M.D., senior physician at
Charite Hospital in Berlin. She regularly
treats children who have fallen from a
window, been scalded by boiling water or
hitby a car. “I see the suffering child and
the crying mom, and every single one of
these injuries inspires me to go on with

my work,” she says.

In 1997, Dr. Mérzheuser co-founded Safe Kids Germany,
which works to keep children out of emergency rooms.
The group is part of the U.S.-based Safe Kids Worldwide®
network, the first and only nonprofit organization dedicated
solely to the prevention of unintentional child injuries
worldwide. More than 700,000 children under age 15 die from
injuries around the world each year.

Johnson & Johnson is founding sponsor of Safe Kids®
and has supported the organization for 20 years. “Safe Kids
Worldwide® is one of our Company’s largest prevention and
education programs based on Our Credo, and it directly
touches millions of families around the world each year,” says
David Swearingen, Vice President, Corporate Communications.
In addition to financial support from Johnson & Johnson,
employees and retired employees volunteer at Safe Kids® events.

GLOBAL, BUT LOCAL Today, Safe Kids Worldwide® addresses
child safetyin 17 countries: Australia, Austria, Brazil, Canada,
China, Germany, India, Israel, Japan, New Zealand, the
Philippines, South Africa, South Korea, Uganda, United

Arab Emirates, Vietnam and the United States. Programs
vary according to the priorities of each country. For example,
the Vietnam program provides free helmets to children,

since 90 percent of road travel occurs on motorcycles;

South Africa conducts a buckle-up campaign, as the vast

majority of children don’t wear seatbelts.

Inthe U.S., accidental injuries are the leading cause of
death for children 14 and under, claiming more than 5,300 lives
each year. The top causes of death are traffic-related (including
bike and pedestrian accidents), along with drownings, burns
and suffocation. Since Safe Kids Worldwide® was founded,
childhood deaths from accidental injuries in the U.S. have
declined by nearly 45 percent.

Safe Kids® is a grassroots network with more than 600
coalitions and chapters across the United States. Thousands
of professionals and volunteers are involved in its activities,
among them inspecting car seats to make sure they’re properly
installed, walking children to school to teach pedestrian safety
and giving kids helmets and bike safety tips. Safe Kids® also
spearheads public policy and legislation efforts, including
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For 20 years, Safe Kids Worldwide" has been

KEEPING CHILDREN SAFE Safe Kids Worldwide"
programs vary in each of the 17 countries where
the organization is active in promoting health and
safety among children under 14. Examples include
pedestrian safety in India, health and hygiene
instruction in Brazil, and bike helmet protection

working to keep kids out of the emergency room.

22007 federal pool safety bill that was passed by the U.S.
Congress and signed by the president.

AN OUNCE OF PREVENTION “It’s often a low-tech, low-cost
solution that is needed to save children’s lives,” says Martin
Eichelberger, M.D., co-founder of Safe Kids Worldwide® and
Director of Emergency Trauma & Burn Services, Children’s
National Medical Center, Washington, D.C.

Dr. Eichelberger helped start the organization because
he’d watched too many children suffer injuries or die from
preventable accidents. In 1987, he and his former colleague
Herta Feely approached potential sponsors with their idea that
simple measures could be implemented to protect children.

Dr. Eichelberger’s passion for injury prevention not only
inspired Safe Kids Worldwide®, it inspired Dr. Mirzheuser, who

met him when she was a young resident at Children’s Hospital
in Washington, D.C. She says Dr. Eichelberger encouraged her
to start Mehr Sicherheit fiir Kinder®/Safe Kids Germany. The
program, which celebrated its 10th anniversary in 2007, runs
safety workshops and a hotline for parents, as well as school
programs that teach safety topics through games—kids hunt for
hazards in their nursery schools armed with magnifying glasses
and homemade detective hats. The group also advocates for laws
and greater product safety; examples include a law requiring
child-resistant cigarette lighters and a national accident-
prevention plan adopted by the German government in 2007.
Dr. Mérzheuser is also inspired by her own children, ages
10, 7 and 6. “Having kids and wanting to protect them makes it
very important for me to work with Safe Kids Germany,”
she says. “I want them to grow up safe.” X

THE SAFETY OF CHILDHOOD
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2007 YEAR IN REVIEW:

Consumer Health Care

» Building the World's Premier Consumer Health Care Business

» Pfizer Consumer Healthcare Acquisition Strengthens Segment

Bringing Science to the Art of Beauty™:
Acne Control, Anti-Aging and Sun Protection

In 2007, our skin care business addressed the
needs of women worldwide with numerous
new products to treat and prevent acne,
address signs of aging and protect the skin
from harmful UV rays. Many of the product
launches in 2007—from a broad portfolio of
brands that includes CLEAN & CLEAR®, ROC®,
NEUTROGENA®, AVEENO®, LUBRIDERM®,
AMBI® and GROUPE VENDOME®—were built
on proprietary technology platforms proven
effective through extensive clinical research.
The CLEAN & CLEAR® ADVANTAGE®
Acne Control Kit with ACELERA™ Complex
fights the multiple causes of acne to clear
pimples and prevent new ones from forming.
1 In studies, 100 percent of
] people showed a decrease

E dﬂﬁ f in size, redness and number
A al of pimples in one day.
,,:.3'- —_ AVEENO® expanded
: .« itsleadership in ACTIVE
1= = NATURALS™with the
i _,m launch of the POSITIVELY
» ¥ == AGELEss™ anti-aging

skin care line, which leverages the benefits
of shiitake mushroom complex to accel-
erate skin cell renewal. ROC® celebrated 50
years of skin care excellence in anti-aging

products with the launch of RETINOL
CORREXION® HAND REPAIR with SPF 15 and
Daily Microdermabrasion Cleansing Disks.
Neutrogena expanded its offering of
innovative at-home cleansing and exfoliation
systems with the NEUTROGENA WAVE™
Power-Cleanser and Deep Clean Foaming
Pads, and the Healthy Skin Rejuvenator,
which improves firmness and the appearance
of fine lines, wrinkles and age spots. The
NEUTROGENA® Anti-Oxidant Age Reverse
line includes ESSENTIAL SOY™, an ingredient
proven to improve skin texture and
tone, as well as reduce the appearance of
discoloration. This line also provides broad-
spectrum protection from damaging UVA and
UVB rays through HELIOPLEX™, our patented
sunscreen technology platform, which is also
known as ACTIVE PHOTOBARRIER COMPLEX™
inthe AVEENO® CONTINUOUS PROTECTION™
line of lotions and sprays.

e
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Integration of
Pfizer Consumer
Healthcare

On Track

In December 2006,
Johnson & Johnson
completed the largest
transaction in its history,
acquiring the Pfizer
Consumer Healthcare
(PCH) business for $16.6
billion. Throughout 2007,
the Consumer Group
successfully integrated
thousands of employees and
hundreds of brands from
PCH while continuing to
grow its businesses.

In the months following
the approval of the PCH
acquisition by U.S. and
European regulators, the
transaction was officially
closed under the laws of
112 countries. In each
of these countries, new
employees received an
orientation thatincluded
education about the history
and meaning of the
Johnson & Johnson Credo.
Thousands of newly acquired
products were properly
registered with regulatory
authorities around the world.
Actions were taken to re-site
manufacturing operations,
consolidate facilities,
transfer information
technology systems and
relabel products. All this
carefully orchestrated
activity took place—and in
many cases continues—with
virtually no disruption to
day-to-day business.
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Sales by Major Franchise

(in billions of dollars)

Skin Care

$3.1

+16%

oTC
Pharmaceuticals
& Nutritionals

Consumer Segment Sales

2007 Sales: $14.5 billion Growth Rate: 48.3%

Baby Care

$2.0

+14%

Women's Health

$1.8

+8%

Other

$1.0

+74%

$5.1

+88% Oral Care
$1.5
>100%

Global Growth
of Smoking Cessation

Available in 47 countries
around the world, NICORETTE®
experienced double-digit
growth in 2007 in key
emerging markets including
Brazil, Mexico, Russia and
Central and Eastern Europe.

With the acquisition of

the Pfizer Consumer
Healthcare business in 2006,
Johnson & Johnson entered
one of the most significant
global over-the-counter
(OTC) categories, gaining

ex-U.S.rightsto NICORETTE®, Thisuptake was supported
the world’s leading OTC by the introduction of
smoking-cessation brand. new flavors and smoking-
Today, there are 1.4 billion reduction claims.

smokers worldwide; 500

million of these will die to

prematurely from tobacco, s I

yet smoking remains the

No. 1 preventable cause of _ _ o
disease. Government _}-L"" f p

smoking bans, cigarette
tax increases, improved
access to treatment and
growing consumer
sentiment against
smoking will continue
to drive the rapid
growth of the

cessation category.

Oral Care: Legacy Brand
Drives Growth With
New Strengthening and
Whitening Products

As the No. T mouthwash
4
i

brand, LISTERINE® has

a126-year history of

innovation. In 2007, it

posted global growth
andexpanded itsline <
of products that both kill the germs that
cause bad breath and help maintain

a healthy mouth. The only branded
over-the-counter mouthwash to carry
the American Dental Association's Seal
of Acceptance, LISTERINE® expanded

its presence in the teeth-whitening
category with the launch of LISTERINE®
WHITENING® Quick Dissolving Strips.
The brand used proprietary technology
to create this whitening strip, which
discreetly dissolves on teeth within five
to 10 minutes on average, giving people
the freedom to whiten when and where
they choose (see related story on

page 16). LISTERINE® also expanded its
health-focused portfolio of products with
the introduction of LISTERINE® TOOTH
DEFENSE™ Anticavity Fluoride Rinse, a
mouthwash that strengthens teeth to
help prevent cavities.

Innovation
and Heritage
Differentiate
BAND-AID®
Brand

In 2007, BAND-AID® Brand achieved
unprecedented sales growth driven
by a combination of science-based
innovation and consumer-insight-
driven marketing.

Sales of BAND-AID® Brand Adhesive
Bandages Plus Antibiotic, which
offer consumers convenient one-step
infection protection, were a major
driver of the brand's success in 2007.
Inthe U.S., the brand launched a first-
of-its-kind blister-prevention product,
BAND-AID® Brand ACTIV-FLEX™
BLISTER BLOCK® Stick, which quickly
became a must-have with consumers.
Linking innovation with brand heritage,
a contemporary reintroduction of
the iconic advertising campaign,
“| Am Stuck on BAND-AID® Brand,"
reminded consumers how the brand
can turn a moment of hurt into a
moment of healing.

To commemorate the 2008 Summer
Olympic Games, the brand launched
a limited-edition adhesive bandage
featuring the official mascots of the
Beijing Games. The Fuwa bandages,
popular among Chinese consumers
in 2007, are sold through special
displays at key retailers in China.
This launch represents one of many
examples of how consumer brands
across the Johnson & Johnson
Family of Companies are maximizing
the company's worldwide marketing
rights as the Official Health Care
Products Partner of the 2008 Olympic
and Paralympic Games.

95 4 £ i B 7k 8] AT
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2007 YEAR IN REVIEW:

Pharmaceuticals

» Delivering on Pipeline With Major Approvals and Submissions
* Nine Products With Sales Over $1 Billion

Licensing Deals
Enhance Commitment
in Key Therapeutic
Areas

Tibotec Continues Advancements
in the Care of Patients With HIV/AIDS

Tibotec Therapeutics and Tibotec
Pharmaceuticals, Ltd. continued their
commitment to the global response to
HIV and AIDS in 2007 by advancing the
development of new treatments and
seeking innovative ways to expand

with treatment-resistant HIV in nearly
60 countries, including Brazil, Thailand and
Ukraine, and is now treating thousands of
patients in the U.S. and Europe.
In 2007, Tibotec entered into
aroyalty-free voluntarylicense

Significant licensing deals signed in 2007
will expand our presence in two therapeutic
areas of focus: metabolic disease and
immunology. Ortho-McNeil-Janssen
Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (OMJPI) is
collaborating with California-based Isis

global access. . 1 agreement with 801'1th Africancompany | po e & I o s
New Drug and Marketing Aspen Pharmaceuticals to make and commercialize drugs to treat metabolic

Authorization applications were R —— PREZISTA™ available to patients in diseases such as Type 2 diabetes and obesity.

submitted to the U.S. FDA and INTELENCE- sub-Saharan Africa and other Least As part of the collaboration, s s granting

European Medicines Evaluation IJ:E“I“M Developed Countries at a special OMJP! worldwide development and

A wvelv. for th e ice. Andi " . commercialization rights to two of its

: genc?f, re.spectlve y, for the o= access price. in an effort to gain e i e e

investigational treatment TMC 125 < better understanding of the use of novel approaches for the treatment of this

(etravirine). The compound was = PREZISTA™ in combination with increasingly common disease. OMJP! will

provide Isis with funding to support the joint
discovery of additional drugs to treat
metabolic diseases.

Separately, in immunology, Janssen
Pharmaceutica NV. and Galapagos N\,
a Belgium-based company, have entered into
a worldwide alliance to discover, develop
and commercialize novel small-molecule oral
therapies for the treatment of rheumatoid

other antiretroviral treatments in
adult women with HIV, the company
initiated the GRACE study (Gender, Race and
Clinical Experience), the largest study to date
conducted in treatment-experienced, HIV-
positive women to evaluate gender and race
differences in response to an HIV medication.

g

granted priority review by the FDA

and was approved in the U.S. under

the brand name INTELENCE™ in January
2008. (Seerelated story on page 18.)

This approval comes as the company’s
protease inhibitor, PREZISTA™ (darunavir),
gained approval for patients diagnosed

o o ™ rthritis (RA), a chronic, d ti
New Combination Treatment i I}:S'i';;':gﬁve dsase that manly et th s,
° Centocor, Inc., a unit of Johnson & Johnson,
SIOWS Progl‘ESSIOH Of Pain Management already markets REMICADE® (infliximab),

an intravenously administered biologic
(large-molecule) therapy for RA.

Multiple Myeloma

In January 2008, the Janssen-Cilag
companies in Europe launched
IONSYS™ (fentanyl iontophoretic
transdermal system), a compact,
preprogrammed system for the
treatment of postoperative pain
in a hospital setting. It does

not require needles, pumps,
catheters or intravenous (1V)
pump stands. IONSYS™ has the
potential to make in-hospital pain

Ortho Biotech Products, LP
continued to broaden its
foundation in oncology with the
U.S. FDA approval of the use of
DOXIL® (doxorubicin HCI liposome
injection) in combination with
VELCADE® (bortizomib) for

Advancing the Treatment
of Schizophrenia

supported by data that showed
the two medicines in combination
significantly extended the median
time to disease progression over
the use of VELCADE® alone, from
6.5 months to 9.3 months, an
increase of 43 percent.

In 2007, Janssen, LP launched the first
prolonged-release oral atypical antipsychotic,
INVEGA® (paliperidone) Extended-Release
Tablets. INVEGA® has demonstrated

Injection to treat patients with
relapsed or refractory multiple
myeloma. The new combination
treatment meets the needs of
patients who have not previously
received VELCADE® and have
received at least one prior therapy.
This new regimen was
approved under the FDA's
priority-review program and was

Ortho Biotech co-promotes
VELCADE® in the U.S., and
Johnson & Johnson Pharmaceutical
Research & Development, LLC
co-develops VELCADE® through
agreements with Millennium
Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Janssen-
Cilag companies market
VELCADE® in Europe and the
rest of the world.

management following surgery less
time-consuming for health care
professionals and less intrusive

for patients. The patient activates
IONSYS™ by pressing a button

on the device. The system uses a
virtually imperceptible low-intensity
electrical field to transport the

pain medication fentanyl through
the skin and into the bloodstream
through a process called
iontophoresis.

powerful efficacy in many patients living with
schizophrenia. It has now been approved by
regulatory authorities in North America, Latin
America, Asia and Europe.

In 2007, Janssen also filed for U.S.
regulatory approval of paliperidone palmitate,
a monthly intramuscular injection of the
active ingredient in INVEGA® designed
to treat and prevent recurrence of the
symptoms of schizophrenia. (See related
story on page 12.)
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Pharmaceutical Segment Sales

Sales by Major Product

Other

$5.4

+11%

Antipsychotics

$4.7

+12%

PROCRIT®/
EPREX®

$2.9
9%)

2007 Sales: $24.9 billion Growth Rate: 6.9%
(in billions of dollars)

CONCERTA®

$1.0

0, Hormonal
+11% Contraceptives

$0.9
(9%)

ACIPHEX®/
PARIET®

$1.4
+10%

New Agent Available
for Hard-to-Treat
Bacterial Infections

Physicians gained a new ; - d
. & Dominax”

option for the treatmentof ~ Flu.. ‘

complicated urinary tract | - -

and intra-abdominal bacterial T
infections with the U.S. \-_—j
approval of DORIBAX™ (doripenem for
injection). Also under regulatory review in
the U.S. for hospital-acquired pneumonia
and in the EU for all three indications,
DORIBAX™ belongs to a class of
antibacterial agents called carbapenems,
which are important for treating serious
infections caused by gram-positive and
gram-negative bacteria. Licensed from
Shionogi & Co., Ltd., DORIBAX™ is
marketed in the U.S. by Ortho-McNeil-
Janssen Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Another compound, ceftobiprole
(licensed from Basilea Pharmaceutica
Ltd.),is under regulatory review in the
U.S.,the EU, Canada, Switzerland and
Australia for the treatment of complicated
skin and skin structure infections,
including diabetic foot infections.
(Seerelated story on page 18.)

Regulatory Filings Made for
Novel Psoriasis Compound

Continuing a heritage of pioneering innovation
inimmunology, Centocor, Inc. filed a Biologics
License Application with the U.S. FDA and
Janssen-Cilag filed a Marketing Authorization
Application with the European Medicines
Evaluation Agency for the regulatory review of
ustekinumab (formerly CNTO 1275),ahuman
monoclonal antibody for the treatment of
moderate to severe plaque psoriasis. A novel
biologic that targets interleukin-12 (IL-12)
and interleukin-23 (IL-23), naturally occurring
proteins that play a role in normalizing the
immune system, ustekinumab is being investigated
for use as an infrequently administered
subcutaneous injection.

Data supporting the regulatory submission
of the compound showed that more than two-
thirds of patients with moderate to severe plaque
psoriasis who received two doses of ustekinumab
achieved atleasta 75 percent reduction in
psoriasis by week 12, the primary endpoint of a
Phase 3 study. Centocor discovered ustekinumab
and has exclusive marketing rights in the United
States. The Janssen-Cilag companies will market
ustekinumab in all countries outside the U.S.

Late-Stage
Pipeline

We made significant progress in
advancing our late-stage pipeline in 2007
with a number of achievements, including
the approval of DORIBAX™ (doripenem
for injection) in the U.S. and several
regulatory filings for new molecular
entities (NMEs). These included
ceftobiprole, an antibacterial; paliperidone
palmitate, a long-acting injectable for
schizophrenia; ustekinumab, for psoriasis;
and dapoxetine, for premature ejaculation.
Additionally, in early 2008 we received
approval for INTELENCE™ (etravirine)
tablets, an anti-HIV medication, in
the U.S.; launched IONSYS™ (fentanyl
iontophoretic transdermal system) for
the management of pain, in Europe;
and filed tapentadol, a pain medication.
We expect to make seven to 10 filings
between 2008 and the end of 2010.
Several supplemental filings were
also made in 2007, including PREZISTA™
(darunavir) in the U.S. for treatment-
naive HIV patients, CONCERTA®
(methylphenidate HCI) Extended-release
Tablets in the U.S. for adult ADHD,
and DORIBAX™ in the U.S. and EU for
nosocomial pneumonia.

LATE-STAGE NMEs
POTENTIAL REGULATORY FILINGS, 2007-2010
CNS Paliperidone
palmitate
Carisbamate*
Immunology | Ustekinumab
(CNTO1275) (US. &EU)
Golimumab (CNTO 148)
Infectious Ceftobiprole (U.S.&EU)
=
Telaprevir* (EU)
T™C 207
T™C 278
DORIBAX™*
INTELENCE™
Oncology DACOGEN™* (EU)
YONDELIS®*
Management Tapentadol*
C,,?s';‘;‘;‘f““"’ Rivaroxaban®
Reproductive | Dapoxetine
Health (selected EU)

D To be filed I:I Filed D Approved

*Carisbamate licensed from SK-Bio Pharmaceuticals,
ceftobiprole from Basilea Pharmaceutica, telaprevir from
Vertex Pharmaceuticals Incorporated, DORIBAX™ from
Shionogi & Co., DACOGEN™ from MGI Pharma, Inc.,
'YONDELIS® from PharmaMar, tapentadol from Grunenthal
GmbH, rivaroxaban from Bayer HealthCare, dapoxetine
from PPD-GenuPro.
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2007 YEAR IN REVIEW:

Medical Devices & Diagnostics

® Meaningful Technology Solutions Address Challenging Clinical Needs

» Key Strategic Launches Expand Device and Diagnostic Portfolios

DePuy, Inc. Grows Through
Orthopaedic Innovations

DePuy, Inc. launched 24 new products in
2007, and its DePuy Orthopaedics, Inc.,
DePuy Spine, Inc., Codman & Shurtleff,

Inc. and DePuy Mitek, Inc. affiliates entered
into significant product development
relationships.

DePuy Orthopaedics launched the
ULTAMET® XL and ALTRX™ hip bearings
featuring its PINNACLE® Acetabular Cup
System, an advanced technology for
recreating the hip’s natural ball-and-socket
joint to help increase joint stability and range
of motion in patients who require total hip
replacement. For patients with debilitating
shoulder problems, the DELTA XTEND™
Reverse Shoulder System offers new
technology that reverses the anatomy of the
shoulder to help restore shoulder function.
The PEAK FX™ Hip Plate System provides a
new option to stabilize hip fractures while
sparing surrounding tissue, which may
support faster recovery.

DePuy Spine entered into a strategic
collaboration with Axial Biotech, Inc. to
develop a gene-based test to predict the

progression of scoliosis, an abnormal
curvature of the spine that primarily affects
children. To bring treatments for the aging
spine to market, DePuy Spine acquired
assets related to the treatment of vertebral
compression fractures from Disc-O-Tech
Medical Technologies.

Codman reached an agreement
with Hemedex, Inc. to distribute the
HEMEDEX Q FLOW 500™ Perfusion Probe,
the only minimally invasive device that can
measure cerebral blood flow and tissue
perfusion in absolute units in real time.
This technology will allow physicians to
better identify and manage patients at
risk from complications of stroke or
other brain injury caused by decreased
blood flow.

DePuy Mitek launched the VERSALOK™
knotless anchor system, which provides
surgeons with versatility in arthroscopic
rotator-cuff repair, allowing them to
address various tear pathologies with one
implant and a variety of suture-passing
configurations.

First Gene-Based
Test to Detect
the Spread of
Breast Cancer

In 2007, Veridex, LLC received

U.S. FDA approval for the first
intraoperative and gene-based test
to detect the spread of breast
cancer into the lymph nodes.

The GENESEARCH™ Breast Lymph
Node Assay can detect the spread of
cancer into the lymph nodes more
accurately than existing method-
ologies and has the potential to
reduce the need for breast cancer
patients to undergo second surgeries.
Based on the innovative nature of
this test, TIME magazine named
GENESEARCH™one of the Top 10
Medical Breakthroughs of 2007.

Creating a World Without Limits for

People With Diabetes

The global growth achieved by the diabetes franchise in 2007 reflected the success of
innovations designed to drive better testing compliance and outcomes for patients with
diabetes. The continued success of the ONETOUCH® ULTRAMINTI™ Blood Glucose Meter was
complemented by the strong sales of Animas Corporation, acquired by Johnson & Johnson in
February 2006. Animas achieved strong sales growth due to the launch of the ANIMAS® 2020

insulin pump, the smallest full-featured pump
available. Designed to make diabetes management
easier, the ANIMAS® 2020 pump enables users to

adjust their insulin based on food intake and

activity level. In 2007, the corporation established

the Johnson & Johnson Diabetes Institute, LLC to
transform care by providing comprehensive training to
physicians, nurses and diabetes educators worldwide.

28

Transforming
Cardiovascular Care
Through Groundbreaking
Technology

Asagloballeader in the growing
$1 billion electrophysiology
market, Biosense Webster, Inc.
expanded its line of product
offerings designed to provide
physicians with faster and
more precise technology for
the diagnosis and treatment
of cardiac arrhythmias.

With the 2007 U.S. FDA
approvals of the EZ STEER™
NAV Catheter, the NAVISTAR®
THERMOCOOL®RMT Catheter
and the CARTOSOUND™ Image
Integration Module, Biosense
Webster continued its focus
on the integration of precise
navigation and imaging tools
that enhance the ability of
physicians to treat patients
with arange of simple to

w complex conditions.
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Medical Devices & Diagnostics Segment Sales

Sales by Major Franchise

2007 Sales: $21.7 billion  Growth Rate: 7.2%
(in billions of dollars)

CORDIS®

$3.4
(16%)

ORTHO-CLINICAL
DIAGNOSTICS®*

$1.7
+11%

VISION CARE

$2.2

+18%

LIFESCAN®

$2.4
+14%

*Includes Therakos, Inc.

Ethicon Endo-Surgery Delivers
Growth in 2007

Ny
In 2007, Ethicon Endo-Surgery,

Inc. continued to deliver innovative @
solutions for minimally invasive and open 7
surgical procedures that help transform

patient care. With the U.S. FDA approval

of the REALIZE™ Adjustable Gastric Band

for weight loss in morbidly obese patients, Ethicon
Endo-Surgery became the world's only company with a
complete portfolio of offerings for the surgical treatment
of morbid obesity. These treatments—commonly referred
to as gastric banding and gastric bypass surgery—can
help patients lose weight and improve health conditions
related to morbid obesity, such as Type 2 diabetes and
cardiovascular disease. (See related story on page 10.)

Ethicon Endo-Surgery added to its growing portfolio
of HARMONIC® technology with the launch of HARMONIC
FOCUS™ Curved Shears for use in thyroid surgery and other
neck or lymph node procedures involving delicate tissue.
HARMONIC® devices enable surgeons to perform precise
cutting and to control bleeding, resulting in minimal
damage to a patient’s surrounding tissue.

The company also launched the ENDOPATH®
DEXTRUS™ Access System. This technology platform
includes a new hand access port and first-to-market
finger-mounted instruments that provide surgeons with
unique access to hard-to-reach operative spaces.

YEAR IN REVIEW

DEPUY®

$4.6

+12%

ETHICON®

$3.6

+12%

ETHICON
ENDO-SURGERY®

$3.8

+14%

Twenty Years of
Providing Clearer
Vision

In 2007, Johnson & Johnson Vision Care, Inc.
continued its 20-year heritage of innovation
in providing contact lens wearers with
improvements in comfort, convenience

and UV protection. The U.S. launch of

1-DAY ACUVUE® MOIST™ Brand Contact
Lenses marked a significant new product
introduction. The daily disposable lenses
feature LACREON™ technology, which locks
in moisture and may improve comfort for
those who experience discomfort and itching
associated with allergies during contact

lens wear.

New product launches also included
ACUVUE® OASYS™ with HYDRACLEAR™ Plus
and ACUVUE® ADVANCE™ Brand Contact
Lenses in Japan. Other contributors to
success in 2007 included 1-DAY ACUVUE®
DEFINE™ Brand Contact Lenses in Asia
Pacific and Japan, and ACUVUE® ADVANCE™
for Astigmatism in the U.S.

The Vision Care franchise recorded
$2.2 billion in sales, making it the largest
contact lens business in the world.

New Products
From ETHICON
Advance
Healing

Thrombin, a protein

that promotes clotting,
isusedinarange of
surgical procedures to help
control bleeding. In 2007,
ETHICON, Inc. launched
EVITHROM™ Thrombin
Topical (Human),

amanufactured human
plasma-derived product
that is the first alternative
to thrombin from cattle-
derived proteins.

In early 2008, ETHICON
also received an expanded
indication to market
EVICEL® Fibrin Sealant
(Human) for use inall
surgical procedures. An
advanced product, EVICEL®
isused to control bleeding
when standard surgical
techniques are ineffective
or impractical. Both
products were developed in
collaboration with OMRIX
Biopharmaceuticals.

Anew product available
in Europe, the PRINEO®
Skin Closure System,
offers a faster alternative
to traditional suturing and
stapling of surgical incisions.
PRINEO® combines the
company’s proprietary
PROLENE® Polypropylene
Mesh and an adhesive to
close the incision.



Caring for the World

2007 YEAR IN REVIEW:

Saving and Improving Lives,
Building Health Care Capacity and
Preventing Diseases

For more than 100 years, we have provided
assistance to people around the world
through our philanthropic efforts. Our
mission is to make life-changing, long-term

differences in human '

aims to improve the educational experience
by providing students with classroom
instruction, career development, mentoring
and work-based learning opportunities in an
array of health care careers

health. Our work IP‘ throughout their high
focusesonsavingand | ! school years. BTE is
improving lives, expanding into Latin
building health care America and Africa in 2008.
capacity and In East Africa, our
preventing diseases. partnership with the World
We work with Wildlife Fund (WWF)
hundreds of partners recognizes links between
worldwide. ‘ biodiversity and human

In Honduras, for health with community-

A " \.
) _u .

e)famp e, we Partner A Bridge to Employment student from Cork, bas,ed conservatlo,n .
with the Instituto de Ireland, interacts with her mentor. projects. In Kenya’s Kiunga
Desarollo Hondurefio to Marine National Reserve,

provide loans and training to women
struggling to survive in poverty-stricken
areas. This assistance helps them establish
small businesses and leads to economic
stability for their families.

In the U.S. and Europe, thousands of
high school students have participated in our
Bridge to Employment (BTE) programs in
economically disadvantaged areas. BTE—
in partnership with the Academy for
Educational Development, community
groups and our operating companies—

we opened a dispensary clinic to provide
health services and encourage local
participation in natural resource
management. Among other services, the
clinic offers immunizations, preventive care,
disease prevention and access to safe
drinking water. In Nepal, the partnership is
improving sanitation to promote community
health and protect freshwater streams from
degradation along the Khata Corridor.

Learn more about our many other
philanthropic efforts on www.jnj.com.

Caring for the
Olympic
Community

At Johnson & Johnson, we focus
on the health and well-being of
people around the world so they
canbe at their best. And for
athletes
competing
inthe
Beijing 2008
Olympic
Games,
optimum
health can
makea
world of
difference in their performance.
As the Official Health Care
Products Partner of the
Olympic Movement, the
Johnson & Johnson Family of
Companiesis inaunique
position to support Olympic-
related programs that care for
both athletes and their families
worldwide. For example, the
ACHIEVEVISION™ program
from THE VISION CARE
INSTITUTE™, LLC provides
Olympic hopefuls with unique
vision assessments that help
optimize their visual skills for

peak performance. Learn more
about how Johnson & Johnson

is sponsoring Olympics-related
programs at Www.jnj.com.

)

BRjing 2002
QP

Companies, Inc., continued to work

with health care experts nationwide to
provide family caregivers with the practical
information they need to care for their
loved ones while finding ways to care

for themselves.

The Web site www.strengthforcaring.com
is a comprehensive online resource and
virtual community covering topics such as
housing, financial matters and health
conditions, as well as how to reduce stress,
let go of guilt and come to terms with grief.
The site also offers the opportunity to
connect with a community of other caregivers
to share advice and provide support.

Providing Strength
for Caring

There are more than 50 million family
caregivers in the U.S., and this number
will rise dramatically as the population
ages and life expectancy continues to
increase. While providing care to a loved
one can be rewarding, many unpaid family
caregivers face emotional and financial
challenges, as well as strains on their own
health and well-being.

In 2007, The Caregiver Initiative, a
project of Johnson & Johnson Consumer

Family of Companies

WORLDWIDE PARTNER
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Partnering on
Relief When
Disaster Strikes

In 2007, we worked with several
partners—including AmeriCares,
Direct Relief International, MAP
International and Project HOPE—

to provide rapid response following
more than a dozen natural disasters,
including earthquakes in Peru

and Chile, wildfires in Greece and
California, and major storms and
flooding in Bangladesh, Mexico and
the Caribbean. Our relief efforts
included donations of products—
over-the-counter medicines, wound
care products and medical devices—
and funds, along with support from
employees. We also provided funding
to help our partner Project HOPE
rebuild its offices after they were
destroyed by a major storm.

Five Years of
Revitalized

Nursing

The Campaign for

Nursing's Future™ from
Johnson & Johnson marked
its fifth year of working to
alleviate the nursing shortage
in the United States. Since
the Campaign's inception

in 2002, it has partnered
with nursing organizations,
hospitals and schools to
raise more than $12 million
in scholarships and grants,
influence more young people
to consider nursing, and
attract more than half a
million men and women to
the profession. In 2007,

The Campaign for Nursing's
Future™ expanded with the
launch of new materials,
including television
commercials, a Patients’
Perspective documentary,
recruitment materials and a
second Web site with career
development resources

and information designed

to support nurses currently
in the profession: www.
campaignfornursing.com.

Sustainability
Measures

These charts represent a sampling
of the sustainability programs of
Johnson & Johnson and its
operating companies. To learn
more about all our programs, visit
www.jnj.com.

HEALTH INDICATORS

By % of profiled U.S. employees

Tobacco Use
12

9

6

3

0 1995-99

Average

2005 2006

High Blood Pressure (above 140/90)
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High Cholesterol (above 240 mg/dL)
24
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Inactivity (below 30 min./day, 4 days/week)
40

30
20

10

0 1995-99

Average

2005 2006

ENVIRONMENTAL INDICATORS

CO, Emissions (Million kg) vs. Sales
1990-2006
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Our carbon dioxide (CO,) emissions reporting follows the Greenhouse Gas Inventory
protocol developed by the World Resources Institute and the World Business Council for
Sustainable Development. The protocol requires that we recalculate historical emissions
to reflect acquisitions, divestitures and mergers, so all data shown on the chart represents
emissions from the same business entities over time. This chart does not reflect CO,
emissions or sales resulting from the acquisition of Pfizer Consumer Healthcare.

Water Use 124
2003-2006
0.22
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Million m3 Indexed to sales (m3/$1,000 sales)
Non- 94.9
Hazardous
Waste
2003-2006
1.01 0.97
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Hazardous
Waste
2003-2006

03 04 05 06 03 04 05 06

Million kg Indexed to sales (kg/$1,000 sales)

Continuing Our Commitment to Affordable Access

In 2007, Johnson & Johnson Health Care
Systems, Inc. launched ACCESS2WELLNESS™,
reflecting the company’s continuing
commitment to improving access to

better health care. ACCESS2WELLNESS™,
asingle entry point into one of the broadest
selections of available assistance programs,
helps the uninsured and underinsured

gain access to the prescription medications

theyneed.

ACCESS2WELLNESS™ encompasses a
broad range of programs: the Partnership for
Prescription Assistance, TOGETHER RX

ACCESS™and the patient-assistance
programs from the operating companies
of Johnson & Johnson, as well as public
programs such as Medicare and Medicaid.
These programs provide more than 1,000
prescription medications for free or ata
discount to those who qualify.
ACCESS2WELLNESS™ is designed to
help people quickly and easily find information
on assistance programs and features a
unique eligibility tool that determines which
assistance programs are most appropriate.
Learn more at www.access2wellness.com.

YEAR IN REVIEW
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S First Row, Left to Right
Board of Directors WiLtiam ¢, WELDON
Chairman, Board of Directors
and Chief Executive Officer

CHRISTINE A. POON
Vice Chairman,

Board of Directors and
Worldwide Chairman,
Pharmaceuticals Group

MARY SUE COLEMAN, PH.D.
President, University of
Michigan

Second Row, Left to Right
JAMES G. CULLEN

Retired President and
Chief Operating Officer,
Bell Atlantic Corporation

MICHAEL M. E. JOHNS, M.D.
Chancellor, Emory University

ARNOLD G. LANGBO
Retired Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer,
Kellogg Company

Third Row, Left to Right

SUSAN L. LINDQUIST, PH.D.
Member and Former Director,
Whitehead Institute for
Biomedical Research; Professor
of Biology, Massachusetts
Institute of Technology

LEO F. MULLIN

Retired Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer,
Delta Air Lines, Inc.

WILLIAM D. PEREZ
President and Chief
Executive Officer,

Wm. Wrigley Jr. Company

Fourth Row, Left to Right

CHARLES PRINCE

Retired Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer, Citigroup Inc.

STEVEN S REINEMUND
Retired Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer, PepsiCo, Inc.

DAVID SATCHER, M.D., PH.D.
Director, Center of Excellence
on Health Disparities,

Director, Satcher Health
Leadership Institute and
Poussaint-Satcher-Cosby Chair
in Mental Health, Morehouse
School of Medicine; Former
U.S. Surgeon General
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Committees
of the Board

AUDIT

The Audit Committee, comprised entirely of independent
Directors, helps the Board oversee the Company’s accounting
and reporting practices. It recommends independent public
accountants for appointment by the Board and reviews their
performance; monitors the adequacy of internal accounting
practices, procedures and controls; and reviews all significant
changes in accounting policies.

James G. Cullen, Chairman
Mary Sue Coleman, Ph.D.
Leo F. Mullin

Steven S Reinemund

COMPENSATION & BENEFITS

The Compensation & Benefits Committee, comprised
entirely of independent Directors, establishes the Company’s
executive compensation philosophy and principles and
approves the annual compensation and long-term

incentives for the Company’s directors and executive officers.
The Committee also reviews the philosophy and policies

of the non-Board Management Compensation Committee,
which determines management compensation and
establishes perquisites and other compensation policies

for non-executive employees. Additionally, the Committee
oversees the management of the various retirement, pension,
long-term incentive, savings, health and welfare plans that
cover the Company’s employees.

Arnold G. Langbo, Chairman
Michael M. E. Johns, M.D.
William D. Perez

Charles Prince

FINANCE

The Finance Committee exercises the management authority
of the Board during the intervals between Board meetings. The
Finance Committee is comprised of the Chairman, Presiding
Director and Vice Chairman of the Board.

William C. Weldon, Chairman
James G. Cullen
Christine A. Poon

NOMINATING & CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Nominating & Corporate Governance Committee,
comprised entirely of independent Directors, is responsible
for overseeing corporate governance matters, reviewing
possible candidates for Board membership and recommending
nominees for election. The Committee is also responsible

for overseeing the process for performance evaluations of

the Board and its committees. Additionally, the Committee
reviews the Company’s management succession plans and
executive resources.

Steven S Reinemund, Chairman
James G. Cullen

Arnold G. Langbo

Charles Prince

PUBLIC POLICY

The Public Policy Advisory Committee reviews the Company’s
policies, programs and practices on public health issues
regarding the environment and the health and safety of
employees. The Committee also reviews the Company’s gov-
ernmental affairs and policies and other public policy issues
facing the Company. The Committee advises and makes
recommendations to the Board on these issues as appropriate.
The Public Policy Advisory Committee is comprised of
independent Directors and the Company’s General Counsel
and Vice Presidents for Corporate Affairs, Government Affairs
and Policy, and Worldwide Operations.

Leo F. Mullin, Chairman
Russell C. Deyo

Clifford H. Holland

Susan L. Lindquist, Ph.D.
William D. Perez

Brian D. Perkins

David Satcher, M.D., Ph.D.
Ajit Shetty, Ph.D.

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY

The Science & Technology Advisory Committee, comprised
of independent Directors and the Company’s Vice President,
Science and Technology, advises the Board on scientific
matters, including major internal projects, interaction

with academic and other outside research organizations,
and the acquisition of technologies and products.

David Satcher, M.D., Ph.D., Chairman
Mary Sue Coleman, Ph.D.

Michael M. E. Johns, M.D.

Susan L. Lindquist, Ph.D.

Garry Neil, M.D.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

33




CORPORATE OFFICERS

WILLIAM C. WELDON

Chairman, Board of Directors
Chief Executive Officer
Chairman, Executive Committee

CHRISTINE A. POON

Vice Chairman, Board of Directors
Worldwide Chairman
Pharmaceuticals Group

Executive Committee

DOMINIC J. CARUSO
Vice President, Finance
Chief Financial Officer
Executive Committee

DONALD M. CASEY, JR.
Worldwide Chairman
Comprehensive Care Group
Executive Committee

STEPHEN J. COSGROVE
Corporate Controller

LAVERNE H. COUNCIL
Vice President
Chief Information Officer

RUSSELL C. DEYO
Vice President, General Counsel
Executive Committee

KAYE I. FOSTER-CHEEK
Vice President, Human Resources
Executive Committee

COLLEEN A. GOGGINS
Worldwide Chairman
Consumer Group
Executive Committee

JOANN HEFFERNAN HEISEN
Vice President, Diversity

RAYMOND C. JORDAN
Vice President, Public Affairs &
Corporate Communication

SHERILYN S. MCCOY
Worldwide Chairman
Surgical Care Group
Executive Committee

JOHN A. PAPA
Treasurer

BRIAN D. PERKINS
Vice President, Corporate Affairs

STEVEN M. ROSENBERG
Secretary
Assistant General Counsel

AJIT SHETTY, PH.D.
Vice President
Worldwide Operations

NICHOLAS J. VALERIANI
Vice President, Strategy and Growth
Executive Committee

The Executive Committee of
Johnson & Johnson is the principal
management group responsible
for the operations and allocation
of the resources of the Company.
This Committee oversees

and coordinates the activities of
the Consumer, Pharmaceuticals
and Medical Devices and
Diagnostics business segments.
Each subsidiary within the
business segments is, with some
exceptions, managed by citizens
of the country where it is located.

COMPANY GROUP CHAIRMEN

SUPRATIM BOSE

ROSEMARY A. CRANE

JOAQUIN DUATO

SETH H. Z. FISCHER

ALEX GORSKY

GUY J. LEBEAU, M.D.

KAREN A. LICITRA

MICHAEL F. MAHONEY

JULIE H. MCHUGH

PATRICK D. MUTCHLER

DAVID Y. NORTON

MICHEL PAUL

KRISTINE PETERSON

MARC E. ROBINSON

JOSE V. SARTARELLI, PH.D.

MICHAEL E. SNEED

PERICLES P. STAMATIADES

PAUL A. STOFFELS, M.D.

JESSE WU

34

JOHNSON & JOHNSON 2007 ANNUAL REPORT




Corporate Governance and Management's Responsibility

Johnson & Johnson is governed by the values set forth in

Our Credo, created by General Robert Wood Johnson in 1943,
These principles have guided us over the years and continue to set
the tone of integrity for the entire Company. At all levels, the
employees of Johnson & Johnson are committed to the ethical
principles embodied in Our Credo and these principles have
been woven into the fabric of the Company.

The values articulated in Our Credo extend to our accounting
and financial responsibilities to Johnson & Johnson shareholders
and investors. We, the management of Johnson & Johnson, are
responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the accompanying
financial statements and related information. We are also
responsible for ensuring that financial data is reported accurately
and in a manner that facilitates the understanding of this data.

As evidence of our commitment to this responsibility, we
maintain a well-designed system of internal accounting con-
trols, encourage strong and effective corporate governance from
our Board of Directors, continuously review our business results
and strategic choices and focus on financial stewardship.

Our corporate staff of professionally trained internal audi-
tors, who travel worldwide, monitor our system of internal
accounting controls designed to provide reasonable assurance
that assets are safeguarded and that transactions and events are
recorded properly. Our internal controls include self-assessments
and internal reviews of our operating companies.

During 2007, the Company continued to invest significant
time and resources in order to ensure compliance with Section
404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. Based on the work per-
formed, we have concluded that our internal control over finan-
cial reporting was effective as of December 30, 2007. We refer
you to Management'’s Report on Internal Control over Financial
Reporting on page 74.

We require the management teams of our operating
companies to certify their compliance with our Policy on
Business Conduct and we have a systematic program designed
to ensure compliance with these policies. To view our Policy
on Business Conduct, please visit our website at
www.jnj.com/our_company/policies.
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PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registered
public accounting firm, is engaged to perform an integrated audit
of our consolidated financial statements and internal control
over financial reporting. The Report of Independent Registered
Public Accounting Firm is on page 75.

The Audit Committee of our Board of Directors is composed
solely of independent directors with the financial knowledge and
experience to provide appropriate oversight. We review internal
control matters and key accounting and financial reporting issues
with the Audit Committee on a regular basis. In addition, the
independent auditors, the General Counsel and the Vice Presi-
dent of Internal Audit regularly meet in private sessions with our
Audit Committee to discuss the results of their work including
observations on the adequacy of internal financial controls, the
quality of financial reporting and confirmation that they are prop-
erly discharging their responsibilities and other relevant matters.

Our Executive Committee is continuously involved in
the review of financial results as well as developing and under-
standing strategies and key initiatives for long-term growth. Our
intent is to ensure that we maintain objectivity in our business
assessments, constructively challenge the approach to business
opportunities and issues and monitor our business results and
the related controls.

Our consolidated financial statements and financial data
that follow have been prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America
and include amounts that are based upon our best judgments.
We are committed to present and discuss results of operations in
a clear and transparent manner in order to provide timely, com-
prehensive and understandable information to our shareholders.

William C. Weldon

Chairman, Board of
Directors, and Chief
Executive Officer

Dominic J. Caruso
Vice President, Finance,
and Chief Financial Officer
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Management's Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition

Organization and Business Segments
DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY AND BUSINESS SEGMENTS
Johnson & Johnson and its subsidiaries (the “Company”) have
approximately 119,200 employees worldwide engaged in the
research and development, manufacture and sale of a broad range
of products in the health care field. The Company conducts busi-
ness in virtually all countries of the world with the primary focus
on products related to human health and well-being.

The Company is organized into three business segments:
Consumer, Pharmaceutical and Medical Devices and Diagnos-
tics. The Consumer segment includes a broad range of products
used in the baby care, skin care, oral care, wound care and
women's health care fields, as well as nutritional and over-the-
counter pharmaceutical products. These products are marketed
principally to the general public and sold both to wholesalers and
directly to independent and chain retail outlets throughout the
world. The Pharmaceutical segment includes products in the
following therapeutic areas: anti-infective, antipsychotic, cardio-
vascular, contraceptive, dermatology, gastrointestinal, hematol-
ogy, immunology, neurology, oncology, pain management,
urology and virology. These products are distributed directly
to retailers, wholesalers and health care professionals for
prescription use by the general public. The Medical Devices and
Diagnostics segment includes a broad range of products used
principally in the professional fields by physicians, nurses,
therapists, hospitals, diagnostic laboratories and clinics. These
products include Cordis' circulatory disease management
products; DePuy’s orthopaedic joint reconstruction and spinal
care products; Ethicon’s wound care and women's health
products; Ethicon Endo-Surgery’s minimally invasive surgical
products; LifeScan’s blood glucose monitoring and insulin deliv-
ery products; Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics’ professional diagnostic
products and Vision Care's disposable contact lenses.

The Company's structure is based upon the principle of
decentralized management. The Executive Committee of
Johnson & Johnson is the principal management group responsi-
ble for the operations and allocation of the resources of the Com-
pany. This Committee oversees and coordinates the activities of
the Consumer, Pharmaceutical and Medical Devices and Diag-
nostics business segments. Each subsidiary within the business
segments is, with some exceptions, managed by citizens of the
country where it is located.

In all of its product lines, the Company competes with
companies both large and small, located throughout the world.
Competition is strong in all product lines without regard to
the number and size of the competing companies involved. Com-
petition in research, involving the development and the improve-
ment of new and existing products and processes, is particularly
significant. The development of new and improved products is
important to the Company'’s success in all areas of its business.
This also includes protecting the Company's portfolio of intellec-
tual property. The competitive environment requires substantial
investments in continuing research and multiple sales forces.

In addition, the development and maintenance of customer
acceptance of the Company's consumer products involves signif-
icant expenditures for advertising and promotion.

.

MANAGEMENT'S OBJECTIVES

A primary objective of the Company is to achieve superior levels
of capital efficient profitable growth. To accomplish this, the
Company’s management operates the business consistent with
certain strategic principles that have proven successful over
time. To this end, the Company participates in growth areas in
human health care and is committed to attaining leadership
positions in these growth segments through the development of
innovative products and services. New products introduced
within the past five years accounted for approximately 30% of
2007 sales. In 2007, $7.7 billion, or 12.6% of sales was invested
in research and development, an increase of $0.6 billion over
2006. This increase reflects management’'s commitment to the
importance of on-going development of new and differentiated
products and services to sustain long-term growth.

With more than 250 operating companies located in 57
countries, the Company views its principle of decentralized man-
agement as an asset and fundamental to the success of a broadly
based business. It also fosters an entrepreneurial spirit, combin-
ing the extensive resources of a large organization with the
ability to react quickly to local market changes and challenges.

The Company is committed to developing global business
leaders who can drive growth objectives. Businesses are man-
aged for the long term in order to sustain leadership positions
and achieve growth that provides an enduring source of value to
our shareholders.

Unifying the management team and the Company's dedi-
cated employees in achieving these objectives is Our Credo.
Our Credo provides a common set of values and serves as a con-
stant reminder of the Company's responsibilities to its cus-
tomers, employees, communities and shareholders. The
Company believes that these basic principles, along with
its overall mission of improving the quality of life for people
everywhere, will enable Johnson & Johnson to continue to be
among the leaders in the health care industry.

Results of Operations

ANALYSIS OF CONSOLIDATED SALES

In 2007, worldwide sales increased 14.6% to $61.1 billion, com-
pared to increases of 5.6% in 2006 and 6.7% in 2005. These
sales increases consisted of the following:

Sales increase due to: 2007 2006 2005
Volume 10.1% 3.8 5.4
Price 1.4 1.5 0.6
Currency 3.1 0.3 0.7

Total 14.6% 5.6 6.7

Sales by U.S. companies were $32.4 billion in 2007, $29.8 billion
in 2006 and $28.4 billion in 2005. This represents an increase of
9.0% in 2007, 4.9% in 2006 and 2.2% in 2005. Sales by inter-
national companies were $28.7 billion in 2007, $23.5 billion in
2006 and $22.1 billion in 2005. This represents an increase of
21.7% in 2007, 6.4% in 2006 and 13.1% in 2005.
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sale of such products. These actions are not expected to have a
significant impact on sales for the OTC Pharmaceuticals and
Nutritionals franchise.

The Skin Care franchise sales in 2007 were $3.1 billion, rep-
resenting an increase of 15.9% over 2006. The increase was pri-
marily due to sales growth in the suncare, CLEAN & CLEAR®,
AVEENO® and NEUTROGENA® product lines, as well as new
products related to acquisitions. The positive impact on Skin
Care total sales growth due to newly acquired brands from Pfizer
Inc. was 5.7% for the fiscal year 2007.

The Baby Care franchise sales grew by 13.9% to $2.0 billion
in 2007. This strong growth was led by the success of the
cleanser, haircare, lotion and cream and powder product lines. An
additional contributor to the growth were the new products
related to acquisitions. The positive impact on Baby Care total
sales growth due to newly acquired brands from Pfizer Inc. and
divestitures related to the acquisition was 1.8% for the fiscal
year 2007.

The Women's Health franchise sales grew by 8.4% to $1.8 bil-
lion in 2007. This growth was primarily due to newly acquired
brands from Pfizer Inc. The positive impact on Women's Health
total sales growth due to newly acquired brands from Pfizer Inc.
was 4.8% for the fiscal year 2007.

The Oral Care franchise sales grew by 266.5% to $1.5 billion
in 2007. This strong sales growth was attributable to new prod-
ucts from acquisitions and newly launched products, such as
LISTERINE® mouthwashes and dissolvable whitening strips. The
positive impact on Oral Care total sales growth due to newly
acquired brands from Pfizer Inc. and divestitures related to the
acquisition was 276.6%.

Consumer segment sales in 2006 were $9.8 billion, an
increase of 7.5%, over 2005 with operational growth accounting
for 6.4% of the total growth and 1.1% due to positive currency
fluctuations. U.S. Consumer segment sales were $4.6 billion,
an increase of 3.8%. International sales were $5.2 billion, an
increase of 10.9%, with 8.7% as a result of operations and
2.2% due to currency fluctuations over 2005.

PHARMACEUTICAL SEGMENT

Pharmaceutical segment sales in 2007 were $24.9 billion, an
increase of 6.9% over 2006, with 4.3% of this change due to
operational growth and the remaining 2.6% increase related to
the positive impact of currency fluctuations. U.S. Pharmaceutical

segment sales were $15.6 billion, an increase of 3.4%. Interna-
tional Pharmaceutical segment sales were $9.3 billion, an
increase of 13.3%, which included 5.9% of operational growth
and 7.4% related to the positive impact of currency fluctuations.

The Antipsychotics franchise achieved sales of $4.7 billion
in 2007, an increase of 12.3% over prior year. The Antipsychotics
franchise includes RISPERDAL® oral (risperidone), a medication
that treats the symptoms of schizophrenia, bipolar mania and
irritability associated with autistic behavior in indicated patients,
RISPERDAL® CONSTA® (risperidone) a long acting injectable
and INVEGA™ (paliperdone) Extended-Release tablets for the
treatment of schizophrenia. Sales growth was positively
impacted by the continued global success of RISPERDAL®
CONSTA®, The patent for the RISPERDAL® compound expired
in the U.S. and most major markets outside the U.S. in 2007.

In March 2007, the FDA granted pediatric exclusivity for
RISPERDAL®, which extends the marketing exclusivity in the U.S.
for RISPERDAL® oral to the end of June 2008. In 2007, U.S. sales
of RISPERDAL® oral were $2.2 billion. Loss of market exclusivity
for RISPERDAL® oral is likely to result in a significant reduction in
sales in the U.S.

REMICADE® (infliximab), a biologic approved for the
treatment of Crohn's disease, ankylosing spondylitis, psoriasis,
psoriatic arthritis, ulcerative colitis and use in the treatment of
rheumatoid arthritis, achieved sales of $3.3 billion in 2007, with
growth of 10.4% over prior year. Growth was driven by increased
demand due to expanded indications and overall market
growth. During 2007, REMICADE® received approval from the
European Commission for pediatric Crohn's disease indications.
REMICADE® is competing in a market which is experiencing
increased competition due to new entrants and the expansion
of indications for existing competitors.

PROCRIT® (Epoetin alfa) and EPREX® (Epoetin alfa) had
combined sales of $2.9 billion in 2007, a decline of 9.3%
compared to prior year. The decline was primarily due to the
declining markets for Erythropoiesis Stimulating Agents (ESAs).
Earlier in the year The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid issued
a National Coverage Determination, which significantly limits the
reimbursement of ESAs in oncology in the U.S. Epoetin alfa prod-
ucts in the U.S. were subject to a label change, which may nega-
tively impact future sales. The label for Epoetin alfa products is
also under review in jurisdictions outside the U.S.

Major Pharmaceutical Product Revenues*:

(Dollars in Millions)

Antipsychotics

REMICADE® (infliximab)

PROCRIT®/EPREX® (Epoetin alfa)
TOPAMAX® (topiramate)
LEVAQUIN®/FLOXIN® (levofloxacin/ofloxacin)
ACIPHEX®/PARIET® (rabeprazole sodium)

DURAGESIC® /Fentanyl Transdermal (fentanyl transdermal system)

CONCERTA® (methylphenidate HCI)
Hormonal Contraceptives
Other

Total

% Change
'07 vs."06 '06 vs.'05
$ 4,697 4,183 3,552 12.3% 17.8
3,327 3,013 2,535 10.4 18.9
2,885 3,180 3,324 (9.3) 4.3)
2,453 2,027 1,680 21.0 20.7
1,646 1,530 1,492 7.6 2.5
1,357 1,239 1,169 9.5 6.0
1,164 1,295 1,585 | (10.1) (18.3)
1,028 930 774 10.5 20.2
925 1,016 1,136 (.0) (10.6)
5,384 4,854 5,075 10.9 4.4
$24,866 | 23,267 | 22,322 6.9% 4.2

* Prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform with current presentation.
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TOPAMAX® (topiramate), which has been approved for
adjunctive and monotherapy use in epilepsy, as well as for the
prophylactic treatment of migraines, achieved $2.5 billion in
sales in 2007, an increase of 21.0% over prior year. The major
contributor to the growth was the continued success in the
migraine category. The patent for TOPAMAX® (topiramate) in
the U.S. will expire in September 2008. The Company is on tar-
get to file for the pediatric extension with the FDA, which if
obtained, would grant market exclusivity in the U.S. until March
2009.1n 2007, U.S. sales of TOPAMAX® were $2.0 billion. The
expiration of a product patent or loss of market exclusivity is
likely to result in a significant reduction in sales.

LEVAQUIN® (levofloxacin) and FLOXIN® (ofloxacin)
achieved combined sales of $1.6 billion in 2007, representing
growth of 7.6% over the prior year. This was primarily due to
favorable market growth partially offset by increased compe-
titive pressure. In March 2007 the FDA granted pediatric
exclusivity in the U.S. for LEVAQUIN®, which will extend the
marketing exclusivity by six months to June 2011.

ACIPHEX®/PARIET® (rabeprazole sodium), a proton pump
inhibitor co-marketed with Eisai Co. Ltd., achieved sales of $1.4
billion in 2007, an increase of 9.5% as compared to prior year.
Growth in the U.S. was due to overall market growth. Growth
outside the U.S. was due to market growth partially offset by
increased competition in certain regions.

DURAGESIC®/Fentanyl Transdermal (fentanyl transdermal
system) sales declined to $1.2 billion in 2007, a reduction of
10.1% from 2006. This decline was the result of the impact of
generic competition in the U.S. and major international markets.
Generic competition in the U.S. began in January 2005.

CONCERTA® (methylphenidate HCI), a product for the treat-
ment of attention deficit hyperactivity disorder, achieved sales of
$1.0 billion in 2007, representing an increase of 10.5% over 2006.
Although the original CONCERTA® patent expired in 2004, the
FDA has not approved any generic version that is substitutable
for CONCERTA®. Two parties have filed Abbreviated New Drug
Applications (ANDASs) for generic versions of CONCERTA®,
which are pending and may be approved at any time.

The hormonal contraceptive franchise sales declined to
$0.9 billion in 2007, a reduction of 9.0% from 2006. ORTHO
EVRA® (norelgestromin/ethinyl estradiol), the first contraceptive
patch approved by the FDA, experienced a significant decline in
sales as a result of labeling changes and negative media coverage
concerning product safety. The sales decline was also a result of
continued generic competition in oral contraceptives.

In 2007, Other Pharmaceutical sales were $5.4 billion, rep-
resenting a growth of 10.9% over prior year. The biggest contrib-
utor to the increase was VELCADE®, a product for the treatment
of multiple myeloma.

In the fiscal fourth quarter of 2007, the Company recorded a
special pre-tax, non-cash charge of $678 million for the write-
down of the intangible asset related to NATRECOR® (nesiritide),
a product for the treatment of patients with acutely decompen-
sated heart failure who have dyspnea at rest or with minimal
activity. This charge results from revised estimates of future cash
flows from this product primarily due to a recent decline in
NATRECOR® sales trends. The remaining unamortized intangible
value associated with NATRECOR® was $200 million at the end
of 2007. The Company believes that NATRECOR® is an impor-
tant clinical option for the treatment of acutely decompensated
heart failure and the product will continue to be marketed by
Scios Inc., a subsidiary of the Company.

During 2007, the Company launched INVEGA™ (paliperi-
done) Extended-Release Tablets, in both the U.S. and Europe.
Additionally, in 2007 the Company launched the antibacterial,
DORIBAX™ (doripenem for injection) in the U.S. and the anti-
retroviral, PREZISTA™ (darunavir), in Europe. The Company sub-
mitted five new molecular entities for approval: paliperidone
palmitate for schizophrenia in the U.S., ustekinumab, or CNTO
1275, for psoriasis in both the U.S. and Europe, dapoxetine for
premature ejaculation in several countries in Europe, antibacter-
ial ceftobiprole in the U.S. and Europe and anti-HIV medication,
TMC 125 in the U.S. and Europe. TMC 125 was approved
by the U.S. FDA in January 2008 and will be marketed as
INTELENCE™ (etravirine).

In response to the challenges facing the Pharmaceutical seg-
ment the Company announced a restructuring initiative in 2007.
See Note 22 for additional information regarding the restructuring.

Pharmaceutical segment sales in 2006 were $23.2 billion,
an increase of 4.2% over 2005, with 3.9% of this change due to
operational growth and the remaining 0.3% increase related to
the positive impact of currency. U.S. Pharmaceutical segment
sales were $15.1 billion, an increase of 4.2%. International Phar-
maceutical segment sales were $8.1 billion, an increase of 4.2%,
which included 3.4% of operational growth and 0.8% related to
the positive impact of currency.

_

MEDICAL DEVICES AND DIAGNOSTICS SEGMENT
The Medical Devices and Diagnostics segment achieved sales
of $21.7 billion in 2007, representing an increase over the prior

Major Medical Devices and Diagnostics Franchise Sales:

(Dollars in Millions)

DEPUY®

ETHICON ENDO-SURGERY®
ETHICON®

CORDIS®

LIFESCAN®

Vision Care

ORTHO-CLINICAL DIAGNOSTICS®
Other

Total

% Change
2007 2006 2005 '07 vs.'06 '06 vs.'05
$ 4,587 4,105 3,847 11.7% 6.7
3,834 3,376 3,105 13.6 8.7
3,591 3,213 3,092 11.8 3.9
3,425 4,088 3,982 | (16.2) 2.6
2,373 2,074 1,909 14.4 8.6
2,209 1,879 1,694 17.6 10.9
1,642 1,488 1,408 10.3 5.7
75 60 59 25.0 1.7
$21,736 | 20,283 | 19,096 7.2% 6.2
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year of 7.2%, with operational growth of 3.9% and 3.3% due to
a positive impact from currency fluctuations. U.S. sales were
$10.4 billion, an increase of 3.2%. International sales were
$11.3 billion, an increase of 11.1%, with 4.6% from operations
and a positive currency impact of 6.5%.

The DePuy franchise achieved $4.6 billion in sales in 2007,
which was an 11.7% increase over prior year. This growth was pri-
marily due to DePuy's orthopaedic joint reconstruction products
including the hip and knee product lines. Strong performance
was also achieved in Mitek's sports medicine products.

The Ethicon Endo-Surgery franchise achieved sales of
$3.8 billion in 2007, a 13.6% increase over 2006. A major con-
tributor of growth continues to be endocutter sales, which
include products used in performing bariatric procedures for the
treatment of obesity, an important focus area for the franchise.
Strong results were achieved with the continued success of the
HARMONIC SCALPEL®, an ultrasonic cutting and coagulating
surgical device. There was also strong growth in the Advanced
Sterilization Products line.

The Ethicon franchise sales grew 11.8% in 2007, achieving
$3.6 billion in sales. This was a result of solid growth in the
hemostasis, women'’s health, biosurgicals, and the mesh product
lines. There was also continued growth in suture sales.

Sales in the Cordis franchise were $3.4 billion, a decline
of 16.2% over 2006. This decline reflects lower sales of the
CYPHER® Sirolimus-eluting Coronary Stent due to increased
competition outside the U.S., as well as the global contraction of
the drug-eluting stent market following reports of a potential risk
of late stent thrombosis associated with the use of drug-eluting
stents. These results were partially offset by strong performance
by the Biosense Webster and the neurovascular businesses. In
response to challenges facing the Cordis franchise the Company
announced a restructuring initiative in 2007. See Note 22 for
additional information regarding the restructuring.

On June 13, 2007, the FDA notified Cordis that all items out-
lined in the Warning Letters received in April and July 2004
regarding Good Manufacturing Practice regulations and Good
Clinical Practice regulations have been resolved.

The LifeScan franchise achieved $2.4 billion in sales in
2007, an increase of 14.4% over 2006, reflecting the continued
success of the ULTRA® product lines. An additional contributor
was the growth of the Animas business due to the launch of the
2020 insulin pump during the year.

The Vision Care franchise achieved sales of $2.2 billion
in 2007, a growth rate of 17.6% over the prior year. This growth
was led by the continued success of such brands as ACUVUE®
OASYS™, ACUVUE® ADVANCE™ for ASTIGMATISM,
ACUVUE® ADVANCE™, 1-DAY ACUVUE® MOIST™, 1-DAY
ACUVUE® DEFINE™ and 1-DAY ACUVUE® for ASTIGMATISM.

The Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics franchise achieved $1.6 billion
in sales in 2007, a 10.3% increase over 2006. This is due to the
continued global growth in the Immunohematology product line,
as well as the growth in the Immunodiagnostic product line and
the 2007 launch of the Chagas screening assay in the U.S.

The Medical Devices and Diagnostics segment achieved
sales of $20.3 billion in 2006, representing an increase over the
prior year of 6.2%, with operational growth of 6.4% and a nega-
tive impact from currency of 0.2%. U.S. sales were $10.1 billion,
an increase of 6.5%. International sales were $10.2 billion, an
increase of 5.9%, with 6.2% from operations and a negative
currency impact of 0.3%.

.
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Analysis of Consolidated Earnings
Before Provision for Taxes on Income

Consolidated earnings before provision for taxes on income
decreased by $1.3 billion to $13.3 billion in 2007 as compared to
the $14.6 billion earned in 2006. Lower earnings in 2007 were
primarily due to restructuring charges and the write-down of the
NATRECOR® intangible asset. The increase in 2006 was 11.2%
over the $13.1billion in 2005. As a percent to sales, consolidated
earnings before provision for taxes on income in 2007 was 21.7%
versus 27.4% in 2006. The sections that follow highlight the
significant components of the changes in consolidated earnings
before provision for taxes on income.

Cost of Products Sold and Selling, Marketing and
Administrative Expenses: Cost of products sold and selling,
marketing and administrative expenses as a percent to sales
were as follows:

% of Sales 2007 2006 2005

Cost of products sold 29.1% 28.2 27.7

Percent point increase/(decrease) over the

prior year 0.9 0.5 0.8
Selling, marketing and administrative

expenses 33.5 32.7 34.1

Percent point increase/(decrease) over the

prior year 0.8 1.4 0.1)

In 2007, there was an increase in the percent to sales of cost of
products sold primarily due to the impact of newly acquired con-
sumer brands. There was an increase in the percent to sales of
selling, marketing and administrative expenses in 2007 primarily
due to the impact of newly acquired consumer brands partially
offset by cost containment efforts.

In 2006, there was an increase in the percent to sales of
cost of products sold. This was due to unfavorable product mix
and higher manufacturing costs in the Pharmaceutical and Con-
sumer segments. There was a decrease in the percent to sales
of selling, marketing and administrative expenses in 2006. This
was a result of leveraging selling expenses and a reduction in
advertising and promotional spending.

In 2005, there was a decrease in the percent to sales of cost
of products sold. This was due to lower manufacturing costs pri-
marily related to the CYPHER® Sirolimus-eluting Coronary Stent,
as well as ongoing cost containment activity across the organiza-
tion, partially offset by the negative impact of pharmaceutical
product mix. There was also a decrease in the percent to sales of
selling, marketing and administrative expenses. This was due to
cost containment initiatives in the Pharmaceutical segment par-
tially offset by increases in investment spending in the Medical
Devices and Diagnostics segment.

Research and Development: Research and development activi-
ties represent a significant part of the Company’s business.
These expenditures relate to the development of new products,
improvement of existing products, technical support of products
and compliance with governmental regulations for the protection
of consumers and patients. Worldwide costs of research
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activities, excluding in-process research and development
charges, were as follows:

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006 2005
Research and development expense $7,680 | 7,125 6,462
Percent increase over the prior year 7.8% 10.3 20.9
Percent of sales 12.6% 13.4 12.8

Research and development expense as a percent of sales for the
Pharmaceutical segment was 21.2% for 2007, 21.3% for 2006
and 20.2% for 2005. Research and development expense as a
percent of sales for the Medical Devices and Diagnostics seg-
ment was 8.5% for 2007, 8.7% for 2006 and 8.2% for 2005.
Research and development expense as a percent of sales for the
Consumer segment was 3.9% for 2007, 4.0% for 2006 and
4.2% for 2005.

Research and development activities in the Pharmaceutical
segment increased to $5.3 billion, or 6.1%, over 2006. The
compound annual growth rate was approximately 13.8% for the
five-year period since 2002.

The increased investment in research and development in
all segments demonstrates the Company's focus on knowledge-
based products, and reflects a significant number of projects in
late-stage development.

Restructuring: In 2007, the Company announced initiatives

that are expected to generate pre-tax, annual cost savings of
$1.3-$1.6 billion for 2008 in an effort to improve its overall

cost structure. The Company recorded $745 million in related
pre-tax charges. This action was taken to offset the anticipated
negative impacts associated with generic competition in the
Pharmaceutical segment and challenges in the drug-eluting stent
market.

The Company's Pharmaceuticals segment will reduce its
cost base by consolidating certain operations, while continuing to
invest in recently launched products and its late-stage pipeline of
new products. The Cordis franchise is moving to a more inte-
grated business model to address the market changes underway
with drug-eluting stents and to better serve the broad spectrum
of its patients’ cardiovascular needs, while reducing its cost base.
This program will allow the Company to accelerate steps to stan-
dardize and streamline certain aspects of its enterprise-wide
functions such as human resources, finance and information tech-
nology to support growth across the business, while also leverag-
ing its scale more effectively in areas such as procurement to
benefit its operating companies. See Note 22 for more details.

In-Process Research and Development: In 2007, the Company
recorded a charge for in-process research and development
(IPR&D) of $807 million before and after tax related to the
acquisition of Conor Medsystems Inc. The IPR&D charge was
included in the operating profit of the Medical Devices and
Diagnostics segment.

In 2006, the Company recorded IPR&D charges of $559 mil-
lion before tax related to the acquisitions of the Consumer Health-
care business of Pfizer Inc., Vascular Control Systems, Inc., Ensure
Medical, Inc., ColBar LifeScience Ltd., Hand Innovations LLC and
Future Medical Systems S.A. The Consumer Healthcare business
of Pfizer Inc. accounted for $320 million before tax of the IPR&D
charges and was included in the operating profit of the Consumer
segment. The IPR&D charges for all of the following acquisitions
were included in the operating profit of the Medical Devices and
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Diagnostics segment. Vascular Control Systems, Inc., a privately
held company focused on developing medical devices to treat
fibroids and to control bleeding in obstetric and gynecologic
applications, accounted for $87 million before tax of the IPR&D
charges. Ensure Medical, Inc., a privately held company that devel-
ops devices for post-catheterization closure of the femoral artery,
accounted for $66 million before tax of the IPR&D charges. ColBar
LifeScience Ltd., a privately held company specializing in recon-
structive medicine and tissue engineering, accounted for $49 mil-
lion before tax of the IPR&D charges. Hand Innovations LLC, a
privately held manufacturer of fracture fixation products for the
upper extremities, accounted for $22 million before tax of the
IPR&D charges. Future Medical Systems S.A., a privately held com-
pany that primarily develops, manufactures and markets arthro-
scopic fluid management systems, accounted for $15 million before
tax of the IPR&D charges.

In 2005, the Company recorded IPR&D charges of $362 million
before tax related to the acquisitions of TransForm Pharmaceuticals,
Inc., Closure Medical Corporation, Peninsula Pharmaceuticals, Inc.,
and the international commercial rights to certain patents and
know-how in the field of sedation and analgesia from Scott Lab, Inc.
TransForm Pharmaceuticals, Inc., a company specializing in the
discovery of superior formulations and novel crystalline forms of
drug molecules, accounted for $50 million before tax of the IPR&D
charges and was included in the operating profit of the Pharmaceuti-
cal segment. Closure Medical Corporation, a company with expert-
ise and intellectual property in the biosurgicals market, accounted
for $51 million before tax of the IPR&D charges and was included in
the operating profit of the Medical Devices and Diagnostics seg-
ment. Peninsula Pharmaceuticals, Inc., a biopharmaceutical com-
pany focused on developing and commercializing antibiotics to treat
life-threatening infections, accounted for $252 million before tax of
the IPR&D charges and was included in the operating profit of the
Pharmaceutical segment. The $9 million before tax IPR&D charge
related to Scott Lab, Inc. referred to above was included in the
operating profit of the Medical Devices and Diagnostics segment.

_

Other (Income) Expense, Net: Other (income) expense, net
includes gains and losses related to the sale and write-down of cer-
tain investments in equity securities held by Johnson & Johnson
Development Corporation, gains and losses on the disposal of
property, plant and equipment, currency gains and losses, minor-
ity interests, litigation settlements and liabilities and royalty
income. The change in other (income) expense, net from 2007
to 2006 was an increase in expense of $1,205 million.

In 2007, other (income) expense, net included a charge of
$678 million before tax related to the NATRECOR® intangible
asset write-down. A gain of $622 million associated with the
Guidant acquisition agreement termination fee, less associated
expenses, was included in 2006. In addition, 2006 also included
expenses associated with the recording of additional product
liability reserves and the integration costs associated with the
acquisition of the Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc.

In 2005, other (income) expense, net included royalty
income partially offset by several expense items, none of which
were individually significant.

.



OPERATING PROFIT BY SEGMENT
Operating profits by segment of business were as follows:

Percent of

Segment Sales
(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006 2007 2006
Consumer $ 2,277 1,374 | 15.7% 14.1
Pharmaceutical 6,540 6,894 26.3 29.6
Med Devices and Diag 4,846 6,126 | 22.3 30.2
Total ® 13,663 | 14,394 | 22.4 27.0
Less: Expenses/(Income)
not allocated to
segments @ 380 (193)
Earnings before
provision for taxes
onincome $13,283 | 14,587 | 21.7% 27.4

@ See Note 11 for more details.

@ Amounts not allocated to segments include interest (income)/expense, minority
interest, and general corporate (income)/expense.

Operating Profit 5
by Segment
(in billions of dollars) 12 [
M Consumer 9 e
B Pharmaceutical
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Consumer Segment: In 2007, Consumer segment operating profit
increased 65.7% from 2006. As a percent to sales, 2007 operating
profit increased to 15.7%. IPR&D expenses of $320 million as well
as expenses associated with the Consumer Healthcare business of
Pfizer Inc. integration were recorded during 2006. In 2006, Con-
sumer segment operating profit decreased 13.7% and as a percent
to sales declined to 14.1% over the prior year resulting from

$320 million of IPR&D expenses as well as expenses associated
with the Pfizer Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc.
integration recorded during 2006.

Pharmaceutical Segment: In 2007, Pharmaceutical segment
operating profit decreased 5.1% from 2006. As a percent to
sales, 2007 operating profit decreased to 26.3% resulting from
$429 million of restructuring charges and $678 million for the
NATRECOR® intangible asset write-down in 2007. In 2006,
Pharmaceutical segment operating profit increased 8.3% and as
a percent to sales increased to 29.6% over the prior year. This
increase was the result of $302 million of IPR&D recorded during
2005 partially offset by increases in research and development
spending and lower gross margins in 2006.

Medical Devices and Diagnostics Segment: In 2007, the operating
profit in the Medical Devices and Diagnostics segment decreased
20.9% from 2006. As a percent to sales, 2007, operating profit
decreased to 22.3% resulting from $807 million of IPR&D
expenses and $301 million of restructuring charges in 2007, while
2006 included the gain associated with the Guidant acquisition
agreement termination fee, less associated expenses, of $622 mil-
lion. In 2006, the Medical Devices and Diagnostics segment
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operating profit increased 16.9% and as a percent to sales
increased 2.8% over the prior year. The primary driver of the
improved operating profit was the Guidant acquisition agreement
termination fee, less associated expenses, of $622 million
recorded during 2006. This was partially offset by higher IPR&D
charges of $239 million in 2006 versus $60 million in 2005. In
addition, advertising and promotional expense leveraging were
offset in part by increases in research and development spending.

Interest (Income) Expense: Interest income in 2007 decreased
by $377 million due to a lower average cash balance. The decline
in the average cash balance was due primarily to the acquisition
of the Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc. on December
20, 2006. The cash balance, including marketable securities was
$9.3 billion at the end of 2007, and averaged $6.6 billion as
compared to the $15.7 billion average cash balance in 2006.

Interest expense in 2007 increased by $233 million due to a
higher average debt balance. The net debt balance at the end of
2007 was $9.5 billion as compared to $6.6 billion at the end of
2006. The higher debt balance in 2007 was due to the debt asso-
ciated with the acquisition of the Consumer Healthcare business of
Pfizer Inc. and the Common Stock repurchase program in 2007.

Interest income in 2006 increased by $342 million due pri-
marily to higher rates of interest, as well as a higher average cash
balance, despite the $5.0 billion Common Stock repurchase pro-
gram and an increase in acquisition activity as compared to prior
year. The cash balance, including current marketable securities
was $4.1 billion at the end of 2006 and averaged $15.7 billion, as
compared to the $14.3 billion average cash balance in 2005.

Interest expense in 2006 increased slightly as compared
to 2005 due to a higher average debt balance, from $2.6 billion
in 2005 to $3.1 billion in 2006. This was partially offset by a
decrease in interest rates.

Interest income in 2005 increased by $292 million due
primarily to higher rates of interest, as well as a higher average cash
balance. The cash balance, including current marketable securities,
was $16.1 billion at the end of 2005 and averaged $14.3 billion, as
compared to the $11.3 billion average cash balance in 2004.

Provision for Taxes on Income: The worldwide effective income
tax rate was 20.4% in 2007, 24.2% in 2006 and 23.3% in 2005.
The 2007 tax rate benefited from a one-time gain of $267 million
related to an international business restructuring in certain coun-
tries, as well as increases in taxable income in lower tax jurisdic-
tions relative to taxable income in higher tax jurisdictions and
lower international tax rates in certain countries. The 2006 tax
rate increased as compared to 2005 primarily due to a gain of
$225 million recorded in 2005, which was partially offset by a
benefit in 2006 related to the reversal of a tax allowance of

$134 million associated with the international business. The
2005 effective tax rate benefited from the previously mentioned
$225 million, due to the reversal of a tax liability previously
recorded during the fiscal fourth quarter of 2004, related to a
technical correction to the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

CASH FLOWS

In 2007, cash flow from operations was $15.2 billion, an increase
of $1.0 billion over 2006. The $1.0 billion increase in cash flow
from operations is primarily attributable to non-cash expenses
associated with the NATRECOR® intangible asset write-down
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and increased depreciation and amortization.

Net cash used by investing activities in 2007 was $6.1 bil-
lion versus $20.3 billion in 2006 which included the acquisition
of the Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc. For a more
detailed discussion on mergers and acquisitions, see Note 17.
There was also a $1.6 billion net increase in purchases of invest-
ments, primarily marketable securities. Capital expenditures
were $2.9 billion, $2.7 billion and $2.6 billion in 2007, 2006
and 2005, respectively.

Net cash used by financing activities decreased by $0.4 bil-
lion primarily due to a $1.1 billion decrease in the repurchase of
Common Stock in 2007 and a $0.4 billion increase in proceeds
from the exercise of stock options partially offset by $0.7 billion
decrease in proceeds from short and long-term debt. There was
also a $0.4 billion increase in dividends to shareholders in 2007.

Cash and current marketable securities were $9.3 billion
at the end of 2007 as compared with $4.1 billion at the end of
2006, primarily due to cash flow from operations.

Cash generated from operations amounted to $14.2 billion
in 2006, which was $2.4 billion more than the cash generated
from operations in 2005 of $11.8 billion. The major factors
contributing to the increase were a net income increase of
$1.2 billion, net of the non-cash impact of IPR&D charges and a
$2.7 billion increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities.
This was partially offset by a $0.9 billion increase in deferred
taxes and a $0.8 billion increase in other current and
non-current assets.

Operating 1
Cash Flow and

Capital Expenditures

(in billions of dollars) 12

Capital Expenditures
B Operating Cash Flow 8
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FINANCING AND MARKET RISK
The Company uses financial instruments to manage the impact of
foreign exchange rate changes on cash flows. Accordingly, the
Company enters into forward foreign exchange contracts to pro-
tect the value of certain foreign currency assets and liabilities and
to hedge future foreign currency products costs. Gains or losses on
these contracts are offset by the gains or losses on the underlying
transactions. A 10% appreciation of the U.S. Dollar from the
December 30, 2007 market rates would increase the unrealized
value of the Company's forward contracts by $245 million. Con-
versely, a 10% depreciation of the U.S. Dollar from the December
30, 2007 market rates would decrease the unrealized value of the
Company's forward contracts by $299 million. In either scenario,
the gain or loss on the forward contract would be offset by the gain
or loss on the underlying transaction and, therefore, would have no
impact on future earnings and cash flows.

The Company hedges the exposure to fluctuations in cur-
rency exchange rates, and the effect on certain assets and liabili-

ties in foreign currency, by entering into currency swap contracts.

A 1% change in the spread between U.S. and foreign interest
rates on the Company's interest rate sensitive financial instru-
ments would either increase or decrease the unrealized value of
the Company's swap contracts by approximately $175 million. In
either scenario, at maturity, the gain or loss on the swap contract
would be offset by the gain or loss on the underlying transaction
and therefore would have no impact on future cash flows.

The Company does not enter into financial instruments for
trading or speculative purposes. Further, the Company has a pol-
icy of only entering into contracts with parties that have at least
an "A" (or equivalent) credit rating. The counterparties to these
contracts are major financial institutions and there is no signifi-
cant concentration of exposure with any one counter-party.
Management believes the risk of loss is remote.

Total credit available to the Company approximates
$8.0 billion, of which $6.4 billion expires September 25, 2008,
and $1.6 billion expires September 27, 2012.

Total borrowings at the end of 2007 and 2006 were
$9.5 billion and $6.6 billion, respectively. The increase in borrow-
ings between 2006 and 2007 was a result of financing general
corporate purposes and the Common Stock repurchase program
in 2007. In 2007, net debt (cash and current marketable securi-
ties, net of debt) was $0.2 billion compared to net debt of $2.5
billion in 2006. Total debt represented 18.0% of total capital
(shareholders’ equity and total debt) in 2007 and 14.4% of total
capital in 2006. Shareholders’ equity per share at the end of
2007 was $15.25 compared with $13.59 at year-end 2006, an
increase of 12.2%.

For the period ended December 30, 2007, there were no
material cash commitments. Johnson & Johnson continues to
be one of a few industrial companies with a Triple A credit rating.
A summary of borrowings can be found in Note 6.

-
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CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND COMMITMENTS

The Company has contractual obligations, primarily lease, debt
obligations and unfunded retirement plans, with no other signifi-
cant obligations. To satisfy these obligations, the Company will
use cash from operations. The following table summarizes the
Company's contractual obligations and their aggregate maturi-
ties as of December 30, 2007 (see Notes 4, 6 and 13 to the
Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for further details):

Unfunded

Operating Debt REENEN
(Dollars in Millions) Leases  Obligations® Plans Total
2008 $183 2,463 51 2,697
2009 151 247 55 453
2010 119 5 61 185
2011 94 23 64 181
2012 77 628 69 774
After 2012 113 6,171 416 6,700
Total $737 9,537 716 10,990

@ Amounts do not include interest expense.
For tax matters, see Note 8.

SHARE REPURCHASE AND DIVIDENDS
OnJuly 9, 2007, the Company announced that its Board of Direc-
tors approved a stock repurchase program, authorizing the Com-
pany to buy back up to $10.0 billion of the Company’s Common
Stock. The repurchase program has no time limit and may be
suspended for periods or discontinued at any time. Any shares
acquired will be available for general corporate purposes. The
Company intends to fund the share repurchase program through
a combination of available cash and debt. During 2007, the
Company repurchased an aggregate of 55.8 million shares of
Johnson & Johnson common stock under the current repurchase
program at a cost of $3.6 billion. In addition the Company has an
annual program to repurchase shares for use in employee stock
and incentive plans.

The Company increased its dividend in 2007 for the 45th
consecutive year. Cash dividends paid were $1.620 per share
in 2007, compared with dividends of $1.455 per share in 2006
and $1.275 per share in 2005. The dividends were distributed

as follows:
2007 2006 2005
First quarter $0.375| 0.330| 0.285
Second quarter 0.415| 0.375| 0.330
Third quarter 0.415| 0.375| 0.330
Fourth quarter 0.415| 0.375| 0.330
Total $1.620 | 1.455 | 1.275

On January 2, 2008, the Board of Directors declared a regular cash
dividend of $0.415 per share, payable on March 11, 2008, to share-
holders of record as of February 26, 2008. The Company expects to
continue the practice of paying regular cash dividends.

Other Information

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES
Management's discussion and analysis of results of operations
and financial condition are based on the Company’s consolidated

.

financial statements that have been prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the U.S. The
preparation of these financial statements requires that manage-
ment make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported for revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities and other
related disclosures. Actual results may or may not differ from
these estimates. The Company believes that the understanding
of certain key accounting policies and estimates are essential in
achieving more insight into the Company's operating results and
financial condition. These key accounting policies include rev-
enue recognition, income taxes, legal and self-insurance contin-
gencies, valuation of long-lived assets, assumptions used to
determine the amounts recorded for pensions and other
employee benefit plans and accounting for stock options.

Revenue Recognition: The Company recognizes revenue from
product sales when goods are shipped or delivered and title and
risk of loss pass to the customer. Provisions for certain rebates,
sales incentives, trade promotions, coupons, product returns and
discounts to customers are accounted for as reductions in sales
in the same period the related sales are recorded.

Product discounts granted are based on the terms of
arrangements with direct, indirect and other market partici-
pants, as well as market conditions, including prices charged
by competitors. Rebates, the largest being the Medicaid rebate
provision, are estimated based on sales terms, historical experi-
ence, trend analysis and projected market conditions in the vari-
ous markets served. The Company evaluates market conditions
for products or groups of products primarily through the analysis
of wholesaler and other third party sell-through and market
research data, as well as internally generated information.

Sales returns are generally estimated and recorded based on his-
torical sales and returns information. Products that exhibit unusual
sales or return patterns due to dating, competition or other marketing
matters are specifically investigated and analyzed as part of the
accounting for sales return accruals.

Sales returns allowances represent a reserve for products
that may be returned due to expiration, destruction in the field,
or in specific areas, product recall. The returns reserve is based
on historical return trends by product and by market as a percent
to gross sales.

Promotional programs, such as product listing allowances
and cooperative advertising arrangements, are recorded in the
year incurred. Continuing promotional programs include coupons
and volume-based sales incentive programs. The redemption cost
of consumer coupons is based on historical redemption experi-
ence by product and value. Volume-based incentive programs are
derived by estimating sales volumes for the incentive period and
are recorded as products are sold. Promotional arrangements con-
taining customer acceptance criteria are evaluated to determine
the appropriate amounts to be deferred.

In addition, the Company enters into collaboration arrange-
ments, which contain multiple revenue generating activities. The
revenue for these arrangements is recognized as each activity is
performed or delivered, based on the relative fair value. Upfront
fees received as part of these arrangements, for which no further
performance obligations exist, are recognized as revenue on the
earlier of receipt of payment or collection is assured. If perform-
ance obligations exist, the Company will defer the upfront fees
and recognize as earned over the obligation period.

\\
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Reasonably likely changes to assumptions used to calculate
the accruals for rebates, returns and promotions are not antici-
pated to have a material effect on the financial statements. The
Company currently discloses the impact of changes to assump-
tions in the quarterly or annual filing in which there is a financial
statement impact.

Below are tables which show the progression of accrued
rebates, returns, promotions, reserve for doubtful accounts and
reserve for cash discounts by segment of business for the years
ended December 30, 2007 and December 31, 2006.

MEDICAL DEVICES AND DIAGNOSTICS SEGMENT

Balance at Balance at

Beginning Payments/ End
(Dollars in Millions) of Period Accruals Other of Period
2007
Accrued rebates® $294 1,576 (1,534) 336
Accrued returns 183 102 (95) 190
Accrued promotions 41 136 (159) 18
Subtotal $518 1,814 (1,788) 544
Reserve for doubtful accounts 88 25 a7 96
Reserve for cash discounts 18 213 207) 24
Total $624 2,052 (2,012 664
2006
Accrued rebates® $302 1,808 (1,816) 294
Accrued returns 170 26 (13) 183
Accrued promotions 56 104 (119) 41
Subtotal $528 1,938 (1,948) 518
Reserve for doubtful accounts 93 7 (12) 88
Reserve for cash discounts 15 188 (185) 18
Total $636 2,133  (2,145) 624

CONSUMER SEGMENT

Balance at Balance at

Beginning Payments/ End
(Dollars in Millions) of Period Accruals Other of Period
2007
Accrued rebates® $164 492 (439) 217
Accrued returns 92 257 (236) 113
Accrued promotions 211 2,249 (2,163) 297
Subtotal $467 2,998 (2,838) 627
Reserve for doubtful accounts 42 17 12 71
Reserve for cash discounts 15 278 (270) 23
Total $524 3,293 (3,096) 721
2006
Accrued rebates® $144 352 (332 164
Accrued returns 78 117 (103) 92
Accrued promotions 172 1,555 (1,516) 211
Subtotal $394 2,024  (1,951) 467
Reserve for doubtful accounts 35 10 3) 42
Reserve for cash discounts 13 176 174 15
Total $442 2,210 (2,128) 524

@ Includes reserve for customer rebates of $76 million at December 30, 2007 and
$54 million at December 31, 2006, recorded as a contra asset.

PHARMACEUTICAL SEGMENT

Balance at
Payments/ End
Other of Period

Balance at

Beginning
of Period

(Dollars in Millions) Accruals

2007

Accrued rebates® $1,233 3,175 (3,159) 1,249
Accrued returns 324 36 (15) 345
Accrued promotions 205 523 (465) 263
Subtotal $1,762 3,734 (3,639) 1,857
Reserve for doubtful accounts 30 — @) 26
Reserve for cash discounts 29 531 (536) 24
Total $1,821 4,265 (4,179 1,907
2006

Accrued rebates® $1,119 2,857 (2,743) 1,233
Accrued returns 287 67 (30) 324
Accrued promotions 160 625 (580) 205
Subtotal $1,566 3,549 (3,353) 1,762
Reserve for doubtful accounts 36 — 6) 30
Reserve for cash discounts 29 503 (503) 29
Total $1,631 4,052 (3,862 1,821

@ Includes reserve for customer rebates of $321 million at December 30, 2007 and
$227 million at December 31, 2006, recorded as a contra asset.

@ Includes reserve for customer rebates of $313 million at December 30, 2007 and
$277 million at December 31, 2006, recorded as a contra asset.

The Company also earns service revenue for co-promotion of cer-
tain products. For all years presented, service revenues were less
than 2% of total revenues and are included in sales to customers.

Income Taxes: Income taxes are recorded based on amounts
refundable or payable for the current year and include the results
of any difference between GAAP accounting and tax reporting,
recorded as deferred tax assets or liabilities. The Company esti-
mates deferred tax assets and liabilities based on current tax
regulations and rates. Changes in tax laws and rates may

affect recorded deferred tax assets and liabilities in the future.
Management believes that changes in these estimates would not
have a material effect on the Company's results of operations,
cash flows or financial position.

In 2007, the Company adopted FASB Interpretation 48
(FIN48), Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an interpre-
tation of FASB Statement No. 109. This interpretation prescribes
a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the
financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax posi-
tion taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. The interpre-
tation also provides guidance on derecognition, classification
and other matters. See Note 8 for further information regarding
income taxes.

At December 30, 2007 and December 31, 2006, the cumu-
lative amounts of undistributed international earnings were
approximately $24.2 billion and $17.9 billion, respectively. The
Company intends to continue to reinvest its undistributed
international earnings to expand its international operations;
therefore, no U.S. tax expense has been recorded to cover the
undistributed portion not intended for repatriation.
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Legal and Self Insurance Contingencies: The Company records
accruals for various contingencies including legal proceedings
and product liability cases as these arise in the normal course of
business. The accruals are based on management's judgment as
to the probability of losses, opinions of legal counsel and, where
applicable, actuarially determined estimates. Additionally, the
Company records insurance receivable amounts from third-party
insurers when recovery is probable. As appropriate, reserves
against these receivables are recorded for estimated amounts
that may not be collected from third-party insurers.

Long-Lived and Intangible Assets: The Company assesses
changes in economic conditions and makes assumptions regard-
ing estimated future cash flows in evaluating the value of the
Company's property, plant and equipment, goodwill and intangi-
ble assets. As these assumptions and estimates may change
over time, it may or may not be necessary for the Company to
record impairment charges.

Employee Benefit Plans: The Company sponsors various retire-
ment and pension plans, including defined benefit, defined con-
tribution and termination indemnity plans, that cover most
employees worldwide. These plans are based on assumptions for
the discount rate, expected return on plan assets, expected
salary increases and health care cost trend rates. See Note 13 for
further detail on these rates and the effect a rate change would
have on the Company's results of operations.

Stock Options: During the fiscal first quarter of 2006, the
Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS) No. 123(R), Share Based Payment. The Company has
applied the modified retrospective transition method to imple-
ment SFAS No. 123(R). Previously reported financial statements
have been restated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS
No. 123(R). See Note 10 for further information regarding

stock options.

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
issued FASB Interpretation 48 (FIN 48), Accounting for Uncer-
tainty in Income Taxes — an interpretation of FASB Statement No.
109. This interpretation prescribes a recognition threshold and
measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition
and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken
in a tax return. The interpretation also provides guidance on
derecognition, classification and other matters. FIN 48 is effec-
tive for the fiscal year 2007 and the Company adopted it in the
first quarter of 2007.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair
Value Measurements. This statement defines fair value, estab-
lishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted
accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements. The statement is effective in the fiscal first quar-
ter of 2008 except for non-financial assets and liabilities recog-
nized or disclosed at fair value on a recurring basis, for which the
effective date is fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2008.
The Company believes that the adoption of SFAS No. 157 will not
have a material effect on its results of operations, cash flows or
financial position.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, Fair Value
Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, which permits
an entity to measure certain financial assets and financial liabili-

.
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ties at fair value. SFAS No. 159 is effective for fiscal year 2008
and the Company will adopt accordingly. The Company is
assessing the impact of the adoption of SFAS No. 159 and
currently does not believe that the adoption will have a material
impact on its results of operations, cash flows or financial
position.

In December 2007, FASB issued SFAS No.141(R),
Business Combinations, and No. 160, Noncontrolling Interests in
Consolidated Financial Statements. These statements aim to
improve, simplify, and converge internationally the accounting
for business combinations and the reporting of noncontrolling
interests in consolidated financial statements. These statements
are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008.
SFAS No. 141(R) will have a significant impact on the manner in
which the Company accounts for future acquisitions beginning in
the fiscal year 2009. Significant changes include the capitalization
of IPR&D, expensing of acquisition related restructuring actions
and transaction related costs and the recognition of contingent
purchase price consideration at fair value at the acquisition date.
The Company believes that the adoption of SFAS No. 141(R) and
SFAS No. 160 will not have a material effect on its results of
operations, cash flows or financial position.

EITF Issue O7-1: Accounting for Collaborative Arrangements
Related to the Development and Commercialization of Intellectual
Property. This issue is effective for financial statements issued for
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. This issue
addresses the income statement classification of payments made
between parties in a collaborative arrangement. The adoption of
EITF 07-1is not expected to have a significant impact on the
Company's results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

EITF Issue 07-3: Accounting for Nonrefundable Advance Pay-
ments for Goods or Services Received for Use in Future Research and
Development Activities. This issue is effective for financial state-
ments issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2007.
This issue requires nonrefundable advance payments for
research and development to be capitalized and recognized as
an expense as related goods are delivered or services are per-
formed. The adoption of EITF O7-3 is not expected to have a
significant impact on the Company's results of operations, cash
flows or financial position.

ECONOMIC AND MARKET FACTORS

The Company is aware that its products are used in an environment
where, for more than a decade, policymakers, consumers and busi-
nesses have expressed concerns about the rising cost of health care.
In response to these concerns, The Company has a long-standing
policy of pricing products responsibly. For the period 1997-2007, in
the United States, the weighted average compound annual growth
rate of the Company’s net price increases for health care products
(prescription and over-the-counter drugs, hospital and professional
products) was below the U.S. Consumer Price Index (CPI).

Inflation rates, even though moderate in many parts of the
world during 2007, continue to have an effect on worldwide
economies and, consequently, on the way companies operate.
In the face of increasing costs, the Company strives to maintain
its profit margins through cost reduction programs, productivity
improvements and periodic price increases. The Company
faces various worldwide health care changes that may result
in pricing pressures that include health care cost containment
and government legislation relating to sales, promotions
and reimbursement.

\
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The Company also operates in an environment which has
become increasingly hostile to intellectual property rights.
Generic drug firms have filed ANDASs seeking to market generic
forms of most of the Company's key pharmaceutical products,
prior to expiration of the applicable patents covering those prod-
ucts. In the event the Company is not successful in defending the
patent claims challenged in ANDA filings, the generic firms will
then introduce generic versions of the product at issue, resulting
in the potential for substantial market share and revenue losses
for that product. For further information see the discussion on
“Litigation Against Filers of Abbreviated New Drug Applications”
in Note 18.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
The Company is involved in numerous product liability cases in
the United States, many of which concern adverse reactions to
drugs and medical devices. The damages claimed are substan-
tial, and while the Company is confident of the adequacy of
the warnings and instructions for use which accompany such
products, it is not feasible to predict the ultimate outcome of
litigation. However, the Company believes that if any liability
results from such cases, it will be substantially covered by
existing amounts accrued in the Company’s balance sheet
under its self-insurance program and by third-party product
liability insurance.

The Company is also involved in a number of patent, trade-
mark and other lawsuits, as well as investigations, incidental
to its business. The ultimate legal and financial liability of the
Company in respect to all claims, lawsuits and proceedings
referred to above cannot be estimated with any certainty. How-
ever, in the Company'’s opinion, based on its examination of these
matters, its experience to date and discussions with counsel, the
ultimate outcome of legal proceedings, net of liabilities already
accrued in the Company's balance sheet, is not expected to have
a material adverse effect on the Company's financial position,
although the resolution in any reporting period of one or more of
these matters could have a significant impact on the Company'’s
results of operations and cash flows for that period.

See Note 18 for further information regarding legal
proceedings.

COMMON STOCK MARKET PRICES

The Company’'s common stock is listed on the New York Stock
Exchange under the symbol JNJ. The composite market price
ranges for Johnson & Johnson common stock during 2007 and

2006 were:
2007 2006

High Low High Low
First quarter $68.22 59.87| 63.10 56.70
Second quarter 65.45 5995| 62.00 57.32
Third quarter 65.75 59.72| 65.13 59.68
Fourth quarter 68.75 63.55| 69.41 64.50
Year-end close $67.38 66.02

e

Cautionary Factors That May Affect
Future Results

This Annual Report contains forward-looking statements.
Forward-looking statements do not relate strictly to historical
or current facts and anticipate results based on management'’s
plans that are subject to uncertainty. Forward-looking state-
ments may be identified by the use of words such as “plans,”
“expects,” “will,” “anticipates,” “estimates” and other words of
similar meaning in conjunction with, among other things, discus-
sions of future operations, financial performance, the Company's
strategy for growth, product development, regulatory approval,
market position and expenditures.

Forward-looking statements are based on current expecta-
tions of future events. The Company cannot guarantee that
any forward-looking statement will be accurate, although the
Company believes that it has been reasonable in its expectations
and assumptions. Investors should realize that if underlying
assumptions prove inaccurate or that unknown risks or uncer-
tainties materialize, actual results could vary materially from the
Company's expectations and projections. Investors are therefore
cautioned not to place undue reliance on any forward-looking
statements. The Company does not undertake to update any for-
ward-looking statements as a result of new information or future
events or developments.

Risks and uncertainties include general industry conditions
and competition; economic conditions, such as interest rate and
currency exchange rate fluctuations; technological advances,
new products and patents attained by competitors; challenges
inherent in new product development, including obtaining regu-
latory approvals; challenges to patents; U.S. and foreign health
care reforms and governmental laws and regulations; trends
toward health care cost containment; increased scrutiny of the
health care industry by government agencies; product efficacy or
safety concerns resulting in product recalls or regulatory action.

The Company's report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 30, 2007 includes, in Exhibit 99, a discussion of
additional factors that could cause actual results to differ from
expectations. The Company notes these factors as permitted
by the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.

_

-



M | o-dNovswv| wnl osooom vl | odn~No o S| o
o © 0o N A o nl | Noowoo )
o
~

D N o0 O | O O MM AN V| 1n nwownm—mn~)
44444444444444444
11111

o s

n
)
=
o
n
3

=l
e}
(7]

T
c

000000000000000000000
44444444444444444444
NS 0 < o ~— O 1 0 | O SO mn N

444444444444444444
11111

oL -+
09..m O\n/

1
2wl = Q0
558 ¢ g 2
aaaaa

< c o
nw n V1 Qg
2

w0 o o S5 B2 — s} L - O o~ = = n o [SNe)
Z v o = c ~ -~ s) O c

(@] (%] o (%] o O +— N
Z o =2 Pz _ee7N )] c © Zz £ 2 o5 N

O O N o
]
nNddmunL
L~pocs50 } 25C8s5 0 ) of & £9S vl Ugwm | <£3>9§5 @ ¢0©
n + © o wn o - ~ |1 £/ © S wo o) 9 0= 1 W3 w._-—_O0o° < un
9 o IR S =) 2 © 2l 2=¢5 | 228580 =@
= g = 5 © v £ =
,,,,,,,,
Q5.0 uuw

.........
s ELSE2cg Z| 3
nnnnnnnn

- u w0
$m 9 o
T X 0ox B

© <= =

cC v o o
~ X N 8w X ¥ o
W Solanse gl egccwy L S8 S Aam9® I3 ILDES EOC o =
adbs.mﬂﬁr v -+ Q n|.= T =< w+ Sl EFX oo Tl B LY S8

w o oEs S © 20z 8w == €c3TITLITT 3 5] 2L w SR
necsgSS L2 O B2 LT s E|5 O 00090 g 2L2T =] £-cgco€E o O

© g
e 2
o= g
(o} 3 2
o
L) 2 = ﬁ
= ) Q > - =lo w 2 33 33 S N = g
5 il 9 fc 559038 ®m) ¥8c38s8¢2 wm| B/€E€355 55 5| 352 5| §8€EES2E L2 w®| E s
Q Ml 359552058 E] 5988ss E| 85585888 £| sses E| £e35388 4R E| £ s

~ O = (=} — o (=} o of £ - © QO mc =2 O o N (=} (=}
o Fll <|Ou=<Ef0a Bl 22000 R S08<<<<«<< k|l So0ud Pl nalol<x 83 =l R B

= c o
Ow.m o= 3%




.

\

e

()
w0
c
(]

3
O

&

L2
2 )]
S S
= o
s )
= -
7 0
= 2
S



> =
o S35
= 223
= sSwv g o
© £ -
2y = < )
© N
7]
e}
=
w
S E

T
c

=
TS522

— —
55555555
- <o o0 oMo
O ™~ — N

eeeee
~x O = O
S Ss8efz &

C =T 0o wn c =T 0o v - c =T O un

Qw5 cwncy+ £ WS L w5 B Yes = c = Swts T o oc

o c 5 Q © %} B S o S c Vv 9] B c T 9 n ©

dmarmvnn|suem2 - ©® © 2 & S cc® ¢35 O

.IOMvomﬁOOD.WpW.WO = w2 0 g0 =)
Q C s own 2 v = Q cC s own = ]

QP cS0gm®OES ® c v > Qo c350 OB VE® S C

nnnnnnnnnn
wWwXocnOlFnao 0 0O 5 w26l cHuv=5 9 m w2 w9z CfHFzESD>c O

S e Y0 c W c .= 0 < © e O C c ‘= < T £ 5w =T O C c ' O <
Snopooraberﬂmuwmsnopoo S g 0TS O w & ogao oW S S WD TE O
WOHocy@EZL28R® 5 > gPOoOo0ocy ZE5590TGO

eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee
o090 lcgRocE EQ§ sleEs065 8 coNovwsee E glseso09va 8§ s N osE E

OrCCn“yOSO o Jls5 >0 =G Cn“V,SSO S5 >0 &5 .2 Cn“V,SSO
CT oL 0L gm0 pw O = Yl Do o, o 5ol gu O IR C oL oL L g ®O guWQ

" >>30 s 0273cl 5 o0 glPecg?">2500Es93anl g slPcs8 VY239 00930l g
= n T £ ac 5 & =0 8 = 2+ n T £ acc s & nw o 8 Bl= Tcal8ccis=cno 38 0B
eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC



] n o Mmoo | 0 oo NM| o] NS NONSNH o] oN~NLNOVOS ™m nioNMm| w0 — O\ 0 O | N
Q o \O oo oom VoSS ol MooV oS Nl o™ o~ < N|NnO| n N — O N < |
= o (&) QO m N~ nmnmonmn| NI (O0OAd00AMm D LN RS < NjfooN| © — < o ™M ——| O
[ -~ - ~— N N - - N = =N N -~ = =\ ~— - ~— -~ - - -~ -\

- N o o~ — o~ LN O\ ™M i < O O O m —

7]

e

3

(7}

o NN ) ~ N _ _

999999999999999999999999999

66666666666666666666666666
=~ oA~y N oOnogL <~ N NNMWO T H

KACRS)

—~ o) ~ N NN _ ) NN ~ N

8888888888888888888888888888
7777777777777777777777777777
N0 0 O N & Oomu| N onNmMmoam| = VO WVO =~ ©

Swodw

-
O =

P o o+
0¥ p 9o O

) @ o g e
||||||||||||||||||||||
==9cccs5 a|l E28wE =wm B0 c%nammmm

c c = © hel
o= Q3| v s |25 2w
(] T - w0 c e < £ I B
whed S 8 u 4] = “— ol O 5 o112
= £c€ gl 35 3 f€ £7 23
= - s @ 1] [} o S u ule
© o © = 7 < =£co @ | - 9] h=) = < v £2 = ) = = U o ®© Bl B Z
5 5 SEf9LS5o2uoaac 2| $228E,5 2| Sleerfteg E|l 5 e 5l = B,E5 58 gls :
- W 3| Ccgg852sStoiec | 250sgEE E| EESEehe €| o 835 5| 5= 2835z |22 8|3 /
© ® 2T g0 323880 sxs & gl2cc03I > E|56<c865ccec > 2T T ©lw Sel2 29 2= &
= € c S 4 >0 O S o Elow 0 > ¢ o Efowvwg =0+ D c 5O O o c wE|Z so no  QOfS
c<w 2| E|5 $EE(BT »82 gl
T B8 o 2o c m:mzm 218
¢ c

o = .= = =
c O Qv n O O O ) = c =
= Orn oo (ST 2 mpm = s

= o NS &3
— =+ = O

Ao o s E ECZ E T
n v cwn O o o-=Lo o S G © Q = o P]
g..LOdIaMnc T X o foosoem b | O ©0© 0 ©°9o

+— O o = =
e = =

= >
o wnwgc- =S Sln VY oY C
v, 2 g.EE .mwumna SSSSS

()
w0
c
(]

.........

P [SaNe) = 0 S U n 0] 0 [} = N7 0 o £
spoxePs 2288838 §| TS50y S| TI8cfsgsed §| o ot E| 2oéc2gz
Up%ma%wmmﬂmdm - mpmcw.m% CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC

3
O

=

2 -

S g

= o|c
£ =

0 <

Lo [72}

3 ©

a

(=}

.u tunCChxanC [} ado: — [Lh N Q = = +
Z<nona £E0O< cQN £ <€ = S o X Q sl =0l 9O [
= = = = h s



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
Johnson & Johnson and subsidiaries (the “Company”). Inter-
company accounts and transactions are eliminated.

DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY AND BUSINESS SEGMENTS
The Company has approximately 119,200 employees worldwide
engaged in the research and development, manufacture and sale
of a broad range of products in the health care field. The Com-
pany conducts business in virtually all countries of the world and
its primary focus is on products related to human health

and well-being.

The Company is organized into three business segments:
Consumer, Pharmaceutical and Medical Devices and Diagnostics.
The Consumer segment manufactures and markets a broad range
of products used in the baby care, skin care, oral care, wound
care and women's health care fields, as well as nutritional
and over-the-counter pharmaceutical products. These products
are marketed principally to the general public and sold both to
wholesalers and directly to independent and chain retail outlets
throughout the world. The Pharmaceutical segment includes
products in the following therapeutic areas: anti-infective,
antipsychotic, cardiovascular, contraceptive, dermatology, gas-
trointestinal, hematology, immunology, neurology, oncology,
pain management, urology and virology. These products are
distributed directly to retailers, wholesalers and health care
professionals for prescription use by the general public. The Medical
Devices and Diagnostics segment includes a broad range of prod-
ucts used principally in the professional fields by physicians,
nurses, therapists, hospitals, diagnostic laboratories and clinics.
These products include Cordis' circulatory disease management
products; DePuy's orthopaedic joint reconstruction and spinal
care products; Ethicon’s wound care and women's health
products; Ethicon Endo-Surgery's minimally invasive surgical
products; LifeScan’s blood glucose monitoring and insulin delivery
products; Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics' professional diagnostic
products and Vision Care's disposable contact lenses.

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
issued FASB Interpretation 48 (FIN 48), Accounting for Uncer-
tainty in Income Taxes — an interpretation of FASB Statement No.
109. This interpretation prescribes a recognition threshold and
measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition
and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken
in a tax return. The interpretation also provides guidance on
derecognition, classification and other matters. FIN 48 is effec-
tive for the fiscal year 2007 and the Company adopted it in the
first quarter of 2007.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 157, Fair Value Measurements.
This statement defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles,
and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. The
statement is effective in the fiscal first quarter of 2008 except for
non-financial assets and liabilities recognized or disclosed at fair
value on a recurring basis, for which the effective date is fiscal
years beginning after November 15, 2008. The Company believes

that the adoption of SFAS No. 157 will not have a material effect
on its results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, Fair Value
Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, which permits
an entity to measure certain financial assets and financial liabili-
ties at fair value. SFAS No. 159 is effective for fiscal year 2008
and the Company will adopt accordingly. The Company is assessing
the impact of the adoption of SFAS No.159 and currently does not
believe that the adoption will have a material impact on its
results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

In December 2007, FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R), Business
Combinations, and No. 160, Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated
Financial Statements. These statements aim to improve, simplify,
and converge internationally the accounting for business combi-
nations and the reporting of noncontrolling interests in consoli-
dated financial statements. These statements are effective for
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. SFAS No. 141(R)
will have a significant impact on the manner in which the Company
accounts for future acquisitions beginning in the fiscal year
20009. Significant changes include the capitalization of IPR&D,
expensing of acquisition related restructuring actions and
transaction related costs and the recognition of contingent
purchase price consideration at fair value at the acquisition
date. The Company believes that the adoption of SFAS No.
141(R) and SFAS No. 160 will not have a material effect on its
results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

EITF Issue O7-1: Accounting for Collaborative Arrangements
Related to the Development and Commercialization of Intellectual
Property. This issue is effective for financial statements issued for
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. This issue
addresses the income statement classification of payments made
between parties in a collaborative arrangement. The adoption of
EITF O7-1is not expected to have a significant impact on the
Company's results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

EITF Issue O7-3: Accounting for Nonrefundable Advance Pay-
ments for Goods or Services Received for Use in Future Research and
Development Activities. This issue is effective for financial state-
ments issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2007.
This issue requires nonrefundable advance payments for
research and development to be capitalized and recognized as
an expense as related goods are delivered or services are per-
formed. The adoption of EITF 07-3 is not expected to have a sig-
nificant impact on the Company's results of operations, cash
flows or financial position.

CASH EQUIVALENTS
The Company considers securities with maturities of three
months or less, when purchased, to be cash equivalents.

INVESTMENTS

Short-term marketable securities are carried at cost, which
approximates fair value. Investments classified as available-for-
sale are carried at estimated fair value with unrealized gains and
losses recorded as a component of accumulated other compre-
hensive income. Long-term debt securities that the Company has
the ability and intent to hold until maturity are carried at amortized
cost, which also approximates fair value. Management determines
the appropriate classification of its investment in debt and equity
securities at the time of purchase and re-evaluates such determi-
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nation at each balance sheet date. The Company periodically
reviews its investments in equity securities for impairment and
adjusts these investments to their fair value when a decline in
market value is deemed to be other than temporary.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. The
Company utilizes the straight-line method of depreciation
over the estimated useful lives of the assets:

Building and building equipment 20-40 years
Land and leasehold improvements 10-20 years
Machinery and equipment 2-13years

The Company capitalizes certain computer software and devel-
opment costs, included in machinery and equipment, when
incurred in connection with developing or obtaining computer
software for internal use. Capitalized software costs are amor-
tized over the estimated useful lives of the software, which
generally range from 3 to 5 years.

The Company reviews long-lived assets to assess recover-
ability using undiscounted cash flows. When necessary, charges
for impairments of long-lived assets are recorded for the amount
by which the present value of future cash flows is less than the
carrying value of these assets.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

The Company recognizes revenue from product sales when the
goods are shipped or delivered and title and risk of loss pass to
the customer. Provisions for certain rebates, sales incentives,
trade promotions, product returns and discounts to customers
are accounted for as reductions in sales in the same period the
related sales are recorded.

Product discounts granted are based on the terms of
arrangements with direct, indirect and other market participants,
as well as market conditions, including prices charged by com-
petitors. Rebates, the largest being the Medicaid rebate provi-
sion, are estimated based on sales terms, historical experience,
trend analysis and projected market conditions in the various
markets served. The Company evaluates market conditions for
products or groups of products primarily through the analysis of
wholesaler and other third party sell-through and market
research data, as well as internally generated information.

Sales returns are generally estimated and recorded based on
historical sales and returns information. Products that exhibit
unusual sales or return patterns due to dating, competition or
other marketing matters are specifically investigated and analyzed
as part of the accounting for sales return accruals. Sales returns
allowances represent a reserve for products that may be returned
due to expiration, destruction in the field, or in specific areas, prod-
uct recall. The returns reserve is based on historical return trends
by product and by market as a percent to gross sales.

Promotional programs, such as product listing allowances
and cooperative advertising arrangements, are recorded in the
year incurred. Continuing promotional programs include
coupons and volume-based sales incentive programs. The
redemption cost of consumer coupons is based on historical
redemption experience by product and value. Volume-based
incentive programs are based on the estimated sales volumes for
the incentive period and are recorded as products are sold. The
Company also earns service revenue for co-promotion of certain
products and includes it in sales to customers. Promotional

arrangements containing customer acceptance criteria are evalu-
ated to determine the appropriate amounts to be deferred.

In addition, the Company enters into collaboration arrange-
ments, which contain multiple revenue generating activities. The
revenue for these arrangements is recognized as each activity is
performed or delivered, based on the relative fair value. Upfront
fees received as part of these arrangements, for which no further
performance obligations exist, are recognized as revenue on the
earlier of receipt of payment or collection is assured. If perform-
ance obligations exist, the Company will defer the upfront fees
and recognize as earned over the obligation period.

_

SHIPPING AND HANDLING

Shipping and handling costs incurred were $934 million, $693 mil-
lion and $736 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and
are included in selling, marketing and administrative expense. The
amount of revenue received for shipping and handling is less than
0.5% of sales to customers for all periods presented.

INVENTORIES
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market determined
by the first-in, first-out method.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND GOODWILL

SFAS No. 142 requires that goodwill and non-amortizable intan-
gible assets be assessed annually for impairment. The Company
completed the annual impairment test for 2007 in the fiscal
fourth quarter and no impairment was determined. Future
impairment tests will be performed annually in the fiscal fourth
quarter, or sooner if a triggering event occurs.

Intangible assets that have finite useful lives continue to be
amortized over their useful lives, and are reviewed for impair-
ment when warranted by economic conditions. See Note 7 for
further details on Intangible Assets.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company follows the provisions of SFAS No. 133, Accounting
for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, as amended. SFAS
No. 133 requires that all derivative instruments be recorded on the
balance sheet at fair value. Changes in the fair value of derivatives
are recorded each period in current earnings or other comprehen-
sive income, depending on whether the derivative is designated as
part of a hedge transaction, and if so, the type of hedge transaction.

The Company uses forward exchange contracts to manage
its exposure to the variability of cash flows, primarily related to
the foreign exchange rate changes of future intercompany prod-
uct and third party purchases of raw materials denominated in
foreign currency. The Company also uses currency swaps to man-
age currency risk primarily related to borrowings. Both of these
types of derivatives are designated as cash flow hedges. Addition-
ally, the Company uses forward exchange contracts to offset its
exposure to certain foreign currency assets and liabilities. These
forward exchange contracts are not designated as hedges and
therefore, changes in the fair values of these derivatives are
recognized in earnings, thereby offsetting the current earnings
effect of the related foreign currency assets and liabilities.

The designation as a cash flow hedge is made at the entrance
date into the derivative contract. At inception, all derivatives are
expected to be highly effective. Changes in the fair value of a
derivative that is designated as a cash flow hedge and is highly
effective are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive

.
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income until the underlying transaction affects earnings, and are
then reclassified to earnings in the same account as the hedged
transaction. The fair value of a derivative instrument (i.e., forward
foreign exchange contract, currency swap) is the aggregation, by
currency, of all future cash flows discounted to its present value at
prevailing market interest rates and subsequently converted to
the U.S. Dollar at the current spot foreign exchange rate.

On an ongoing basis, the Company assesses whether each
derivative continues to be highly effective in offsetting changes
in the cash flows of hedged items. If and when a derivative is no
longer expected to be highly effective, hedge accounting is dis-
continued. Hedge ineffectiveness, if any, is included in current
period earnings, and was insignificant in 2007, 2006 and 2005.

The Company documents all relationships between hedged
items and derivatives. The overall risk management strategy
includes reasons for undertaking hedge transactions and entering
into derivatives. The objectives of this strategy are: (1) minimize
foreign currency exposure's impact on the Company's financial
performance; (2) protect the Company'’s cash flow from adverse
movements in foreign exchange rates; (3) ensure the appropriate-
ness of financial instruments; and (4) manage the enterprise risk
associated with financial institutions.

PRODUCT LIABILITY

Accruals for product liability claims are recorded, on an undis-
counted basis, when it is probable that a liability has been incurred
and the amount of the liability can be reasonably estimated based
on existing information. The accruals are adjusted periodically as
additional information becomes available. As a result of cost and
availability factors, effective November 1, 2005, the Company
ceased purchasing third-party product liability insurance. Based on
the availability of prior coverage, receivables for insurance recover-
ies related to product liability claims are recorded on an undis-
counted basis, when it is probable that a recovery will be realized.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Research and development expenses are expensed as incurred.
Upfront and milestone payments made to third parties in con-
nection with research and development collaborations are
expensed as incurred up to the point of regulatory approval. Pay-
ments made to third parties subsequent to regulatory approval
are capitalized and amortized over the remaining useful life of
the related product. Amounts capitalized for such payments are
included in other intangibles, net of accumulated amortization.

ADVERTISING

Costs associated with advertising are expensed in the year incurred
and are included in the selling, marketing and administrative
expenses. Advertising expenses worldwide, which are comprised of
television, radio, print media and Internet advertising, were $2.7 bil-
lionin 2007, $1.9 billion in 2006 and $2.1 billion in 2005.

INCOME TAXES
The Company intends to continue to reinvest its undistributed
international earnings to expand its international operations;
therefore, no U.S. tax expense has been recorded to cover
the undistributed portion not intended for repatriation. At
December 30, 2007 and December 31, 2006, the cumulative
amount of undistributed international earnings were approxi-
mately $24.2 billion and $17.9 billion, respectively.

Deferred income taxes are recognized for tax consequences
of temporary differences by applying enacted statutory tax rates,

.
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applicable to future years, to differences between the financial
reporting and the tax basis of existing assets and liabilities.

NET EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net earnings
available to common shareholders by the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted
earnings per share reflects the potential dilution that could occur
if securities were exercised or converted into common stock
using the treasury stock method.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
U.S. requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the amounts reported. Estimates are used when
accounting for sales discounts, rebates, allowances and incen-
tives, product liabilities, income taxes, depreciation, amortization,
employee benefits, contingencies and intangible asset and liabil-
ity valuations. For instance, in determining annual pension and
post-employment benefit costs, the Company estimates the rate
of return on plan assets, and the cost of future health care bene-
fits. Actual results may or may not differ from those estimates.

ANNUAL CLOSING DATE

The Company follows the concept of a fiscal year which ends on the
Sunday nearest to the end of the month of December. Normally
each fiscal year consists of 52 weeks, but every five or six years, the
fiscal year consists of 53 weeks.

2. Inventories
At the end of 2007 and 2006, inventories were comprised of:

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006
Raw materials and supplies $ 905 980
Goods in process 1,384 1,253
Finished goods 2,821 2,656

$5,110 4,889

3. Property, Plant and Equipment
At the end of 2007 and 2006, property, plant and equipment at
cost and accumulated depreciation were:

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006
Land and land improvements $ 756 611
Buildings and building equipment 7,913 7,347
Machinery and equipment 14,554 | 13,108
Construction in progress 3,243 2,962
26,466 | 24,028

Less accumulated depreciation 12,281 | 10,984
$14,185 | 13,044

The Company capitalizes interest expense as part of the cost
of construction of facilities and equipment. Interest expense
capitalized in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $130 million, $118 mil-
lion and $111 million, respectively.

Depreciation expense, including the amortization of capital-
ized interest in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $1.9 billion, $1.6 billion
and $1.5 billion, respectively.

Upon retirement or other disposal of property, plant and equip-
ment, the costs and related amounts of accumulated depreciation

\
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or amortization are eliminated from the asset and accumulated
depreciation accounts, respectively. The difference, if any, between
the net asset value and the proceeds is recorded in earnings.

4. Rental Expense and Lease Commitments
Rentals of space, vehicles, manufacturing equipment and
office and data processing equipment under operating leases
were approximately $302 million in 2007, $285 million in 2006
and $248 million in 2005.

The approximate minimum rental payments required under
operating leases that have initial or remaining noncancelable
lease terms in excess of one year at December 30, 2007 are:

(Dollars in Millions) After
2008 2009 2010 20m 2012 2012 Total
$183 151 119 94 77 113 737

Commitments under capital leases are not significant.

5. Employee Related Obligations
At the end of 2007 and 2006, employee related obligations were:

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006
Pension benefits $2,014 | 2,380
Postretirement benefits 2,134 | 2,009
Postemployment benefits 1,119 781
Deferred compensation 740 631

6,007 | 5,801
Less current benefits payable 605 217
Employee related obligations $5,402 | 5,584

Prepaid employee related obligations of $481 million and
$259 million for 2007 and 2006, respectively, are included in
other assets on the consolidated balance sheet.

6. Borrowings
The components of long-term debt are as follows:

Effective Effective
(Dollars in Millions) 2007 Rate% 2006 Rate%
3% Zero Coupon
Convertible Subordinated
Debentures due 2020 $ 178 3.00 182 3.00
4.95% Debentures due 2033 500 4.95 500 4.95
3.80% Debentures due 2013 500 3.82 500 3.82
6.95% Notes due 2029 294 7.14 293 7.14
6.73% Debentures due 2023 250 6.73 250 6.73
6.625% Notes due 2009 199 6.80 199 6.80
5.55% Debentures due 2017 1,000 5.55 — —
595% Notes due 2037 S955100 — —
5.50% Notes due 2024
(500 GBP1.9944)@ 989 571 — —
4.75% Notes due 2019
(1B Euro 14573)@ 1,447 5.35 — —
515% Debentures due 2012 509 5.18 — —
Other (Includes Industrial
Revenue Bonds) 132 — 99 —

7,083 5.470 2,023 5.230
Less current portion 9 = 9 —
$7,074 2,014

@ Weighted average effective rate.
@ Translation rate at December 30, 2007.

e

The Company has access to substantial sources of funds at
numerous banks worldwide. Total credit available to the
Company approximates $8.0 billion of which $6.4 billion expire
September 25, 2008, and $1.6 billion expire September 27, 2012.
Interest charged on borrowings under the credit line agreements
is based on either bids provided by banks, the prime rate or
London Interbank Offered Rates (LIBOR), plus applicable mar-
gins. Commitment fees under the agreements are not material.

The Company filed a shelf registration with the Securities
and Exchange Commission that became effective November 13,
2006 and which enables the Company to issue up to $10 billion
in debt securities and warrants to purchase debt securities. The
Company issued bonds in August 2007 for a total of $2.6 billion
and in November 2007 for a total of $2.4 billion for general
corporate purposes and the Common Stock repurchase pro-
gram in 2007. At December 30, 2007 the Company had
$5.0 billion remaining on the shelf registration.

On July 28,2000, ALZA Corporation, a subsidiary of the
Company completed a private offering of the 3% Zero Coupon
Convertible Subordinated Debentures, which were issued at a
price of $551.26 per $1,000 principal amount at maturity. At
December 30, 2007 the outstanding 3% Debentures had a total
principal amount at maturity of $ 258.8 million with a yield to
maturity of 3% per annum, computed on a semiannual bond
equivalent basis. There are no periodic interest payments. Under
the terms of the 3% debentures, holders are entitled to convert
their debentures into approximately 15.0 million shares of
Johnson & Johnson common stock at a price of $40.102 per
share. Approximately 11.4 million shares have been issued as of
December 30, 2007, due to voluntary conversions by note hold-
ers. At the option of the holder, the 3% Debentures may be
repurchased by the Company on July 28, 2008 or 2013, at a
purchase price equal to the issue price plus accreted original
issue discount to such purchase date. The Company, at its
option, may elect to deliver either Johnson & Johnson common
stock or cash, or a combination of stock and cash, in the event of
repurchase of the 3% Debentures. The Company, at its option,
may also redeem any or all of the 3% Debentures after July 28,
2003 at the issue price plus accreted original issue discount. At
December 30, 2007 and December 31, 2006, the fair value
based on quoted market value of the 3% Debentures was $240.0
million and $250.7 million, respectively.

Short-term borrowings and the current portion of long-term
debt amounted to approximately $2.5 billion at the end of 2007,
of which $2.0 billion was raised under the Commercial Paper
Program. The remainder represents principally local borrowing
by international subsidiaries.

Aggregate maturities of long-term obligations commencing
in 2007 are:

(Dollars in Millions) After
2008 2009 p10) (0] 20m 2012 2012
$9 247 5 23 628 6,171

CERTAIN BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS

A member of the Company's Board of Directors is the former
Chief Executive Officer of a major bank. This bank has provided
services to the Company, for which the payments made were not
significant for either the Company or the bank in 2007, 2006

or 2005. The Company plans to engage the bank to provide

.
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services, including investment banking services, to the Company
in 2008. The Company does not anticipate payments for these
services to be significant to either the bank or the Company

in 2008.

7. Intangible Assets and Goodwill
At the end of 2007 and 2006, the gross and net amounts of
intangible assets and goodwill were:

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006

\\

charge results from revised estimates of future cash flows from
this product due primarily to a recent decline in NATRECOR®
sales trends. NATRECOR® will continue to be marketed by Scios
Inc., a subsidiary of the Company.

The estimated amortization expense for the five succeeding years
approximates $753 million before tax, per year. Substantially all of
the amortization expense is included in cost of products sold.

8. Income Taxes
The provision for taxes on income consists of:

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006 2005

Currently payable:

US. taxes $2,990 | 3,625 | 2,181

International taxes 1,479 | 1,077 1,110

4,469 | 4,702| 3,291

Deferred:

U.S. taxes (722)| (726) 77

International taxes (1,040), (442 (312
1,762)| (1,168)| (235)
$2,707 | 3,534 | 3,056

Trademarks (non-amortizable) — gross $ 6,457 6,609
Less accumulated amortization 144 134
Trademarks (non-amortizable) — net $6,313 6,475
Patents and trademarks — gross $ 4,597 5,282
Less accumulated amortization 1,615 1,695
Patents and trademarks — net $ 2,982 3,587
Other intangibles — gross $ 7,399 6,923
Less accumulated amortization 2,054 1,637
Other intangibles — net $ 5,345 5,286
Subtotal intangible assets — gross $18,453 | 18,814
Less accumulated amortization 3,813 3,466
Subtotal intangible assets —net $14,640 | 15,348
Goodwill — gross $14,866 | 14,075
Less accumulated amortization 743 735
Goodwill — net $14,123 | 13,340
Total intangible assets and goodwill — gross $33,319 | 32,889
Less accumulated amortization 4,556 4,201
Total intangible assets and goodwill —net $28,763 | 28,688

Goodwill as of December 30, 2007 and December 31, 2006, as
allocated by segment of business is as follows:

Med Dev

(Dollars in Millions) Consumer Pharm and Diag Total
Goodwill at

January 1,2006 $1,090 874 4,026 5,990
Acquisitions 6,720 — 533 7,253
Translation/other 56 28 13 97
Goodwill at

December 31,2006 $7,866 902 4,572 13,340
Acquisitions 3 — 449 452
Translation/other 256 62 13 331
Goodwill at

December 30, 2007 $8,125 964 5034 14,123

The weighted average amortization periods for patents and trade-
marks and other intangible assets are 16 years and 28 years,
respectively. The amortization expense of amortizable intangible
assets for the fiscal years ended December 30, 2007, December
31,2006 and January 1, 2006 was $844 million, $594 million and
$521 million before tax, respectively. Certain patents and intangi-
ble assets were written down to fair value during fiscal years
2007, 2006 and 2005, with the resulting charge included in
amortization expense. The reduction in total patent and trade-
marks compared to 2006 is primarily due to a write-down of
$678 million before tax, related to the NATRECOR® intangible
asset. The remaining unamortized intangible value associated
with NATRECOR® was $200 million at the end of 2007. This

A comparison of income tax expense at the U.S. statutory rate of
35% in 2007, 2006 and 2005, to the Company's effective tax
rate is as follows:

(Dollars in Millions) 2007 2006 2005

us. $ 5,237 8,110 6,949

International 8,046 6,477 6,167

Earnings before taxes

onincome: $13,283 | 14,587 | 13,116

Tax rates:

U.S. statutory rate 35.0% 35.0 35.0

Puerto Rico and

Ireland operations (8.8) (7.5) (7.3)
Research and orphan drug tax credits 0.8) 0.7) 0.7)
U.S. state and local 2.1 1.6 1.1

International subsidiaries

excluding Ireland 7.3) (3.5) 2.7
Technical Corrections Act impact

on 2004 tax liability — — 1.7)
U.S. manufacturing deduction 0.3) 0.2 0.2)
In process research and

development (IPR&D) 2.1 0.6 0.9

U.S. Tax international income 1.9) 0.7) 0.7)
All other 0.3 0.4 0.4)
Effective tax rate 20.4% 24.2 23.3

The Company has subsidiaries manufacturing in Ireland under
an incentive tax rate. In addition, the Company has subsidiaries
operating in Puerto Rico under various tax incentive grants. Also,
the U.S. possessions tax credit, which expired in 2006, applies
to certain operations in Puerto Rico. The decrease in the 2007
tax rate was mainly attributed to increases in taxable income in
lower tax jurisdictions relative to taxable income in higher juris-
dictions and lower international tax rates in certain countries. The
international tax rate also benefited from a business restructur-
ing of certain international subsidiaries, resulting in a one-time
benefit of $267 million, which reduced the effective tax rate by 2%.

\
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The increase in the 2006 tax rate was mainly due to the reversal
of a tax liability of $225 million reported in the 2005 tax provi-
sion which resulted from a technical correction to the American
Jobs Creation Act of 2004. This was partially offset by a benefit
reported in 2006 for the reversal of tax allowances of $134 mil-
lion associated with the international business.

Temporary differences and carry forwards for 2007 and
2006 are as follows:

2007
Deferred Tax

Asset Liability

2006
Deferred Tax

Asset Liability

(Dollars in Millions)

Employee related obligations $1,727 1,691

Stock based compensation 1,173 1,006
Depreciation (463) (450)
Non-deductible intangibles (1,554) (2,263)
International R&D capitalized

for tax 1,773 1,483

Reserves & liabilities 1,155 845

Income reported for tax purposes 487 373
Miscellaneous international 1,011 127) 663 (298)
Capitalized intangibles 89 126
Miscellaneous U.S. 708 747

Total deferred income taxes $8,123 (2,144)| 6,934 (3,011)

The difference between the net deferred tax on income per
the balance sheet and the net deferred tax above is included in
taxes on income on the balance sheet.

The Company adopted FIN No. 48, Accounting for Uncer-
tainty in Income Taxes effective January 1, 2007 which resulted in
the recognition of an additional $19 million of previously unrec-
ognized tax benefits, with the corresponding adjustment
to retained earnings. The Company had $1.3 billion of gross
unrecognized tax benefits, $1.1 billion net unrecognized tax bene-
fits, as of January 1, 2007 including the previous adjustment
mentioned above. The Company classifies liabilities for unrecog-
nized tax benefits and related interest and penalties as long-term
liabilities. Interest expense and penalties related to unrecognized
tax benefits are classified as income tax expense. During the year
ended December 30, 2007 the Company recognized $42 million
of interest income and $58 million of interest expense, with an
after-tax impact net impact of $10 million. The total amount of
accrued interest was $187 million and $171 million in 2007 and
2006, respectively.

The following table summarizes the activity related to
unrecognized tax benefits:

(Dollars in Millions) Total

Balance as of January 1,2007 $1,262
Increases related to current year tax positions 487
Increases related to prior period tax positions 77
Decreases related to prior period tax positions 117)
Settlements (14)
Lapse of statute of limitations 42)
Balance as of December 30, 2007 $1,653

Included in the unrecognized tax benefits of approximately $1.7
billion at December 30, 2007, are $1.4 billion of potential tax
benefits that, if recognized, would affect the Company’s annual
effective tax rate. The Company conducts business and files tax

returns in numerous countries and currently has tax audits in
progress with a number of tax authorities. The U.S. Internal
Revenue Service (IRS) has completed the audit for tax years
through 1999; however, the years 1996 though 1999 remain
open while a limited number of issues are being considered at
the IRS appeals level, which the Company expects to be resolved
within the next twelve months. In other major jurisdictions where
the Company conducts business, the years remain open generally
back to the year 2001 with some jurisdictions remaining open
as far back as 1995. The Company does not expect that the total
amount of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change
over the next twelve months. The Company does not expect a
significant payment within the next twelve months, and is not
able to provide a reasonably reliable estimate of the timing of
any future tax payments, relating to uncertain tax positions.

_

9. International Currency Translation

For translation of its subsidiaries operating in non-U.S. Dollar cur-
rencies, the Company has determined that the local currencies of its
international subsidiaries are the functional currencies except those
in highly inflationary economies, which are defined as those which
have had compound cumulative rates of inflation of 100% or more
during the past three years, or where a substantial portion of its
cash flows are not in the local currency.

In consolidating international subsidiaries, balance sheet
currency effects are recorded as a component of accumulated
other comprehensive income. This equity account includes the
results of translating all balance sheet assets and liabilities at cur-
rent exchange rates, except for those located in highly inflationary
economies. The translation of balance sheet accounts for highly
inflationary economies are reflected in the operating results.

An analysis of the changes during 2007, 2006 and 2005 for
foreign currency translation adjustments is included in Note 12.

Net currency transaction and translation gains and losses
included in other (income) expense were losses of $23 million,
$18 million and $32 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

10. Common Stock, Stock Option Plans and
Stock Compensation Agreements
STOCK OPTIONS
At December 30, 2007, the Company had 15 stock-based com-
pensation plans. The shares outstanding are for contracts under
the Company's 1995 and 2000 Stock Option Plans, the 2005
Long-Term Incentive Plan, the 2000 Stock Compensation Plan,
the 1997 Non-Employee Director's Plan and the Centocor, Inno-
vasive Devices, ALZA, Inverness, and Scios Stock Option Plans.
During 2007, no options or restricted shares were granted
under any of these plans except under the 2005 Long-Term
Incentive Plan.

The compensation cost recorded under SFAS No. 123(R)
that has been charged against income for these plans was
$698 million for 2007, $659 million for 2006 and $540 million
for 2005. The total income tax benefit recognized in the income
statement for share-based compensation costs was $238 million
for 2007, $228 million for 2006 and $189 million for 2005.
Share-based compensation costs capitalized as part of inventory
were insignificant in all periods.

Stock options expire 10 years from the date of grant and
vest over service periods that range from six months to five

-



years. All options are granted at the average of the high and low
prices of the Company's common stock on the New York Stock

tive Plan, the Company may issue up to 260 million shares of
Common Stock. Shares available for future grants under the
2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan were 194.5 million at the end
of 2007.

The Company settles employee stock option exercises with
treasury shares. Treasury shares are replenished throughout the
year for the number of shares used to settle employee stock
option exercises.

The fair value of each option award was estimated on the
date of grant using the Black-Scholes option valuation model
that uses the assumptions noted in the following table. Starting
in 2006, expected volatility represents a blended rate of 4-year
daily historical average volatility rate, and a 5-week average
implied volatility rate based on at-the-money traded
Johnson & Johnson options with a life of 2 years. Prior to 2006,

expected volatility was based on 5-year weekly historical volatil-

ity rate. Historical data is used to determine the expected life of
the option. The risk-free rate was based on the U.S. Treasury
yield curve in effect at the time of grant.

The average fair value of options granted was $11.67, $12.22
and $15.48 in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The fair value
was estimated based on the weighted average assumptions of:

2007 2006 2005
Risk-free rate 478% | 4.60% | 3.72%
Expected volatility 147% | 19.6% | 25.0%
Expected life .0 yrs .0yrs .0yrs
Dividend yield 2.50% | 2.50% | 1.93%

Exchange on the date of grant. Under the 2005 Long-Term Incen-

\\

The weighted average period for this cost to be recognized was
1.01years for 2007, 0.99 years for 2006 and 1.15 years for 2005.

The following table summarizes stock options outstanding
and exercisable at December 30, 2007:

(Shares in Thousands) Outstanding Exercisable
Average Average
Exercise Average Exercise Exercise
Price Range Options Life® Price Options Price
$3.62-$29.44 744 22 $20.57 744 $20.57
$30.55-$40.16 8,304 1.0 39.67 8,304  39.67
$40.98-$50.08 14,491 2.0 49.48 14,491 49.48
$50.39-$52.11 22,892 2.8 50.70 22,892 50.70
$52.20-$53.77 27,615 50 5222 27,615 52.22
$53.93-$54.89 33,094 6.0 5393 31,434 53.93
$55.01-$58.25 31,447 4.1 5730 31,414 57.30
$58.34-$66.08 51,273 85 61.96 416  61.18
$66.18-$68.26 38,769 7.1  66.19 — —
228,629 5.6 $56.83 137,310 $52.33

A summary of option activity under the Plan as of December 30,
2007, December 31, 2006 and January 1, 2006 and changes
during the years ending on those dates is presented below:

@ Average contractual life remaining in years.

Stock options exercisable at December 31, 2006 and January 1,
2006 were 131,077 at an average price of $50.23 and an average
life of 5.9 years, and 119,390 options at an average price of
$47.90 and an average life of 6.4 years, respectively.

RESTRICTED SHARE UNITS

The Company grants restricted share units with a vesting period of

three years. The Company settles employee stock issuance with

treasury shares. Treasury shares are replenished throughout the

year for the number of shares used for employee stock issuances.
A summary of share activity under the Plan as of

December 30, 2007:

Outstanding
(Shares in Thousands) Shares
Shares at January 1, 2006 111
Shares granted 7,320
Shares issued (33
Shares canceled/forfeited (513)
Shares at December 31, 2006 6,885
Shares granted 8,029
Shares issued (33
Shares canceled/forfeited (1,220)
Shares at December 30, 2007 13,661

Aggregate

Weighted Intrinsic

Outstanding Average Value

(Shares in Thousands) Shares Exercise Price  (Dollars in Millions)

Shares at January 2, 2005 229,004 $48.62 $3,390
Options granted 47,556 66.16
Options exercised (21,733) 34.19
Options canceled/forfeited (6,285) 55.84

Shares at January 1,2006 248,542 53.05 $2,031
Options granted 28,962 58.38
Options exercised (26,152) 42.80
Options canceled/forfeited (8,425) 59.33

Shares at December 31, 2006 242,927 54.57 $2,788
Options granted 26,789 65.61
Options exercised (33,224) 45.92
Options canceled/forfeited (7,863) 63.00

Shares at December 30,2007 228,629 $56.83 $2,411

The total intrinsic value of options exercised was $625.4 million,
$541.5 million and $664.0 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. The total unrecognized compensation cost was
$651.9 million as of December 30, 2007, $648.8 million as of
December 31, 2006 and $659.6 million as of January 1, 2006.

.

The average fair value of the restricted share units granted was
$60.86 and $54.17 in 2007 and 2006, respectively using the fair
market value at the date of grant. The fair value of restricted
share units was discounted for dividends, which are not paid

on the restricted share units during the vesting period. The

fair value of restricted share units settled was $1.8 million

and $1.7 million in 2007 and 2006, respectively.
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14. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Marketable Securities

Amortized

(Dollars in Millions) Cost

December 30, 2007

Unrealized
Gains/(Losses)

December 31,2006

Unrealized
Gains/(Losses)

Estimated
Fair Value

Amortized
Cost

Estimated
Fair Value

Current Investments

Cash $2,978 — 2,978 1,909 — 1,909
Government securities

and obligations 2,722 1 2,723 — — —
Corporate debt securities 1,805 3 1,808 — — —
Money market funds 407 — 407 1,116 — 1,116
Time deposits 1,403 — 1,403 1,059 — 1,059
Total cash, cash equivalents and current marketable securities $9,315 4 9,319 4,084 — 4,084
Non-Current Investments

Marketable securities $ 2 — 2 16 — 16

15. Financial Instruments

The Company follows the provisions of SFAS No. 133 requiring
that all derivative instruments be recorded on the balance sheet
at fair value.

As of December 30, 2007, the balance of deferred net losses
on derivatives included in accumulated other comprehensive
income was $45 million after-tax. For additional information, see
Note 12. The Company expects that substantially all of this amount
will be reclassified into earnings over the next 12 months as a result
of transactions that are expected to occur over that period. The max-
imum length of time over which the Company is hedging transaction
exposure is 18 months. The amount ultimately realized in earnings
will differ as foreign exchange rates change. Realized gains and
losses are ultimately determined by actual exchange rates at matu-
rity of the derivative. Derivative gains/(losses), initially reported as a
component of other comprehensive income, are reclassified to earn-
ings in the period when the forecasted transactions affect earnings.

For the years ended December 30, 2007, December 31,2006
and January 1, 2006, the net impact of hedge ineffectiveness, trans-
actions not qualifying for hedge accounting and discontinuance of
hedges, to the Company'’s financial statements was insignificant.

Refer to Note 12 for disclosures of movements in Accumu-
lated Other Comprehensive Income.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Company invests its excess cash in both deposits with major
banks throughout the world and other high-quality money market
instruments. The Company has a policy of making investments
only with commercial institutions that have at least an A

(or equivalent) credit rating. On average these investments
mature within six months, and the Company has not incurred
any related losses.

16. Savings Plan

The Company has voluntary 401(k) savings plans designed to
enhance the existing retirement programs covering eligible
employees. The Company matches a percentage of each
employee's contributions consistent with the provisions of the
plan for which he/she is eligible. Total Company matching contri-
butions to the plans were $169 million in 2007, $158 million in
2006 and $148 million in 2005.

.

17. Mergers, Acquisitions and Divestitures

Certain businesses were acquired for $1,388 million in cash and
$232 million of liabilities assumed during 2007. These acquisi-
tions were accounted for by the purchase method and, accord-
ingly, results of operations have been included in the financial
statements from their respective dates of acquisition.

The 2007 acquisitions included: Conor Medsystems, Inc., a
cardiovascular device company, with new drug delivery technol-
ogy; Robert Reid, Inc., a Japanese orthopedic product distributor
and Maya's Mom, Inc., a social media company.

The excess of purchase price over the estimated fair value
of tangible assets acquired amounted to $636 million and has
been assigned to identifiable intangible assets, with any residual
recorded to goodwill. Approximately $807 million has been
identified as the value of IPR&D associated with the acquisition
of Conor Medsystems, Inc.

The IPR&D charge related to the acquisition of Conor
Medsystems, Inc. was $807 million and is associated with
research related to the discovery and application of the stent
technology. The value of the IPR&D was calculated using cash
flow projections discounted for the risk inherent in such projects.
The discount rate applied was 19%.

Certain businesses were acquired for $18.0 billion in cash
and $1.3 billion of liabilities assumed during 2006. These acqui-
sitions were accounted for by the purchase method and, accord-
ingly, results of operations have been included in the financial
statements from their respective dates of acquisition except as
noted below.

On December 20, 2006, the Company completed the
acquisition of the Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc. for
a purchase price of $16.6 billion in cash. The operating results of
the Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc. were reported in
the Company's financial statements beginning in 2007, as 2006
results subsequent to the acquisition date were not significant.

In order to obtain regulatory approval of the transaction, the
Company agreed to divest certain overlapping businesses. The
Company completed the divestiture of the ZANTAC® product
on December 20, 2006 and the divestitures of KAOPECTATE®,
UNISOM®, CORTIZONE®, BALMEX® and ACT® products on
January 2, 2007.

The following table provides pro forma results of operations
for the fiscal year ended January 1, 2006 and the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2006, as if the Consumer Healthcare busi-
ness of Pfizer Inc. had been acquired as of the beginning of each

\\
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period presented. The pro forma results include the effect of
divestitures and certain purchase accounting adjustments such
as the estimated changes in depreciation and amortization
expense on the acquired tangible and intangible assets. However,
pro forma results do not include any anticipated cost savings

or other effects of the planned integration of the Consumer
Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc. Accordingly, such amounts

are not necessarily indicative of the results if the acquisition had
occurred on the dates indicated or which may occur in the future.

(Unaudited) Pro forma results

Year ended
January 1,

Year ended
December 31,

(Dollars in Millions Except Per Share Data)

Net sales $57,115 | 54,156
Net earnings 10,770 9,784
Diluted net earnings per share $ 3.64 3.26

During 2007, the Company completed the allocation of the
purchase price to the individual assets acquired and liabilities
assumed. The following table presents the completed allocation
of the purchase price for the Consumer Healthcare business of
Pfizer Inc. as of the date of the acquisition.

(Dollars in Millions)

Current assets $ 2,250
Property, plant and equipment 552
Deferred tax asset 499
Goodwill 6,547
Intangible assets 8,585
Total assets acquired $18,433
Current liabilities 1,095
Non-current liabilities 1,061
Total liabilities assumed $ 2,156
Net assets acquired $16,277

The acquisition of the Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer
Inc. resulted in $6.5 billion in goodwill, which is allocated to the
Consumer segment.

The purchase price allocation to the identifiable intangible
assets before the effect of any amortization included in the
current period balance sheet is as follows:

(Dollars in Millions)

Intangible assets with determinable lives:

Brands $ 302
Patents and technology 321
Customer relationships 3,067
Total amortizable intangibles 3,690
Brands with indefinite lives 4,895
Total intangible assets $8,585

The weighted average life of the $3,690 million of total
amortizable intangibles is approximately 31 years from the
date of acquisition.

The majority of the intangible asset valuation relates to
brands. The assessment as to brands that have an indefinite life
and those that have a determinable life was based on a number
of factors, including the competitive environment, market share,

brand history, product life cycles, operating plan and the macro-
economic environment of the countries in which the brands
are sold. The brands that account for over 90% of the total value
of all indefinite-life brands include LISTERINE®, NICORETTE®,
NEOSPORIN®, SUDAFED®, BENADRYL®, VISINE® and
BENYLIN®, The determinable-life brands include PURELL®,
ACTIFED®, EFFERDENT® and other regional or country specific
brands. The determinable-life brands have asset lives ranging
from 5 to 40 years. The patents and technology intangibles are
concentrated in the upper respiratory, oral care, medicated skin
care, tobacco dependence and hair growth businesses and have
asset lives ranging from 5 to 20 years. The estimated customer
relationship intangible asset useful lives, ranging from 30 to 40
years, reflect the very low historical and projected customer
attrition rates among the Consumer Healthcare business of
Pfizer Inc.'s major retailer and distributor customers.

The IPR&D charge related to the acquisition of the
Consumer Healthcare business of Pfizer Inc. was $320 million on
a pre-tax basis and $217 million on an after-tax basis and is pri-
marily associated with rights obtained to the switch of ZYRTEC®
from U.S. prescription to over-the-counter status. The switch
was approved by the FDA effective November 2007. The value of
the IPR&D was calculated using cash flow projections dis-
counted for the risk inherent in such projects. A probability of
success factor of 95% was used to reflect inherent regulatory
risk as of the acquisition date and the discount rate applied
was 11%.

The Company completed the analysis of integration plans,
pursuant to which the Company is incurring costs primarily
related to the elimination of certain duplicate selling, general
and administrative functions between the two companies in
areas such as global business services, corporate staff and go-
to-market support, as well as excess manufacturing capacity.

In addition to the acquisition of the Consumer Healthcare
business of Pfizer Inc., 2006 acquisitions included: Animas Cor-
poration, a leading maker of insulin infusion pumps and related
products; Hand Innovations LLC, a privately held manufacturer
of fracture fixation products for the upper extremities; Future
Medical Systems S.A., a privately held company that primarily
develops, manufactures and markets arthroscopic fluid manage-
ment systems; Vascular Control Systems, Inc., a privately held
company focused on developing medical devices to treat fibroids
and to control bleeding in obstetric and gynecologic applications;
Groupe Venddme S.A., a privately held French marketer of adult
and baby skin care products; ColBar Lifescience Ltd., a privately
held company specializing in reconstructive medicine and tissue
engineering and Ensure Medical, Inc., a privately held company
that develops devices for post-catheterization closure of the
femoral artery.

Excluding the acquisition of the Consumer Healthcare
business of Pfizer Inc., the excess of purchase price over the
estimated fair value of tangible assets acquired in 2006
amounted to $1,209 million and has been assigned to identifiable
intangible assets, with any residual recorded to goodwill.
Approximately $239 million has been identified as the value of
IPR&D primarily associated with the acquisitions of Hand Inno-
vations LLC, Future Medical Systems S.A., Vascular Control Sys-
tems, Inc., ColBar Lifescience Ltd. and Ensure Medical, Inc.

The IPR&D charge related to the acquisition of Hand
Innovations LLC was $22 million and is associated with fracture

_
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repair technologies. The value of the IPR&D was calculated using
cash flow projections discounted for the risk inherent in such
projects. Probability of success factors ranging from 38-95%
were used to reflect inherent clinical and regulatory risk and the
discount rate applied was 17%.

The IPR&D charge related to the acquisition of Future
Medical Systems S.A. was $15 million and is associated with the
NEXTRA and DUO PUMP product technologies. The value of the
IPR&D was calculated using cash flow projections discounted for
the risk inherent in such projects. A probability of success factor
of 90% for both technologies was used to reflect inherent clinical
and regulatory risk and the discount rate applied was 22%.

The IPR&D charge related to the acquisition of Vascular
Control Systems, Inc. was $87 million and is associated with the
FLOSTAT system technology. The value of the IPR&D was calcu-
lated using cash flow projections discounted for the risk inherent
in such projects. A probability of success factor of 75% was used
to reflect inherent clinical and regulatory risk and the discount
rate applied was 21%.

The IPR&D charge related to the acquisition of ColBar
Lifescience Ltd. was $49 million and is associated with the
EVOLENCE® family of products, which are biodegradable dermal
fillers. The value of the IPR&D was calculated using cash flow
projections discounted for the risk inherent in such projects.
Probability of success factors ranging from 70 - 80% were used
to reflect inherent clinical and regulatory risk and the discount
rate applied was 21%.

The IPR&D charge related to the acquisition of Ensure
Medical, Inc. was $66 million and is associated with the femoral
artery closure device. The value of the IPR&D was calculated
using cash flow projections discounted for the risk inherent in
such projects. A probability of success factor of 75% was used to
reflect inherent clinical and regulatory risk and the discount rate
applied was 22%.

Certain businesses were acquired for $987 million in cash
and $141 million of liabilities assumed during 2005. These acqui-
sitions were accounted for by the purchase method and, accord-
ingly, results of operations have been included in the financial
statements from their respective dates of acquisition.

The 2005 acquisitions included: TransForm Pharmaceuti-
cals, Inc., a company specializing in the discovery of superior for-
mulations and novel crystalline forms of drug molecules; Closure
Medical Corporation, a company with expertise and intellectual
property in the biosurgicals market; Peninsula Pharmaceuticals,
Inc., a biopharmaceutical company focused on developing and
commercializing antibiotics to treat life-threatening infections;
and rights to all consumer and professionally dispensed
REMBRANDT® Brand of oral care products, such as whitening
toothpastes, strips, systems and mouth rinses.

The excess of purchase price over the estimated fair value
of tangible assets acquired amounted to $720 million and has
been assigned to identifiable intangible assets, with any residual
recorded to goodwill. Approximately $362 million has been iden-
tified as the value of IPR&D primarily associated with the acqui-
sitions of TransForm Pharmaceuticals, Inc., Closure Medical
Corporation and Peninsula Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

.
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The IPR&D charge related to the acquisition of TransForm
Pharmaceuticals Inc. was $50 million and is associated with
research related to the discovery and application of superior for-
mulations. The value of the IPR&D was calculated using cash
flow projections discounted for the risk inherent in such projects.
The discount rate applied was 10%.

The IPR&D charge related to the acquisition of Closure
Medical Corporation was $51 million and is associated with
the OMNEX™ Surgical Sealant in vascular indications outside
Europe and in other potential indications worldwide. The value
of the IPR&D was calculated using cash flow projections dis-
counted for the risk inherent in such projects. A probability of
success factor of 90% for vascular indications and 60% for
all other indications was used to reflect inherent clinical and
regulatory risk. The discount rate applied to both vascular and
other indications was 15%.

The IPR&D charge related to the acquisition of Peninsula
Pharmaceuticals, Inc. was $252 million and is associated with the
development of doripenem, which is in Phase Ill clinical trials. The
value of the IPR&D was calculated using cash flow projections
discounted for the risk inherent in such projects. A probability of
success factor of 80% was used to reflect inherent clinical and
regulatory risk and the discount rate applied was 14%.

The remaining $9 million in IPR&D was associated with the
acquisition of international commercial rights to certain patents
and know-how in the field of sedation and analgesia from Scott
Lab, Inc. The value of the IPR&D was calculated using cash flow
projections discounted for the risk inherent in such projects.

The discount rate was 17%.

With the exception of the Consumer Healthcare business of
Pfizer Inc., supplemental pro forma information for 2007, 2006
and 2005 per SFAS No. 141, Business Combinations, and SFAS No.
142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, is not provided, as the
impact of the aforementioned acquisitions did not have a mate-
rial effect on the Company’s results of operations, cash flows or
financial position.

Divestitures in 2007, 2006 and 2005 did not have a mate-
rial effect on the Company's results of operations, cash flows or
financial position.

18. Legal Proceedings

PRODUCT LIABILITY

The Company is involved in numerous product liability cases in
the United States, many of which concern adverse reactions to
drugs and medical devices. The damages claimed are substan-
tial, and while the Company is confident of the adequacy of the
warnings and instructions for use that accompany such prod-
ucts, it is not feasible to predict the ultimate outcome of litiga-
tion. However, the Company believes that if any liability results
from such cases, it will be substantially covered by existing
amounts accrued in the Company's balance sheet and, where
available, by third-party product liability insurance.
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Multiple products of Johnson & Johnson subsidiaries are
subject to numerous product liability claims and lawsuits,
including ORTHO EVRA®, RISPERDAL®, DURAGESIC® and the
CHARITE™ Avrtificial Disc. There are approximately 4,000
claimants who have filed lawsuits or made claims regarding
injuries allegedly due to ORTHO EVRA®, 613 claimants with
respect to RISPERDAL®, 260 with respect to CHARITE™ and
49 with respect to DURAGESIC®. These claimants seek substan-
tial compensatory and, where available, punitive damages.

With respect to RISPERDAL®, the Attorneys General of five
states and the Office of General Counsel of the Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania have filed actions seeking reimbursement of
Medicaid or other public funds for RISPERDAL® prescriptions
written for off-label use, compensation for treating their citizens
for alleged adverse reactions to RISPERDAL®, civil fines or
penalties, punitive damages, or other relief. The Attorney Gen-
eral of Texas has joined a qui tam action in that state seeking
similar relief. Certain of these actions also seek injunctive relief
relating to the promotion of RISPERDAL®. The Attorneys General
of a number of other states have indicated a potential interest
in pursuing similar litigation against the company’s Janssen
subsidiary, and have obtained a tolling agreement staying the
running of the statute of limitations while they inquire into the
issues. In addition, there are six cases filed by union health plans
seeking damages for alleged overpayments for RISPERDAL®,
several of which seek certification as class actions.

Numerous claims and lawsuits in the United States relating
to the drug PROPULSID®, withdrawn from general sale by the
Company's Janssen subsidiary in 2000, have been resolved or
are currently enrolled in settlement programs with an aggregate
cap below $100 million. Litigation concerning PROPULSID® is
pending in Canada, where a class action of persons alleging
adverse reactions to the drug has been certified.

AFFIRMATIVE STENT PATENT LITIGATION

In patent infringement actions tried in Delaware Federal District
Court in late 2000, Cordis Corporation (Cordis), a subsidiary of
Johnson & Johnson, obtained verdicts of infringement and patent
validity, and damage awards against Boston Scientific Corpora-
tion (Boston Scientific) and Medtronic AVE, Inc. (Medtronic)
based on a number of Cordis vascular stent patents. In Decem-
ber 2000, the jury in the damage action against Boston Scientific
returned a verdict of $324 million and the jury in the Medtronic
action returned a verdict of $271 million. The Court of Appeals
for the Federal Circuit recently upheld liability in these cases and
returned the cases to the District Court for further proceedings,
including on damages.

Cordis also has an arbitration claim against Medtronic
accusing Medtronic of infringement by sale of stent products
introduced by Medtronic subsequent to its products subject to
the earlier action referenced above. Those subsequent products
were found to have been licensed to Medtronic pursuant to a
1997 license by an arbitration panel in March 2005. Further arbi-
tration proceedings will determine whether royalties are owed
for those products.

In January 2003, Cordis filed a patent infringement action
against Boston Scientific in Delaware Federal District Court
accusing its Express2™, Taxus® and Liberte® stents of infring-
ing the Palmaz patent that expired in November 2005. The
Liberte® stent was also accused of infringing Cordis’ Gray
patent that expires in 2016. In June 2005, a jury found that the
Express2™, Taxus® and Liberte® stents infringed the Palmaz
patent and that the Liberte® stent also infringed the Gray patent.
Boston Scientific has appealed to the U.S. Court of Appeals for
the Federal Circuit.

PATENT LITIGATION AGAINST VARIOUS

JOHNSON & JOHNSON SUBSIDIARIES

The products of various Johnson & Johnson subsidiaries are the
subject of various patent lawsuits, the outcomes of which could
potentially adversely affect the ability of those subsidiaries to sell
those products, or require the payment of past damages and
future royalties.

In July 2005, a jury in Federal District Court in Delaware
found that the Cordis CYPHER® Stent infringed Boston Scien-
tific's Ding '536 patent and that the Cordis CYPHER® and BX
VELOCITY® Stents also infringed Boston Scientific's Jang '021
patent. The jury also found both of those patents valid. Boston
Scientific seeks substantial damages and an injunction in that
action. The District Court denied motions by Cordis to overturn
the jury verdicts or grant a new trial. Cordis has appealed to the
Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit. The District Court indi-
cated it will consider damages, willfulness and injunctive relief
after the appeals have been decided.

Boston Scientific has brought actions in Belgium, the
Netherlands, Germany and France under its Kastenhofer patent,
which purports to cover two-layer catheters such as those used
to deliver the CYPHER® Stent, to enjoin the manufacture and
sale of allegedly infringing catheters in those countries, and to
recover damages. A hearing in the Belgian case is scheduled for
May 2008. A decision by the lower court in the Netherlands in
Boston Scientific's favor was reversed on appeal in April 2007.
Boston Scientific has filed an appeal to the Dutch Supreme
Court. In October 2007, Boston Scientific prevailed in the nullity
action challenging the validity of the Kastenhofer patent filed by
Cordis in Germany. Cordis intends to appeal. No hearings have
been scheduled in the French action.

Trial in Boston Scientific's U.S. case based on the Kasten-
hofer patent concluded in Federal Court in California in October
2007, with a jury verdict in favor of Cordis. The jury found the
Kastenhofer patent invalid and found for Cordis with respect to
infringement of the patent asserted by Cordis in its counterclaim.
Post trial motions and appeals are anticipated.

In Germany, Boston Scientific has several actions based
on its Ding patents pending against the Cordis CYPHER® Stent.
Cordis was successful in these actions at the trial level, but
Boston Scientific has appealed.
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Patent/NDA
Holder

Generic
Challenger

Brand Name
Product

30-Month
NETSIE

RISPERDAL® Oral Janssen Apotex

Solution, 1 mg/ml

TOPAMAX® Ortho-McNeil Mylan D.NJ * 04/04 09/06
25,50,100, 200 mg tablet Cobalt D.NJ * 10/05 03/08
TOPAMAX® SPRINKLE Ortho-McNeil Cobalt D.NJ - 12/05 05/08
15,25 mg capsule Mylan D.NJ * 10/06 03/09
ULTRACET Ortho-McNeil Apotex N.D.IL * 07/07 12/09
ULTRAM ER® Ortho-McNeil Par D.DE 11/08 05/07 09/09

100,200,300 mg tablet

* Trial date to be established.

Trial in the action against Teva, Dr. Reddy's and Mylan with
respect to their ANDA challenges to the patent on ACIPHEX®
of Eisai Inc., the Company's subsidiary Ortho-McNeil Pharma-
ceutical, Inc.'s (Ortho-McNeil) marketing partner, proceeded
before the District Court in New York in March 2007. In May
2007, the Court held that the ACIPHEX® compound patent is
enforceable. The Court had previously held that the patent is
valid. Teva and Dr. Reddy's have appealed both decisions to
the Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit. Mylan withdrew
its appeal.

In the action against Apotex regarding RISPERDAL®
(risperidone) Oral Solution, the trial court dismissed Apotex’s
challenge to the validity and infringement of two patents relating
to formulations for an oral solution product. Apotex appealed
this decision in October 2007.

In the actions against Mylan with respect to the patent on
TOPAMAX®, the District Court in New Jersey, in 2006, granted
the motion of Ortho-McNeil for a preliminary injunction barring
launch by Mylan of its generic versions of TOPAMAX®. In Febru-
ary 2007, the District Court granted Ortho-McNeil's motion for
summary judgment dismissing Mylan’s claim that the patent
was obvious, the only remaining issue in the case. The Court
entered judgment in the case for Ortho-McNeil, and entered an
injunction prohibiting Mylan from marketing its generic topira-
mate products until a date no earlier than patent expiration in
September 2008. Mylan has appealed this ruling. In April 2007,
the District Court entered judgment against Cobalt pursuant to
its stipulation to be bound by the outcome in the Mylan suit.
Cobalt appealed this ruling. The Court of Appeals heard argu-
ment on both appeals in November 2007. A ruling is expected in
the near term.

In the action against Perrigo regarding a patent for PEPCID
COMPLETE®, the District Court for the Southern District of New
York, in June 2007, held that the patent was invalid as obvious.
The Company's subsidiary McNEIL-PPC, Inc. has appealed
the decision with its partners, Merck & Co., Inc., and
Johnson & Johnson*Merck Consumer Pharmaceuticals Co.

In the action against Barr and AlphaPharm with respect to
their ANDA challenges to the RAZADYNE® patent that Janssen
licenses from Synaptech, Inc., a four-day non-jury trial was held
in the District Court in Delaware in May 2007. The Court has yet
toissue its ruling in that action.

In the action against Andrx with respect to its ANDA chal-
lenge to the CONCERTA® patents, a five-day non-jury trial was
held in the District Court in Delaware in December 2007. The
Court has yet toissue its ruling in that action.

In the action against Sandoz with respect to its ANDA chal-
lenge to a RAZADYNE® ER patent that Janssen licenses from
Synaptech, Inc., the action has been stayed pending the outcome
in the above litigation in Delaware federal court. Sandoz has
challenged only one of two patents for RAZADYNE® ER, and has
certified that it will await expiration of the second patent in 2019
before marketing its generic version of RAZADYNE® ER.

In the action against Teva with respect to its ANDA chal-
lenge to an AXERT® patent that Janssen licenses from Almirall
Prodesfarma, S.A., the parties settled their dispute and the court
entered a consent judgment in January 2008.

In the weeks following the adverse ruling in the DITROPAN
XL® ANDA litigation against Mylan in September 2005,
Johnson & Johnson and ALZA received seven antitrust class
action complaints filed by purchasers of the product. They allege
that Johnson & Johnson and ALZA violated federal and state
antitrust laws by knowingly pursuing baseless patent litigation,
and thereby delaying entry into the market by Mylan and Impax.
In late 2007, plaintiffs in all these cases dismissed their claims
with prejudice.

AVERAGE WHOLESALE PRICE (AWP) LITIGATION

Johnson & Johnson and several of its pharmaceutical sub-
sidiaries, along with numerous other pharmaceutical companies,
are defendants in a series of lawsuits in state and federal courts
involving allegations that the pricing and marketing of certain
pharmaceutical products amounted to fraudulent and otherwise
actionable conduct because, among other things, the companies
allegedly reported an inflated Average Wholesale Price (AWP)
for the drugs at issue. Most of these cases, both federal actions
and state actions removed to federal court, have been consoli-
dated for pre-trial purposes in a Multi-District Litigation (MDL)
in Federal District Court in Boston, Massachusetts. The plaintiffs
in these cases include classes of private persons or entities that
paid for any portion of the purchase of the drugs at issue based
on AWP, and state government entities that made Medicaid
payments for the drugs at issue based on AWP.

The MDL Court identified classes of Massachusetts-only
private insurers providing “Medi-gap" insurance coverage and
private payers for physician-administered drugs where payments
were based on AWP (“Class 2" and “Class 3"), and a national
class of individuals who made co-payments for physician-
administered drugs covered by Medicare (“Class 1"). A trial of
the two Massachusetts-only class actions concluded before the
MDL Court in December 2006. In June 2007, the MDL Court
issued post-trial rulings, dismissing the Johnson & Johnson
defendants from the case regarding all claims of Classes 2 and 3,
and subsequently of Class 1as well. Trial in the action brought by
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the Attorney General of the State of Alabama making allegations
related to AWP is expected to proceed during 2008. Additional
AWP cases brought by various Attorneys General are expected
to be set for trial in 2008.

OTHER

In July 2003, Centocor Inc., a Johnson & Johnson subsidiary
received a request that it voluntarily provide documents and
information to the criminal division of the U.S. Attorney's Office,
District of New Jersey, in connection with its investigation into
various Centocor marketing practices. Subsequent requests

for documents have been received from the U.S. Attorney's
Office. Both the Company and Centocor responded, or are in
the process of responding, to these requests for documents

and information.

In December 2003, Ortho-McNeil received a subpoena
from the U.S. Attorney's Office in Boston, Massachusetts seeking
documents relating to the marketing, including alleged off-label
marketing, of the drug TOPAMAX® (topiramate). Additional
subpoenas for documents have been received. Ortho-McNeil is
cooperating in responding to the subpoenas. In October 2004,
the U.S. Attorney's Office in Boston asked attorneys for Ortho-
McNeil to cooperate in facilitating the subpoenaed testimony of
several present and former Ortho-McNeil employees before a
federal grand jury in Boston. Cooperation in securing the testi-
mony of additional witnesses before the grand jury has been
requested and is being provided.

In January 2004, Janssen received a subpoena from the
Office of the Inspector General of the U.S. Office of Personnel
Management seeking documents concerning sales and market-
ing of, any and all payments to physicians in connection with
sales and marketing of, and clinical trials for, RISPERDAL®
(risperidone) from 1997 to 2002. Documents subsequent to
2002 have also been requested. An additional subpoena seeking
information about marketing of and adverse reactions to
RISPERDAL® was received from the U.S. Attorney’s Office for the
Eastern District of Pennsylvania in November 2005. Subpoenas
seeking testimony from various witnesses before a grand jury
have also been received. Janssen is cooperating in responding to
these subpoenas.

In August 2004, Johnson & Johnson Health Care Systems,
Inc. (HCS), a Johnson & Johnson subsidiary, received a subpoena
from the Dallas, Texas U.S. Attorney's Office seeking documents
relating to the relationships between the group purchasing
organization, Novation, and HCS and other Johnson & Johnson
subsidiaries. The Company's subsidiaries involved have
responded to the subpoena.

In September 2004, Ortho Biotech Inc. (Ortho Biotech),
received a subpoena from the U.S. Office of Inspector General's
Denver, Colorado field office seeking documents directed to
sales and marketing of PROCRIT® (Epoetin alfa) from 1997 to
the present, as well as to dealings with U.S. Oncology Inc., a
healthcare services network for oncologists. Ortho Biotech has
responded to the subpoena.

In September 2004, plaintiffs in an employment discrimina-
tion litigation initiated against the Company in 2001 in Federal
District Court in New Jersey moved to certify a class of all
African American and Hispanic salaried employees of the Com-
pany and its affiliates in the U.S., who were employed at any time
from November 1997 to the present. Plaintiffs seek monetary

.

damages for the period 1997 through the present (including
punitive damages) and equitable relief. The Court denied plain-
tiffs' class certification motion in December 2006 and their
motion for reconsideration in April 2007. Plaintiffs are seeking to
appeal these decisions.

In March 2005, DePuy Orthopaedics, Inc. (DePuy), a
Johnson & Johnson subsidiary, received a subpoena from the
U.S. Attorney's Office, District of New Jersey, seeking records
concerning contractual relationships between DePuy and sur-
geons or surgeons-in-training involved in hip and knee replace-
ment and reconstructive surgery. This investigation was resolved
by DePuy and the four other leading suppliers of hip and knee
implants in late September 2007 by agreements with the U.S.
Attorney’s Office for the District of New Jersey. The settlements
include an 18-month Deferred Prosecution Agreement (DPA),
acceptance by each company of a monitor to assure compliance
with the DPA and, with respect to four of the five companies,
payment of settlement monies and entry into five year Corporate
Integrity Agreements. DePuy paid $85 million as its settlement.
In November 2007, the Attorney General of the Commonwealth
of Massachusetts issued a civil investigative demand to DePuy
seeking information regarding financial relationships between a
number of Massachusetts-based orthopedic surgeons and
providers and DePuy, which relationships had been publicly dis-
closed by DePuy pursuant to the DPA. In February 2008, DePuy
received a written request for information from the United States
Senate Special Committee on Aging, as a follow-up to earlier
inquiries, concerning a number of aspects of the DPA. Depuy is
responding to both requests.

InJune 2005, the U.S. Senate Committee on Finance
requested the Company to produce information regarding use
by several of its pharmaceutical subsidiaries of educational
grants. A similar request was sent to other major pharmaceutical
companies. In July 2005, the Committee specifically requested
information about educational grants in connection with the
drug PROPULSID®. A follow up request was received from the
Committee for additional information in January 2006. On
October 30, 2007 another letter was received from the U.S.
Senate Committee on Finance requesting information concern-
ing payments to a list of physicians, and specification as to
whether any such payments were for continuing medical
education, honoraria, research support, etc.

In July 2005, Scios Inc. (Scios), a Johnson & Johnson sub-
sidiary, received a subpoena from the U.S. Attorney's Office,
District of Massachusetts, seeking documents related to the
sales and marketing of NATRECOR®. Scios is responding to the
subpoena. In early August 2005, Scios was advised that the
investigation would be handled by the U.S. Attorney’s Office for
the Northern District of California in San Francisco.

In September 2005, Johnson & Johnson received a sub-
poena from the U.S. Attorney's Office, District of Massachusetts,
seeking documents related to sales and marketing of eight drugs
to Omnicare, Inc., a manager of pharmaceutical benefits for long-
term care facilities. The Johnson & Johnson subsidiaries involved
are responding to the subpoena. Several employees of the Com-
pany's pharmaceutical subsidiaries have been subpoenaed to
testify before a grand jury in connection with this investigation.

In November 2005, Amgen filed suit against Hoffmann-
LaRoche, Inc. in the U.S. District Court for the District of
Massachusetts seeking a declaration that the Roche product
CERA, which Roche has indicated it will seek to introduce into
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the United States, infringes a number of Amgen patents con-
cerning EPO. Amgen licenses EPO for sale in the United States
to Ortho Biotech for non-dialysis indications. Trial in this action
concluded in October with a verdict in Amgen'’s favor. Roche is
expected to appeal.

In late December 2005 and early 2006, three purported
class actions were filed on behalf of purchasers of endo-mechan-
ical instruments against the Company and its wholly-owned
subsidiaries, Ethicon, Inc., Ethicon Endo-Surgery, Inc., and
Johnson & Johnson Health Care Systems, Inc. These challenge
suture and endo-mechanical contracts with Group Purchasing
Organizations and hospitals, in which discounts are predicated
on a hospital achieving specified market share targets for both
categories of products. These actions have been filed in the Fed-
eral District Court for the Central District of California.

In February 2006, Johnson & Johnson received a subpoena
from the U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission (SEC) request-
ing documents relating to the participation by several
Johnson & Johnson subsidiaries in the United Nations Irag Oil for
Food Program. The subsidiaries are cooperating with the SEC and U.S.
Department of Justice (DOJ) in producing responsive documents.

In June 2006, DePuy received a subpoena from the DOJ's
Antitrust Division, requesting documents related to the manu-
facture, marketing and sale of orthopaedic devices, and had
search warrants executed in connection with the investigation.
DePuy has responded to the request for documents. In the wake
of publicity about the subpoena, DePuy was served with five civil
antitrust class actions. All of those cases have been dismissed
without prejudice to the right to file them in the future.

In September 2006, Janssen received a subpoena from the
Attorney General of the State of California seeking documents
regarding sales and marketing and side-effects of RISPERDAL®,
as well as interactions with State officials regarding the State's
formulary for Medicaid-reimbursed drugs. Janssen has responded
to the subpoena.

In November 2006, Centocor received a subpoena seeking
documents in connection with an investigation being conducted
by the Office of the United States Attorney for the Central
District of California regarding Centocor's Average Selling Price
(ASP) calculations for REMICADE® under the company's
Contract Purchase Program. Centocor produced material
responsive to the subpoena. Centocor has been advised that
this investigation has been closed.

In February 2007, Johnson & Johnson voluntarily disclosed
to the DOJ and the SEC that subsidiaries outside the United
States are believed to have made improper payments in connec-
tion with the sale of medical devices in two small-market coun-
tries, which payments may fall within the jurisdiction of the
Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (FCPA). In the course of continuing
dialogues with the agencies, other issues potentially rising to the
level of FCPA violations in additional markets have been brought
to the attention of the agencies by the Company. The Company
has provided and will continue to provide additional information
to DOJ and SEC, and will cooperate with the agencies’ reviews of
these matters.

In March 2007, Cordis received a letter request for docu-
ments from the Committee on Oversight and Government
Reform of the U.S. House of Representatives regarding marketing
and safety of drug-eluting stents. Cordis is cooperating in
responding to the request.

In March 2007, the Company received separate subpoenas
from the U.S. Attorney’s Office in Philadelphia, the U.S. Attor-
ney's Office in Boston and the U.S. Attorney's Office in San
Francisco. The subpoenas relate to investigations by these three
offices referenced above concerning, respectively, sales and mar-
keting of RISPERDAL® by Janssen, TOPAMAX® by Ortho-McNeil
and NATRECOR® by Scios. The subpoenas request information
regarding the Company's corporate supervision and oversight of
these three subsidiaries, including their sales and marketing of
these drugs. The Company is cooperating in responding to these
requests. In addition, the U.S. Attorney'’s office in Boston has
issued subpoenas to several employees of Johnson & Johnson.

In March 2007, the Company received a letter from the
Committee on Energy and Commerce of the U.S. House of
Representatives seeking answers to several questions regarding
marketing and safety of PROCRIT®, the erythropoietin product
sold by Ortho-Biotech. In May 2007, Senator Grassley, the rank-
ing member of the United States Senate Committee on Finance,
sent the Company a letter seeking information relating to
PROCRIT®, The Company provided its initial response in July
2007. In May 2007, the New York State Attorney General issued
a subpoena seeking information relating to PROCRIT®. Like the
House and Senate requests, the subpoena asks for materials
relating to PROCRIT® safety, marketing and pricing. The Com-
pany is responding to these requests.

In April 2007, the Company received two subpoenas from
the Office of the Attorney General of the State of Delaware. The
subpoenas seek documents and information relating to nominal
pricing agreements. For purposes of the subpoenas, nominal
pricing agreements are defined as agreements under which the
Company agreed to provide a pharmaceutical product for less
than ten percent of the Average Manufacturer Price for the
product. The Company is responding to the subpoenas and will
cooperate with the inquiry.

In August 2007, the Company received a request for docu-
ments and interviews of witnesses from the Committee on
Energy and Commerce of the U.S. House of Representatives con-
cerning GMP (Good Manufacturing Practice) issues involving
the CYPHER® Stent. The letter states that FDA inspectors in
2003 identified “numerous systemic violations” of GMP’s in
connection with CYPHER® manufacturing but nonetheless
allowed Cordis to continue marketing CYPHER® Stents. Cordis
is cooperating in responding to this request.

In October 2007, the Company received a request for docu-
ments from Senator Grassley on behalf of the Committee on
Finance of the U.S. Senate concerning continuing medical educa-
tion payments to specific physicians. The Company is in the
process of complying with the request.

In December 2007, the Company and its subsidiary
Janssen received a request from Senator Grassley on behalf of
the Committee on Finance of the U.S. Senate for documents
and information concerning the marketing and promotion of
RISPERDAL® for use by nursing home patients. The companies
are in the process of collecting responsive documents and
obtaining the relevant information.

With respect to all the above matters, the Company and its
subsidiaries are vigorously contesting the allegations asserted
against them and otherwise pursuing defenses to maximize the
prospect of success. The Company and its subsidiaries involved
in these matters continually evaluate their strategies in manag-
ing these matters and, where appropriate, pursue settlements

_
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21. Selected Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited)

Selected unaudited quarterly financial data for the years 2007 and 2006 are summarized below:

2007 2006
First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth

(Dollars in Millions Except Per Share Data) Quarter® Quarter Quarter? Quarter® Quarter® Quarter® Quarter® Quarter?®
Segment sales to customers

Consumer $ 3,496 3,564 3,623 3,810 2,355 2,398 2,456 2,565
Pharmaceutical 6,221 6,149 6,099 6,397 5,626 5,810 5,881 5,950
Med Devices & Diagnostics 5,320 5,418 5,248 5,750 5011 5,155 4,950 5,167
Total sales $15,037 15,131 14,970 15957 | 12,992 13,363 13,287 13,682
Gross profit 10,652 10,773 10,696 11,223 9,380 9,575 9,637 9,675
Earnings before provision

for taxes on income 3,652 4,031 3,268 2,332 4,615 3,603 3,661 2,708
Net earnings 2,573 3,081 2,548 2,374 3,305 2,820 2,760 2,168
Basic net earnings per share $ 0.89 1.06 0.88 0.83 111 0.96 0.95 0.75
Diluted net earnings per share $ 0.88 1.05 0.88 0.82 1.10 0.95 0.94 0.74

@ The first quarter of 2007 includes an after-tax charge of $807 million for IPR&D.
@ The third quarter of 2007 includes an after-tax charge of $528 million for restructuring.

3 The fourth quarter of 2007 includes an after-tax charge of $441 million for the NATRECOR® intangible asset write-down and a one-time tax gain of $267 million for restructuring.
The low tax rate is due to increases in taxable income in lower tax jurisdictions relative to taxable income in higher tax jurisdictions.

@ The first quarter of 2006 includes an after-tax gain of $368 million for the Guidant acquisition termination fee and an after-tax charge of $29 million for IPR&D.

) The second quarter of 2006 includes an after-tax charge of $87 million for IPR&D.
©) The third quarter of 2006 includes an after-tax charge of $115 million for IPR&D.
7) The fourth quarter of 2006 includes an after-tax charge of $217 million for IPR&D.

22, Restructuring

In the third quarter of 2007, the Company announced restructur-
ing initiatives in an effort to improve its overall cost structure.
This action was taken to offset the anticipated negative impacts
associated with generic competition in the Pharmaceutical
segment and challenges in the drug-eluting stent market. The
Company's Pharmaceuticals segment will reduce its cost base
by consolidating certain operations, while continuing to invest
in recently launched products and its late-stage pipeline of new
products. The Cordis franchise is moving to a more integrated
business model to address the market changes underway with
drug-eluting stents and to better serve the broad spectrum of
its patients’ cardiovascular needs, while reducing its cost base.
This program will allow the Company to accelerate steps to stan-
dardize and streamline certain aspects of its enterprise-wide
functions such as human resources, finance and information
technology to support growth across the business, while also
leveraging its scale more effectively in areas such as procure-
ment to benefit its operating companies. Additionally, as part of
this program the Company plans to eliminate approximately
4,400 positions of which approximately 1,400 were eliminated
in 2007.

During the fiscal third quarter of 2007, the Company
recorded $745 million in related pre-tax charges of which,
approximately $500 million of the pre-tax restructuring charges
are expected to require cash payments. The $745 million of
restructuring charges consists of severance costs of $450 mil-
lion, asset write-offs of $272 million and $23 million related to
leasehold obligations. The $272 million of asset write-offs relate
to property, plant and equipment of $166 million, intangible
assets of $48 million and other assets of $58 million.

The following table summarizes the severance charges and
the associated spending for the fiscal year ended 2007:

2007 severance charge $450
Cash outlays* (46)
Reserve balance, December 30, 2007 $404

* Cash outlays for severance are expected to be paid out over the next 12 to 18 months
in accordance with the Company'’s plans and local laws .

For additional information on the restructuring as it relates to the
segments see Note 11.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of
Johnson & Johnson:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets
and the related consolidated statements of earnings, statements
of equity, and statements of cash flows present fairly, in all mate-
rial respects, the financial position of Johnson & Johnson and

its subsidiaries (“the Company") at December 30, 2007 and
December 31, 2006, and the results of their operations and their
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 30, 2007 in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Also in

our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects,
effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 30, 2007, based on criteria established in Internal
Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).
The Company's management is responsible for these financial
statements, for maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal
control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying,
"Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting.”
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial
statements and on the Company'’s internal control over financial
reporting based on our integrated audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with the standards of the Public
Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement and whether effective internal
control over financial reporting was maintained in all material
respects. Our audits of the financial statements included
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management,
and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our
audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal control over financial reporting,

assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary
in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and disposi-
tions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assur-
ance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expendi-
tures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company'’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over
financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future peri-
ods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compli-
ance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

New York, New York
February 20, 2008




Summary of Operations and Statistical Data 1997-2007

(Dollars in Millions Except Per Share Figures)

Sales to customer —U.S.

Sales to customer — International

Total sales

Cost of products sold

Selling, marketing and administrative

expenses
Research expense

Purchased in-process research and

development
Interest income

Interest expense, net of portion

capitalized

Other (income) expense, net®

Restructuring

Earnings before provision for taxes

onincome

Provision for taxes on income

Net earnings

Percent of sales to customers
Diluted net earnings per share of

common stock
Percent return on average
shareholders' equity

Percent increase over previous year:

Sales to customers

Diluted net earnings per share

Supplementary expense data:
Cost of materials and services®

Total employment costs

Depreciation and amortization

Maintenance and repairs®
Total tax expense®

Supplementary balance sheet data:
Property, plant and equipment, net
Additions to property, plant and

equipment

Total assets
Long-term debt
Operating cash flow

Common stock information
Dividends paid per share

Shareholders’ equity per share
Market price per share (year-end close)

Average shares outstanding
(millions) — basic
— diluted

Employees (thousands)

2007

2006

2005

2004

$32,444 | 29,775 | 28,377 | 27,770 | 25274 | 22,455 | 19,825 | 17,316 | 15532 | 12,901 | 11,814
28,651 | 23,549 | 22,137 | 19,578 | 16,588 | 13,843 | 12,492 | 11,856 | 11,825 | 10,910 | 10,708
61,095 | 53,324 | 50,514 | 47,348 | 41,862 | 36,298 | 32,317 | 29,172 | 27,357 | 23,811 | 22,522
17,751 | 15,057 | 14,010 | 13,474 | 12,231 | 10,498 | 9,622 | 8987 | 8559 | 7,711 | 7,355
20,451 | 17,433 | 17,211 | 16,174 | 14,463 | 12,520 | 11,510 | 10,675 | 10,182 | 8,595 | 8,215

7,680 | 7,125| 6,462 | 5344 | 4834 | 4,094 | 3,704| 3186 | 2,821 | 2538| 2386
807 559 362 18 918 189 105 66 — 298 108
(452) (829) (487) (195) a77) (256) (456) (429) (266) (302 (263)
296 63 54 187 207 160 153 204 255 186 179
534 (671) (214) 15 (385) 294 185 (94) 119 12 248
745 — — — — — — — — 553 —
47,812 | 38,737 | 37,398 | 35,017 | 32,091 | 27,499 | 24,823 | 22,595 | 21,670 | 19,591 | 18,228
13,283 | 14,587 | 13,116 | 12,331 | 9,771 | 8799 | 7,494 | 6,577 | 5687 | 4220| 4,29
2,707 | 3,534 | 3056| 4,151| 2923| 2522| 2089| 1813 | 1,554 1,196 | 1,224
10,576 | 11,053 | 10,060 | 8,180 | 6,848 | 6,277 | 5405| 4,764 | 4,133 | 3,024| 3,070
17.3 20.7 19.9 17.3 16.4 17.3 16.7 16.3 15.1 12.7 13.6

$ 3.63 3.73 3.35 2.74 2.29 2.06 1.75 1.55 1.34 1.00 1.01
25.6 28.3 28.2 27.3 27.1 26.4 24.0 25.3 26.0 216 243
14.6 5.6 6.7 13.1 15.3 12.3 10.8 6.6 14.9 5.7 53
2.7) 11.3 223 19.7 11.2 17.7 12.9 15.7 34.0 1.0) 4.1

$27,967 | 22,912 | 22,328 | 21,053 | 18,568 | 16,540 | 15,333 | 14,113 | 13,922 | 11,779 | 11,702

14,571 | 13,444 | 12,364 | 11,581 | 10,542 | 8942 | 8,153| 7,376| 6,727 | 6,021 | 5,634

2777 | 2177 | 2093 | 2124| 1,869 1662| 1605| 1592 | 1,510| 1,335| 1,117
483 506 510 462 395 360 372 327 322 286 270
4177 | 4,857 | 4,285| 5215| 3,890 | 3,325| 2,854 | 2517 | 2221 | 1,845| 1,811
14,185 | 13,044 | 10,830 | 10,436 | 9,846 | 8710 | 7,719 | 7,409 | 7,155| 6,767 | 6,204
2942 | 2666 | 2632| 2175| 2262 209 | 1,731| 1,689 | 1,822 | 1,610| 1,454
80,954 | 70,556 | 58,864 | 54,039 | 48,858 | 40,984 | 38,771 | 34,435 | 31,163 | 29,019 | 23,634
7,074 | 2,014 | 2017 | 2565| 2955| 2022| 2217 | 3,163 | 3,429| 2652| 2,084
15,249 | 14,248 | 11,799 | 11,089 | 10,571 | 87135 8,781 | 6,889 | 5913| 5104 | 4,209
$1.620 | 1.455| 1.275| 1.095| 0925, 0.795| 0.700| 0.620 | 0.550 | 0.490 | 0.425
$1525| 1359 | 13.01| 10.95 9.25 7.79 8.05 6.82 5.73 4.95 4.52
$67.38 | 66.02| 60.10| 6342 5062 | 53.11| 59.86| 5253 | 46.63| 41.94| 3244

2,882.9 | 2,936.4 | 2,973.9 | 2,968.4 | 2,968.1 | 2,998.3 | 3,033.8 | 2,993.5 | 2,978.2 | 2,973.6 | 2,951.9
2,910.7 | 2,961.0 | 3,002.8 | 2,992.7 | 2,995.1 | 3,049.1 | 3,089.3 | 3,075.2 | 3,090.4 | 3,067.0 | 3,050.0

1192 | 1222 | 1156 1099 | 1106| 1083 | 101.8| 100.9 99.8 96.1 926

@ Net of interest and other income.

@ Also included in cost of materials and services category.
3 Includes taxes on income, payroll, property and other business taxes.

@ 2007 includes a $678 million before tax write-down related to the NATRECOR® intangible asset.
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PRINCIPAL OFFICE

One Johnson & Johnson Plaza
New Brunswick, New Jersey 08933
(732) 524-0400

ANNUAL MEETING

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders will take
place April 24,2008, at the Hyatt Regency
New Brunswick, 2 Albany Street, New
Brunswick, New Jersey. The meeting will
convene at 10 a.m. All shareholders are
cordially invited to attend. A formal Notice

of Meeting, Proxy Statement and Proxy have
been sent to shareholders.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Copies of the Company’s 2007 Annual Report
on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form
10-Q and Current Reports on Form 8-K to
the Securities and Exchange Commission,
Proxy Statement, and this Annual Report are
available online at www.jnj.com, or to share-
holders without charge upon written request
to the Secretary at the Company’s principal
address or by calling (800) 328-9033

or (781) 575-2718 (outside the U.S.).

In addition, on the Company’s

Corporate Governance Web site at
www.investor.jnj.com/governance,
shareholders can see the Company’s
Principles of Corporate Governance,
Charters of the Audit Committee,
Compensation & Benefits Committee

and Nominating & Corporate Governance
Committee, Policy on Business Conduct
for employees and Code of Business
Conduct & Ethics for Members of the
Board of Directors and Executive Officers.
Copies of these documents are available to
shareholders without charge upon written
request to the Secretary at the Company’s
principal address.

The Company is required to file as an
Exhibit to its Form 10-K for each fiscal year
certifications under Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act signed by the Chief
Executive Officer and the Chief Financial
Officer. In addition, the Company is required
to submit a certification signed by the Chief
Executive Officer to the New York Stock
Exchange within 30 days following the
Annual Meeting of Shareholders. Copies of
the certifications filed for previous years
are posted on the Company’s Corporate
Governance Web site, and future certifica-
tions will be posted promptly upon filing.

COMMON STOCK
Listed on New York Stock Exchange
Stock Symbol INJ

SHAREHOLDER RELATIONS CONTACT
Steven M. Rosenberg

Corporate Secretary

(732) 524-2455

INVESTOR RELATIONS CONTACT
Louise Mehrotra

Vice President, Investor Relations
(800) 950-5089

(732) 524-6492

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR
Questions regarding stock holdings,
certificate replacement/transfer, dividends
and address changes should be directed to:
Computershare Trust Company, N.A.

250 Royall Street

Canton, MA 02021

(800) 328-9033 or

(781) 575-2718 (outside the U.S.)

Internet: www.computershare.com

The paper used in this publication is made from

30% post-consumer recycled fiber, is Forest Stewardship
Council® certified for chain of custody and was
manufactured with green energy credits for purchase

of electricity generated from renewable-energy sources
such as wind and low-impact hydro resources.

© Mixed Sources N

Product group from well-managed 30%
forests, controlled sources and

recycled wood or fiber

www.fsc.org Cert no. SW-COC-1530

© 1996 Forest Stewardship Council

FSC

DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT PLAN

The Plan allows for full or partial

dividend reinvestment, and additional
monthly cash investments up to $50,000 per
year, in Johnson & Johnson common stock
without brokerage commissions or service
charges on stock purchases. If you are
interested in participating in the Plan and
need an authorization form and/or more
information, please call Computershare
Trust Company, N.A. at (800) 328-9033

or (781) 575-2718 (outside the U.S.).

HEARING IMPAIRED

Shareholders who have inquiries

regarding stock-related matters can
communicate directly with Computershare
Trust Company, N.A. via a telecommunica-
tions device (TDD). The telephone number
for this service is (800) 952-9245

or (781) 575-2692 (outside the U.S.).

Registered shareholders who wish to
receive electronic notice of online access to
future annual reports and proxy materials
instead of paper copies may register online
at www.computershare.com/us/ecomms,
or www.econsent.com/jnj for employees
holding shares in one of the

Johnson & Johnson savings plans.

WEB SITE
WWW.jnj.com

For more information on
Johnson & Johnson history:
www.kilmerhouse.com

For the Johnson & Johnson
Web log: www.jnjbtw.com

© Johnson & Johnson 2008

THE FOLLOWING TRADEMARKS AND TRADE NAMES OF JOHNSON & JOHNSON AND ITS AFFILIATED COMPANIES APPEAR IN THIS REPORT:

1-DAY ACUVUE DEFINE, 1-DAY ACUVUE MOIST, ACCESS2WELLNESS, ACELERA, ACHIEVEVISION, ACIPHEX, ACTIV-FLEX, ACTIVE NATURALS, ACTIVE PHOTOBARRIER COMPLEX, ACUVUE,
ACUVUE ADVANCE, ACUVUE OASYS, ALTRX, AMBI, ANIMAS, AVEENO, BABYCENTER, BAND-AID, BEDTIME BATH, BEDTIME LOTION, BIOSENSE WEBSTER, BLISTER BLOCK, CARING FOR THE
WORLD...ONE PERSON AT A TIME, CARTOSOUND, CENTOCOR, CLEAN & CLEAR, CLEAN & CLEARADVANTAGE, CODMAN & SHURTLEFF, CONCERTA, CORDIS, CYPHER, DELTA XTEND,
DEPUY, DEPUY MITEK, DEPUY SPINE, DORIBAX, DOXIL, DURAGESIC, ECHELON, ENDOPATH, ENDOPATH DEXTRUS, EPREX, ETHICON, ETHICON ENDO-SURGERY, EVICEL, EVITHROM,

EZ STEER, FRONTRUNNER, GENESEARCH, GROUPE VENDOME, HALDOL, HARMONIC, HARMONIC FOCUS, HELIOPLEX, HYDRACLEAR, INTELENCE, INVEGA, IONSYS, JANSSEN, JANSSEN-
CILAG, JOHNSON & JOHNSON, JOHNSON’S, LACREON, LIFESCAN, LISTERINE, LISTERINE POCKETPAKS, LISTERINE TOOTH DEFENSE, LISTERINE WHITENING, LUBRIDERM, LTD, MAYA’S
MOM, NAVISTAR, NAVISTAR THERMOCOOL, NEUTROGENA, NEUTROGENA WAVE, NICORETTE, ONETOUCH, ONETOUCH ULTRAMINI, OROS, ORTHO BIOTECH PRODUCTS, ORTHO-
CLINICAL DIAGNOSTICS, ORTHO-MCNEIL, ORTHO-MCNEIL-JANSSEN PHARMACEUTICALS, OUTBACK, PARENTCENTER, PARIET, PEAK FX, PINNACLE, POSITIVELY AGELESS, PREZISTA,
PRINEO, PROCRIT, REACH, REALIZE, REMBRANDT, REMICADE, RETINOL CORREXION, RISPERDAL, RISPERDAL CONSTA, ROC, SOOTHING NATURALS, THE CAMPAIGN FOR NURSING’S
FUTURE, THE CAREGIVER INITIATIVE, THE VISION CARE INSTITUTE, THERAKOS, TIBOTEC, TOOTH DEFENSE, TOPAMAX, ULTAMET XL, VERIDEX, VERSALOK, XCEL

THE FOLLOWING TRADEMARKS AND TRADE NAMES OF OTHER COMPANIES ALSO APPEAR IN THIS REPORT:

AMERICAN DENTAL ASSOCIATION, AMERICARES DIRECT RELIEF INTERNATIONAL, THE BEIJING ORGANIZING COMMITTEE FOR THE GAMES OF THE XXIX OLYMPIAD, BRIDGE TO EMPLOYMENT, DACOGEN (MGI
PrArRMA), DORIBAX (SHI0NOGI & CO.), FOREST STEWARDSHIP COUNCIL, HEMEDEX Q FLOW 500 (HEMEDEX, INC.), INSTITUTO DE DESAROLLO HONDURENO, INTERNATIONAL OLyMPIC CoMMITTEE IOC 2008,
MAP INTERNATIONAL, NEW ENGLAND JOURNAL OF MEDICINE, PARTNERSHIP FOR PRESCRIPTION ASSISTANCE, PROJECT HOPE, SAFE Kips, TiME, TOGETHER RX ACCESS, UNICEF, VELCADE (MILLENNIUM
PHARMACEUTICALS, INC.), WORLD BUSINESS COUNCIL FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT, WORLD RESOURCES INSTITUTE, WORLD WILDLIFE FUND, YONDELIS (PHARMAMAR)

CORPORATE AND SHAREHOLDER

INFORMATION




OUR CREDO

We believe our first responsibility is to the doctors, nurses and patients, to mothers and
fathers and all others who use our products and services. In meeting their needs, everything
we do must be of high quality. We must constantly strive to reduce our costs in order to
maintain reasonable prices. Customers’ orders must be serviced promptly and accurately.
Our suppliers and distributors must have an opportunity to make a fair profit.

We are responsible to our employees, the men and women who work with us throughout
the world. Everyone must be considered as an individual. We must respect their dignity
and recognize their merit. They must have a sense of security in their jobs. Compensation
must be fair and adequate, and working conditions clean, orderly and safe. We must
be mindful of ways to help our employees fulfill their family responsibilities. Employees
must feel free to make suggestions and complaints. There must be equal opportunity
for employment, development and advancement for those qualified. We must provide
competent management, and their actions must be just and ethical.

We are responsible to the communities in which we live and work and to the world community
as well. We must be good citizens—support good works and charities and bear our fair
share of taxes. We must encourage civicimprovements and better health and education.
We must maintain in good order the property we are privileged to use,
protecting the environment and natural resources.

Our final responsibility is to our stockholders. Business must make a sound profit.
We must experiment with new ideas. Research must be carried on, innovative
programs developed and mistakes paid for. New equipment must be purchased,
new facilities provided and new products launched. Reserves must be created to
provide for adverse times. When we operate according to these principles,
the stockholders should realize a fair return.

One Johns 1 & JONNSO: azZa
New Brunswick, New Jersey 08933




JOHNSON & JOHNSON - EEA PROSPECTUS CASH/SHARE BONUS
PLAN: Estonia

The following provides only a brief and general guide to the tax and social security
consequences of the grant of restricted stock units and does not cover all aspects of state
and regional tax laws. It is based on tax law in effect on 13 October 2008, which is subject
to possible change at any time, possibly with retroactive effect. As your personal
circumstances may lead to a different analysis, you should seek advice based on the
particular circumstances from your personal tax advisor.

1.1

1.2

2.2

Tax and social security treatment of cash payments
Tax treatment

Any cash amount received by the eligible participant (employee) is considered as profit,
which will be subject to income tax at the rate of 21% in 2008, 20 % in 2009, 19 % in 2010,
18 % in 2011 and the following years.

Social security treatment

You will not be subject to social security upon the receipt of the cash payments.

Tax and social security treatment of attribution of shares
Tax treatment
You will not be taxed upon the attribution of shares.

Dividends derived from Johnson & Johnson shares are subject to income tax (at the rate of
21% in 2008, 20 % in 2009, 19 % in 2010, 18 % in 2011 and the following years.

Social security treatment

You will not be taxed upon the attribution of shares.

Example

Assumptions

Estonian resident taxation

Regular income of € 80,000 yearly*

Bonus payment of € 6,000 or share grant of 100 shares at value of € 60/share

The basic exemption deductible from the income of a resident natural person during a period of taxation (one calendar
year) is:
in 2008 27 000 EEK**;
in 2009 30 000 EEK**;
in 2010 33 000 EEK**;
in 2011 and the following years 36 000 EEK**.
** The exchange rate of EUR and EEK is 15,6466.




. 2008 expected Estonian income tax rates

3.2 Result

Share award (100 shares x €

Cash bonus 60)
Value of bonus / shares €6,000 €6,000
Income tax (marginal rate of -€1,260 -€0
21%)
Net bonus €4,740 € 6,000




Johnson & Johnson
Executive Bonus Plan

1. Purposes.

The purposes of the Johnson & Johnson Executive Bonus Plan (the “Plan”) are to
attract and retain highly qualified individuals as executives; to obtain from each the best
possible performance; and to underscore to them the importance of achieving business
objectives. The Plan, as set forth herein, supersedes prior versions of the Johnson & Johnson
Executive Bonus Plan, but it does not replace or amend the Johnson & Johnson Executive
Incentive Plan.

2.  Definitions.
For purposes of the Plan:

“Award” means (i) a dollar-denominated bonus awarded to an Eligible Employee
pursuant to the Plan with respect to a Year and (ii) solely for the purpose set forth in
Section 8(a) hereof, any payment identified in Appendix A hereto.

“Board” means the Board of Directors of the Corporation.
“Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.
“Committee” means the Management Compensation Committee of the Corporation.

“Common Stock” means the common stock, par value $1.00 per share, of the
Corporation.

“Corporation” means Johnson & Johnson, a New Jersey corporation.

“Eligible Employee” means an individual who is not an Executive Officer but who, at
any time during the Year for which an Award is made, is on the active payroll of (i) the
Corporation, (ii) any of the Corporation’s domestic or international subsidiaries and affiliated
entities, (iii) a joint venture operation of the Corporation and its subsidiaries and affiliated
entities, or (iv) a partner in such a joint venture who is assigned to such joint venture.

“Executive Officer” means the Chairman and any Vice Chairman of the Board and
any other officer of the Corporation who has been designated as part of the Office of the
Chairman or elected a Member of the Executive Committee of the Corporation.

“Fair Market Value” on any date means the average of the high and low sales prices,
on such date, of shares of Common Stock on the principal securities exchange on which such
shares are traded or, if there are no such sales on such date, then the average of the high and



low sales prices of such shares on the date or dates that the Committee determines, in its sole
discretion, to be appropriate.

“LTIP” means the Johnson & Johnson Long-Term Incentive Plan as in effect from
time to time.

“Plan” means the Johnson & Johnson Executive Bonus Plan as set forth herein and as
amended from time to time.

“Share Election” means an election by an Eligible Employee in accordance with the
provisions of Section 5 hereof to reduce the percentage of the Award for a Year that is
payable in cash and to receive, in lieu of any such cash, shares of Common Stock with a Fair
Market Value (determined as of a date designated by the Committee) equal to the dollar
amount of the Award that the Eligible Employee elects not to receive in cash.

“Year” means the calendar year.
3. Administration.

(a) Authority of Committee. The Plan shall be administered by the Committee, which
shall have all of the powers vested in it by the terms of the Plan, including the authority
(subject to the restrictions imposed by the Plan):

e to select the Eligible Employees to be granted Awards;
e to determine the nature, size, and terms of each Award;

e to determine the time when Awards are to be granted and any conditions that must
be satisfied before an Award is granted;

e to determine whether any conditions applicable to an Award have been met; and
e to determine the guidelines and/or procedures for the payment of Awards.

(b) Interpretation of Plan. The Committee shall have full power and authority to
administer and interpret the Plan and to adopt or establish such rules, regulations,
agreements, guidelines, procedures, and instruments that are not inconsistent with the Plan
and that, in the Committee’s opinion, may be necessary or advisable for the administration
and operation of the Plan. The Committee’s interpretations of the Plan, and all actions taken
and determinations made by the Committee pursuant to the powers vested in it hereunder,
shall be conclusive and binding on all persons, including the Corporation, its subsidiaries, its
shareholders, and all Eligible Employees.

(c) Delegation of Authority. To the extent not prohibited by law, the Committee may
delegate its authority hereunder to one or more of its members or other persons.



(d) Execution of Documents and Provision of Assistance. The Committee may designate
employees of the Corporation to execute documents on behalf of the Committee or otherwise
to assist the Committee in the administration and operation of the Plan.

(e) Uniformity Not Required. The terms and conditions that apply to Awards, including,
but not limited to, Share Elections, need not be uniform among all Awards, among all
Awards of the same type, among all Awards granted to the same Eligible Employee, or
among all Awards granted at the same time.

4. Eligibility.

Subject to the terms and conditions of the Plan, the Committee may, from time to
time, select from all Eligible Employees those to whom Awards shall be granted for each
Year and shall determine the nature, size, and terms of each Award.

5. Awards.

(a) General. Subject to the provisions of this Section 5, an Award to an Eligible
Employee for a Year shall be paid in cash, in shares of Common Stock, or in a combination
of cash and shares of Common Stock, as determined by the Committee. Each Award to an
Eligible Employee shall be paid entirely in cash unless the Committee requires such Eligible
Employee to receive all or part of such Award in shares of Common Stock pursuant to the
provisions of this Section 5(a) or such Eligible Employee makes a Share Election with
respect to such Award. If the Committee determines that an Eligible Employee shall receive
all or part of an Award for a Year in shares of Common Stock, the Eligible Employee may
not make a Share Election with respect to any portion of such Award that is payable in cash.

(b) Share Election. Subject to the provisions of this Section 5, the Committee may allow
an Eligible Employee to elect to reduce the percentage of the Award for a Year that is
payable in cash and to receive, in lieu of any such cash, shares of Common Stock with a Fair
Market Value (determined as of a date designated by the Committee) equal to the dollar
amount of the Award that the Eligible Employee elects not to receive in cash.

(¢) Permissible Elections. A Share Election with respect to an Award for a Year must
designate the percentage of such Award that the Eligible Employee elects to forgo receiving
in cash. The Committee may provide that a Share Election shall not be effective unless such
Share Election (i) designates a percentage that the Committee permits and (ii) causes the
Eligible Employee to receive at least a specified minimum number of shares of Common
Stock.

(d) Election Procedure. The Committee may require any Share Election to be made in
such manner and form and by such date as the Committee shall specify. A Share Election
shall become irrevocable on the date specified by the Committee. A Share Election that fails
to conform to the requirements specified by the Committee shall have no effect, and any
Award for which such Share Election was made shall be paid entirely in cash.



(e) No Right to Award. An Eligible Employee shall not be entitled to an Award merely
because he or she is allowed to make (or actually makes) a Share Election. Likewise, an
Eligible Employee shall not be ineligible for an Award merely because he or she is not
allowed to make (or does not make) a Share Election.

(f) Source of Shares. If the Committee determines, pursuant to the provisions of
Section 5(a) hereof, that all or part of an Award shall be paid in shares of Common Stock,
such shares shall be paid from the aggregate number of shares of Common Stock authorized
to be issued under the terms of the LTIP and shall be issued in accordance with, and subject
to, the terms of the LTIP. By contrast, if an Eligible Employee makes a Share Election, any
shares issued as a result of such Share Election shall not be issued pursuant to the LTIP and
shall not be subject to the terms of the LTIP.

(g) Evidence of Interest in Shares. Each share of Common Stock issued or transferred
pursuant to the Plan shall be evidenced by an interest in such share registered in the name of
the applicable Eligible Employee on the books and records of the Corporation or its designee
(or by a physical certificate if such a certificate is issued with respect to such share).

(h) Date of Issuance. The date when interests in, or certificates evidencing, shares of
Common Stock are issued or transferred to an Eligible Employee as part of an Award (and
therefore the first date when such Eligible Employee may transfer any such shares) may
occur after the date on which the Eligible Employee first acquires a beneficial interest in such
shares.

6. Payment.

(a) Discretionary Awards. An Eligible Employee shall not have any right to an Award
until the Award is approved in accordance with the provisions of Section 6(b) hereof.

(b) Authorization. An Award may not be paid hereunder until and unless (i) the
Committee approves such Award, and (ii) the Compensation and Benefits Committee of the
Board approves either such Award or the fund, pool, or reserve from which such Award is to
be paid.

(¢) Timing. If the requirements imposed by the provisions of Section 6(b) hereof are
satisfied, then except as otherwise determined by the Committee, each Award for a Year
shall be paid after the end of such Year and on or before the March 15th next following the
end of such Year.

(d) Installments. An Award may be paid in installments. For example, an Eligible
Employee may acquire a beneficial interest in the portion of an Award that is payable in
shares of Common Stock before the Eligible Employee receives the cash portion of such
Award.



7. Adjustments.

In the event of any merger, reorganization, consolidation, recapitalization, stock
dividend, stock split, combination, exchange of shares or other change in corporate structure
affecting any class of Common Stock, the Committee shall make such adjustments to the
class and aggregate number of shares to be delivered under the Plan as the Committee may
determine to be appropriate.

8. Miscellaneous.

(a) Other Payments. Any payment identified in Appendix A hereto shall be treated as an
Award solely for the purpose of applying the provisions of Section 5 hereof to such payment;
provided that in applying the provisions of Section 5 hereof to any such payment, the
Committee shall take into account the provisions of Sections 2, 3, 7, 8, and 9 hereof.

(b) Rights as Shareholder. An Eligible Employee shall have no rights as a holder of
shares of Common Stock with respect to Awards hereunder unless and until interests in, or
certificates evidencing, shares of Common Stock are issued or transferred to such Eligible
Employee.

(c) No Assignment or Transfer. No Award or any rights or interests therein shall be
transferable other than by will or the laws of descent and distribution. Once interests in, or
certificates evidencing, shares of Common Stock are issued or transferred to an Eligible
Employee, such shares of Common Stock may be freely transferred, assigned, pledged, or
otherwise subjected to lien, subject to the restrictions imposed by the Securities Act of 1933,
Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and the Corporation’s Insider Trading
policy, as such policy may be amended from time to time.

(d) Withholding Taxes. The Corporation shall have the right to deduct from all Awards
paid in cash any federal, state, local, or foreign taxes required by law to be withheld with
respect to such Awards and, with respect to Awards paid in shares of Common Stock, to
require the payment (through withholding from the Eligible Employee’s salary or otherwise)
of any such taxes; provided that, except as otherwise determined by the Committee, all such
taxes shall be withheld, to the extent permissible and practicable, from the portion of such
Award that is payable in cash before it is withheld or paid from any other source.

(e) International Employees. Notwithstanding any provision of the Plan to the contrary,
the Committee, in its sole discretion, shall have the power and authority (i) to modify the
terms and conditions of the Plan insofar as such terms and conditions govern Awards to
Eligible Employees who are employed outside the United States, (ii) to establish subplans
and other Award terms, conditions, and procedures to the extent such actions may be
necessary or advisable to comply with provisions of the laws and regulations of, and/or to
conform to the payroll cycles in, countries other than the United States, and (iii) to designate
the foreign exchange rate(s) used to determine the number of shares of Common Stock to be



issued or transferred to an Eligible Employee who is not compensated in United States
currency and who receives shares of Common Stock rather than cash pursuant to the
provisions of Section 5 hereof.

(f) Currency and Other Restrictions. The obligations of the Corporation to deliver
Awards in cash or shares of Common Stock shall be subject to currency and other restrictions
imposed by any government.

(g) Limitations on Rights. Neither the Plan nor any action taken hereunder shall be
construed as giving any person any right to be retained in the employ of the Corporation or
any of its subsidiaries or affiliates, and the Plan shall not interfere with or limit in any way
the right of the Corporation or any of its subsidiaries or affiliates to terminate any person’s
employment at any time. Except as set forth herein, no employee shall have any claim or
right to be granted an Award under the Plan. By accepting an Award, the Eligible Employee
acknowledges and agrees that (i) the Award shall be governed exclusively by the terms and
conditions of the Plan (and, to the extent provided by Section 5(f) hereof, the LTIP), (ii)
Awards are not a constituent part of salary and the Eligible Employee is not entitled, under
the terms and conditions of employment or by accepting or being granted Awards under the
Plan, to have Awards granted to him or her in the future under the Plan or any other plan, (iii)
the value of Awards received under the Plan shall be excluded from the calculation of
termination indemnities or other severance payments, and (iv) the Eligible Employee shall
seek all necessary approval under, make all required notifications under, and comply with all
laws, rules, and regulations applicable to the ownership of shares of Common Stock and
currency and exchange laws, rules, and regulations.

(h) Costs and Expenses. The cost and expenses of administering the Plan shall be borne
by the Corporation and shall not be charged to any Award or to any Eligible Employee.

(1) Fractional Shares. Fractional shares of Common Stock shall not be issued or
transferred under an Award, but the Committee may direct that cash be paid in lieu of
fractional shares or other fractional units or the Committee may round off fractional shares or
units, in its discretion.

() Funding of Plan. The Corporation shall not be required to establish or fund any
special or separate account or to make any other segregation of assets to assure the payment
of any Award under the Plan.

(k) Successors. All obligations of the Corporation under the Plan with respect to Awards
granted hereunder shall be binding on any successor to the Corporation, whether the
existence of such successor is the result of a direct or indirect purchase, merger,
consolidation, or otherwise, of all or substantially all of the business and/or assets of the
Corporation.



(1) Gender and Number. Except where otherwise indicated by the context, any
masculine term used herein also shall include the feminine, any feminine term used herein
shall include the masculine, and the plural shall include the singular and the singular shall
include the plural.

(m)Severability. 1f any provision of the Plan shall be held illegal or invalid for any
reason, such illegality or invalidity shall not affect the remaining parts of the Plan, and the
Plan shall be construed and enforced as if the illegal or invalid provision had not been
included.

(n) Requirements of Law. The granting of Awards and the issuance or transfer of shares
of Common Stock under the Plan shall be subject to all applicable laws, rules, and
regulations, and to such approvals by any governmental agencies or national securities
exchanges as may be required.

(0) Rules of Construction. Whenever any provision of the Plan refers to any law, rule, or
regulation, such provision shall be deemed to refer to the law, rule, or regulation currently in
effect and, when and if such law, rule, or regulation is subsequently amended or replaced, to
the amended or successor law, rule, or regulation. The term “including” shall be deemed to
include the words “including without limitation.”

(p) Governing Law. All questions pertaining to the construction, interpretation,
regulation, validity, and effect of the provisions of the Plan shall be determined in accordance
with the laws of the State of New Jersey without giving effect to conflict of laws principles,
except to the extent superseded by federal law.

9. Duration.

(a) Effective Date and Term. The Plan was approved by the Committee on August 30,
2005. The Plan became effective as of September 1, 2005, and shall remain in effect until
such time as it is terminated by the Committee.

(b) Termination and Amendment. The Committee may at any time terminate or from
time to time amend the Plan in whole or in part, but no such action shall adversely affect any
rights or obligations with respect to any Awards granted prior to the date of such termination
or amendment except to the extent that the Committee reasonably determines that such
termination or amendment is necessary or appropriate to comply with applicable law
(including the provisions of the Code and the regulations thereunder) or the rules and
regulations of any stock exchange on which Common Stock is listed or quoted.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, unless the Corporation’s shareholders shall have first
approved the amendment, no amendment to the Plan shall be effective if shareholder
approval of the amendment is required by either applicable law or the rules of the principal
securities exchange on which shares of Common Stock are traded.
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ESTONIA

JOHNSON & JOHNSON - ELi RAHALISTE JA AKTSIATENA
MAKSTAVATE LISATASUDE PLAAN: Eesti

Jargnevalt tuuakse &dra vaid liihike ja iildine maksude ja sotsiaalkindlustusmaksude
arvestamise juhend piiratud aktsiate tihikute andmisel, mis ei hélma riiklike ja piirkondlike
maksuseaduste koiki aspekte. See pohineb 13.10.2008 joustunud maksuseadusel, millesse
voib igal ajal teha véimaliku tagasiulatuva jouga muudatusi. Kui teie isiklikust olukorrast
tulenev analiiiis sellest erineb, siis peaksite konkreetse juhtumi puhul konsulteerima oma
isikliku maksunéustajaga.

1 Rahaliste maksetelt voetav tulumaks ja sotsiaalkindlustusmaks

1.1 Tulumaks

Sobilikule osalejale (t66tajale) makstud mis tahes rahasummat kasitletakse kasumina,
millelt tuleb maksta tulumaksu — 2008.a. 21%, 2009.a. 20%, 2010.a. 19%, 2011. ja
jargnevatel aastatel 18%.

1.2 Sotsiaalkindlustusmaks

Saadud rahalistelt maksetelt ei tule maksta sotsiaalkindlustusmaksu.

2 Aktsiate lileandmine makstav tulumaks ja sotsiaalkindlustusmaks
2.1 Tulumaks
Teid ei maksustata aktsiate tleandmisel.

Johnson& Johnsoni aktsiatelt makstud dividendidelt tuleb maksta tulumaksu — 2008.a.
21%, 2009.a. 20%, 2010.a. 19%, 2011. ja jargnevatel aastatel 18%.

2.2 Sotsiaalkindlustusmaks

Teid ei maksustata aktsiate GUleandmisel.
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3 Naidis
3.1 Eeldused

J Eesti residendi maksustamine

. Regulaarne aastane sissetulek 80 000 EUR'

. 6000 EUR suurune lisatasu maksmine 100 aktsia vaartusega 60 EUR / aktsia andmine
o 2008. aastal ettendhtud tulumaksumé&arad

3.2 Tulemus

Kingitud aktsiad (100 aktsiat
Rahaline lisatasu x 60 EUR)
Lisatasu/aktsiate vaartus 6000 EUR 6000 EUR
Tulumaks (piirmaar 21%) - 1260 EUR -0EUR
Puhastulu 4740 EUR 6000 EUR

' Maksuvabastusalus, mis lahutatakse fuusilisest isikust residendi

sissetulekust maksustamisperioodil (iiks kalendriaasta), on jargmine:
2008. a. 27 000 EEK**

2009. a. 30 000 EEK**

2010. a. 33 000 EEK**

2011. ja jargnevatel aastatel 36 000 EEK**.

** EUR ja EEK vahetuskurss on 15.6466.
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